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About CR Power
B EEHE

China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited (the “Company” or “CR
Power”) is a fastgrowing energy company which invests, develops, operates
and manages coal-fired power plants, wind farms, photovoltaic power projects
hydro-electric projects and other clean and renewable energy projects in the
more affluent regions or regions with abundant coal resources in China.

As at 31 December 2016, CR Power had 40 coal-fired power plants, 2 hydro-
electric plants, 1 gas-fired plant, 5 photovoltaic power plants and 70 wind
farms in commercial operation. The total attributable operational generation
capacity of the Company was 36,184MW, with 34.7% of our capacity located
in Eastern China, 26.4% located in Central China, 18.4% located in Southern
China, 10.2% located in Northern China, 4.8% located in Northeastern China,
4.7% located in Southwestern China and 0.7% located in Northwestern China.
Attributable operational generation capacity in wind, gas-fired, hydro-electric
and photovoltaic power totalled 5,119MW, accounting for approximately
14.1% of attributable operational generation capacity.

EHEHERERLQFE ( [ARF | H [FHEN] ) B—HREBRNERLQAE
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536,184 F » HF34.7%UNERME * 26.4% U AEHIME » 18.4% N AHERT
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China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

5-Year Summary

hEFERE

Earnings per share (HK$) BREF(ER)
Basic YN
Diluted e
Turnover (HK$'000) EEH(TER)
Profit attributable to owners i NUNETE =N
of the Company (HK$'000) EEFE(F#ER)
Dividend per share (HK$) BRBRE(ER)
Consolidated statement B PR AR R R
of financial position (FExm)
(HK$'000)
Non-current assets FERBEE
Current assets MENVEE
Non-current liabilities ERBAE
Current liabilities mEaE
Equity attributable to owners RAREE A
of the Company [EIEHE =
Total assets BEE
Cash and cash equivalents BeRReEEY
Bank and other borrowings RITREMEE
Attributable operational BEERERAE
generation capacity (MW) (KE)
Eastern China EH
Central China EEh
Southern China =
Northern China 21
Northeastern China ESld
Southwestern China il
Northwestern China [iijld
Total 4Bt
Clean and renewable energy BRNATEERR

2016

1.62
1.61

66,212,590

7,708,373

0.875

176,225,781
23,885,688
73,885,120
51,661,486

69,020,906

200,111,469
4,347,022
91,463,402

12,565
9,554
6,674
3,706
1,722
1,702

261

36,184

5,119

2015 2014 2013 2012
2.10 1.94 232 1.59

2.10 1.93 2.31 1.58
71,435,875 70,680,628 69,581,526 62,435,520
10,025,241 9,214,858 11,015,526 7,478,916
0.85 0.78 0.75 0.51
182,252,640 192,813,529 182,830,396 150,996,410
25,833,239 32,834,552 31,034,507 26,793,308
64,681,383 83,799,696 77,175,881 61,395,146
59,665,153 56,056,017 51,956,141 47,498,571
70,917,575 70,794,403 64,985,061 54,042,983
208,085,879 225,648,081 213,864,903 177,789,718
7,273,945 8285135 6,035,046 4,397,289
88,517,336 100,432,860 92,569,457 83,381,954
12,421 12,383 11,003 10,742
9,373 8,902 7,282 5,715

7,037 4,945 4,790 4,632

3,706 3,166 2,640 2,548

1,622 1,453 725 1,153

368 280 280 280

205 201 201 201

34,731 31,331 26,921 25,271
4,611 3,910 3,229 1,978




Basic earnings per share

BREXREF
(HK$ #&Jt)

25 2.32

2.0

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
AATREE AELES

(HK$million &8 7T)

80,000 70,794 70,918 gg 01
64,985 / / -
fFa.085

60,000 + 54,043

34083

40,0001

20,0001

ol

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Turnover
(HK$million B&E#T)

80,000 1 69,582 70,681 71,436
! 66,213

62,436 /
=

60,000 T

40,000 T

20,000 1

0+

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Net generation volume of
operating power plants
CERERFEER
(thousand MWh FJKFLRZ)

85,993
200,000 178,764 179,718 184:980 185,
179,718 ————
159,345
159,345
150,000
100,000
50,000
0

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
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5-Year Summary
hERE

Profit attributable to owners
of the Company

RATEEAELRE
(HK$million BE8T)

12,000 11,016
JLone
10,000 =
8,0001+ [ [
6,000
4,000

2,000

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Attributable operational
generation capacity
EEEREREE

(MW JKEL)

35,000 1 31,331

30,000 7 26,921

25,000 1

20,000
15,000 T
10,000 T
5,000 7

ot

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016




China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited (“CRH")
ER(EE)AER2B([FEHBH(KEHE) )

China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited
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ERENERERAA

1,000 LB ARMNGEZE R

* e Xuzhou (Phase Il
LM =Hp

600 JLE AR BENR SR EB I
e Changshu
B
* Fuyang
25
e Liyujiang B
f8FTB

seesescscccsscscccs

e Liyujiang A
fERITA
. e Cangzhou

B
e Gucheng
=
Dengfeng
=+

BEH

.
.
.
.

cecsee

.o

o eese

e Hubei (Phase Il)
3L — B

esecscscscsesesesesscscscseseses

Coal-fired 600MW

sesesecssscscscsesesesssssscne

Coal-fired 300MW
300 JLEARMENEEZE R

ecesesesesscssscsesesessssssnne

Coal-fired 200MW and DELOW tcccccctreeceectscecccccssccccocssscccccns

wosose

¢ Shouyangshan
LT

e Changzhou
M

¢ Zhenjiang 630
$H/1630

sesecscscsesesssscssscscscses

e sesesesesesssscscscsessssnne

* Hubei
yihle

e Lianyuan
R

e Caofeidian
HieHE

e Dengkou
ey

sesesecssscscscsesesesesssscsne

200 JUEARTZ A TR YR 25 EE

: e Yixing
P BR
: e Xingning

Clean and Renewable ENEergy cccecceeereccecereeeeenroeencacacneenns

BRI BEEIR

: e Dannan Wind

L ERE

< e Shantou Wind

¢ OLEERE

: ¢ Chaonan Wind
HrEAE

e Shantou Haojiang Wind
IERETEE

¢ Huilai Zhoutian Wind
BEREAHRE

e Huilai Wind
BHRREE

: ® Yangjiang Wind

[ LEE

¢ Yangjiang Wind Phase I
5L E — 5

e Penglai Wind
EHREE

e Yantai Penglai Wind
MEEREE

e Daliuhang Wind
AHFTEE

e Daxindian Wind
REERE

. o Weihai Wind
EUERE

e Weihai Huancui Wind
BBRERE

. Qingdao Wind Phase |
5EEE—H

e Fuxin Wind
BEXRE

e Fuxin Wind Phase Il
EEE 5

e Jianping Wind
ETEE

 Bayinxile Wind
BEHHPEE

e Chengde Weichang

Wind Phase |

AEES—

. e Chengde Weichang

¢ Wind Phase Il

o REES T H

Seccsccesesecssscne

cecscscee

eeescscscscccscscccne

cecccscccscscscsns

eeescscscscscscscscns

cesccscces

.
M In Operation EEEM

sesecscscces

e Luoyang
5

e Shenhai Thermal
LIBEE

sesesecssscscscsesesesesssscsne

e Chengde Weichang
Wind Phase Il & IV & V

AEES= M- B8

e Jiamusi Wind
EARETRE

e Wulian Wind Phase |
RERE—H

e Jixian Wind Phase |
EHRRE—H

* Manzhouli Wind
N EEE

e Suizhou Wind
BEMRE

¢ Datong Wind
AERE

e Lianzhou Wind
EMNEE

e Lianzhou Quanshui Wind
N RKEE

e Qingdao Wind Phase Il
EERE_H

e Datong Guangling Wind
AAEERE

¢ Datong Shengquan Wind
ARRERESE

¢ Biyang Wind
WS L E

® Beipiao Wind
EEEE

e Linwu Wind
RREE

® Suizhou Fengming Wind
BE )N Bl [ 2

e Datong Yanggao Wind
NG

e Datong Changcheng Wind
AERHMEE

e Biyang Zhongxiang Wind
WS ERE

e Wulian Wind Phase |l
HERE_H

secesecssscscscscscsesesssscnne

B Under construction 7EEREE

® Hezhou
B

sesesecesscscscsescsesssssscne

sesecscscscscsesesesscscscscscsesesese

sesesecesscscscsescsesssssscne

¢ Haifeng

se

® Yangzhou No.2
BINE=

e Nanjing Thermal
[z

® Heze

e

sesecscscscsesesssssscscscsene

e Guangzhou Thermal
BEMEE

* Nanjing Bangiao
ARG

® Xuzhou
N

* Wenzhou Telluride

RN HE

sesecscscsesesesesssscscscscsene

* Nanjing Chemical
Industrial Park
ERETE

sesecscscsesesesesssscscscscsene

e Juxian Wind Phase Il
EBRE_H

e Jinzhou Wind
FMNEE

e Jining Wind
BERE

e Linghai Wind
%BRE

¢ Lufeng Wind
PELRE

® Xinyi Wind
FERE

e Zaoyang Wind
Bi5EE

® Rizhao Wind
AREE

¢ Nantong Wind
FAm[E B

e Zoucheng Wind
BERE

e Linyi Wind
TR E

e Liping Wind
RE@E

e Jinping Wind
RS

 Suixian Tianhekou Wind
BESERA AR E

® Rongxian Wind
AERE

 Beipiao Wind
JEEEE

* Wulanchabu Wind
SHEEMAE

¢ Wulanchabu Bayin Wind
SHEMEERE

© Wulanchabu Hongmu Wind
SHEEMAKAE

® Guangshui Wind
EKEE

sesecscccsesesesescsscscscscse

sesecscscscsesesscsne

sesesecesscscscscsesesssssscne

¢ Hengfeng e Yichang
ey HE :
® Hengxing e Panjin
BE AR R
¢ Nanjing Chemical Industry e Tangshan Fengrun
Park (Phase Il) B
MR TE 5 « Bohai Xinqu
WEHE :

H

e Zhenjiang 140 H
$8)T140 :

H
e

sesecscccscscscsscssscscscces

e Caofeidian (Phase II)
i@ 5

e Cangnan

EE

sessesscsessce

R R Y PR PR PP PP PP PP PP PR PP PR PR

sesecscccsesesesecssecscsesesesesecssscsesesesesesecsssesens

¢ Dengfeng (Phase I) ¢ Wujianfang

BEEH—H aEE

e Jiaozuo Longyuan e New Jinzhou
EIERER R

¢ Guizhou Liuzhi
BN

eesccscsscscsccscssccnne

secececesscscscscscsesesesecssssscsee

B R T R R g Y T PR PR

e Yicheng Wind ® Huilai Wind :
HHEAE HREE :
e De’an Wind e Linghai Wind
BERRE ZBRE :
e Xinzhou Wind ® Rongxian Wind
WHEE AERE :
e Huanxian Wind ® Biyang Pangu Wind H
REEE WIS S EE
e Linfen Wind e Biyang Zhongxiang Wind 3
e mE WS EE :
e Fujin Wind e Zaoyang Wind
EiREE BEf5REE
e Dongying Wind ¢ Mulanweichang Wind :
FERE NEESEE
¢ Haiyang Wind ¢ Huanxian Wind :
EBET BEEE :
¢ Manzhouli Wind Phase I e Liping Wind
i E2 L — RF@E :
¢ Honghe Hydro e Jianhe Wind :
ADAKE ZAEE
¢ Yazuihe Hydro ¢ Nantong Wind H
BEHIAKE e E
e Beijing Thermal * Xuwen Wind
IEREE RERE :
e Shanxi Tianzhen Solar e Xinzhou Wind
MEPS: TS WHEE :
e Heilongjiang Tailai Solar e Linfen Wind :
FREIHRB AR R EE
e Shanxi Xinrong Solar e Guxian Wind H
(IEEECIE PV HEREAE :
¢ Yunnan Zhaotong Solar ¢ Haiyuan Wind
ERBAELR BREE :
¢ Qinghai Delingha Solar e Suixian Tianhekou Wind 3
FBELmAR BEZ R A aE :
e Lianzhou Wind e Jiangzi Photovoltaic :
EMNmE STHOE (R :
¢ Haiyang Wind
85 EE :
e Linyi Wind
TR E :

.

.
secesecesscscscsesesssscscscsesesese

___Asat 31 December 2016
BE_Z-RFt_A=t—H

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘.»
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Service Areas
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Liaoning

Inner Mongdolia
Autonomous Region

ffffff / 2 g =biy

Qinghai
5EHE

Sichuan
& Zhéjiang

W

Z b 2N
- 4
Jiangxi
y 4 VAViiTh
/ 7 / / 7 V
4
Yunhan >/ ’ ) %
ErgE > Guangxi Guangdong

Autonomous BERE
Region

BEEERE

As at 31 December 2016, total
attributable operational generation ‘
capacity of the Company is

R-B—NFF+ZF=+—H FLF8
AHBERERNEES J 1 1 8
power plants
J 3 6 1 8 4 in commercial operation
f 4 MW JER ERERRAGRES

/ clean and renewable energy
BRRAUBLFEFRBEES
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6 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT
Services Areas
AR %5 [ fal
EFFECTIVE ATTRIBUTABLE
INSTALLED EQUITY INSTALLED
PROVINCE/REGION CAPACITY (MW) INTEREST CAPACITY (MW)
HID/BERE POWER PLANTS £ HBRE CKR) BYEE ERERAE CKR)

H Changshu B 1,950.0 100.0% 1,950.0
ang/s\u Nanjing Thermal EE 1,200.0 100.0% 1,200.0
&R Xuzhou Phase |ll N =51 2,000.0 60.0% 1,197.2

Zhenjiang ST 1,540.0 42.5% 654.5
Yangzhou No. 2 BME= 1,260.0 45.0% 567.0
Xuzhou M 1,280.0 42.7% 545.9
Nanjing Chemical Industry Park Phase Il FR{LTE—H 600.0 90.0% 540.0
Huaxin =5 660.0 72.0% 475.2
Nanjing Bangiao A RIS 660.0 65.0% 429.0
Changzhou M 1,260.0 25.0% 315.0
Nanjing Chemical Industry Park ERETE 110.0 90.0% 99.0
Yixing HE 120.0 55.0% 66.0
Nantong Wind FiAEE 59.5 100.0% 59.5
Nantong Wind AT . 100.0%
Liyujiang B 1,300.0 100.0% 1,300.0
Guarlgdong Guangzhou Thermal 600.0 100.0% 600.0
BERE Liyujiang A 600.0 60.0% 360.0
Xingning 270.0 100.0% 270.0
Haifeng 2,000.0 100.0% 2,000.0
Chaonan Wind 155.9 100.0% 155.9
Yangjiang Wind 89.8 100.0% 89.8
Huilai Zhoutian Wind 50.0 100.0% 50.0
Huilai Wind 37.5 100.0% 37.5
Shantou Wind 29.3 100.0% 29.3
Shantou Haojiang Wind 18.0 100.0% 18.0
Dannan Wind 24.0 55.0% 13.2
Lianzhou Wind 134.0 100.0% 134.0
Lianzhou Quanshui Wind 50.0 100.0% 50.0
Yangjiang Wind Phase Il 45.5 100.0% 45.5
Xinyi Wind 39.0 100.0% 39.0
Lufeng Wind .
Huilai Wind d
Lianzhou Wind (1] (1]
Xuwen Wind (1] (1]
Shouyangshan 1,200.0 85.0% 1,020.0
Henan Gucheng 600.0 100.0% 600.0
A Dengfeng 1,840.0 75.0% 1,380.0
Luoyang 100.0 51.0% 51.0
Jiaozuo Longyuan 1,320.0 100.0% 1,320.0
Biyang Wind 65.0 100.0% 65.0
Biyang Zhongxiang Wind . 0
Biyang Pangu Wind J
Biyang Zhongxiang Wind
H Cangzhou 660.0 95.0% 627.0
Hebei Caofeidian 600.0 90.0% 540.0
b & Tangshan Fengrun 700.0 60.0% 420.0
Bohai Xinqu 700.0 100.0% 700.0
Hengfeng 600.0 25.0% 150.0
Hengxing 600.0 25.0% 150.0
Chengde Weichang Wind Phase | 48.0 100.0% 48.0
Chengde Weichang Wind Phase I 46.5 100.0% 46.5
Chengde Weichang Wind Phase IIl, IV, V £ 100.0%
Caofeidian Phase Il =5 : 90.0%
Mulanweichang Wind b 100.0%

H H Shenhai Thermal 600.0 54.1% 324.7
Liaoning Panjin 700.0 100.0% 700.0
EEE Fuxin Wind 99.0 100.0% 99.0

Jianping Wind 99.0 100.0% 99.0
Beipiao Wind 198.1 100.0% 198.1
Jinzhou Wind 48.0 100.0% 48.0
Linghai Wind 90.0 100.0% 90.0
Fuxin Wind Phase II 49.5 100.0%
New Jinzhou
Linghai Wind
Heze 1,200.0 90.0% 1,080.0
Shan/dong Weihai Wind 49.8 100.0% 498
WERE Weihai Huancui Wind 49.8 100.0% 49.8
Daliuhang Wind 49.8 100.0% 49.8
Daxindian Wind 49.8 100.0% 49.8
Yantai Wind 48.0 95.0% 45.6
Yantai Penglai Wind 46.6 95.0% 443
Qingdao Wind Phase | 49.8 100.0% 49.8
Qingdao Wind Phase II 50.0 100.0% 50.0
Jining Wind 49.5 100.0% 49.5
Juxian Wind Phase | 50.0 100.0% 50.0
Juxian Wind Phase II 50.0 100.0% 50.0
Waulian Wind Phase | 50.0 100.0% 50.0
Waulian Wind Phase I 50.0 100.0% 50.0
Zoucheng Wind 44.0 100.0% 44.0
Linyi Wind 78.0 100.0% 78.0
Rizhao Wind 48.6 100.0% 48.6
Haiyang Wind 100.0%
Dongying Wind 100.0%
Linyi Wind
Haiyang Wind
B Under construction #EEER

.
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Services Areas

Z =
Ak %5 (= fat
EFFECTIVE ATTRIBUTABLE
POWER PLANTS/WIND FARMS/ INSTALLED EQUITY INSTALLED
PROVINCE/REGION PHOTOVOLTAIC POWER/HYDRO- Ef,EEiH,~ CAPACITY (MW) INTEREST CAPACITY (MW)
BB/BRE ELECTRIC HAR KB RKHAE KR) BXER REREBAE KR)
: Dengkou jicqm] 600.0 75.0% 450.0
Inner Mongolia ) Bayinxile Wind BBy mE 99.0 100.0% 99.0
Autonomous Region \l)/lva?zhohulibw\i/r\wlq zhase I 3@7)\12@ A 382 188330 232
n TS ulanchabu Win . 0% .
AELBERE Manzhouli Wind Phase Il 49.5 100.0% 49.5
Wulanchabu Bayin Wind 49.5 100.0% 49.5
Wulanchabu Hongmu Wind 49.5 100.0% 49.5
Woujianfang
Hubei Hubei ik 600.0 100.0% 600.0
N " Hubei Phase Il b —HA 2,000.0 100.0% 2,000.0
i = Yichang HE 700.0 100.0% 700.0
Suizhou Wind A 76.8 100.0% 76.8
Suizhou Fengming Wind FENEERE 49.5 100.0% 49.5
Suixian Tianhekou Wind K& S& 0 M AR 168.5 100.0% 168.5
Zaoyang Wind Ei>AE 99.5 100.0% 99.5
Guangshui Wind EKEE 50.0 100.0% 50.0
Yicheng Wind 7 100.0%
Suixian Tianhekou Wind 100.0%
Zaoyang Wind 100.0%
Haiyuan Wind 100.0%
: Hezhou 66.0%
Guangxi ) Rongxian W 100.0%
Autonomous Region TP ERTE] 100.0%
EEBRE
Jiangxi De'an Wind EREE 48.0 100.0% 48.0
IFEE
Anhui Fuyang 215 1,280.0 55.0% 704.0
ZRE
Lianyuan TR 600.0 100.0% 600.0
Hunan Linwu Wind R EE 68.0 100.0% 68.0
HEE
i Wenzhou Telluride BN BB 600.0 40.0% 240.0
%‘%‘%"9 Cangnan F 2,000.0 75.0% 1,500.0
/-
Honghe Hydro ALAKE 210.0 70.0% 147.0
éu%céa\n Zhaotong Photovoltaic RBE SR 20.0 100.0% 20.0
==
Sichuan Yazuihe Hydro BS 0K E 260.0 51.0% 132.6
&
Gansu Daxindian Wind AFERME 201.0 100.0% 201.0
o Huanxian Wind REEE 40.0 100.0% 40.0
H&EH Huanxian Wind BHEE 10.0 100.0% 10.0
Beijing Beijing Thermal IEREE 150.0 51.0% 76.5
=
; i Jiamusi Wind AT E 43.5 100.0% 43.5
Heilongjiang Fujin Wind EEEE 50.0 100.0% 50.0
BIETA Tailai Photovoltaic FRSAR 20.0 100.0% 20.0
Shanxi Datong Wind AERE 198.0 100.0% 198.0
o Datong Guangling Wind AREERE 50.0 100.0% 50.0
MIEiE2 Datong Yanggao Wind ARG EE 49.5 100.0% 495
Datong Shengquan Wind AREREE 50.0 100.0% 50.0
Datong Changcheng Wind AREHREE 49.5 100.0% 495
Xinzhou Wind PN EE 97.5 100.0% 97.5
Linfen Wind fRp R E 52.5 100.0% 52.5
Tianzhen Photovoltaic X R 20.0 100.0% 20.0
Xinrong Photovoltaic 788 K TR 50.0 100.0% 50.0
Linfen Wind p; 100.0%
Xinzhou Wind 100.0%
Guxian Wind 100.0%
H Guizhou Liuzhi 100.0%
Guizhou Jinping Wind 100.0%
EME Liping Wind 100.0%
100.0%
|5 100.0%
Qinghai Delingha Photovoltaic (PN 20.0 100.0% 20.0
584
Tibet Autonomous Jiangzi Photovoltaic
Region

AREEBARE

B Under construction

EREM

As at 31 December 2016
BE_Z-—RFt-A=+—H
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8 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

Chairman’s Statement
FEHRS

J World-Class Enterprise
HR—iE

Dear Shareholders:
HFEWRE -

On behalf of the Board of CR Power
(the “"Company?”), | present the
annual results of the Company and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the
year ended 31 December 2016.

HEAXRERHE) (XL EEEE
AL A RANE L 5] (KR EE)&EZE
—E-AFIZHA=F—HULFEZ

ES K

RESULTS

In 2016, profit attributable to owners of the Company was approximately
HK$7,708 million, representing a decrease of HK$2,317 million or 23.1%
as compared with approximately HK$10,025 million in 2015. Basic
earnings per share amounted to HK$1.62, representing a decrease of
22.9% as compared with HK$2.10 in 2015.

Total dividends paid and proposed to be paid in 2016 was HK$0.875 per
share, representing an increase of 2.94% as compared with last year.

As at the end of 2016, total assets of the Group amounted to
HK$200,111 million.

As at the end of 2016, our business operations covered 21 provinces,
autonomous regions and municipalities in China with 40 coal-fired
power plants, 2 hydro-electric plants, 1 gas-fired plant, 70 wind farms
and 5 photovoltaic power plants in commercial operation. Attributable
operational generation capacity in power generation was 36,184MW,
representing an increase of approximately 4.2% as compared with
34,731MW as at the end of 2015.

REARE

ZTE—REF ARREBAREFRIELO77.08EH5
T BB —REH100.25EB TR 231788
JLE23.1% - EREXZFAE1.62BL  BZZ
—RFEFRERBF2.108TTE22.9% °

—E-RFEERNEEZERNANBREAEER
0.875%87C * B EFHEMN2.94% °

ZE-RFR - AEEBEEAR2,00111EBTT -

HEZZT—AFE BN ECEXFEBEFTE2
4 BrE EED BECRABEELHM
JREEERRAOLE ~ IK NEEER2E ~ VAR T 1B
EEEE70K - HATIESHE - HEF LK
RNEE36,184F  R-E—AFER34,731KE
EX4.2% o




(1

(2)

Coal-fired power business

As at the end of 2016, our attributable coal-fired operating
generation capacity was 31,066MW, accounting for 85.9% of
the Group’s total attributable generation capacity, representing a
decrease of 0.8 percentage point as compared with the end of 2015.
During the year, 2x660MW coal-fired generation units in Guizhou
were commissioned, resulting in an increase in the total attributable
operating capacity of 1,320MW.

The average full-load equivalent utilization hours of the subsidiary
coal-fired power plants which were operational for the full year
of 2016 reached 4,922 hours, exceeding the national average
utilization hours for thermal power plants by 757 hours. This was
because most of our subsidiary power plants comprise of highly
efficient large generation units, and are mainly located in areas with
relatively strong demand for electricity, thus having certain market
advantages, and also reflecting our high management efficiency.

Currently, our coal-fired power plants under construction include
2x660MW ultra-supercritical generation units in Wujianfang, Inner
Mongolia; 2x660MW ultra-supercritical generation units in Jinzhou,
Liaoning and 2x1,000MW Phase Il ultra-supercritical generation
units in Caofeidian, Hebei. We plan to commence construction of
2x350MW heat and power co-generation units in Yundong, Hebei
and 2x350MW heat and power co-generation units in Dongming,
Shandong. These generation units are expected to be commissioned
in 2018 and 2019.

Clean and renewable energy business

In 2016, we continued to increase our investment in renewable
energy development with a focus on the establishment of six bases
of 1,000MW wind farm projects in Shandong, Hubei, Guangdong,
Hebei, Henan and Shanxi provinces.

As at the end of 2016, our attributable operating generation
capacity in wind, gas, hydro-electric and photovoltaic power
combined reached 5,119MW, accounting for 14.1% of our total
attributable operating generation capacity and representing an
increase of 0.8 percentage point as compared with the end of 2015.

During the year, total renewable energy capacity connected to the
grid reached a record high. The grid-connected wind power capacity
increased by 992MW to 5,227MW, of which 398MW completed
testing and was put into commercial operation, increasing total
operational capacity to 4,632MW. The attributable operating
generation capacity of photovoltaic power increased by 110MW
to 130MW. The average full-load equivalent utilization hours of
our wind farms which were operational for the full year of 2016
reached 2,084 hours, exceeding the national average by 342 hours,
maintaining a leading position in the industry.
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As at the end of 2016, attributable capacity of wind, photovoltaic
and hydro-electric power under construction was 473MW, 20MW
and 107MW, respectively. As at the end of 2016, our newly added
wind power reserve capacity was 2,975MW, representing an increase
of 1.9% as compared with last year, of which 87% are located in
regions with few curtailment issues. Our photovoltaic power capacity
filed with the government was 1,367MW. The rapid increase in the
development of renewable energy is the result of internal corporate
restructuring which directs our resources and focuses towards clean
energy.
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(3) Coal business

In 2016, as the coal industry was impacted by the
policies of “Reducing Overcapacity and Controlling
Production”, supply and demand of coal were under
stress, particularly in the second half of the year
when the market price of coal surged. Leveraging
the opportunities arising from the national policy of
“Reducing Overcapacity”, we accelerated the process of
eliminating inefficient capacity by shutting down nine
mines and reducing our overcapacity by 2.74 million
tonnes per year.

Transformation and Reform

Management reform: In the first half of 2016, we
completed the organizational reform and implemented
a three-tier management model under which, our power
businesses, including the development, construction
and operation of coal-fired power generation and clean
renewable energy, were consolidated and the domestic
target markets were divided into 10 main regions. Evidently,
the reform enabled CR Power to increase its pace in the
development of clean renewable energy as well as actively
and effectively respond to the opportunities and challenges
arising from the power reform in China. In 2016, leveraging
the rich resources and management experience from the
development of traditional coal-fired power generation
in each region, we actively established the full value
chain, covering site selection, design and construction of
new energy. During the year, grid-connected wind and
photovoltaic power capacity exceeded 1,000MW, and the
approved new energy reserve capacity exceeded 4,000MW.

In response to the power reform in China and business
expansion, our headquarters established functional
management departments such as power retail business,
international business and technological research departments
in order to explore potential sources for profit growth and
development. As at the end of 2016, we incorporated
13 power retail companies. In particular, the power retail
company in Guangdong recorded satisfactory results after one
year of operation.
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Enhanced management: With industrial and technological development,
we strove to explore a management model of higher efficiency. During
the year, we took an initiative to centralize the operation of wind farms
in five regions as pilot projects, including Southern China, Central China,
Northern China, Northeastern China and Eastern China. Utilizing advanced
information technologies, we set up offsite monitoring centers for the
wind farms. This enabled us to change the less efficient traditional small-
scale wind farm model into a model where resources, management and
operators are more centralized. With this breakthrough, the operating
efficiency of our new energy business and satisfaction of employees
increased significantly.
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Social Responsibility

Energy conservation and emission reduction: We are dedicated to
resource conservation and environmental protection. While accelerating
investment in renewable energy, we also promote technological
innovation to expedite energy conservation and emission reduction and
further explore ways to save energy. In 2016, our in-house self-optimizing
system designed for coal-fired power plants was adopted by second
batch of 18 plants. The system was particularly successful in reducing
coal consumption. In 2016, the average net generation standard coal
consumption rate of our subsidiary coal-fired power plants was 305.0g/
kWh, representing a decrease of 2.0g/kWh as compared with that of
2015. In 2016, we upgraded 24 coal-fired units with ultra-low emission
facilities. The emission of sulphur dioxide, nitrogen oxide and particulates
decreased by 0.07g/kWh, 0.07g/kWh and 0.02g/kWh, respectively as
compared with last year. As at the end of 2016, 49 generation units
with total attributable operating capacity of 21,211MW were equipped
with ultra-low emission facilities, accounting for 78% of the attributable
operating capacity of our subsidiary coal-fired power plants, significantly
higher than industry average. With the exceptional achievements in
environmental protection, CR Power and its subsidiaries received 18
awards under the Hong Kong Green Awards (B &4k (b5 K %) in 2016.
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Contributions to the society: Over the years, we have been devoted to
social welfare in an effort to improve the well-being of the general public
and facilitate robust regional economic and community developments.
In 2016, through engaging in education, poverty relief, environmental
protection, disaster relief, regional infrastructure development and
voluntary services as well as CRH's establishment of Hope Towns (& £/
$8) in impoverished regions in China, we contributed a total donation of
approximately HK$119.54 million to the society. In addition, efforts were
made to offer more job positions. During the year, we recruited 2,283
additional employees, including 411 fresh university graduates.

Open communications: We attach great importance to communication
and establishment of mutual trust with all stakeholders. Apart from
conferences, reports, websites, WeChat official accounts, hotlines
and emails, we also launched “Enterprise Open Days” to invite all
stakeholders to visit our power plants and welcome the scrutiny by the
society in respect of the green development and performance of social
responsibilities of CR Power in an open manner and made such “open
days” a normal part of our work duties.

In May 2016, we launched the “CR Power Social Responsibility Tour for
Hong Kong Youth” (BB & FE24 M@ H(TEEE H717). For the first time,
we invited 15 young students from Hong Kong to visit our power plants in
Guangzhou and Hezhou. They acted as social responsibility inspectors to
review CR Power’s endeavours in environmental protection, technological
innovation, social responsibilities and circular economy and participated
in social welfare activities. In September, we organized “Green Factories
Public Experience Month” (B854 TRARFA) in 24 plants in 13
provinces and autonomous regions across the country. Local government
departments, residents from the neighbourhood, media, students,
environmental advocates, regulatory authorities and other related parties
were invited to visit the plants to gain first-hand experience and better
understanding with regard to the green development principles, measures
and effectiveness of CR Power. Our subsidiaries organized more than 60
activities of various types which facilitated our communications with the
public and gained their trust and support.

OUTLOOK ON 2017

Adhering to the principles of innovation, transformation and eco-friendly
development as well as the development strategies of the Company,
we are committed to reforms and progressive development in order to
facilitate the implementation of our 2017 business plans.

We will further optimize the asset structure, expedite the development of
renewable energy and control the pace of growth of coal-fired generation
units and continue to eliminate excess capacity of coal. By optimizing
our stakes and technological upgrades as well as eliminating inefficient
capacity, our high-quality portfolio of existing assets combined with our
strong, high-quality pipeline, we are confident that we will maintain our
leading position in profitability in the industry.

China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT
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We will further innovate and optimize our management and control
model and process management in order to enhance our management
efficiency and response to market changes. Efforts will be made to
develop the analysis and application of information technology and big
data for higher management efficiency. While accelerating the investment
in wind power and strengthening our development capabilities, we will
also explore innovative and diversified methods to further develop clean
energy, such as further improving the efficiency of existing capacity,
strengthening centralized management, and carrying out mergers and
acquisitions. Through better integration of resources analysis, research
and development, design and other parts of the value chain, we aim to
enhance the core competitiveness in wind power projects.

We will take advantage of the market trend and closely follow the
direction of the power reform policies, opening up of the power sales
and power distribution markets in China, and actively capture the
opportunities by responsively transforming our business model.

We will actively perform our social obligations by promoting the
innovation and application of energy conservation and emission reduction
technologies and further improving energy consumption and emission
indicators. In 2017, we plan to upgrade 6 coal-fired units with an
attributable generation capacity of 1,581MW to be equipped with ultra-
low emission facilities, cumulatively accounting for approximately 86% of
our total attributable coal-fired operating generation capacity by the end
of 2017.

Success is the results of efforts and wisdom of all parties. | would like
to express my sincere gratitude to our shareholders, partners and the
community for their care and support. 2017 is a critical linkage to the
13th Five-Year Plan. Despite the challenges in the macro economy,
CR Power will capture new opportunities and nurture new hopes.
We will continue to work hand-in-hand with all stakeholders to bring
new breakthroughs to different segments with prudent and practical
endeavours, innovations and steady growth. No efforts will be spared
to develop CR Power into an outstanding and integrated energy service
company with the highest value.

Zhou Junqing
Chairman
Hong Kong, 23 March 2017
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The Board of Directors

e

PR 4
Mr. Chen Ying

Eprt

Ms. Wang Xiao Bin

HEEE
Mr. Hu Min

REFLL
Ms. Elsie Leung Oi-sie
Mr. Jack So Chak Kwong

Mr. Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung

A&Rz+
Madam Zhou Junqing

s#REET

Dr. Raymond Ch'’ien Kuo Fung

BERMAE
Mr. Ge Changxin

EFBEE
Mr. Wang Yan

The Board of Directors of China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited
places a high degree of importance and is committed to improving its corporate
governance. We adopt and comply with best practice principles and all applicable
laws. China Resources Power recognizes and embraces the benefits of diversity
among our Board of Directors by endorsing the principle that the Board should
have a balance of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to our
business. Currently, 30% of our Board of Directors are female and the Chairman
of the Board is one of the very few female chairs among the Hong Kong listed
companies on the Hang Seng Index. We welcome into our Company a very diverse
population of people that reflects the range of cultures and background spanned
by our operations. The Board was honored as “Directors Of The Year Awards
2016" and “Recognition of Excellence in Board Diversity” by The Hong Kong
Institute of Directors.
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Directors EEFHIT

Madam Zhou Junging, aged 63, is the Chairman of the Board and an Executive
Director of the Company. Prior to her joining the Company on 21 October 2011,
she was an Executive Director of China Resources Cement Holdings Limited (“CR
Cement”) from June 2003 to October 2011, chairman of CR Cement from August
2008 to October 2011 and chief executive officer of CR Cement from September 2006
to August 2008.

Madam Zhou has 30 years of experience in international trade and corporate
management. She holds a Bachelor’s degree in wireless technology from the Tsinghua
University, China in 1979 and she joined CRH in 1986.

AERZL  RNtT=m AAREEFEEIFERATEF RN _T——FT+HA-_t+— EI
MARRBR  BR_FZE=ZFRAZE T——E—i—ﬂﬁ*ﬁﬂéﬂﬂ&)ﬁ BAERRD
(TEBENORDATES - IE_;:?)\@)\ﬂﬁ_%——i—i—ﬂﬁTEH%%ﬁ*If
R-ZBEXNFAAE_ZTN\F \ANBETERE -

AZETHA=TFERESZREXEELER - R NENEFETEBEASRERE
BRMBLEM - R—ANARFMAEEER -

Mr. Ge Changxin, aged 59, Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors, Executive
Director, Senior Vice President of the Company and Chairman of China Resources
Coal (Group) Co., Ltd (“CR Coal”). From August 2002 to November 2007, he was an
assistant general manager, deputy general manager of China Resources Power Hubei
Co., Ltd. From December 2007, he has been a general manager of Guangzhou China
Resources Thermal Power Co., Ltd. From January 2011 to May 2012, he was a general
manager of South China Branch. From May 2012 to November 2014, he was a deputy
general manager of the Thermal Power Division and general manager of South China
Branch, and from November 2014 to April 2016, he was a deputy general manager
of Thermal Power Division and Chief Officer of the Board office and Strategic
Development Department.

Prior to joining the Company, he used to work in Huaibei Go-On Power Co., Ltd. Mr.
Ge has an MBA degree at the Huazhong University of Science and Technology (HUST).
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Mr. Hu Min 285 4£

Mr. Hu Min, aged 51, is an Executive Director and President of the Company.
From February 2014 to April 2016, he served as a deputy director of Strategy &
Management Department in CRH and the head of Lean Management Office. From
May 2012 to February 2014, he worked as a vice general manager of Thermal Power
Division of the Company and a general manager of Jiangsu Branch Company. From
May 2010 to May 2012, he worked as an Assistant President of the Company and
a general manager of Jiangsu Branch Company. From June 2009 to May 2010, he
worked as a vice technical director and a general manager of Operations Department
of the Company. Before joining CRH, he consecutively took the roles as a general
manager of Guangdong Shajiao C Thermal Power Plant, a general manager of
Guangdong Yuehua Power Generation Company Limited, an associate chief engineer
of Guangdong Yudean Group Co., Ltd. and the head of the Strategy & Development
Department.

Mr. Hu holds a Bachelor’s degree in thermal power engineering as well as a Master’s
degree in engineering thermal physics, both from Chongging University. He obtained
his Doctorate degree in thermal power engineering and engineering thermal physics
from Zhejiang University. Moreover, he enrolled in the Guangdong senior management
talent program and studied in Massachusetts University at Boston. He is also entitled
as a professor-level senior engineer.
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Ms. Wang Xiao Bin £/ # %+

Ms. Wang Xiao Bin, aged 49, is an Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer
and Company Secretary of the Company. Prior to joining the Company in July 2003,
Ms. Wang was a director of corporate finance of ING Investment Banking, responsible
for execution of capital markets and merger and acquisition transactions in the Asia
Pacific region. She worked for Pricewaterhouse in Australia in the audit and business
advisory division for five years before joining ING Barings. Ms. Wang is also an
independent non-executive director of WorleyParsons Limited, a company listed on the
Australian Securities Exchange.

Ms. Wang is a member of the Australian Society of Certified Practising Accountants
and holds a graduate diploma in Applied Finance and Investment from the Securities
Institute of Australia and a Bachelor's degree in Commerce from Murdoch University
in Australia.
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Mr. Chen Ying B [@& st 4

Mr. Chen Ying, aged 46, was appointed as a Non-executive Director of the Company
in June 2012. He was appointed as a non-executive director of CR Cement and China
Resources Beer (Holdings) Company Limited (formerly known as China Resources
Enterprise, Limited) (“CR Beer”) in May 2012, and a non-executive director of China
Resources Gas Group Limited (“CR Gas”) and China Resources Land Limited (“CR
Land”) in June 2012. These are fellow subsidiaries of the Company and the shares
of these companies are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“HKEx"”). Mr. Chen was appointed as a non-executive director of
China Vanke Co., Ltd., the shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the HKEx
and the Shenzhen Stock Exchange in March 2014. He is the chief strategy officer of
CRH since July 2013 and a general manager of Strategy Management Department
of CRH since October 2011. He was a director of China Resources Double-crane
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., which is listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange, from May
2012 to December 2015, and was also a director of China Resources Sanjiu Medical &
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd., which is listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, from June
2012 to December 2015.

Mr. Chen holds a Bachelor’s degree of Architectural Management from the Tsinghua
University, China in 1993 and a Master’'s degree of Business Administration from
University of Oxford, the United Kingdom, in 2007. Mr. Chen joined CRH in 1993.
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Mr. Wang Yan EZ 54

Mr. Wang Yan, aged 45, was appointed as a Non-executive Director of the Company
in August 2014. Mr. Wang joined China Resources National Corporation in July 1994.
He worked for China Resources Petrochems (Group) Company Limited (currently
known as Sinopec (Hong Kong) Petroleum Holding Company Limited) from 2000 to
2006. Mr. Wang was appointed as a director of CR Gas in November 2005. He was a
deputy general manager of China Resources Gas (Holdings) Limited from September
2007 to April 2012. He was a deputy general manager of the Internal Audit
Department of CRH from April 2012 to January 2016 and was appointed as a general
manager in February 2016. He was appointed as a non-executive director of CR Land,
CR Cement and CR Gas, all of which are listed on the Main Board of the HKEX, in
August 2014. He was also appointed as a non-executive director of China Resources
Phoenix Healthcare Holdings Company Limited (listed on the Main Board of the HKEX)
in November 2016. Mr. Wang was a non-executive director of CR Beer from August
2014 to April 2016.

Mr. Wang holds a Bachelor’s degree in Economics from the Finance and Accounting
Department, Capital University of Economics and Business, a Master of Business
Administration Degree from the University of South Australia and is a qualified PRC
Certified Accountant.
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Mr. Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung, aged 75, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company in December 2006. Mr. Ma is a founder and former
director of AMA CPA Limited (formerly known as Andrew Ma DFK (CPA) Limited) in
Hong Kong. He is presently a director of Mayee Management Limited. He also serves
as an independent non-executive director of several other listed companies in Hong
Kong. Mr. Ma has more than 30 years of experience in the fields of accounting,
auditing and finance.

He received his Bachelor’s degree in Economics from the London School of Economics
and Political Science (University of London) in 1966. Mr. Ma was admitted to
membership in April 1970 and has been a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales since January 1979. He was admitted as a member
in February 1973 and has been a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants since February 1978.

He was and has been an independent non-executive director of several other listed
companies in Hong Kong. He was the independent non-executive director of China
Resources Peoples Telephone Company Limited (stock code: 331) from February 2004
to March 2006; Asian Citrus Holdings Limited (stock code: 73; London AIM: ACHL)
from August 2004 to November 2013; Beijing Properties (Holdings) Limited (stock
code: 925) from September 2004 to December 2014; and Tanrich Financial Holdings
Limited (stock code: 812) from January 2002 to January 2015. He has also been the
independent non-executive Director of Asia Financial Holdings Limited (stock code:
662) since September 2004; C. P. Pokphand Co. Ltd. (stock code: 43) since September
2005; Chong Hing Bank Ltd. (stock code: 1111) since August 2007; and Asiaray Media
Group Limited (stock code: 1993) since June 2014.
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Ms. Elsie Leung Oi-sie, aged 77, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company in April 2010. Ms. Leung was the Secretary for Justice of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, as well as a member of the Executive
Council of Hong Kong from July 1997 to October 2005. Ms. Leung was admitted as
a solicitor of the Supreme Court of Hong Kong in 1968. She was a partner of P. H
Sin & Co., a Hong Kong law firm, which amalgamated with the law firm lu, Lai & Li
Solicitors & Notaries in 1993; she was a senior partner with lu, Lai & Li Solicitors &
Notaries from 1993 to 1997. At the end of 2006, she resumed practice at lu, Lai & Li
Solicitors & Notaries. Ms. Leung also serves as an independent non-executive director
on the boards of United Company Rusal Plc, listed on the Main Board of the HKEx,
Beijing Tong Ren Tang Chinese Medicine Company Limited, listed on the GEM Board
of the HKEx, and China Life Issuance Company Limited which is listed on the Main
Board of the HKEx, New York Stock Exchange and Shanghai Stock Exchange.

Ms. Leung served as a member of several government boards and committees,
including the Independent Police Complaints Council, Equal Opportunities
Commission, Social Welfare Advisory Committee and Board of Review (“Inland
Revenue Ordinance”). Ms. Leung was appointed as a Delegate of the People’s
Congress of Guangdong Province in 1989. In 1993, she was appointed as a Delegate
of the 8th National People’s Congress and in 1994, she was appointed as a Hong
Kong Affairs Adviser. Since 2006, she has been a deputy director of the Hong Kong
Basic Law Committee of the Standing Committee of the National People’s Congress of
the People’s Republic of China.

Apart from being a solicitor of the Supreme Court of Hong Kong, Ms. Leung was
qualified as a Solicitor in England and Wales and obtained a Master of Law degree
from the University of Hong Kong in 1998.

Ms. Leung was appointed a Justice of the Peace in 1982 and was awarded the Grand
Bauhinia Medal in 2002.
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Dr. Raymond Ch'ien Kuo Fung, aged 65, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company in April 2010. Dr. Ch’ien is the chairman and
independent non-executive director of Hang Seng Bank Limited. Dr. Ch'ien also
serves as an independent non-executive director on the boards of The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited and Swiss Re Limited. Dr. Ch'ien was non-
executive chairman of MTR Corporation Limited from 2003 to 2015.

In public service, Dr. Ch'ien is a member of the Economic Development Commission of
the Hong Kong SAR Government. He is a member of the Standing Committee of the
Tianjin Municipal Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference
and is an honorary president and past chairman of the Federation of Hong Kong
Industries. From 1992 to 1997, Dr. Ch'ien was a member of the Executive Council of
Hong Kong, then under British administration. He was appointed a member of the
Executive Council of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region on 1 July 1997 and
served until June 2002. Dr. Ch'ien was a Hong Kong member of the APEC Business
Advisory Council from 2004 to 2009 and chairman of the Hong Kong/European Union
Business Cooperation Committee from 2005 to 31 January 2012. Dr. Ch'ien was
previously chairman of the Advisory Committee on Corruption of the Independent
Commission Against Corruption, the Hong Kong/Japan Business Cooperation
Committee, the Industry and Technology Development Council and the Hong Kong
Industrial Technology Centre Corporation.

Dr. Ch'ien received a Doctoral degree in Economics from the University of Pennsylvania
in 1978 and became a Trustee of the University from 2006 to 2016. Dr. Ch'ien was
appointed a Justice of the Peace in 1993 and a Commander in the Most Excellent
Order of the British Empire in 1994. In 1999, he was awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star
Medal. In August 2008, Dr. Ch'ien was conferred the honour of Chevalier de I'Ordre
du Mérite Agricole of France.
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Mr. Jack So Chak Kwong, aged 70, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive

Director of the Company in June 2014. Mr. So has served as the chairman of Airport
Authority Hong Kong since 1 June 2015.

Mr. So began his career with the Hong Kong Government and joined the private
sector in 1978, having held various positions in stockbroking, banking and property
development. He served as an executive director of the HKTDC from 1985 to 1992
and its chairman from 2007 to 2015. He was chairman and chief executive of the MTR
Corporation from 1995 to 2003 and deputy chairman and group managing director of
PCCW from 2003 to 2007.

Mr. So is also an independent non-executive director of AIA Group Limited. He is also
a senjor advisor to Credit Suisse, Greater China. He was an independent director of
HSBC from 2000 to 2007 and Cathay Pacific Airways Limited from 2002 to 2015.

In October 2013, Mr. So was appointed as chairman of the Committee on Economic
Co-operation with the Mainland by the Hong Kong SAR Government. In January of the
same year, he was appointed as a non-official member of the Economic Development
Commission, and Convenor of its Working Group on Convention and Exhibition
Industries and Tourism. Mr. So is the vice chairman of the Hong Kong Philharmonic
Society. He is also the chairman of Harrow International School Hong Kong. He served
as chairman of the Hong Kong Film Development Council from April 2007 to March
2013.

Mr. So has been a member of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference
since 2008 and was an International Business Advisor to the Mayor of Beijing. He has
been appointed Honorary Consultant to the Mayor of San Francisco in May 2013.

A Justice of the Peace, Mr. So was awarded the Golden Bauhinia Star by the Hong
Kong SAR Government in 2011. In the same year, he received an Honorary Doctorate
in Social Science from the University of Hong Kong.
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Ms. Liu Ping 25%% +

Ms. Liu Ping, aged 55, is a Senior Vice President of the Company. From May 2012
to April 2016, she served as a Senior Vice President and a General Manager of the
thermal power division of the Company. From July 2010 to May 2012, she served
as a deputy general manager and finance director of China Resources New Energy
("CR New Energy”). From June 2009 to July 2010, she served as an Executive Vice
President of the Company. From July 2008 to July 2010, she served as a general
manager of Henan Branch Company of CR Power. From March 2006 to July 2008,
she served as a general manager of China Resources Power Dengfeng Co., Ltd.
She served as a finance director of China Resources (Luoyang) Thermal Power Co.,
Ltd., China Resources Power Dengfeng Co., Ltd. and China Resources Power Henan
Shouyangshan Co., Ltd. and a general manager of China Resources (Luoyang)
Thermal Power Co., Ltd from October 2003 to March 2006. Ms. Liu holds a Master's
degree in Business Administration from China Europe International Business School
("CEIBS"). Prior to joining the Company, Ms. Liu served as a management personnel
in the People’s Bank of China in Xuzhou City, Jiangsu province.
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Mr. Jiang Lihui Z Fi/# 5t £

Mr. Jiang Lihui, aged 54, is a Senior Vice President of the Company. From June 2014
to April 2016, he served as a Senior Vice President of the Company and chairman of
CR Coal (Coal Business Unit). From May 2012 to June 2014, he served as a Senior
Vice President of the Company and a general manager of Coal Business Unit. From
July 2010 to May 2012, he served as a deputy general manager of CR New Energy,
an Assistant President of the Company and a general manager of Hydropower
Business Department. From July 2009 to March 2011, he served as a Deputy Chief
Technical Officer of the Company. From July 2002 to January 2010, he served as
a deputy general manager of China Resources Power Hubei Co., Ltd, a general
manager of Xuzhou Huaxin Power Generation Co., Ltd and a general manager of
China Resources Hezhou Co., Ltd. From April 1995 to July 2002, he served as a
deputy chief engineer and an assistant general manager of China Resources (Xuzhou)
Electric Power Co., Ltd. Mr. Jiang holds a Bachelor’'s degree in Electrical and
Automation Engineering from Heilongjiang University of Science and Technology, a
Master’s degree in Business Administration from Huazhong University of Science and
Technology and a Master’s degree in Business Administration from CEIBS. He holds
the title of senior engineer.
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Mr. Jian Yi, aged 40, is a Senior Vice President of the Company and a general
manager of CR Coal. From March 2014 to April 2016, he served as a deputy
general manager of CR Power Thermal Power Division and a general manager of
Hunan Branch; From May 2012 to March 2014, he served as an assistant President
and Director of Strategic Development of the Company; From March 2007 to May
2012, he served as a Deputy General Manager and a General Manager of Board
Office of the Company successively; and from 2003 to 2007, he was working
in CEIBS, responsible for corporate leadership development and management
education. Mr. Jian holds a Bachelor of Laws, a Master of Law and a minor degree in
Economics from Peking University. He is experienced in leadership training, strategic
management and project development.

BHEE O+ ARRSREAHERERRXELE - " T-—NE=AF_"F
—NFOA FERENNESERIALERNE O N RALE _"——¢£
AZ-"Z-—NE=f FEFENELARBREREE " TTLF=-AF

T —4RA LEREAERENARRATIGLEE SR —TT=F5-
TTLE . BN THERTHSER  CECEEENERNEEBHRA T(E-
BEERAURAZEBEL Eﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁh iz - HEEEBENE
& BRERE HEZRITOASENLR -




Annual Report 2016 iR 2 9

Directors and Senior Management
ESRBHRERE

~

Mr. Zhu Guolin 4 E#f 54

Mr. Zhu Guolin, aged 57, is a Senior Vice President and Finance Director of the
Company. From May 2012 to July 2016, he served as a Vice President and Finance
Director of the Company; from July 2009 to May 2012, he served as the Deputy
Finance Director and General Manager of the Finance Department of the Company;
from November 2005 to July 2009, he served as a finance director of Guangzhou
China Resources Thermal Power Co., Ltd.; from February 2004 to November 2005,
he served as a deputy general manager of the Corporate Development Department
of CRH, and a director and deputy general manager of China Resources Development
and Investment Co., Ltd.; from November 2001 to February 2004, he served as the
party committee member and vice director of the Department of Foreign Trade and
Economic Cooperation of Yunnan Province; from September 2000 to November
2001, he served as a director and general manager of China Resources Conic
Company Limited; from August 1997 to September 2000, he served as a director and
an assistant general manager of Hong Kong Kang Mao Company Limited (&8RS %
EBAPBR A7), and was also a director and general manager of Hong Kong Kang Mao
Finance Limited (FBREZ Y AR A 7]); from July 1985 to August 1997, he was an
official of the Foreign Trade and Finance Division under the Finance and Accounting
Department of the Ministry of Foreign Economic Relations and Trade of the PRC
(FEKE S BINEBT5EE), the financial manager of Great Wall Trade Center,
Dubai, United Arab Emirates (PFUEfeg@iFERIME 5+ LB EL), a deputy director
of the State-owned Assets Management Division under the Department of Foreign
Economic Coordination of the Ministry of Foreign Economic Relations and Trade of
the PRC (FEIIMEERLERFATIEEEEEER), and a director of the Division
of Integrated System Management under the Planning and Finance Department of
the Ministry of Foreign Economic Relations and Trade (JMEEEAH8 7S HIEGE).
Mr. Zhu holds a Master’s degree in Business Administration from the University of
International Business and Economics.
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Mr. Ding Qi, aged 58, is a Vice President, Deputy Party Committee Secretary and
Secretary of the Central Commission for Discipline Inspection of the Company.
From July 2010 to August 2015, he was the Deputy Party Committee Secretary and
Secretary of the Central Commission for Discipline Inspection of the Company; from
June 2007 to July 2010, he served as the Chief Human Resources Officer of the
Company; from November 2001 to June 2007, he served as a General Manager of
the Human Resources and Administration Department of the Company; and from
1998 to 1999, he was a departmental manager of China Resources Development and
Investment Co., Ltd. Mr. Ding holds a Bachelor’s degree in Wireless Communications
from the Nanjing Communications Engineering Institute.
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Mr. Wang Gaoqgiang E Ei& 5%

Mr. Wang Gaogiang, aged 47, is a Vice President and Chief Audit Executive of the
Company. From August 2002 to May 2012, he served as a senior manager and
deputy director of the Audit and Supervision Department of CRH; from August 1992
to February 2000, he served as a manager of the Finance Department of CRNC;
from March 2000 to July 2002, he served as a manager of the Audit Department of
China Resources Logistics (Group) Limited. Mr. Wang has been engaged in financial
accounting, internal audit and risk management for over 20 years and has extensive
experience in corporate finance, internal audit, internal control, risk management
and corporate governance. Mr. Wang holds a Bachelor’'s degree in Economics
from Guangdong University of Foreign Studies, and has obtained the International
Certified Internal Auditor qualification and the PRC Accountant qualification.
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Mr. Ding Yuankui T EZE L4

Mr. Ding Yuankui, aged 42, is a Vice President and Chief Human Resources Officer
of the Company. From April 2008 to April 2012, he served as a deputy chief
human resources officer and chief human resources officer of CR Cement. Prior to
joining China Resources, Mr. Ding worked at Mercer and Dongfeng Nissan and was
responsible for human resources consulting and management. Mr. Ding graduated
from Zhongnan University of Economics and Law in 1996 and from Tsinghua
University School of Economics and Management in 2003, with a Master’s degree in
International Business Administration.
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Mr. Zhao Houchang ## 5 st 4£

Mr. Zhao Houchang, aged 51, is a Vice President of the Company. From May 2012
to April 2016, he served as a vice general manager and chief technical officer of the
Thermal Power Division of the Company; from July 2010 to May 2012, he served
as an Executive Vice President and Chief Technical Officer of the Company; from
August 2009 to July 2010, he served as the chief technical officer and general
manager of the Construction Division of the Company; from 2003 to 2009, he
served as a general manager of China Resources Power Henan Shouyangshan Co.,
Ltd.; from 2002 to 2003, he served as a vice general manager of China Resources
Power (Changshu) Co., Ltd.; and from 1994 to 2002, he successively served as a
deputy head of the Engineering Department, deputy chief engineer, assistant general
manager and vice general manager of China Resources (Xuzhou) Electric Power Co.,
Ltd. Mr. Zhao holds an MBA degree from CEIBS.
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Mr. Wang Lin Z#t5E4£

Mr. Wang Lin, aged 50, is a Vice President of the Company and the chairman of
China Resources Power Fuel (China) Company Limited. From June 2016 to July 2016,
he served as a Vice President of the Company; from May 2012 to June 2016, he
served as a vice general manager of the Thermal Power Division of the Company;
from July 2010 to May 2012, he served as a vice general manager of the Jiangsu
Branch of the Company; from March 2009 to June 2010, he served as a vice
general manager of the Shanxi Branch of the Company; from July 2005 to March
2009, he served as a deputy general manager of China Resources Power (Jiangsu)
Investment Company Limited; from June 2003 to March 2009, he served as the chief
representative of CR Power in East China; from July 1996 to June 2003, he served as
the chief representative of Nanjing Office of China Resources (Xuzhou) Electric Power
Co., Ltd.; and from 1982 to June 2003, he worked in Fengxian Fuel Company and
Xuzhou Fuel Corporation in Jiangsu successively. Mr. Wang holds an MBA degree
from the School of Business Administration of Nanjing University.
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Mr. An Xing % 885t 4%

Mr. An Xing, aged 43, is an Assistant President and Information Management
Director of the Company. From August 2009 to September 2012, he successively
served as the consulting director and assistant general manager of the Information
Management Department of CRH. Prior to joining CRH, he worked for Oracle
Corporation and has more than 15 years of experience in information construction.
Mr. An holds a Bachelor’s degree in Computer Science and Technology from the
Harbin University of Science and Technology.
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Mr. Zhang Gang &35 4%

Mr. Zhang Gang, aged 40, is an Assistant President and General Legal Counsel of
the Company. From February 2009 to March 2013, Mr. Zhang served as the chief
legal director in the Legal Department at CRH. From April 2004 to September 2009,
he practiced law at Huaxia Investment, Special Assets Department of CRH and
Investment of CRH; and from July 2000 to March 2004, he served successively as
an assistant manager of the Legal Affairs Department at CR Logistics, an assistant
personnel officer for the director of the Southern China Region, and an assistant
general manager of CR Courier. Mr. Zhang holds a Bachelor’'s degree in Law from
Northwest University of Political Science and Law.
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ESZBHS

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) present the Annual Report
and the audited financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the "Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group engages principally in investing, developing, operating and
managing power plants and coal mine projects in China. The activities of
its subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are set out in Notes 9, 10
and 11 to the financial statements, respectively.

GROUP PROFIT

The consolidated income statement is set out on page 131 and shows
the Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2016. A discussion
and analysis of the Group’s performance during the year and the material
factors underlying its results and financial position are provided in the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 54 to 86 of this Annual
Report.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016
as required by Schedule 5 to the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622
of the Laws of Hong Kong) is set out in the sections headed “5-Year
Summary”, “Chairman’s Statement” and “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis” from pages 2 to 3, pages 8 to 15, and pages 54 to 86
respectively of this Annual Report and other parts of this report.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group include, but are
not limited to, operational risks, policy risks, industry risks, market risks,
business risks and financial risks.

Please refer to the “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 8 to 15 of this
Annual Report for a discussion of the operational, policy, market and
business challenges and uncertainties facing the Group; “Management'’s
Discussion and Analysis” on page 85 of this Annual Report for a
discussion on foreign exchange rate risk facing the Group; and “Notes
to the Consolidated Financial Statements” on pages 173 to 185 of this
Annual Report for details of the financial risks facing the Group.
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ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

The Group adheres to environmental sustainability throughout its business
operations. As a responsible corporation, and in line with the energy
and environmental protection strategies of the Chinese Government, the
Group strives to ensure minimal environmental impacts by committing
ourselves to conservation of resources, promoting the development of
clean and renewable energy projects and improving on emission control.

Please refer to the “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 8 to 15 of this
Annual Report for a discussion of the Group’s development in promoting
Environmental, Health & Safety (EHS) awareness.

In addition, more details regarding the Group's performance by reference
to environmental and social-related key performance indicators and
policies, as well as compliance with relevant laws and regulations which
have a significant impact on the Company, will be provided in the
Sustainability Report to be published by the Company pursuant to the
“Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide” as set out in
Appendix 27 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and will be available on the Company’s
website at www.cr-power.com.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Board places emphasis on the Group’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements. Updates on applicable
laws, rules and regulations are brought to the attention of relevant
employees and operation units from time to time. During the year ended
31 December 2016, the Group has complied in all material respects
with relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact on the
operations of the Group, including the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and the Listing Rules.

RELATIONSHIP WITH EMPLOYEES

The Group believes that employees are important assets and their
contribution and support are valued at all times. The Group places
importance on the career development of its employees and organised
trainings for employees to facilitate their career development. In order
to promote the work-life balance of the employees, the Group created a
competitive, yet united and pleasant working environment to encourage
improvement and personal value to enhance their sense of belonging.

RELATIONSHIP WITH CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Company believes that maintaining good relationships with
stakeholders including customers and suppliers is one of the key
contributors to the Group’s success. The Group has established stable
long-term relationships with a number of customers and suppliers, and
takes active steps to maintain good cooperative relationships with its
customers and suppliers and to strengthen communication with them.
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DIVIDENDS

An interim dividend of HK$0.125 per share of the Company (“Share”),
was paid on 7 October 2016.

The Board resolved to recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.75 per Share for the year ended 31 December 2016 to shareholders
whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company on
Thursday, 22 June 2017, subject to the approval of shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company (the "AGM") to
be held on Thursday, 8 June 2017. The proposed dividend will be paid
on or about Friday, 30 June 2017 following approval at the AGM of the
Company.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movement in property, plant and equipment of the Group
and the Company during the year are set out in Note 6 to the financial
statements.

SHARES ISSUED

Details of the movement in the shares issued by the Company during the
year are set out in Note 22 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company amounted to HK$14,726.2 million
as at 31 December 2016 (2015: HK$7,740.9 million). Movements in the
reserves of the Group and the Company during the year are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 133 to 134 of this
Annual Report and Note 25 to the financial statements, respectively.

BORROWINGS

The total borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2016 amounted
to HK$91,463.4 million (2015: HK$88,517.3 million). Particulars of
borrowings are set out in Note 32 to the financial statements.

BONDS AND NOTES ISSUED

The Group issued corporate bonds and notes with fixed rates
with face value amounting to RMB16,285,000,000 (equivalent
to HK$18,205,490,000) (2015: RMB8,285,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$9,889,225,000)) as at 31 December 2016, details of which are set out
in Note 32 to the financial statements. Such corporate bonds and notes
were issued in order to meet the Group’s general funding requirement,
including financing of capital expenditure and refinancing of debts.

China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

IR

ARNF B (TBt 1)0.1258 Ty BB
ER-ZF-ARFTALHIRE -

EEGRFRAR-_ZE—tF A+ -H(EH
M)BANARFBRRERZMOBRREREBEZE =
—RNE+ A=+ HILEFENRHAREER
0758 BAFBRER-_ZT—tFNANHE
) \BITHARAIEERFEBEFRAS([REREA
FREG DH#E - RARBIREBEF RS HER -
EEREBR - ZE—+tFA=THEHR)K
FIESERIR

E ~ MEXRE

AEBEARRBYE - BB MK
BRHISE N B MmRMI TG o

RERAFENE

BTk n

KRB EITRMONRAFENB B FIBHNIG
WMARME22 -

5t 8

RIE—RNFE+_A=+—H KAAA#HD
K 5 1% 7/ 14,726,200,000 (= — 7 F -
7,740,889,000/870) ° AEE KA D GIEERA
FENESHHFERARNFRFEI133EEFE 1348
HE HERSER I ERERMFE25 -

fj:t b

R-ZE—-—RNF+_A=+—
=gl %‘E /91,463,402,000 78
88,517,336,00078 70) » {E BB N8
Wufsz °

BTEBRER

REBR _Z—XNE+-_A=+—B%TEELE
A R #16,285,000,000 7T (48 £ 72 18,205,490,000
BT —E—RE AER#E 8 285,000,000 7T (1A%
729,889,225,000/8 L) ) NEERGIEHREE -
3 %@#W@&ﬂﬁ FE32° ;ﬁﬁ* BRAIEFRE
BAREE—RESFKME!T  BEENERH
Y REFBERE o




Annual Report 2016 iR

Report of the Directors

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
approximatedly HK$119.54 million.

DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the year of 2016 and as at 23 March
2017 are as follows:

Executive Directors:

(Chairman, ceased from her role as the President
of the Company on 16 April 2016)
(Vice Chairman, resigned on 24 October 2016)

Ms. Zhou Junging
Mr. Zhang Shen Wen

Mr. Ge Changxin (Vice Chairman, appointed on 16 April 2016)

Mr. Hu Min (President, appointed on 16 April 2016)

Ms. Wang Xiao Bin (Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary)

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Du Wenmin
Mr. Wei Bin
Mr. Chen Ying
Mr. Wang Yan

(resigned on 16 April 2016)
(resigned on 16 April 2016)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung
Ms. Elsie Leung Oi-sie

Dr. Raymond Ch'ien Kuo Fung
Mr. Jack So Chak Kwong

As at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors had a service contract
with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not terminable by the
employing company within one year without payment of compensation
other than statutory compensation.

In accordance with Article 120 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
Ms. Zhou Junging, Mr. Chen Ying, Mr. Wang Yan and Mr. Andrew Ma
Chiu-Cheung shall retire by rotation and being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company
(the "AGM").

The Company has received annual confirmation from each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors in regard to their independence to
the Company and considers that each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors is independent to the Company.

EFBHRSE

{

2 xh

% =1BR

BN

AEBFARBREZHEREEN11,954B8TT °

5

R-B-—RFERBE-_Z—+tHF=A=-+=H
Rl EEEEWAT

HITESE -

AERNZE (ZF BERZZT—X"EEOA+
B4R ARD R A )

worxEkE (BlIEFE  ERZZE—XRETA
“+HIMBEET)

EEFEE (BIXF BERZ—X~FHNA
+REHEZMT)

BAERIE (g  ERZZE—REMA+K
HEZT)

T Wt (HFEHBERIFWE)

FHITEE :

HXRLAE (BERZ-ZZE—XFEMA+/NHEHT)

TR & (BERZE—AFA+BET)

PR & £

TEXE

BIFEHTES

ESRREELE

REFLLT

HREE L

BT E

R-ZF-—RFT-_A=1—"H BEEFELQ
&2k EL AR (AI P B8 2 BIRT SZAEAAIE A A BN AT AR —
fW%H%ﬂéﬁ(iii%ﬁﬁfﬁ%ﬁl\)ﬁﬁ%%%ﬂ:ﬂ’ﬂﬂ&i‘%
REBERARNBDERMAE 120K E - BEREK
T REXE FERERSRELELERER
£ HERNEERLMEAEARREERRBS K
SIRRBFAE)) LERBE -

ARRERESRBUIFNTEERNARAREK
E/IUENFERERE  XRBEBREILIFNT
- Bk VAN

37

~




r

38

Report of the Directors
EFERS

As at the date of this report, among the Independent Non-executive
Directors, Mr. Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung was the only one who has served
more than 9 years. The further appointment of Mr. Andrew Ma Chiu-
Cheung as an Independent Non-executive Director shall be subject to a
separate resolution to be approved by shareholders at the forthcoming
AGM in June 2017.

Biographical details of the Directors as at the date of this report are set
out on pages 16 to 25 of this Annual Report.

The Executive Directors are entitled to salaries and discretionary bonuses
determined by the Board at its absolute discretion having regard to the
Group’s performance and the prevailing market conditions. The Non-
executive Directors and the Independent Non-executive Directors are
entitled to director’s fees authorised by shareholders and approved by
the Board by reference to the prevailing market conditions. The Directors
were granted options to subscribe for the Shares. For details of the share
option scheme, please refer to pages 239 to 241 of this Annual Report.
Details of Directors’ remuneration are provided under Note 39 to the
financial statements.

DIRECTORS OF SUBSIDIARIES

The name of persons who have served on the board of the subsidiaries of
the Company during the year and up to 23 March 2017 is available on the
Company's website at www.cr-power.com.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Group regards the Senior Vice Presidents, Vice Presidents and
Assistant Presidents of the Company as members of the senior
management team.

The emoluments of the members of the senior management team who are
not executive Directors are provided in the Corporate Governance Report
on page 105 of this Annual Report.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Articles of Association of the Company provides that every director
shall be indemnified out of the funds of the Company against all liability
incurred by him or her as such director in defending any proceedings,
whether civil or criminal, in which judgement is given in his or her favour,
or in which he or she is acquitted.

The Company has taken out insurance against the liabilities and costs
associated with defending any proceedings which may be brought against
the directors of the Company.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

A share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) was approved by a
resolution in writing of the shareholders of the Company on 6 October
2003. The purposes of the Share Option Scheme are to attract and retain
the best available personnel; to provide additional incentive to employees,
directors, consultants and advisors of (a) the Company, its subsidiaries and
associates; and (b) CRH and its subsidiaries; and to promote the success
of the business of the Company, its subsidiaries and associates.

The Board may, at its absolute discretion, offer an option to eligible
person to subscribe for the Shares at an exercise price and subject to the
other terms of the Share Option Scheme. Upon acceptance of the offer
of a grant, the grantee shall pay HK$1.00 to the Company as nominal
consideration for the grant.

The total number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme shall not exceed
367,000,000 Shares, being 10% of the total number of Shares in issue
prior to the date on which dealings in the Shares commenced on the
Stock Exchange.

The total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon the exercise of
the options granted to or to be granted to each eligible person under the
Share Option Scheme and any other schemes of the Company or any of
its subsidiaries (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in
any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the Shares in issue.

The exercise price to subscribe for each Share under the Share Option
Scheme shall be not less than the greater of (1) the closing price of the
Shares as stated in the daily quotation sheet of the Stock Exchange on
the date the share option is granted; (2) the average closing price of the
Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant; or (3) the
nominal value of the Shares.

Options granted have a 10-year exercise period within which there is a
total vesting period of five years. Commencing from the first, second,
third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of the date of grant of an option, the
relevant grantee may exercise up to 20%, 40%, 60%, 80% and 100%,
respectively, of the Shares comprised in his or her option.

The Share Option Scheme expired on 5 October 2013, no further options
under the Share Option Scheme can be granted after that date. In respect
of outstanding share options, the provisions of the Share Option Scheme
shall remain in full force and effect.

As at 31 December 2016, a total of 5,852,660 Shares (representing
approximately 0.12% of the issued share capital of the Company) may
be issued by the Company upon exercise of all options which had been
granted under the Share Option Scheme.
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Movement of the options granted under the Share Option Scheme during HZ —_ZE—F+_A=+—HI-FE
the year ended 31 December 2016 is as follows:

China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT
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DRBET R L BERENEF DT

Number of Number of
options options
outstanding Number of Number of outstanding
as at options options lapsed as at
1 January 2016  exercised during or cancelled 31 December 2016
RZB-XRE the year® during the year® RZB-XRE Exercise price
—-A-H RAEE REEE +ZA=+t—-A Date of (HKS$)
Participant Date of grant R ITER Eagid:] AMBFHEN BARTEN  expiry e
2HE REAH BREZE BREHEO EREZE® BREZE EWAH (Bx)
Aggregate total of | 5 Sep 2006 1,948,600 (407,200) (1,541,400) — 4 5ep 2016 6.925
employees —ETRE —E-RF
EE&t NARAE NAEA
30 Mar 2007 5,904,660 (52,000) — 5,852,660 29 Mar 2017 12.21
e 3 i o3
=R=+H —B-thE
7,853,260 (459,200) (1,541,400) 5,852,660
Notes: fitsE -
1. The weighted average closing price of the Shares immediately before the date on 1. SETEEREN BB RONINETHRTER
which the options were exercised was HK$13.29. 13.29% 7T °
2. The options expired on 4 September 2016. 2. EARREER T —"FNLAMNBER °
3. The number of options lapsed under the Share Option Scheme during the year was 3. REANRBEROBBREAEXUANDBEREZ A

1,541,400.

MEDIUM TO LONG-TERM PERFORMANCE
EVALUATION INCENTIVE PLAN

As an incentive to retain and motivate the employees, on 25 April 2008
(the "Adoption Date”), the Board resolved to adopt the “Medium to
Long-term Performance Evaluation Incentive Plan” (the “Plan”) and the
Company appointed BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited as trustee to this
Plan (the “Trustee”). Pursuant to the Plan, Shares may be purchased by
the Trustee from the market out of cash contributed by the Group and
be held in trust for the selected employees until such interests are vested
with the selected employees in accordance with the provisions of the Plan.
The Plan does not constitute a share option scheme pursuant to Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules and is a discretionary plan of the Company. The
Board will implement the Plan in accordance with the terms of the Plan,
including the provision of necessary funds to the Trustee for purchase of
Shares up to 2% of the issued shares of the Company as at the Adoption
Date (i.e. 4,150,021,178 Shares). The Plan shall be effective from the
Adoption Date and shall continue in full force and effect for a term of 10
years unless terminated at the discretion of the Board at an earlier date.

1,541,400/% °

oh R B A& 3N 5T B BK RN 51 &l

EEeRN T N\FENA-_+HEBE(ENBEH])
BERZERW P REESTERB S ([:Z
FED AEBMBREEL  MARRCSERES
REBRABRRBETLHERARBZTENZITA
(IZFEAD - BEZE - SEATRME LU
REBEHNRSBEARB RS - WAEFEER
REFEEERE  EEXSHRILZTENEX
REZCTBREE AL - ZAtE T TEK ETR
BIE17E THERETEI R AR QTN BIGE
2 B BBRIBEZTENGEREMZAE - &
FREATEAREBMEESBARZHEARTR
REMBEE /TR A(R14,150,021,178 f% %
73)2% KIRR1D © ;ZET S B RN B BRfR AR - I
BHE—HERRENI0F HEFERBE AT
IR IEBIBRIN
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EFERS
Under the Plan, there were total of 34,771,553 Shares (2015: 34,771,553 1R %t 2l - _7 —RNFt+—A=+— EI :
Shares) held by the Trustee as at 31 December 2016. u%/\ﬁ*ﬁﬁ’]ﬁﬂ ‘1‘%34,771,553 (==

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

Save as disclosed below, as at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors
or chief executive of the Company had any interest or short position in
the Shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571, Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFO")) which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO or the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”),
or which were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered
in the register referred to therein:

F 34,771,553H§) o

SSNESES

B%TYFH&E‘?E%&I\' AZE—RF+_A=Z+—
iﬂ§$i$ﬁjigﬂﬁ}\ﬁ A N/NE]
&,ELEFMH BEE (BB ENEST1 ERE R
EIEHI([EH M ISR ])H XV ZBE R E ) B A%
o AR S EREFEEE A ERSAR - M
BB EFRIERDEXVETRESH I
ETBRTAETETESFRSMIZESTA([1EE
SFAIDAE AR T MR - SkEREES &
EIEHIEE 352 1B R ARGt By B 2o i

(A) The Company (A) &~ T
Details of Shares held by the Directors as at 31 December 2016 are RZE—AF+_A=1+—H EFHAEN
as follows: ROFBELT -
Percentage of
the total issued
Number of shares of
issued ordinary the Company
shares held Long/short HARAT
Name of Director Capacity BEEERT position BRITRA
BEEHR 14 ZEREE HE/ KA Aot
Zhou Junging Beneficial Owner 493,595 Long 0.010%
B &I E=EBA e
Wang Xiao Bin Beneficial Owner 3,664,560 Long 0.076%
T EnEBA HE
Wang Yan Beneficial Owner 44,000 Long 0.001%
TE EnlAA S}
Raymond Ch'ien Kuo Fung Beneficial Owner 30,167 Long 0.001%
BRe E=EBA e
Interest of Spouse 4,000 Long 0.000%
B HE
Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung Interest of Spouse 100,000 Long 0.002%
B foiBEs S
Ge Changxin Beneficial Owner 4,828 Long 0.000%
ERM E=EBA S

~
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(B) CR Beer

CR Beer is an associated corporation of the Company (as defined
under the SFO). Details of shares in CR Beer held by the Directors as
at 31 December 2016 are as follows:

(B) FHEUEH

FRHEELSARRANEEEEREES K
HERAIMRE) EER TR F+ =
A=+—ARBEEERENRNFHBNT -

Percentage
of the total
Number of issued shares
issued ordinary of CR Beer
shares held Long/short HEEEE
Name of Director Capacity BEE T position ERITRA
EEnS 54 HERHE BE%RRE BOL
Wang Yan Beneficial Owner 167,999 Long 0.005%

TE EmBEAA {3y

(C) CRGas (O) EEMRE

CR Gas is an associated corporation of the Company (as defined
under the SFO). Details of shares in CR Gas held by the Directors as
at 31 December 2016 are as follows:

FEMRIIA R A NARREE (RIFESF K
HIEROIARE) EFR_F—RF+=
A=t BRBEBERRBNFEET :

Percentage

of the total

Number of issued shares

issued ordinary of CR Gas

shares held Long/short HEERR

Name of Director Capacity BECBT position 2EITRAX

EEnE 14 EERHE BE /%R BoL

Zhou Junging Beneficial Owner 800 Long 0.000%
JEIE D EmBEAA Sy

Ge Changxin Beneficial Owner 200 Long 0.000%
BERM EHBEAA HR

(D) CRLand (D) EHEH

CR Land is an associated corporation of the Company (as defined
under the SFO). Details of shares in CR Land held by the Directors as
at 31 December 2016 are as follows:

FHEMIIARANARREE (RIEESF K
HEGROIARE) EFR_T—RF+=
A=t—BHEEHEHRMHFBNT :

Percentage

of the total

Number of issued shares

issued ordinary of CR Land

shares held Long/short HEREM

Name of Director Capacity BEEE T position ERITRA

Bl 14 ZER¥E BERRE Aok

Chen Ying Beneficial Owner 500,000 Long 0.007%
bR & EHBEAA HR

Hu Min Beneficial Owner 50,000 Long 0.001%
HABK BEREAA e
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(E) CR Cement (E) ZFEBKIE
CR Cement is an associated corporation of the Company (as defined FEFEARIIANRNBEEEBE(RIBEEAS KR
under the SFO). Details of shares in CR Cement held by the Directors HEEPIMAT) BEER _T— R E+=
as at 31 December 2016 are as follows: A=+—HEEEBKERGFIBNT ¢
Percentage
of the total
Number of issued shares
issued ordinary of CR Cement
shares held Long/short HEE AR
Name of Director Capacity BEE#T position EEITRA
BEENR 51 TEREE BE/ KB B
Chen Ying Beneficial Owner 230,000 Long 0.004%
PR & EnEEA e
(F)

China Resources Pharmaceutical Group Limited (“CR (F) EHEBEZEHFER AT ([ FEBHE
Pharmaceutical”) # |)

88 R 2 AR B (RISE % R
HEGKRMNFRTE) EEN_T—AF+=
A=+—BFBEBHBERMHTBOT :

CR Pharmaceutical is an associated corporation of the Company (as
defined under the SFO). Details of shares in CR Pharmaceutical held
by the Directors as at 31 December 2016 are as follows:

Percentage

of the total

Number of issued shares of

issued ordinary CR Pharmaceutical

shares held Long/short hEEEE

Name of Director Capacity BECBT position 2EITRAX

R 14 EERHE BE /%R B

Hu Min Beneficial Owner 43,500 Long 0.001%
HABL EmBEAA Sy

Wang Yan Interest of Spouse 2,000 Long 0.000%
TE foiBrEs e

ARRANGEMENT FOR DIRECTORS TO

ESBERMUESNEH

ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBT SECURITIES

At no time during the year was the Company, the Company’s holding
company or any of their respective subsidiaries a party to any arrangement
to enable the Directors or the chief executive of the Company or their
respective associates to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debt securities of, the Company or any associated
corporation and none of the Directors and chief executive, or their spouse
and children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the
securities of the Company, or had exercised any such right during the
year.

ARRE > ARBZZEBRRBHEES B EAH B
RENAFEEMNFEA  SESEFTVERLT
B BREARRERTHEIRTHRAERFESA
M B A B R B A N R ST A AR A B A A (D
FEBEHFMERME - MEMEERETETH
A HEEFNRBR T N\RATH T - HE
ERREARNRBFSOEN - I ERANFET
B SR -

~
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TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries, parent company or fellow subsidiaries
were a party and in which a Director or his or her connected entities had
a material interest, either directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

In addition, there was no contract of significance between the Company
or any of its subsidiaries and its controlling shareholder (or any of its
subsidiaries) and there was no contract of significance for the provision
of services to the Company or any of its subsidiaries by its controlling
shareholder (or any of its subsidiaries) subsisting during the year.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save as disclosed in this Annual Report, no equity-linked agreements were
entered by the Company during the year or subsisted at the end of the
year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

Save as disclosed below, as at 31 December 2016, the Directors were
not aware of any other persons (other than a Director or chief executive,
whose interests are disclosed in the section headed "“Directors’ Interests in
Securities” above) who had an interest or short position in the Shares or

China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

BEAXRS - BHNSH

EENHERERYEEARASEEMMEL
A BRRIHFEIRMB AR RELERK
REEZAEABEIDALEROERNERRS - &
HER L BERSEEEREMERER -

SN 7N B Bk E AT (A B B 8 A ER PR AR R
(FEEMMBARYEIVEAER - MAF
JE A B 7 A AN R A E AR 722 AR R (B EAE fR] Bf
B AR MAR RS HAEAM B QR RMARED
BEXRABR -

A% SR8 175 5%

BAFEHRAREIN - ARRRAFEREBNEF

WA PR AT S (AR R S %
SRR

BTXAEEEN R RE+_A=1+—

B EFUYTAEEMEMAL(EERTET

HABRRI - I Emn E X EENESE
@] e RE) R AR E MR SAERNES

underlying shares of the Company as required, pursuant to Section 336 of RIEZE %S K& B E 1505 336 1§78 5 50 A X I AT it
the SFO, to be recorded referred to therein: RSB R -
Approximately
percentage of the
issued share
of the Company
as at
31 December 2016
Number of RZZE—XREF
issued ordinary  Long/short +=HA=+—8H
Name of shareholder Note Capacity shares held position {EARATEBHITRAG
BRREHB M= S4 BENRGOEE BE/ %R BHES L
CRH (Power) Limited 1 Beneficial owner 3,027,003,337 Long 62.96%
BB A e
CRH 1 Interest in a controlled 3,027,905,337 Long 62.98%
#=HEE corporation S=Y
R—REZEEE N R
CRC Bluesky Limited 1 Interest in a controlled 3,027,905,337 Long 62.98%
corporation 5=
R—REEEE N R
China Resources Co., Limited* 1 Interest in a controlled 3,027,905,337 Long 62.98%
("CRC") corporation HaE
ERROHBRAA > ([EERG ) R—REZPEEER R
China Resources National 1 Interest in a controlled 3,027,905,337 Long 62.98%
Corporation (“CRNC") corporation e
REERAAR([HREZER]) R—REEEE R
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Note: 1. CRH (Power) Limited is a 100% subsidiary of CRH, which is a 100%

subsidiary of CRC Bluesky Limited, which is in turn owned as to 100% by
CRC, which is in turn held as to 100% by CRNC. Each of CRH, CRNC, CRC
and CRC Bluesky Limited is deemed by virtue of Part XV of the SFO to have
the same interests in 3,027,003,337 Shares as those of CRH (Power) Limited.
CRH, through another wholly-owned subsidiary, is interested in 902,000
Shares of the Company. Accordingly, each of CRNC, CRC and CRC Bluesky
Limited is deemed by virtue of Part XV of the SFO to have the same interests
in the 902,000 Shares as those of CRH.

* For translation purposes only

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group conducted certain transactions with connected
persons which constituted continuing connected transaction or connected
transactions for the Group under the Listing Rules. Details of those
connected transaction or continuing connected transactions which are
subject to the reporting requirements under Rule 14A.71 of the Listing
Rules are summarised below.

Connected Transaction

On 16 November 2016, China Resources Power Investment Co., Ltd (“CRP
Investment”), a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and
China Resources Gas Investment (China) Limited (“CR Gas Investment”),
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of CR Gas, entered into the Joint
Venture Agreement, pursuant to which the parties will establish a joint
venture, China Resources Power (Fujian) Marketing Co., Ltd (“CR Power
Fujian”), in Fujian Province of the PRC. Upon the establishment of CR
Power Fujian, CR Power Fujian will be owned by CRP Investment and CR
Gas Investment as to 51% and 49%, respectively. CRP Investment and CR
Gas Investment will contribute RMB107.1 million and RMB102.9 million
to the capital of CR Power Fujian, respectively. CRH held 62.98% interest
in the Company at the time of the transaction and is the controlling
shareholder of the Company and CR Gas. Accordingly CR Gas and its
wholly-owned subsidiary, CR Gas Investment, are associates of CRH and
therefore connected persons of the Company under the Listing Rules.
Accordingly, the establishment of CR Power Fujian constitutes connected
transaction of the Company under the Listing Rules. Details of the
connected transaction are stated in the Company’s announcement dated
16 November 2016.

Continuing Connected Transactions

(1)  From 31 December 2015 to 15 July 2016, the Group, through its
subsidiaries, entered into various direct power supply transactions in
relation to the direct supply of electricity to various subsidiaries or
associates of CRH. Each of Wuxi China Resources Microelectronics

Co., Ltd. ("Wuxi CR Micro"”), Jiangsu Huai An Double-Crane

EFBHRSE

BPEE - 1. CRH (Power) Limited £ M EE /) 100% T E A

Al MmEE &% E ACRC Bluesky Limited#7100%
M AR - MCRC Bluesky Limitedr % B H
HEH100% e - MERERGAIBPEERREE
100%#z - HESRPEERIEXVEHmE -
EHER - PREH - FHRHKCRC Bluesky
Limited?9 8 A4 B CRH (Power) Limited#
3,027,003,337 MDA B AR ER - EHEE
FEBS—FK2EMBERARTNARF02,000%
BRmEERER - Bt - REHFRBEKROE
XVEBMmE - REEE - FEHRH KCRC Bluesky
Limited¥ 9415 A ¥ B 2 B £ @ 7902, 0008 A& 17
FEVAE RS o

* BEEH2E

FEXBRGERERS

FAAEEEBSEATETAEERE LR
AEKEERZRFEFAERINETRS - &%
EX EMRAE14ATVEE BN TR R AR E
RGIFEHEZZMT A -

BERXS

R-ZZE—RFE+—A+B KARNEEEE
WMBARERENREARAFT(EBRENR
ZEFHRARNBEEZE2ENBRREBRIR
E(hE)ERAB(TEZEBERTRE NFTLAE
W& BHTOEFBERPBEERZEKNIEER
REBENER)EHEERARUERENE
B EHEHEENYE  EEEHEESH
EHENRERERRRIEEDREES1% K
49% K - FEHEHREME BRI LES D
FlREHENREIBEAREI071EETLEA
RE1029EBL - AR S EFHEEHAARN
NA62.98% IEiE B AARDE REBR I A ZER
B - Bt EERALREL2EMBE R AERBR
REEAEREENBEA - AMmALETHRBA
EARNRIBEAL - At KUY EBENEEE
ETRBIFTIEARRIBER S - BEXSHFES
BN ARRR T R"F+— A+ BFEND

%o

RBERERS

RIE—HF+_A=+—RHE_ZT— &
tA+HA  AEEFEBEWB AR HMEE
BEBNZRWEBERASBE A HEMHE
BENETZEEHRERS - RELHHRA
ESERUMEFARAA ( [BHEBUE
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(2)

3)

Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (“Jiangsu DC"), China Resources Cement
(Midu) Limited, China Resources Cement (Heging) Limited, China
Resources Cement (Fengkai) Limited, Yunnan lJinjiang Cangyuan
Cement Industry Co., Ltd.,, Honghe Ziyan Cement Co., Ltd.,
Fengqing Xigian Cement Co., Ltd. and Zhenkang Cement & Building
Materials Co., Ltd. are connected persons of the Company under the
Listing Rules. Accordingly, the direct power supply transactions with
the above mentioned companies constitute continuing connected
transactions of the Company under the Listing Rules. For the year
ended 31 December 2016, the annual aggregate amounts paid by
various subsidiaries and associates of CRH to the Group in relation
to the direct power supply by the Group under various published
individual contracts amounted to HK$234,179,000. Details of the
continuing connected transactions in relation to the direct power
supply transactions are stated in the Company’s announcement
dated 28 July 2016.

On 5 December 2014, the Company entered into the Framework
Agreement with China Resources Energy Services Company Limited
("CR Energy Services”) in relation to the provision of Contract
Energy Management, Contract Environment Management and
Exclusive Operation by CR Energy Services or its subsidiaries to the
Group. CRH held approximately 63.06% interest in the Company
at the time of the transaction and is the controlling shareholder
of the Company. CR Energy Services is an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of CRH, and is therefore a connected person of the
Company under the Listing Rules. Accordingly, the transactions
contemplated under the Framework Agreement constitute
continuing connected transactions of the Company under the Listing
Rules. Details of the continuing connected transactions are stated in
the Company’s announcement dated 5 December 2014. For the year
ended 31 December 2016, the total service fee paid amounted to
HK$65,578,000.

Reference is made to the joint announcement of the Company,
China Resources Group listed companies, CRC, CRH and China
Resources Microelectronics Limited, dated 19 December 2013
in relation to, among other things, the entering of the Strategic
Cooperation Agreement. The new strategic cooperation agreement
("CR Bank Strategic Cooperation Agreement 2015") with China
Resources Bank of Zhuhai Co., Ltd. ("CR Bank”) was entered into
on 18 December 2015 whereby new annual caps were revised
taking into account of the Group’s liquidity, business needs and the
expected level of services to be received from CR Bank under the CR
Bank Strategic Cooperation Agreement 2015. The term of the CR
Bank Strategic Cooperation Agreement 2015 is 3 years commencing
from 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2018. Under the CR Bank
Strategic Cooperation Agreement 2015, CR Bank provides deposit
services bearing the same interest and on the same terms and
conditions as would apply to a similar deposit made by any other
customer of the bank, which rates assessed with reference to the
rates published by the People’s Bank of China. CR Bank also provides
commercial banking services, from time to time, which include

Fl) IEHRELEBHEEERITAA
([I&geEs] ) - E=EKE (BE) AR
AR EHKE (BE) BRARE - FEHK
e (HFA) BRRA - EE2/TRRKRKEL
EERAA LA MERAREBERETA
A BESEHNKEERETA R REREK
EMERARSEAARRIBEAL - B
BLEMBRA BERRARETHNEHERS
BREARANBERBERS - HE-_T—X
FH_AZ+—HIEFE  AEEREERQ
EMZHEANEHNRNEBEENZRITBR
RIMBME RN EREENHENTFELEEA
234,179,0008 7L - FEAEHRERZNIFE
BEXZGHBHEAARTIN -_ZE—RFtA
“t+NBREHRE -

R-ZT—MFE+-ATRB - AT EE R
FIRE AR AR ([FEBEERRSE )T AE
i NABBEBERRESEWE
NaAAEEREARKERERE « ARERE
BENIEHEE  EHEBNRHERES
KA TH)63.06% HEZE - BAND B HI I IR
H o EHERRSAZEBEENREZER
BAE - RRE EmRAIARR R EE
AL e At - RIEF ETARE  ERBEET
BHETHR SBRARRMNZERERS -
FRABERERSNFBIENARRBHA
—_E--NFE+_ARHNAMH - HE-Z
—NF+-A=Z+—HIFE  BXTHR
T B 4E%E /565,578,000 7T °

ZIRMART]  EREBE ETWAR  FER
o EHEEREBMETERARBEA
“E—=F+-_AtILBEMNBELRE KA
EE(Eh )il L 8EaERHz K=
T-RAF+-_A+/\H HBEREFFEBIR?T
B BER AR (TEBEIT DI FEBEES
B (| —E— R FEHRITEHE A (B
2z Bt F1FE LRBBEAEENRE
1 ERER R - E-REERRITHEA
et g T2 BRITIREATEHRFKE T A
1BE] o« —E—AFEBRITEEASEHZED
FHHR-_Z—AF—HA—HRZ2_Z—)/\F
+-A=+—BLtAEH=F -BE-_F—H
FEBIRTEHBE A EDE - EBHRITHRESE
GTRR » iRz BT E AR REE
UF B R & F) R 5+ B 30 8 A #8 RS R M 16
1 R2BHREARBITAMZIFRF R
17 o FEHIRITITRIREEERITRE - 8
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but not limited to, letter of credit, letter of guarantee, granting of
loans with collaterals, bill acceptance and discount services, account
receivable factoring services, RMB and foreign currency settlements,
provision of entrustment loans and security, wealth and cash
management services, financial consulting service and other financial
services as agreed by the parties. These services will be provided on
normal commercial terms and such service fees shall not be higher
than the net discounted fees offered to other preferred customers
of CR Bank. The maximum daily deposit cap, inclusive of interest
payable, and the maximum daily cap of financial services and
products to be provided by CR Bank to the Group during the term
of the CR Bank Strategic Cooperation Agreement 2015 are HK$2.4
billion and HK$1.2 billion respectively. For the period between 1
January 2016 and 31 December 2016, the maximum daily deposit
amount was approximately HK$1.9 billion and the maximum daily
amount of financial services and products was HK$18,446,000.

In accordance with Rule 14A.55 of the Listing Rules, the Independent
Non-executive Directors of the Company have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions and confirmed that save for these
transactions, other continuing connected transactions of the Company
conducted during the year ended 31 December 2016, were exempt from
shareholders’ approval, annual review and all disclosure requirements
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and that the above continuing
connected transactions:

(M

(i)
(iii)

have been entered into in the ordinary and usual course of the
Company's business;

have been entered into on normal commercial terms or better; and

have been entered into on terms that are fair and reasonable
for and in the interest of the shareholders of the Company, and
in accordance with the terms of the agreements governing such
transactions.

Based on work performed, PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Company’s
independent auditor, has confirmed in a letter to the Board to the effect
that the above transactions:

(a)
(b)

(o]

(d)

have received the approval of the Board;

are in accordance with the pricing policies of the Company if the
transactions involve provision of goods or services by the Company;

have been entered into in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the transactions; and

have not exceeded the caps.

EFBHRSE

BERMER - RIEAG KRR - BUCGR
RIRIEIRT - AR RINEEE - IRHERE

BERNER - BERIRSEERRS - BM5H
ARBEEMSRRT - ZERFHZESR
EEERET  BREBINTERERR
T HEMERRFMNERRITREEBESR
WHENZE - 2B TRE(BEER
B RERBRITHER S —AFFEBIRT
A ERZEBARAEERRN S RRT
PEARBESEESBH R A4 BB T2
BET  —E—ARNF—A—HE-ZT—XF
+ZA=+—B 18R 5288 FEREL
BI9EBT mMEmREEERTESH
© %85 18,446,000 78 7T °

BB ETARAIE 14A 558 AR RIEIEZIEHAR
NTEFEEN LARERERFARRRZEFR
29 BE_FT—R"E+ A=+ —HLFERN
RAETHEMFERER SIRE EWHRASE
TAAEEHRRETRRIE  FEERZLMER
BT WAZXFHEWERS :
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(i)
(iii)
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Save for the following transactions, none of the related party transactions
contained in Note 49 to the financial statements falls under the definition
of “connected transactions” or “continuing connected transactions”
within the meaning of the Listing Rules:

(1) The two trademark licence agreements dated 17 October 2003
entered into between the Company and CRNC and CRH respectively,
under which the Company was granted irrevocable, royalty free and
non-exclusive licences to use certain trademarks and the rights to

(2)

sub-license the same to any member of the Group in consideration

of nominal amount of HK$1 each.

Significant transactions with related parties during the year:

China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

B NOIZZZ 5 - B B 75 R R BT E 49 P R B B
RXHBR MR RENBIER S K[ ER

BR 5 |8E

(1) AREAR-_ZZ=F+A+tBDHEPEH
EHLEBSER L MARSR T hE &
t o ARBERTAEE - REFBKIEE
KEAERETEE - ARAANSEEREM

REBETEEEIBTT -

2 FREBBMINEARS:

RN HERHEME TRFNER - K&

2016
—E-RF
Name of related company Relationship Nature of transactions HK$'000
BEARER @& REME FET
China Resources Property Management Fellow subsidiary Rental expense 7,822
Co., Ltd. EE YN HEeBR
EHYEEBEER QA
Taiyuan China Resources Coal Co., Ltd. Associate Interest income 191,620
("TaiYuan China Resources Coal”)
RNREBEEBR QA B (b2 MEMA
([RERZEBEZD Sales of coal 2,367
Sales of materials 509
SHEM
China Resources (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary Rental expense 11,734
FRORYDERAF] [F) 2 Fff B8 2 A HeER
Beijing China Resources Building Co., Ltd. | Fellow subsidiary Rental expense 3,986
IERERREBRAA] REMERAF] HeER
Certain subsidiaries of CR Cement Fellow subsidiary Purchase of limestone powder 881
EHIKENETHBEAR B Z BB A Al BEONRAH
CR Energy Services Fellow subsidiary Contract environment 65,578
=B R AR S BESG=NS) management fee, contract
energy management fee
and exclusive operation fee
BRRFEEER 540K
ERER  KEFKEER
China Resources Bank of Zhuhai Co., Ltd. | Fellow subsidiary Interest expense 459
WEEBRITRNHDARAR] B Z B B A Al MEER
Interest income 1,436
FEMA
Loan 18,446
&
Shenzhen Vivavoce Fashion Co., Ltd. Fellow subsidiary Purchase of materials 784
RINTTR AR EH A PR 2 7 EES ) =VNS BEYH
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Name of related company

HEARER

Relationship
2RES

Volume of
electricity
utilised (kwh)
BAERE
(TR&)

The unit price of electricity (RMB/
kWh) inclusive of tax

ENEEARY TERHE)(EH)

Certain subsidiaries of CR
Cement

ERNRHNETHERR

Certain subsidiaries of CR
Cement

ERORNETHE AR

Certain joint ventures of CR
Cement
EEHKENETRLELE

Certain subsidiaries of China
Resources Snow Breweries
Co., Ltd. ("CRSB")

EHERRE(PE)ERAF
([EESEREHET
oy NGl

Wuxi CR Micro

EIHEBME T

Fellow subsidiaries

EES VNG

Fellow subsidiaries

BESIEVNG

Joint ventures
pos z
BERE

Fellow subsidiaries

BESGIEMNG

Fellow subsidiary

BES NG

300,000,000

132,834,060

154,342,186

22,680,810

142,072,580

Price paid by CR Cement to
Guangdong Power Grid Company is
the tariff applicable to CR Cement
minus RMB0.009/kWh; Price paid by
Guangdong Power Grid Company

to our side is the unit on-grid tariff
approved by the government

minus RMB0.009/kWh.
ERHXRNTERE@AANERRE
HEACREREBERARK0.0097T,/F
R BEREEQANTHRAINER
REFHERN#A FEEERARE
0.009 7T,/ F B

The negotiated prices between certain
subsidiaries of CR Cement and our

side are from RMBO0.15267/kWh to
RMBO0.15404/kWh.
FRNRHE THE QT EE 783
BRERNTARKE015267 T/ TEKZE
AR#0.15404 70, FREF ©

The negotiated prices between certain
joint ventures of CR Cement and our
side are from RMBO0.16061/kWh to
RMBO0.16164/kWh.
EEKORNETEEEERE TR M®
BRENTARKE0.16061 T TREE
AR¥ 01616470, TR ©

The negotiated price between certain
subsidiaries of CRSB and our side is
RMBO0.32800/kWh.

ERSTRRENE THELRIER S
@W%E%RAEMQn&mﬁ/¥E
fEr o

The negotiated price between Wuxi

CR Micro and our side is RMB0.39296/
kWh.
BHEBMEFEEINHREBRA
R #0.39296 70,/ T R B °

~
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EFBRS

Name of related company

BELRERE

Volume of
electricity
utilised (kWh)
AERE
(FTRE&)

Relationship

e

The unit price of electricity (RMB/
kWh) inclusive of tax

EHEEARY TR (EH)

Jiangsu DC
TLFREES

China Resources Textile (Hefei)
Co., Ltd. ("CRT (Hefei)")

= ESHE(GIE)BRAR
([FEEmEER)])

Fellow subsidiary 2,341,398

BESIENG

Fellow subsidiary 64,000,000

BES-PNG)

Price paid by Jiangsu DC to

Jiangsu Electric Power Company is the
tariff applicable to Jiangsu DC minus
RMB0.0299/kWh; Price paid by Jiangsu
Electric Power Company to our side is
the unit on-grid tariff approved by the
government minus RMB0.0299/kWh.
IHEBENTIHEENRANERR
THEEEREERARK0.02997T
S TEE  IHABNARNTTFRAK
ERABUFI/ENKAE FEEERAR
#0.0299 7T/ FRBF o

The negotiated price between CRT (Hefei)
and our side is RMB0.35288/kWh.
FROE(AIE) BB TNHRERRA
R #0.35288 7T, T RAF

(4)  Provide monthly centralised bidding agency services to related (4)

RHUEASPHRERERSE TRELQR

parties:
Volume of
electricity
utilised (kWh) The unit price of electricity (RMB/
Name of related company Relationship HAERE kWh) inclusive of tax
BEATER B (TERE) SEHEEBARYE TERE)(EH)
Certain subsidiaries of Fellow subsidiaries 248,825,953 The service fee paid by certain
CR Cement CESIEPNG subsidiaries of CR Cement to our
ERHIENETHERR side is from RMB0.01772/kWh to
RMB0.05364/kWh.
ERKRRNE THBARRE A MR
BEEENTARK0.017727L/ FH
B AR 0.05364 7T, TR ©
Certain associates of Associates 58,304,571 The service fee paid by certain
CR Cement Ao associates of CR Cement to our side is

ERKORNE THZRZE

RMB0.01957/kWh or RMBO0.0216/kWh.
EBICRNE THACER T MR
BEERAANRE0.01957 T, T RE
K ARKE0.0216 7T,/ FRE -




51

Annual Report 2016 iR

Report of the Directors

(5) Compensation to the Company’s key management forms part of the
“Key Management Compensation” described in note 49(b) to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. These are continuing connected
transactions exempt from the connected transaction requirements

under Rule 14A.76 or 14A.95 of the Listing Rules .

The Company has complied with the disclosure requirements prescribed
in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules with respect to the connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions entered into by the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2016.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Purchases from the Group's five largest suppliers together accounted for
21.49% of the Group's total purchases during the year. The five largest
suppliers are tHZEHELEAGR AT (Shenhua Trading Group Co., Ltd.)
(9.69%), TR ZIRREEIRFAZEM DB PR AT (Shanxi Lu’An Environmental
Energy Development Co., Ltd.) (3.77%), Datong Coal Mine Group Co.,
Ltd. (3.16%), Inner Mongolia Yitai Coal Co., Ltd. (2.51%) and Shaanxi
Coal Selling and Transportation (Group) Corporation (2.36%).

Sales to the Group’s five largest customers together accounted for
61.04% of the Group's total turnover during the year. The five largest
customers are JI#E®E AR (Jiangsu Electric Power Company)
(20.64%), BHREA A7 (Guangdong Power Grid Company) (13.87%),
48 & /12 7] (Henan Provincial Power Company) (12.04%), #it&EH A
A] (Hubei Provincial Electric Power Company) (9.28%) and #/I & & 1A A
(Zhejiang Electric Power Corporation) (5.21%).

At no time during the year did a Director, a close associate of a Director
or a shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the
Directors owns more than 5% of the Company's issued shares) have any
interest in any of the Group’s five largest suppliers or customers.

EFBHRSE

NFARABEBEREAENRMENS O
EMEMTA9b)RET M EREI EEEE A
BEHMIN—2D WEXSEETRAUNE
14A.76 K 14A 95 (RIERN R IBTRHER H 7
TERHFEWRERS -

HE_ZT-—RFTA=+—HILFE  Xr2 A
HRAEETINEER S RIFEMERFET L
MHRRE VAT EREERE -

TEEFRHESD

NEBRAAHEEETNREAS RO AEENZ
FENFRBETE21.49% « A AHERE AEE
EEFHAR DT (9.69%) « LK LIRIFLERF
ERMARATGR.77%) ARAEEEEERE
TRF(3.16%)  AEEHFEHERBEHBERAF
(2.51%) RPRFAE K EH(EE)BREMLRAF
(2.36%) °

MAEBEAREFPELMHEES XREEAERER
LEEHEEETE61.04% c AAEF AIHS
BENRA(0.64%) EREEHRNF(13.87%)
I MmAEAENRNAI(12.04%) #HiEEEH R A
(9.28%) MHTTEE AT (5.21%) °
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

On 9 May 2016, China Resources Power East Foundation Co., Ltd.
(“Issuer”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, redeemed all of
the outstanding US$750,000,000 Perpetual Subordinated Guaranteed
Capital Securities (“Securities”) which was issued by the Issuer on 11 May
2011 and guaranteed by the Company, in aggregate principal amount of
Us$750,000,000, representing 100% of the initial principal amount of the
Securities, at the principal amount together with any distributions accrued
to the date fixed for redemption. Upon completion of the redemption,
there were no Securities outstanding and the listing of the Securities was
withdrawn effective upon the close of business on 18 May 2016.

Save as disclosed above and apart from the Shares (if any) sold for the
settlement of payment under the Medium to Long-term Performance
Evaluation Incentive Plan as disclosed in this Annual Report, the Company
and its subsidiaries did not purchase, sell or redeem any listed securities
of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2016.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company has applied all of the principles and complied with the code
provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) contained
in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules except for the deviation of code
provision A.2.1 from 1 January 2016 to 15 April 2016.

During the period between 1 January 2016 and 15 April 2016, Ms. Zhou
Junging held the position of the Chairman and President of the Company.
Ms. Zhou Junging ceased from her role as the President of the Company
and continued to assume her role as Chairman of the Company on 16
April 2016. Mr. Hu Min was appointed as an Executive Director and
President of the Company on 16 April 2016.

The Company also adopted most of the recommended best practices in
the said Code.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS OF LISTED
ISSUERS (“MODEL CODE”)

The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules as the code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the Directors. Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company
confirmed that all Directors have complied with the required standards set
out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.

China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

BE - BENBODMATG LMHES

RZT—RNERANE ARARE2EMBEAR
EHENZHBFREBRAAETADZER
SREREBER HBEANEMD ;ﬁﬁ;‘@ﬁﬁﬁiﬁ
ﬁ;@%momowo%mmk WIEIRE R
([BH]) ZEBEBRETAR-_Z——F
£H+ HETITBHAARER A&@85
750,000,000 2 st (BN & %%Hﬁéé EBHIIA AN EE) o
FE O e 18 - HEERE DS FBER-ZZT—K
FRHA+TNH %%E%Faﬁ%ﬁﬁ?é}%ﬁﬁﬁ °

B LR BEE R AFI|RAPTKE P RHAE R
AHh RN ET & A E 2 Bt (A ) - BBAKET
ETMXN  ARAREMBRAANBE_F
—RETZA=T-BHILFEIEEBE  HEL
BEARRUER EHES

BIEEE

kff

5< 8l

bt

ARRIDRAMAEENY —HERB(EEEERT
E'J>>(%Cﬁ/\imfﬁﬁumﬁ‘+@ T[S R <5 Al

B - B E—R"F—A—HEZ-ZT—"FNQ
A+hAwReEFAGRA2.1 -
TE-RF—A—HEE-_Z—XFNA+EH

BARE - H1§9Eﬂﬁi%1£$ﬂﬂ$%ﬁ%@ﬁﬂ@ﬂ%%
&H%, cBZE /‘\¢|7_E|H+/\\E|i H{&tgﬁﬂ
T EARARAEBEmMERETRARE
& HHMEER _TE—R"FNATAEZEAR
RRARHITESRBH -

ARBNEFAT LA TRIABBOZZEZERR

BT ASEBETESXRBNIEES
BI([Z#<F8])

KRB ERM ETRANER10IZESFRI - E
BERETEALAR %%ﬁ#EMON%ﬂﬁXE
EEHERE  ARAERFTEEENES

—RNEFE+-A=Z+—BHIBREAFERN—EE #H
YEST A AT AR TE MOAEE o




Annual Report 2016 iR 5 3

Report of the Directors

AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE

The financial statements have been reviewed by the Audit and Risk
Committee. In 2016, three of the four Audit and Risk Committee members
are Independent Non-executive Directors, with the Chairman of the Audit
and Risk Committee having appropriate professional qualifications and
experience in financial matters.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2016 was audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers.

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming AGM of the Company
to re-appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers as the auditors of the Company.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this Annual
Report, there is sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the
Company'’s issued shares as required under the Listing Rules.

On behalf of the Board
China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited

Zhou Junging
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 March 2017
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EEEFUmX DIk

BUSINESS REVIEW FOR 2016

The Group is engaged in the development, construction and operation of
power plants, including large-scale efficient coal-fired generation units,
wind farms, hydro-electric plants, gas-fired power plants and photovoltaic
power projects as well as construction and operation of coal mines.

China’s total power generation reached 6.0 trillion kWh in 2016,
representing an increase of 5.2% compared with 2015. Thermal power
generation amounted to 4.3 trillion kWh, representing an increase of
2.4% compared with 2015. Wind power generation amounted to 0.24
trillion kWh, representing an increase of 30.1% compared with 2015.

In 2016, due to the policy of reducing overcapacity in the coal industry,
national restrictions on coal production and improvement in macro-
economic growth, in particular the manufacturing sector, in the second
half of 2016, supply in the domestic coal market was tight with coal
prices rising sharply in the second half of 2016 but began to reverse
somewhat after the government took measures towards the end of the
year.

In 2016, as a result of the oversupply in thermal power generation
capacity and rapid growth in hydropower generation, the average
utilisation hours for thermal generation units in China decreased by
199 hours or 4.6% year on year to 4,165 hours. Most power plants of
the Group are large-scale efficient generation units mainly located in
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BHENARNEEED - ARERMEERE -
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regions with relatively strong demand for electricity which give us certain
competitive advantages. The average full-load equivalent utilisation hours
of the subsidiary coal-fired power plants under the Group which were
operational for the full year of 2016 reached 4,922 hours, representing an
increase of 0.3% compared to 4,906 hours for the full year of 2015, and
exceeding the national average utilisation hours for thermal power plants
by 757 hours.

In 2016, the average utilisation hours for wind power generation units
in China was 1,742 hours. Wind farms of the Group are mainly located
in regions with low curtailment including Eastern, Central and Southern
China. The average full-load equivalent utilisation hours of our wind farms
which were operational for the full year of 2016 reached 2,084 hours,
exceeding the national average level for wind power generation units by
342 hours.

Growth of generating capacity

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s total attributable operational
generation capacity increased to 36,184MW from 34,731MW as at the
end of 2015.

As at 31 December 2016, attributable operational generation capacity of
the Group’s coal-fired power plants amounted to 31,066MW, accounting
for 85.9% of the Group’s total attributable operational generation
capacity, representing a decrease of 0.8 percentage point compared to the
end of 2015. Wind, gas-fired, hydro and photovoltaic capacity amounted
to 4,632MW, 77MW, 280MW and 130MW, respectively, and together
accounting for 14.1% of the Group’s total attributable operational
generation capacity, representing an increase of 0.8 percentage point
compared to the end of 2015.

Gross and net generation volume

The total gross generation volume of the Group's consolidated operating
power plants amounted to 160,571,282MWh in 2016, representing an
increase of 6.1% from 151,278,105MWh in 2015.

The total net generation volume of the Group’s consolidated operating
power plants amounted to 151,589,740MWh in 2016, representing an
increase of 6.1% from 142,906,824MWh in 2015.

For the 27 consolidated coal-fired power plants which were in commercial
operation for the entire year of 2016 and 2015, both gross and net
generation volumes increased by 0.3%. The average full-load equivalent
utilisation hours of the 27 subsidiary coal-fired power plants in 2016
amounted to 4,922 hours, representing an increase of 0.3% from 4,906
hours in 2015.
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EEEmRX DM

In 2016, the total net generation volume of the Group’s subsidiary
power plants that participated in direct power supply amounted to
31,212,527MWh, and the average tariff of the direct power supply
volumes compared with the average tariff of the power plants that
participated in direct power supply was at a discount of approximately
11.0%. As the reform of the power industry advances, the Group
accelerated collaboration with other business units of CRH, our
controlling shareholder. In 2016, the Group provided direct power supply
for companies including but not limited to China Resources Cement
Holdings Limited and China Resources Microelectronics Limited, and
provided monthly centralized bidding agency services to electricity users
in Guangdong Province. In 2016, the Group provided approximately
818,271 MWh of direct power supply to connected parties of CR Group,
representing approximately 2.6% of its total direct power supply volume.

On-grid tariff adjustment

The on-grid tariffs of coal-fired power plants throughout the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC") was cut effective on 1 January 2016. The rate
of adjustment in the regions in which the Group's coal-fired power plants
operate varied from region to region ranging from RMB16.5/MWh to
RMB46.5/MWh, among which, the arithmetic average on-grid tariff for
the subsidiary coal-fired power plants decreased by RMB32.4/MWh, or
approximately 7.7%, and is one of the reasons causing the decrease of
the Group's coal-fired power plants’ profitability.

Fuel costs

Average unit fuel cost for the Group’s consolidated operating coal-
fired power plants in 2016 was RMB156.18/MWh, representing a year-
on-year increase of 6.8%. Average standard coal cost for the Group’s
consolidated operating coal-fired power plants in 2016 was RMB509.86/
tonne, representing an increase of 7.8% from the previous year.

In 2016, the average net generation standard coal consumption rate
of the Group’s subsidiary coal-fired power plants was 305.00g/kWh,
representing a decrease of 1.98g/kWh or 0.6% from 306.98g/kWh in
2015.

Environmental expenses

In 2016, the total amount of environmental expenses incurred by
the Group’s subsidiary coal-fired power plants was RMB95 million,
representing a decrease of 21.3% compared to 2015, mainly because as
at 31 December 2016, the installation of ultra-low emission facilities has
been completed for 49 units in the subsidiary power plants with a total
attributable operational generation capacity of 21,211MW, representing
approximately 78% of the Group’s subsidiary coal-fired attributable
operational capacity.
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Development of renewable energy projects

In 2016, the Group continued to increase its investment in renewable
energy projects, including the development and construction of wind
farms, photovoltaic power projects and hydro-electric projects. At the
end of 2016, the Group's grid-connected wind power capacity reached
5,227MW (among which 4,632MW attributable capacity has completed
trial runs and has commenced commercial operations), and wind power
capacity under construction was 473MW,; attributable operational
photovoltaic generation capacity reached 130MW and photovoltaic
capacity under construction was 20MW,; attributable operational hydro-
electric generation capacity reached 280MW and hydro-electric capacity
under construction was 107MW.

Coal mine operations

In 2016, the subsidiary and associate coal mines of the Group produced a
total of approximately 14.74 million tonnes of coal (aggregation of each
mine’s production volume), representing an increase of 6.0% from 2015,
among which, 12.46 million and 2.28 million tonnes were produced by
the subsidiary coal mines and associate coal mines, respectively.

Capital expenditure

In 2016, the total cash capital expenditure of the Group amounted to
approximately HK$16,900 million, among which, HK$2,600 million was
used in the upgrading of existing coal-fired units for ultra-low emission
reduction, safety and energy saving and refinement of heat supply
technology, approximately HK$6,400 million was used in the construction
of coal-fired units, approximately HK$7,500 million was used in the
construction of wind farms, photovoltaic power projects and hydro-electric
projects, and approximately HK$400 million was used in the upgrading
and construction of coal mines.

PROSPECTS FOR 2017 AND THE FUTURE

The growth rate of power consumption is expected to remain stable
year-on-year in 2017, with ample power supply to meet demand, and
oversupply in certain regions.

Thermal coal supply tightened in the second half of 2016 due to the
policy of reducing overcapacity and controlling production volume in the
coal industry, as a result, market prices of thermal coal increased sharply.
However, taking into account the general oversupply situation in the
coal industry and a series of measures taken by the Chinese government
to ensure stable supply of thermal coal, including releasing production
volume from safe, efficient and advanced coal mines and speeding up
the recovery of coal inventory in the supply chain, thermal coal prices in
2017 are expected to decrease as compared with the end of 2016 and are
expected to remain stable.
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In 2017, the Group will continue to implement lean management
throughout its operational power plants, with which the Group aims to
improve its operational efficiency, as well as improve and optimise various
production and operation indicators. Meanwhile, the Group will further
reduce emission and actively perform its social obligations in energy
conservation and emission reduction. In 2017, the Group plans to upgrade
6 coal-fired generation units in its subsidiary power plants with total
attributable operational generation capacity of 1,581TMW with ultra-low
emission facilities to further lower the emission of sulfur dioxide, nitrogen
oxide and particulates.

In 2017, the Group has no additional coal-fired units to commission.

As at the end of 2016, our coal-fired power plants under construction
include 2x660MW ultra-supercritical generation units in Wujianfang,
Inner Mongolia, 70% owned by the Group and expected to commence
operation in 2018; 2x1,000MW ultra-supercritical generation units in
Caofeidian (Phase Il), Hebei, 90% owned by the Group and expected to
commence operation in 2018; and 2x660MW ultra-supercritical generation
units in Jinzhou Project, 50% owned by the Group and expected to
commence operation in 2019.

The Group is expected to commence construction of two heat and power
cogeneration projects in 2017, including: 2x350MW units in Hebei
Yundong, 95% owned by the Group and designed to supply heat to cater
household demand in Cangzhou areas in Hebei Province. The units are
required to commence heat supply during the winter season in 2018; and
2x350MW units in Shandong Dongming, 70% owned by the Group and
designed to supply heat and steam to cater demand from petrochemical
projects in Dongming areas in Shandong Province. The units are required
to commence heat supply to petrochemical projects by March 2019.

The Group will continue to increase its investment in renewable energy
projects, including the development and construction of wind farms,
photovoltaic power projects and hydro-electric plants. The goal of the
Group is to add 1,1700MW to 1,500MW of renewable energy projects
every year, including wind farms and photovoltaic power projects. To
achieve this goal, the Group will be required to obtain approvals from
the PRC government for projects which meet internal investment hurdle
rates, have the right construction conditions and complete construction as
scheduled, all of which are subject to certain external factors. The Group’s
target is to grow its renewables business, primarily in wind power, to
25% of its total attributable operational generation capacity by 2020.

With the advancement of reform in the Chinese power industry, the
Group will actively monitor development opportunities arising from
the gradual liberalization of the power retail business and new power
distribution networks.
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According to the plan of the Group as at the date of the Annual
Report, the estimated cash capital expenditure of the Group for 2017 is
expected to be approximately HK$15.6 billion, including approximately
HK$2.0 billion for technical upgrades for energy saving and efficiency
improvement of existing operational coal-fired units, including the
installation of ultra-low emission facilities; approximately HK$5.0 billion
for the construction of coal-fired units; and approximately HK$8.6
billion for the construction of wind farms, photovoltaic power projects
and hydro-electric plants. The Group will control the pace of capital
expenditure based on macro-economic conditions of China, in particular
demand and supply of electricity, government policies for energy and
related industries and the Group's strategies, and make prompt and
necessary adjustment based on market conditions and general policies of
the government.

According to the plan of the Group as at the date of the Annual Report,
the attributable operational generation capacity at the end of 2017, 2018
and 2019 is expected to reach 35,500MW, 40,500MW and 43,900MW,
respectively. The above figures are estimates as at the reporting date and
are subject to various external factors, including government approvals,
projects meeting certain investment hurdle rates and construction
progress. The Group will make prompt and necessary adjustment to its
future pipeline growth plans including the construction schedule and type
of generation units to be constructed according to the macro-economic
conditions of China, in particular demand and supply of electricity,
government policies for energy and related industries and strategic
plans of the Group. Since the Group has a relatively mature and sizable
operational scale, it is expected that the control of and adjustment to
the timing of commissioning of a particular unit will not have a material
negative impact on the general operations of the Group.

Unless there is a material change in the Group’s business, results of
operations and financial condition and subject to the approval by
shareholders of the annual general meeting for the relevant financial year,
the Company will maintain a stable dividend per share for the financial
years 2016, 2017 and 2018. Total dividend paid and proposed for the
financial year 2016 is HK$0.875 per share.
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OPERATING RESULTS

Our audited results of operations for the years ended 31 December 2016

and 2015 are as follows:

Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2016

@ R s 4=
¥

HE_F—XFR-F-AF+-A=t+—AL

FEMEELEEEEMT
BotlE xR

BHE_Z-A"F+-A=1+—-HLFE

2016
—E—RE
HK$°000
FHET

66,212,590

(27,199,184)
(2,142,577)
(9.882,488)
(5.530,489)

(920,790)
(1,282,288)
(1,124,157)
(3,734,114)

Other gains/(losses) — net

Turnover EHERE

Operating expenses DN
Fuels IR
Repairs and maintenance IS Mg
Depreciation and amortisation e g
Employee benefit expenses BIHKA
Consumables M
Impairment charges VEREREES
Tax and surcharge i K B hn
Others Hitb

Total operating expenses MBS PR

Other income E At A

HAFG, (BK) —FE

(51,816,087)

1,923,016
35,262

Operating profit

REME

16,354,781

(3,557,220)
288,995
(44,968)

13,041,588
(4,398,440)

8,643,148

Finance costs HMiEER
Share of results of associates FE(RE S D EEE
Share of results of joint ventures BB RS
Profit before income tax FR 15 A A
Income tax expense Frig®i & A
Profit for the year FRFE
Profit for the year attributable to: FAFEEBER
Owners of the Company ZIN/NEIETF =N
Non-controlling interests FEPES R
— Perpetual capital securities —KAEBERESH
— Others — At

7,708,373

150,164
784,611

934,775

8,643,148

of the Company during the year
— Basic
— Diluted

Earnings per share attributable to owners

FREBNARREE A
Z ZREF
— &R
—#58

HK$1.62
HK$1.61

2015
—E—RF
HK$'000
FET

71,435,875

(25,954,316)
(1,982,380)
(9,787,203)
(5,250,986)

(992,543)
(4,372,893)
(1,297,822)
(3,734,350)

(53,372,493)

2,088,708
(143,988)

20,008,102
(3,216,382)
(717,586)

247,113

16,321,247
(5,808,868)

10,512,379

10,025,241

421,534
65,604

487,138

10,512,379

HK$2.10
HK$2.10
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income EHE2EKAR
For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE-E—R"E+-A=1+—HLEE
2016 2015
—E-KE¥ —ZE—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Profit for the year FRFHE 8,643,148 10,512,379
Other comprehensive income: HEMEmEWA -
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss — AJREEFT M E 18w H9 B B
Currency translation differences EH %8 (5.326,643) (6,221,279)
Share of other comprehensive income of JEMEREVE R AR EIRER
investments accounted for using Hib2mEmKA
the equity method (203,312) (228,479)
Release to profit or loss in relation MEEHEPFEERIEE
to disposal of associates (100,441)
Release to profit or loss in relation PEE—HMEBAREOET
to disposal of a subsidiary (349,149)
Fair value changes on cash flow hedges, REREHFNAAEBEZT (FiR)
net of tax 44,123 59,313
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale AfHESRMEEANEEED
investments, net of tax (Biig) 22,543 (175,979)
Total items that may be reclassified subsequently E{& Al g B H B E B AV IE B B85
to profit or loss, net of tax (Biz) (5,463,289) (7,016,014)
Total comprehensive income for the year, FARBEEBRALRE
net of tax 3,179,859 3,496,365
Attributable to: ERER
Owners of the Company ZIN/NEIEZ =N 2,327,122 3,668,030
Non-controlling interests FEVE SR
— Perpetual capital securities —KABREF 150,164 421,534
— Others —Hi 702,573 (593,199)
852,737 (171,665)
Total comprehensive income for the year FREEMBALEE 3,179,859 3,496,365

N
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2016

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Prepaid lease payments
Mining rights
Exploration and resources rights
Prepayment for non-current assets
Investments in associates
Loans to an associate
Investments in joint ventures
Goodwill
Deferred income tax assets
Available-for-sale investments
Loans to an available-for-sale

investee company

&E
FREBEE

ME - BB k&R
BENEEER
BRigtE
BIR B R E
RHEEN R
N a0k F
EEESE SN
REEhEROER
A
EEPTISTHEE
AHLERE

[ A EMRERE A RER

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivables, other receivables
and prepayments

Loans to an associate

Loans to joint ventures

Loans to an available-for-sale
investee company

Loans to non-controlling shareholders
of subsidiaries

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from joint ventures

Amounts due from other related companies

Pledged and restricted bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

MEEE

s

FEULBRSR ~ Hofth 8 W IR I RN SRR

A B 8 b KB K
A& & PEER

A A E MR E R R E K
17 B /B8 2 A FE 2 I ME AR SR & R

JFE LB 2 b S R IR
FE Y& 2 1 IR

T Wi EL 8 8 52 2 )RR
B R Z R GIRITER

R MREEEY

Total assets

mEE

EHEESER
R-ZE-XFE+=ZA=+—8

2016

S
HK$°000
F

138,275,197
3,344,692
14,902,898
151,677
2,784,169
8,459,278
508,923
3,610,368
1,567,684
725,131
1,471,665

424,099

176,225,781

3,124,403

14,765,870
21,911
192,535

32,979
162,862
143,821

2,171
1,092,114
4,347,022

23,885,688

200,111,469

2015
—ET—RF
HK$'000
FHT

142,845,210
3,344,056
15,815,897
161,947
2,789,219
9,484,351
3,694,388
1,760,924
556,150
1,497,284

303,214

182,252,640

2,306,640

14,587,390
23,395
170,528

89,673

16,114
465,471
137,249

39,430
723,404

7,273,945

25,833,239

208,085,879
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2016 2015
—B-XF —E—hfF
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#&xT FHT
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES EnkaE
Equity attributable to owners of the Company AR AIHEAE AREIGHEZE
Share capital [N 22,257,732 22,252,458
Other reserves E b 6,746,795 10,408,713
Retained earnings REBHHE 40,016,379 38,256,404
69,020,906 70,917,575
Non-controlling interests FEPE R
— Perpetual capital securities —KABKESH — 5,897,219
— Others — HAftb 5,543,957 6,924,549
5,543,957 12,821,768
Total equity R 74,564,863 83,739,343
LIABILITIES aE
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Borrowings BsE 70,166,815 61,113,715
Deferred income tax liabilities EIEMSHEE 2,590,741 2,459,682
Deferred income PRIEUT A 955,922 958,222
Retirement and other long-term employee FEEFRIK R E b REIE TR A
benefits obligations 171,642 149,764
73,885,120 64,681,383
Current liabilities mEafE
Trade payables, other payables and accruals FERTIRR ~ HERRIBRETER 28,337,920 28,622,007
Amounts due to associates FETEE & b SRR 253,426 796,493
Amounts due to joint ventures e & B EFRIA 653,476 908,628
Amounts due to other related companies FET E M B E N R FUE 544,165 577,667
Current income tax liabilities e BT T8 575,912 1,330,166
Borrowings BE 21,296,587 27,403,621
Derivative financial instruments PTEEMIA — 26,571
51,661,486 59,665,153
Total liabilities wes 125,546,606 124,346,536
Total equity and liabilities HEEREE 200,111,469 208,085,879
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2016

and Analysis

EHBEERER
BE_Z—XR"E+ZA=+—HLEEE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before income tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation for property,
plant and equipment
Amortisation of mining rights
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments
Impairment charges on property,
plant and equipment
(Reversal)/provision of impairment charges
on prepaid lease payments
Impairment charges on mining rights
Impairment charges on goodwill
Impairment charges on inventories
Provision for impairment of doubtful accounts
Exchange (gains)/losses
Interest expense
Interest income
Fair value changes on derivative
financial instruments
Share of results of associates
Share of results of joint ventures
Dividends received from available-for-sale
investments
Net losses on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Net (gains)/losses on disposal of
prepaid lease payments
Net gains on disposal of a subsidiary
Net gains on disposal of other
equity investments
Changes in working capital:
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables,
other receivables and prepayments
Increase in trade payables, other payables
and accruals
Increase/(decrease) in retirement and other
long-term employee benefits obligations
Income tax paid

SEEDELHRLNE
i B FL

B

% - BE KRBT E

PR A H 55
BNHEER#E
ME - BE RZERERKX

BNEEERREER) EL

BREERERERK
ERRERK
FEUKEER

SRR

B 3 (Meas) Bk
FlRRX

LR
TEERMTANRFEES

FEIG B = DREA
FEIE R = REEE
BEWAIHEHERERS

HEVE » BEMEEHNEERFR

HEFENEEERN (M), BB
HEE

B P B R AR B W F AR
hEE s i B W F R

BEEASEE

Fe(Em, md

FEURER SR - HAb IR RFE FIA
(),

%@fﬁ»ﬁm%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁm
0

FEFHRR N E MR EIE TREFBA
g, CRd)

BHET5H

CASH INFLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES - NET

REFHELENRERANFHE

2016

HK$’000
TER

13,041,588

9,428,679
360,138
93,671

1,000,347
(3,071)
119,687
136,370
19,670
9,285
(219,397)
3,557,220
(279,427)
17,552
(288,995)
44,968
(78,778)
447,066

(4,760)
(26,121)

(203,556)
(1,005,845)
(1,.117,764)

2,447,716

PAR: VL]
(5,223,601)

22,294,520

2015
—ET—RF
HK$'000
FHT

16,321,247

9,364,433
342,868
79,902

2,409,462
9,396
1,219,930
425,728
32,982
275,395
630,030
3,216,382
(300,445)
145,458
717,586
(247,113)
(187,899)
7,696

728
(550,731)

(41,258)
731,820
3,927,353
54,851

(641,460)

(5,955,463)

31,988,878
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2016 2015
—E—RE —ZT—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FET
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REZFBEENESHRE
Dividend received from associates B R 1,633,123 1,300,457
Dividend received from joint ventures BERELEERE 27,889 409,192
Dividend received from available-for-sale BUR AT B ERER S
investments 75,327 520,980
Interest received B U F 8 90,937 247,284
(Increase)/decrease of pledged and BT RS PR B R TT 17 50
restricted bank deposits (&), B (368,710) 49,029

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment, RSBV - FE M RE
prepaid lease payments, mining rights and TENHEENRE - FEER
exploration and resources rights BIREN TR

Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BE - KED
plant and equipment FriSsIR 145,121 92,235

Proceeds from disposal of prepaid HERNEEZANMSERIE
lease payments

(16,319,256) (16,811,289)

(-7 10) =
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary HEH B A RFBRIA 34,274 904,548
Proceeds from disposal of other s B ERIRE TS KIE

equity investments 200,409 1,173,955
Loans to associates MEE R EER (609,619) (1,242,161)
Loans repaid by a joint venture AETEBEREER 37,566 —
Loans to an available-for-sale investee company A 8] HE WL E R R ER (74,016) (132,124)
Loans repaid by other related parties E e EEER 34,485 —

Capital contributions into available-for-sale MAHEERETE
investments (30,160) (152,409)
Capital contributions into associates MEECETE (96,699) (20,263)

Proceeds from repayment of capital S AR ERERETEN
contributions for an available-for-sale
investment 42,378 =
Capital contributions into joint ventures AEELETE (146,868) (118,200)
Cash outflows on acquisition of interests WiEE & el R
in a joint venture (50,254) =

Government grants related to assets B8 EE AR R Y U R 99,029 116,684

CASH OUTFLOWS FROM INVESTING BRETBHEENRESRHFEE

ACTIVITIES - NET (15,268,204) (13,662,082)
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Proceeds from bank borrowings

Proceeds from issuance of corporate bonds
Repayment of bank and other borrowings

Repayment of bonds

Redemption of perpetual capital securities

Proceeds from issuance of shares for
exercised options

Proceeds from sale of shares held for
share award scheme

interest in a subsidiary
Proceeds from disposal of interests in
a subsidiary without loss of control
Capital contributions from
non-controlling interests
Advances from associates
Repayment of advances to associates
Repayment of advances to joint ventures
(Repayment of advances to)/advances from
other related companies
Repayment of advances to an intermediate
holding company
Advances from non-controlling interests
of subsidiaries
Interests paid
Dividends paid to owners of the Company
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests
of the subsidiaries

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Coupon payment on perpetual capital securities

Capital contributions to acquisition of additional

MEFTHELNRERE
HERITEE
BITRRIEFEHR
EEIRIT R EME R
BRE

BEIKAEARE
EfKABARESZHE
FAITIE R AR BTN PR 1S 5KIR

= B B2 R At B AR LD #Y
PSR

Yo BB BT B8 1 ) BP0 SR PR I 1 A R

XA HIFRIA

HEME R B ORRREDIE)
PSR

S S A

E-E N

B > ETR

% %ﬁh/ﬁ\
BHMEAB A RRK),
@Féﬁ /NI

S REER AT EK

ik

5

N
F“ar“aﬂﬂ?
U>%§Fr>

i3

53 ,hi/

f&
P B X B B FEAE R AR SR B3R

M

ERFE
BIRNAREER ABS
EATP B A B SRR A B

CASH OUTFLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES - NET

METDHELENRESRLFE

OF THE YEAR

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND RePBESEEYRDFHE
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FHNRERBELEEY
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

EXCHANGE LOSSES EREEHHE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END FERESRRESEEY

2016
—g-xE
HK$'000
FiB

37,360,832
9,379,850
(39,326,437)

(5,835,750)
(210,915)

3,454

(188,087)

404,851

(492,095)
(225,291)

(37,153)
(132)
19,520
(3,923,506)
(4,175,587)

(2,333,321)

(9.579,767)

(2,553,451)

7,273,945

(373,472)

4,347,022

2015
—T—hF
HK$'000
FHT

37,680,307

(39,142,633)
(7,079,475)

(421,421)
20,230

24,347

389,555
31,792
170,314
(349,627)
(20,289)

2,793

109,301
(4,256,227)
(3,689,874)
(2,340,444)

(18,871,351)

(544,555)

8,285,135

(466,635)

7,273,945
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Overview

Net Profit for 2016 amounted to approximately HK$7,708 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 23.1% as compared with 2015.

Basis of preparation of financial statements and principal
accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-
sale investments which are carried at fair value.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. In addition, the financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622, the Laws
of Hong Kong).

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had net current liabilities of
approximately HK$27,776 million. The Board is of the opinion that, taking
into account the banking facilities undrawn by the Group as well as
the current operation conditions of the Group, the Group has sufficient
working capital to enable it to meet in full its financial obligations as
they fall due for at least the following twelve months from the financial
statements date. Therefore, these financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis.

EEEmRX O
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Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(i)

New and amended standards adopted by the Group

The following amendments to standards have been adopted by the
Group for the first time for the financial year beginning on or after
1 January 2016:

. HKFRS 14 “Regulatory deferral accounts”

o Amendment to HKFRS 11 “Accounting for acquisitions of
interests in joint operations”

o Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 “Clarification of
acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation”

o Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 “Agriculture: bearer
plants”

. Amendment to HKAS 27 “Equity method in separate financial
statements”

. Annual improvements 2014

. Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28
“Investment entities: applying the consolidation exception”

The adoption of these amendments to standards did not have any
material impact on the Group.

Amendments to HKAS 1 “Disclosure initiative”
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

(i) New and amended standards, not yet adopted by the
Group

The following new and amended standards have been issued but are
not effective for the financial year beginning after 1 January 2016
and have not been early adopted by the Group:

o Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 on “Sale or

contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or
joint venture”

. Amendments to HKAS 12 “Income taxes”

. Amendments to HKAS 7 “Statement of cash flows”

. HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

. HKFRS15 “Revenue from contracts with customers”

. HKFRS 16 “Leases”

Management is in the process of making an assessment of the
impact of the above new and amended standards. Management is
not yet in a position to state what impact they would have, if any,
on the Group's results of operations and financial positions.

(ii)

EEEmRX O

AL ] e R ER AR BV T ] I ARE R 22 A

UTRELBEMER_T—"F—A—Bi&
R E W AR ER B REREE R PR
HYRTR] R ERT R -

s HAUBMESENE10REBF LG
FERIZE 28 SR Y (IE AT AN ) R & & B KL B
BRESAECEZHNEEHRER
BEER

o FBEGHEAZE12HUEITR)IME
il

o FARGHEETHREEITX) AR
EX]

s FHAMBHREERMFIRIEMTA]

s EBEAUBHREEAEISHIXATP
BRI W]

o FHAMBHREERFE 165[HE]
B E I RY G Lt ¥ AT RSB RTERIM R

& - 2EERARERTEZSEIH AL
BaxE RMBHORERZE(INE) -




s

70

China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

EEEmRX DM

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

SEBRDBERN

Turnover represents revenue received and receivable arising on sales of ZEZEIENFARIEEE N ATFMMA AL E
electricity, heat generated by thermal power plants and sales of coal, net Kfﬁ%ﬁﬁEH&fDFHQE’] %E(?D[S?i‘ﬁmlﬁ)
of value-added tax, during the year.
2016 2015
—E—RE —E-HF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET THT
Sales of electricity BHIEE 59,484,597 64,961,164
Of which: Sales of power generated Hep: NEMRBFEHE 53,449,457 59,625,645
from thermal power plants
Sales of power generated Al AREREEHE 6,035,140 5,335,519
from renewable energy
Heat supply ENBE I 3,128,114 3,182,704
Sales of coal BEIR $H & 3,599,879 3,292,007
66,212,590 71,435,875

The Group's turnover for 2016 was HK$66,213 million, representing a
7.3% decrease from HK$71,436 million in 2015, mainly attributable to
two rounds of on-grid tariff cuts for coal-fired power plants in the first
half of 2015 and at the beginning of 2016, respectively. In addition, as
the Group's revenue was substantially denominated in Renminbi (“RMB"),
and with the depreciation of RMB against the Hong Kong dollar (“HKD"),
the value of turnover presented in HKD recorded a year-on-year decrease.
However, the above factors were partially offset by a year-on-year increase
of 6.1% in total net generation volume of the consolidated operating
power plants.

The Group is currently engaged in three main business areas - thermal
power (inclusive of coal-fired and gas-fired power plants), renewable
energy (inclusive of wind farms, hydro-electric and photovoltaic power
projects) and coal mining.

T—XNEF KAEBENEEZTELE662.13E /%7_1
ﬁ“_ﬁ AFH71436BBITLTHR7.3%
BTIRETEEIMEERERE LHEES EJB’\\_

T-RELEFR-F—AEENTAEET
B AN ERAREHRALT 2 BIAARE

B AR ARBHBERE BEAEEZ270
EEBREMERLL TR - B EAREWHEES S
EREEEERL T 6.1% BHEHE -

AEBRINE—FIBLEIH - ANNBE
(BRMRRERAMRRER) - Tﬁiabﬁ(@%
RANBE  KNBERARNEE) RIREFHER
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SEGMENT REVENUE AND RESULTS

EEEmRX O

DEBWARREE

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by IZFRED DT REBMPA N FELEEH O ¢

reportable segments:

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Thermal
power
RE
HKS$'000
FTERT
Segment revenue S EPEA
External sales HMNEBSH & 56,577,571
Inter-segment sales HEEHE =
Total st 56,577,571
Segment profit/(loss) DEFE(EBE) 13,835,139
Unallocated corporate ROBEEER
expenses
Interest income HEHA
Fair value changes on THEERIT AR
derivative financial N EEED
instruments
Gains on disposal of HE W B A RS
a subsidiary
Gains on disposal of other HEEMERIRE
equity investments, net Wz ¥
Finance costs B 7% & R
Share of results of associates [E{GEEE(PEELE
Share of results of JElhe B hbEREEA
joint ventures
Dividend income from A ERERE
available-for-sale PN
investments
Exchange gains and losses =

Profit before income tax

B 5 Bl A

BE-_B2-A"F+-A=+t—-RLEE

Renewable
energy

] B4R
HK$'000
FHET

6,035,140

6,035,140

3,010,846

Coal
mining
SRR B BR
HK$'000
THET

Total
#at
HK$'000
FHET

Eliminations
K 84
HK$'000
FHET

(99,232)

3,599,879
99,232

66,212,590

3,699,111 (99,232) 66,212,590

(320,448)

16,525,537

(960,483)
279,427
(17,552)
26,121
203,556
(3,557,220)
288,995
(44,968)

78,778
219,397

13,041,588




s

72

Management’s Discussion

EEEmRX DM

For the year ended 31 December 2015

and Analysis

China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

BE-T—B45+-A=t+—ALLEE

Thermal  Renewable Coal
power energy mining Eliminations Total
NE  AHERR IR Bz FEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT AT FTAT AT
Segment revenue D EA
External sales INEBEE 62,808,349 5,335,519 3,292,007 — 71,435,875
Inter-segment sales DEBEIHE — — 224,870 (224,870) —
Total 1Azt 62,808,349 5,335,519 3,516,877 (224,870) 71,435,875
Segment profit/(loss) DEFE(EBE) 21,901,302 2,671,712  (4,097,682) — 20,475,332
Unallocated corporate RAOBELEER
expenses (772,075)
Interest income FE U A 300,445
Fair value changes on TESHMIAR
derivative financial NEEEZE
instruments (145,458)
Gains on disposal of o B B A B s
a subsidiary 550,731
Gains on disposal of other HEEMERRE
equity investments, net Iz %58 41,258
Finance costs B 5 E A (3,216,382)
Share of results of associates JE{GESEDEFLE (717,586)
Share of results of BIEEEMEER
joint ventures 247,113
Dividend income from AEHERERE
available-for-sale WA
investments 187,899
Exchange gains and losses &R 18m (630,030)
Profit before income tax & #4 AiT B 16,321,247

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

D EEHERERTIEKEERE -
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Geographical information

Substantially all of the Group’s non-current assets are located in the PRC,
and operations for the year were substantially carried out in the PRC.

Operating expenses

Operating expenses mainly comprise fuels, repairs and maintenance,
depreciation and amortisation, employee benefit expenses, consumables,
tax and surcharge, impairment charges, and other operating expenses.
Other operating expenses include water charges, safety production
expenses of coal, office rent, production maintenance fees, utility
expenses and other management expenses. Operating expenses in 2016
amounted to HK$51,816 million, representing a decrease of 2.9% from
HK$53,372 million in 2015.

Fuels for 2016 amounted to approximately HK$27,199 million,
representing an increase of HK$1,245 million or 4.8% from HK$25,954
million for 2015, which was mainly due to a 5.1% increase in sales
volume of electricity and a 6.8% increase in the average unit fuel cost for
the consolidated coal-fired power plants of the Group in 2016 on a year-
on-year basis.

In 2016, repairs and maintenance costs increased by approximately
HK$160 million or 8.1% to approximately HK$2,143 million, which was
mainly attributable to the fact that the repairs and maintenance costs in
2016 for the five coal-fired generation units newly commissioned in the
first half of 2015 increased over last year, and the number of units which
undertook repair and maintenance in 2016 increased as compared with
that in 2015.

In 2016, depreciation and amortisation expenses increased by
approximately HK$95 million or 1.0 % to HK$9,882 million, mainly due
to the new commissioning of coal-fired generation units and wind and
photovoltaic power projects.

Employee benefit expenses increased by approximately HK$279 million or
5.3% to HK$5,530 million from approximately HK$5,251 million in 2015,
mainly due to the new commissioning of coal-fired generation units and
wind and photovoltaic power projects.

Tax and surcharge decreased by HK$174 million or 13.4% from HK$1,298
million in 2015 to HK$1,124 million, mainly because interest income from
inter-company loans and other taxable items have applied value added tax
rates instead of business tax rates effective from 1 May 2016.
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Impairment losses decreased by 70.7% from approximately HK$4,373
million in 2015 to approximately HK$1,282 million in 2016, mainly
including: (1) impairment provisions of approximately HK$269 million
made for certain obsolete power assets, including shutting down of
small-scale generation units and obsolete environmental protection,
safety and energy saving equipment; (2) write-off of goodwill for a few
acquired projects, including HK$116 million for Xingning Power Plant
and approximately HK$20 million for Dannan Wind Farm in Shantou; (3)
provisions for impairment of inventories and trade receivables of certain
projects amounting to HK$29 million in aggregate; and (4) a number of
subsidiary coal mines have been scheduled to shut down over the period
of 2017 to 2020 based on government policies. Impairment was made for
the mining assets to be shut down, however this was partially offset by
the increase in fair value of certain operational coal mines or mines that
are expected to commence production due to the improvement in their
operational conditions. The net impairment of the coal mines amounted to
approximately HK$848 million. Based on the Group's stakes in the power
and coal assets stated above, share of total impairment losses recognised
in the Group’s Net Profit amounted to approximately HK$1,082 million.

Other operating expenses for 2016 amounted to approximately HK$3,734
million, in line with 2015. Other operating expenses mainly included other
production costs for coal operations such as safety production fees and
production maintenance fees in an aggregated amount of approximately
HK$481 million; other production costs for power operations such as
discharge fees, utility expenses and water charges in an aggregated
amount of approximately HK$1,757 million; and management fees such
as office rent, building management fees, professional fees, transportation
costs and other administrative fees in an aggregated amount of
approximately HK$ 1,496 million.

Other income and other gains - net

In 2016, other income amounted to approximately HK$1,923 million,
representing a decrease of 7.9% as compared with approximately
HK$2,089 million in 2015, mainly attributable to a reduction in income
from sales of scrap materials as a result of a decrease in the market
price of the by-products such as fly ash and a reduction in dividend
income. Other income for the year mainly included sale of scrap materials
of approximately HK$490 million, government grant and subsidies of
approximately HK$593 million, interest income of approximately HK$279
million, service income from heat connection contracts of approximately
HK$225 million and dividend income of approximately HK$79 million.

Other gains - net were approximately HK$35 million, including loss on
disposal of property, plant and equipment of HK$447 million, gains on
disposal of subsidiary and other equity investments of HK$230 million,
exchange gains of HK$219 million and insurance indemnity income of
HK$26 million.
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Operating profit

Operating profit represents profit from subsidiaries before deduction
of finance costs, income tax expense and non-controlling interests.
Operating profit amounted to approximately HK$16,355 million for 2016,
representing a decrease of 18.3% from HK$20,008 million for 2015.
Besides the influence of exchange rate fluctuations, the decrease was
mainly due to (1) two rounds of on-grid tariff cuts for coal-fired power
plants in the first half of 2015 and the beginning of 2016, respectively;
and (2) increase in unit fuel cost of subsidiary coal-fired power plants,
partially offset by (1) increase in profit contribution from coal operations
due to increase in volume and price of coal sales; (2) decrease in
impairment charges; and (3) profit contribution from newly commissioned
units.

Finance costs

Finance costs amounted to approximately HK$3,557 million in 2016,
representing an increase of HK$341 million or 10.6% from HK$3,216
million in 2015, mainly due to (1) capitalised interests decreased by
HK$480 million over the last year; (2) finance costs increased by HK$172
million due to non-deductible input value-added tax of interest expenses
from internal borrowing after implementing the value-added tax reform.
In 2016, average cost of bank and other borrowings was approximately
4.42%, representing an increase of approximately 0.13 percentage point
from 4.29% in 2015, mainly due to the above value-added tax reform.
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Interests on bank and other borrowings
Interests on corporate bonds
Others

Less: Interests capitalised in property,
plant and equipment

B RE - BB REREBE AN E

2016 2015
—E-XF —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
3,283,822 3,293,250
648,152 668,629
86,806 195,823
4,018,780 4,157,702
(461,560) (941,320)
3,557,220 3,216,382

Share of results of associates

Share of results of associates in 2016 amounted to HK$289 million,
compared to a loss of HK$718 million in 2015, mainly due to a decrease
in provision for impairment losses on the associate coal mines in 2016,
however profitability of associate coal-fired power plants decreased due
to a reduction in tariff and an increase in coal prices.
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Share of results of joint ventures

Share of results of joint ventures recorded a loss of approximately
HK$44.97 million in 2016, compared to a profit of HK$247 million in
2015. The decrease was mainly attributable to (1) the reduction in profit
of Hezhou Power Plant in Guangxi due to the decrease in tariff and the
increase in coal prices; and (2) Jinzhou Power Plant incurred losses in 2016
and it became a joint venture after disposal of 50% of its equity interest
in September 2015.

Fair value change on derivative financial instruments

The Group used derivative financial instruments (primarily interest rate
swap) to hedge its exposure against changes in interest rate on bank
borrowings. At the inception of the hedging relationship, the Group
documented the relationship between the hedging instrument and the
hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and its strategy
for undertaking various hedge transactions. Furthermore, at the inception
of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Group documented whether
the hedging instrument used in a hedging relationship was highly effective
in offsetting changes in cash flows of the hedged item.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair
values at the end of the reporting period. The effective portion of changes
in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow
hedges are deferred in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective
portion and changes in fair value of some swaps that do not qualify for
hedge accounting are recognised immediately in profit and loss. Loss on
fair value change on derivative financial instruments in 2016 amounted to
HK$17.55 million.

Income tax expense

Income tax expense for 2016 amounted to approximately HK$4,398
million, representing a decrease of HK$1,411 million or 24.3% from
HK$5,809 million in 2015. In 2016, the decrease in PRC enterprise income
tax was mainly due to a decline in profit of subsidiary coal-fired power
plants.

Details of the income tax expense for the years ended 31 December 2016
and 2015 are set out below:
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Sh - BRI MAETTEIR - NEBECERANE
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HENREREED -
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BIEABR S REHFNITETAATEZHNE
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Current income tax — B HIFT1S
PRC enterprise income tax

Deferred income tax

EREF1S TR

SHIE - P BEMSH

2016 2015
—nE S
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET TET
4,464,475 5,886,574
(66,035) (77,706)
4,398,440 5,808,868
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No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the Group had
no taxable profit or incurred tax losses in Hong Kong for both years.

The PRC enterprise income tax has been calculated based on the estimated
assessable profits in accordance with the relevant tax rates applicable to

the subsidiaries in the PRC.

Operating profit for the year

e

B EEER

FREEFE

Operating profit for the year has been arrived
at after charging:

FRLLNEDIR THIEIER

Pension costs, excluding directors —
retirement benefit schemes

Directors’ remuneration E=Ea
— Fees — %
— Salaries and bonus —TERES
— Pension costs —iRIKAK AR
Wages, salaries and bonus TERES

RIRRA - TEEEE—
RAARE R Bl

expenses
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Impairment loss on property, plant and
equipment
(Reversal)/povision of investment
charges on prepaid lease payments
Impairment loss on mining rights
Impairment loss on goodwill
Impairment loss on inventories
Provision for doubtful accounts
Minimum lease payments under operating
leases in respect of:
— land and buildings
Fair value changes on derivative financial
instruments (included in other gains/(losses))

Employees termination benefits R FIR AR

Total staff costs B IR ABEE
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments TERHEEA#H
Amortisation of mining rights B 8

Auditor's remuneration ZE BB

Cost of inventories recognised as operating FERAER AL LT

ME - BB RRETE
WE - BB RERERERSX

AENHEEERREERD) MEK

RuERERERR
EERFERE
FEHKEEE
AR
REQEMOBE T SED
REHEER :
-t RETF
TEEMTARFEES
(EBEREMAMEG,(BX))

2016

HK$’000
TET

1,335
18,738
488

20,561
4,489,471

685,263
335,194

5,530,489

93,671
360,138
10,872

28,139,644
9,428,679

1,000,347
(3,071)
119,687
136,370
19,670
9,285
93,817

17,552

A 7 7 5 [ 0 R M8 4 AR B8 3 SR A (R A AR A
B B E B RIS B

B E TS B O AR B8 A A o B Y A 1 H9 4R
B R IRfEET R E -

2015
—T—hF
HK$'000
FHT

1,451
12,020
437

13,908
4,340,521

757,686
138,871

5,250,986

79,902
342,868
10,742

26,979,841
9,364,433

2,409,462

9,396
1,219,930
425,728
32,982
275,395

81,043

145,458
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2016 2015
—B-XF —E-AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHxT F&T
and after crediting: MEFFATIZIE -
Dividend income from available-for-sale
investments e HHERERNRBKA 78,778 187,899
Government grant BT Bh 592,838 389,954
Interest income 2 WA 279,427 300,445
Sales of scrap materials SHERER 489,930 673,898
Service income from heat connection contracts Z#EEEE & U A 225,347 242,536
Net exchange gains/(losses) (included in PN e (1BK) FE(ERER
other gains/(losses)) HEmFB, (%)) 219,397 (630,030)
Net gains on disposal of a subsidiary B A R E F
(included in other gains/(losses)) (BBREREMFIE(1BK)) 26,121 550,731
Net gains on disposal of other equity HEEMEREEFRE(ERE
investment (included in other gains/(losses)) REMFIE(18%)) 203,556 41,258
Net losses on disposal of property, plant and HEME - BEMRENEIEFEE
equipment (included in other gains/(losses)) (EBEREMFISG,(B%)) (447,066) (7,696)
Net gains/(losses) on disposal of prepaid lease  HEFBENHAEE AW, (1BK)/F5E
payments (included in other gains/(losses)) (BBREREMFIE(1BK)) 4,760 (728)

Expenses capitalised in construction in progress: REETIERNEALE M

Other staff costs E 8 TaA 463,910 667,337
Pension costs BRI 28,827 16,300
Depreciation and amortisation 78 B 5 51,419 78,819

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company ZxQ T A A FE{S E R FE

As a result of the above, profit attributable to owners of the R EFMZIHE  KAGEAEAEGINEH-_Z
Company decreased from approximately HK$10,025 million in 2015 to —AFE# 100258 TMEE T —NE477.08
approximately HK$7,708 million in 2016, representing a 23.1% decrease (&% 7T + IZFH L 23.1% ©

year-on-year.
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EREmk DN
Earnings per share BREAR
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to ZANAQFHEA AEEHFRE AR N E SR 2 RE
the owners of the Company is based on the following data: IUTRERE

2016 2015
‘ =54
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
Profit attributable to owners of the Company AR &)HEAE AFE(LF]E 7,708,373 10,025,241

Number of ordinary shares

EER#E

2016 2015
—E—REF —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT T

Weighted average number of ordinary shares  BLFTEBRELRBFME - L@
excluding own shares held for incentive plan (TREEEFEfR AT RG)

for the purpose of basic earnings per share B hNHE S 21 L PR YARLYM 4,765,465,708
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: HERROETHEESTE
— share options — B A 1,008,196 6,333,828

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for it E SR EERFIME
the purpose of diluted earnings per share T AR & N 92 LN YL RLEM 4,771,799,536

2016 2015
—E—RE —T—RHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT

Basic earnings per share TRREARZF) 1.62 2.10

Diluted earnings per share BRREE RN 1.61 2.10

N
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Final dividend and closure of register of members

AR EREENERGECFE

The Board resolved to recommend a final dividend of HK$0.75 per share #E@HAiEE —T— NERPKRE AT 0.75

for 2016 (2015: HK$0.75 per share).

BIL(ZZ—AF  §R0.7587T) °

2016 2015
—B-RF —T-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FETT
Dividends recognised as distribution FRNED RS
during the year:
2016 Interim, paid — HK$0.125 per ERNZZE—RNFFEBHKRE -
share (2015: HK$0.10 per share) FHIX0.125%8 7T
(Z=—HF : H%0.10%87T) 597,500 476,371
2015 Final, paid — HK$0.75 per share BRN - —RAFRRE —
(2014: HK$0.70 per share) Fh%0.75%8 7T
—E—OF : §%0.7087T) 3,578,474 3,334,147
4,175,974 3,810,518

Subject to the approval of shareholders at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, 8 June 2017
(the "AGM"), the proposed final dividend will be distributed on or about
Friday, 30 June 2017 to shareholders of the Company whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company at the close of
business on Thursday, 22 June 2017.

For determining the entitlement to attend and vote at the AGM, the
register of members of the Company will be closed from Monday, 5 June
2017 to Thursday, 8 June 2017 (both days inclusive), during which no
share transfer will be registered. In order to be eligible to attend and
vote at the AGM, all transfer of shares accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong no later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 2 June 2017.

For determining the entitlement to the proposed final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2016, the register of members of the Company
will be closed on Thursday, 22 June 2017 and no share transfer will be
registered on that day. To qualify for the proposed final dividend, all
transfer of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates must
be lodged with the Company’s share registrar, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong no later than 4:30
p.m. on Wednesday, 21 June 2017.

FRER -Z—tEXAN\R(2HMW)BTH/E
ERREFRE((BRREFAE]) LHER - &
EORBREBER T —EFSA=ZTH(EH
F)HAERETR_E—+FAZ+ZH(E
i@)%%ﬁﬁaﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬁ%% I A B IR 4 i

AETHERRAF AT LIEENER -
ARBBRDELDERN-_E—+EARB(EH
—)E_ZT—tFXANB(EHN)(BEEEW
H)EE  HiMETeRERNDBEELDTE -
BREERLERREAFTASRES LIKE AT
ARHBEXHERAGEREREEN_T—t
FRAZRHESA) TFUEBE =+ 9810 A
RAIMBROBFPELEEETABLHELERA
A BE A BT ERRER183FEAS AL
178171281716 F »

BErEFAEE T E+-_A=+—HIL#F
EERARAR SR - KRRBRMDELZBER
TE—+ERNAZTR(EHMERE - BEXE
TEeMBRNHBEELTFE ATREREZGE
IKEREIEE - FTERMD B X HERABRE
FEBAN-_E—+FNAZT+—RB(EH=)THF
M=+ ARBNRNBEELEESD
FRREBEAEELARAR  MUAFEBEFERA
EEI835AMTLI7EI1712E 1716 % ©
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Capital structure management

The Group and the Company manage capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising
the return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s and the Company’s overall strategy remain
unchanged from prior years.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debts, which includes
long-term and short-term bank borrowings, corporate bonds, cash
and cash equivalents, pledged and restricted bank deposits and equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital,
reserves and retained earnings.

The Board has reviewed the capital structure on a periodic basis. As
part of the review, the Board considers the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. Based on the resolution of the
Board, the Group will balance its overall capital structure through payment
of dividends, new share issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue of
new debts or the repayment of existing debts.

Liquidity and financial resources, borrowings, and charge
of assets

The Group had net current liabilities of approximately HK$27,776 million
as at 31 December 2016. The Directors are of the opinion that, taking into
account the presently undrawn banking facilities and internal financial
resources of the Group, the Group has sufficient working capital for its
present requirements for at least the next twelve months commencing
from the date of the financial statements.

The cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 2016 denominated
in HKD, RMB and other foreign currencies amounted to approximately
HK$290 million, RMB3,614 million and US$6 million.

The bank and other borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2016
and 2015 were as follows:

EEEmRX O

EXGRER

AEBRARBDERERNRE DBREAEER
EERGANSETALE  ANEBELER
R R - BIRRE R KA R - ANEE KA
NEEEREEBEFE —RETTE -

AEBEAGEEEFAB(EPEERENR
TEE  ARES) R kReFEY BK
ARZERERITERARARBRES AREED
(BREDETEAN - FELEREFNE) -

EEeEiRaBELREE - ERRINH S
EEeETREARAREE —HERIEAGHHE
%o AEBEREBEFORE  SRRTEE
BT M EBRG - ARBETHEREERE
BEFEHEBREBEANES -

Eﬁﬁﬁ&%ﬁﬁﬁ*%ﬁ&ﬁéﬁ

AEER_Z—R"E+_A=+—HEERHE
BFRA2777T6BAETL - EFER R KEER
B R ) AV ERTTIR(E e AN SR B R F 1 75 B R
B AREBENELEESRNEB AT D
=IO REVBREKRBEFHORRT @A) -

R-ZE—RF+-_A=+—H WUBExT AR
MEMIINEDENE S RBESEBYH RN E
2.901BHTT - ARBE 361418 0.06 (B3ETT ©

AEER - T—RER_T-—HAF+-_RA=1+—
HERIT R EMIEEWT :

Secured bank loans BEEMRITER
Unsecured bank loans EIRRIRITER
Corporate bonds NAEfESH

2016 2015
—E—REF —E—AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT T
3,743,443 6,420,911
69,514,469 72,207,200
18,205,490 9,889,225
91,463,402 88,517,336

~
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The maturity profile of the above bank and other borrowings is as follows:

Within 1 year —FRN

Between 1 and 2 years BB —FETBBRT
Between 2 and 5 years HBAMTETHBERT
Over 5 years FRiB A F

LERITREMEENDMBEMAT

The above secured bank and other borrowings
are secured by:
Pledge of assets (note)

PATZIIR B (R -
BESRM (M)

Lt B ERRORT R EMEE

2016 2015
—E—RE —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
21,296,587 27,403,621
10,675,634 6,982,328
39,598,307 39,098,179
19,892,874 15,033,208
91,463,402 88,517,336
3,042,672 5,367,363

Note: Certain bank loans were secured by the Group's land use rights, buildings, and
power generating plant and equipment with carrying values of HK$7,673,000
(2015: HK$51,985,000), HK$1,057,910,000 (2015: HK$1,067,607,000) and
HK$1,977,089,000 (2015: HK$4,247,771,000), respectively.

Bank and other borrowings as at 31 December 2016 denominated in HKD,
RMB and other foreign currencies amounted to approximately HK$17,632
million, RMB65,199 million and US$120 million, respectively.

As at 31 December 2016, bank and other borrowings of approximately
HK$17,632 million and US$120 million (2015: HK$23,709 million and
US$240 million) bore interest at a range from HIBOR plus 1.5% to HIBOR
plus 1.8% per annum and LIBOR plus 1.6% per annum, respectively. The
remaining bank and other borrowings carried interest rates at a range
from 2.77% to 6.40% (2015: 3.915% to 6.55%) per annum.

The Group used interest rate swaps with net quarterly settlement to
minimise its exposure to interest expenses of certain HKD bank borrowings
by swapping floating interest rates to fixed interest rates in the year. As at
31 December 2016, none of the Group’s loans which were provided using
floating rates were swapped to fixed interest rates.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s ratio of net debt to shareholders’
equity was 124.6%, with total debt to total capitalisation ratio of 55.1%.
In the opinion of the Directors, the Group has a stable capital structure,
which can support its future development plans and operations.

sk ETRTEFUAEEIREED R AE7,673 FTHT(ZF
—AhF 51,985 F L)+ 1,057,910 F B L(ZE—H
11,067,607 T4 7T) 1,977,089 T T(ZE—H
F 142477 FHITHLHERE  EF - HERE
R s AR o

RZE—RE+_A=+—8 UWET - AR
R HEMINEDENRITREMEES BN A
lmazﬁ%ﬁb,kﬁﬁ6ms9%ﬁ&42m%%
7":0

RIEBE—RE+-_A=+—08  FITLRHMES
BIESEEL17632EB BT RI120BF T(ZF
—RF 237.09BFBIL M 2.40EBFET) D RIN T
EABTRERE NI SEEFBEITRERE
1 8EMNERER BB EEIREM.6 ERNFF
RAE MHBTRTLEMEERNT277EE

6.40E(=—ZF— R4 :3915EE6.55F)F 7
REHE -

FRAAEELERAN RN BFTEEEFER)
BEBEFBNE I MBEEN X - FEREST
BTRITEEMNERAIWER N _-F—RF
TZA=+—H AEEEIPNEEHOHER
S EEFHE -

R-ZB—RE+-A=+—0 AEENZFEE
U HER R A1246%  HEBHEERL
RAES51% - BFRAE AEENEARALERE
E A EFERRERAZREE o




For the twelve months ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s primary
sources of funding included cash inflow from new bank loans, issuance
of corporate bonds, dividend income and net cash inflow from operating
activities, which amounted to HK$37,361 million, HK$9,380 million,
HK$1,736 million and HK$22,295 million, respectively. The Group’s funds
were primarily used for the repayment of bank borrowings, repayment of
perpetual capital securities, acquisition of and deposits paid for property,
plant and equipment and prepaid lease payments, interest payments
and dividend, which amounted to HK$39,326 million, HK$5,836 million,
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HK$16,319 million, HK$3,924 million and HK$6,509 million, respectively.

Trade and note receivables

EEEmRX O

HIF—Z—-X"E+-A=+—H1t+=-f@A - K
SENFTEESRRERENERITEE  B1TQ
RIES RBWARKETHEEMNRERA
FE - o Rl A373.6118 % T~ 93.801E B T -
17.3618B LN 222958 L - AEEMNE ST
DHREEERITEE BEXABAES  BE
ME - BEMREBELBEMNEEFTIENENRHE R
e XNFBRKE  DBlA393.26 (8T
58.3618 8 L~ 163.1918 8 L ~ 39.24 BB Tt
65.09 188 7T °

W ARA R BB RE

2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#ET T

Trade receivables
Note receivables

JEUS BR K
eSS

7,814,499 8,601,610
1,048,236 874,639

Less: provision for impairment of trade
receivables

B EER IR AR

8,862,735 9,476,249

(140,410) (139,123)

8,722,325 9,337,126

Trade receivables are generally due within 60 days from the date of

billing.

The following is an aging analysis of trade and note receivables included
in trade receivables, other receivables and prepayments at the end of the

reporting period:

FEM R R — AR IR E B e St 60 A A ZIH -

AT AR RE MRS RAERUERR - E A EUGR
TR N FE A SR TR A O YRR K N R I R IR A BR i 0
#r

2016 2015
—E—5K —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT T

0 - 30 days
31 - 60 days
Over 60 days

0%30H
312 60H
60 BIA E

6,122,293 7,728,447
579,000 388,482
2,161,442 1,359,320

8,862,735 9,476,249
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Trade payables

The following is an aging analysis of trade payables included in trade
payables, other payables and accruals at the end of the reporting period:

VB 1 R 3K
AT BRI & SR B B TE FET IR R - HAb AR

T B B PR PO B R 2R A0 BE B A

2016 2015
—E-RF —ET-0F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHIT
0 - 30 days 0Z=30H 6,030,620 5,555,057
31 - 90 days 312 90H 2,103,095 2,502,235
Over 90 days 90 HIA E 2,790,181 2,365,826
10,923,896 10,423,118
Average credit term for purchases is 90 days. BEYHEEHAE0AB -
Key financial ratios of the Group TEBHNEEGBEE
2015
—ZT—hfF
Current ratio (times) BN E (15) 0.43
Quick ratio (times) REDEL K (1) 0.39
Net debt to shareholders’ equity (%) FEBEHRERER (%) 113.5
EBITDA interest coverage (times) EBITDA FI BARFE & (f5) 8.3
Current ratio = balance of current assets at the end of JRENLLER = REENRBDEES
the year/balance of current liabilities at ﬁ‘]*/ﬁ"in\ mENa
the end of the year [Ef
Quick ratio = (balance of current assets at the end ERFhLL= = (RFEOR @JQE
of the year - balance of inventories at fh— EAE%E’]T
the end of the year)/balance of current 8),/ RER El']mu@)ﬁ
liabilities at the end of the year [EE =
Net debt to = (balance of borrowings at the end FEEHEREREZ — (REKEBEEHEH-R
shareholders’ equity of the year - bank balance and cash at F IR E’]f TR R

EBITDA interest coverage

Note:

the end of the year - pledged bank
balance at the end of the year)/balance
of equity attributable to owners of the
Company at the end of the year

(profit before taxation + interest
expense + depreciation and
amortisation)/interest expenditure
(including capitalised interests)

(1) Excluding non-cash income and expenses, being impairment losses, changes in fair
value of derivative financial instruments and exchange gains and losses.

EBITDA FI| B R FE 5 8

B -

- EAE,‘\ NS
RITHEER) IR AR H
AREHEB ANEIHE
AR

(B % A A B + 1) 8 59
S+ EREH) T
BXH(BRERH
)

(1 TEIERSUE - BFEREERSKX TEERTAATE

BENERELES -
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Foreign exchange rate risk

The Group collects substantially all of its revenue in RMB and most of the
Group's expenditures including expenditures incurred in its operations
as well as capital expenditures are also denominated in RMB. Dividends
receivable from the Company’s subsidiaries and associates can be
collected in either RMB, US Dollar (“USD") or HKD.

RMB is not a freely convertible currency. Future exchange rates of RMB
could vary significantly from the current or historical exchange rates as
a result of controls that could be imposed by the PRC government. The
exchange rates may also be affected by economic developments, political
changes and supply and demand of RMB. The appreciation or devaluation
of RMB against HKD and USD may have positive or negative impact on the
results of operations of the Group.

The Group’s incomes and expenses are mainly denominated in RMB
which is the functional currency of the respective group entities. Foreign
exchange risk mainly arises from certain borrowings denominated in HKD
and USD, particularly depreciation of the RMB against HKD and USD.
However, certain entities are located in Hong Kong and their functional
currency is HKD or USD, the foreign exchange risk for them mainly arises
from balances denominated in RMB.

In addition, given there are different functional currencies within
the Group, there is still foreign exchange risk which arises from the
transactions and balances within the Group even after inter-group
eliminations. The carrying amounts of the foreign currencies denominated
monetary assets and monetary liabilities before elimination (excluding the
amounts denominated in HKD or USD, of which the functional currency is
USD or HKD) as at 31 December 2016 are as follows:
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EEEmRX O

EEER

AEBBRALT 2HBAAREKEI - MAEE
MRS H(BEEEEENHREARI L)
MAANREHE - MK B AR A MM E R F) KB
EhENRUEBRBRTAARYE - Tl Ti
HR -

ARBEAIFERLIBERE - ARBHRKERR]
EETERAERE I MERTHRENESRS
ERER - EXRTAIBETLERR  BUAZEIA
RARBHKBERZE - ARBHBTRETH
B EAEEARENEEXEEK LKA
[EEZ

AEBNETEEE RARNNEEEESARYE
AEEMRE R EETEAARKSIE  EXE
RETERNABIT ELNER TEEARKEYH
BEMETEE - AT HETERURES - H
DeEEBREITRET - HEXERETERN A
AREIIENEER -

o ERAEBAFETRNEEE - A
EAREANNR S MAERKIERE  DFEEESL
MSMERKR - R—F—RF+_A=1+—H0 #&
HATASNEIENEREERERAGE(TES
WETHETIENETREBETINEEERE
B)RIREENT

Group
As at 31 December
AEH
BRt+=—A=+—H
2016 2015
—E—XREF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FET
Assets EE
usb ETT 12,814 56,513
RMB AR 16,148,124 25,314,014
HKD BT 20,800 66,280
Liabilities aE
RMB AR 8,496,268 10,026,492
HKD BT — 500,000

The Group does not use derivative financial instruments to hedge its
exposure against changes in exchange rates of the RMB against HKD and
usD.

AEEYERBITLSR T A TAREHEET
RETEXZEFHNHRME -

~
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Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2016, the Group provided certain guarantees
amounting to HK$1,210,142,000.

In addition, there were certain pending litigations and claims against the
Group. After consulting with legal counsels, the Directors are of the view
that the likelihood of any material adverse financial impact to the Group
is remote. Therefore, no provisions have been made in light of such
litigations and claims.

Employees

The Group had 33,604 employees as at 31 December 2016 (2015: 39,728
employees).

The Company and its subsidiaries have concluded employment contracts
with all of their respective employees. The compensation of employees
mainly includes salaries and performance-based bonuses.

Medium to Long-term Performance Evaluation Incentive
Plan

The Company has adopted the Medium to Long-term Performance
Evaluation Incentive Plan (the “Plan”). The Plan aims to link the
performance of employees and the management and the overall operating
results and the accomplishment of strategic objectives of the Company to
the income of employees and the management through medium and long
term performance appraisals. The Plan was effective from 25 April 2008
and shall continue in full force and effect for a term of 10 years unless
terminated at the discretion of the Board at an earlier date.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company did not purchase
or sell any shares on the Stock Exchange through the trustee.

HREE

RZZ—RE+-A=1+—0 A"EHERHELAH
1,210,142,000 B TTHI & TR ©

LS - BB ARENE T RRFLRERE - 0
FARBERGAR  EFAL/AKEXIEMNE
ATROMBZEN R EIETA - B - WERL
ZERDRREFEL B -

]

RZE—XRNF+_A=+—H8 ' xE£EERT
33 604%(_§ T4 39,728 %) EE °

AR REMBARSCBERUEERZIEM
BH - EERHEIZEREHE MRARETNE
@ o

FRABAERFERBEE

ARBVE el & EAE R E ZE A &) (555t
g ZAtdsamsTRPEME KET
REBEBNRA N AR EEBEEXERERKER
ZERIENER T RERBHRARE o %53l

EE-TT/\FHA-tRARERN  AK#ES
—Eixk&ﬁkai HEFEMBRTRER
LERUBRSN

BE_Z-RF+_A=1T—HLFE A7
WEE SR FEAER R E S S AR -
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A. INTRODUCTION

The Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) strive to ensure that
the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) meet high standards of
safety, performance and corporate governance.

The Board has ultimate authority over, and oversight of, the Group's
operations and regards good corporate governance as a critical element
in the drive to improve the Group's performance and achieve the Group's
vision of being a world class energy provider and one of the most admired
employers in China.

In 2016, CR Power has applied all of the principles and complied with
the code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the
“Code”) as contained in Appendix 14 to The Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”). The Company deviated from the Code provision A.2.1 for the
period from 1 January 2016 to 15 April 2016. During the period from 1
January 2016 to 15 April 2016, Ms. Zhou Junging assumed the role and
duties of both the Chairman and the President of the Company. Effective
from 16 April 2016, Ms. Zhou Junqing ceased from her role as the
President of the Company and continued to assume her role as Chairman
of the Company. Mr. Hu Min was appointed as an executive Director and
President of the Company on 16 April 2016.

The following summarizes the Company’s corporate governance practices
and explains the implementation of recommended best practices.

A.1 The Board

The Board is responsible for the optimization of the Company's
corporate governance, and is ultimately accountable for the
Company’s strategic planning, operating activities and operating
results.

The Board Charter is published on the Company’s website (www.
cr-power.com) under the “Investor Relations” section. The Board
Charter is reviewed regularly and enhanced where necessary to take
account of changes in the law and governance practices.

The Board is ultimately responsible for the oversight and review
of management, administration and the overall governance of
CR Power and its strategic direction. The Board plays a central
supporting and supervisory role in CR Power’s corporate governance
structure, provides leadership and guidance to the Group’s activities,
and oversees the execution of the Group's business strategies.

[EXEBHRS
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This includes:

»  the protection of shareholders’ interests by seeking to ensure
that CR Power’s strategic direction provides and creates value
for its shareholders;

> establishing goals for management and monitoring the
achievement of those goals;

> authorising policies and overseeing the strategic
implementation of these policies;

> seeking to ensure that CR Power’s internal control and
reporting procedures are adequate; and

> the Board is responsible for ensuring that management can
effectively perform its duties. The Board’s policy is to regularly
monitor the effectiveness of management policies and
decisions, including the implementation of strategies.

The Board oversees the implementation and operation of a risk
management system. In addition to fulfilling its obligations to
generate rewards for shareholders who invest their capital in CR
Power, the Board recognises that CR Power has responsibilities to
its customers, employees and suppliers and to the communities in
which CR Power operates.

In carrying out its responsibilities and powers as set out in the
Board Charter, the Board will at all times recognise its ultimate
responsibility to:

> maintain good corporate governance standards;

> act honestly, fairly and diligently;

> supervise safety, health and environmental issues associated
with the Company’s operations;

»  establish a “zero-tolerance” culture in relation to corruption;
> act in accordance with laws and regulations;

> avoid conflicts of interest;

> promote CR Power as a good corporate citizen; and

> achieve and maintain community respect.

Non-executive directors should use all reasonable endeavours to
ensure that CR Power’s business, operations and transactions are

conducted in accordance with the law and the highest standards of
propriety.
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The Company has set forth matters that require the Board’s approval
in its Board Charter.

In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with the
Code principle and Code provisions A.1.1 to A.1.8, as described as
follows:

A.1.1 Pursuant to code provision A.1.1 of the Code, meetings
of the Board should be held at least four times a year at
approximately quarterly intervals. During the year, the Board
held a total of five Board meetings.

The Board met five times in 2016. Each meeting involved the
active participation in person of a majority of Directors entitled
to be present. Out of the five meetings, the Board held one
meeting through conference call.

In the year under review, Ms. Zhou Junging, Ms. Wang
Xiao Bin, Mr. Chen Ying, Mr. Wang Yan, Mr. Andrew Ma
Chiu-Cheung, Ms. Elsie Leung Qi-sie, Dr. Raymond Ch'ien Kuo
Fung and Mr. Jack So Chak Kwong were Directors throughout
the year. Mr. Ge Changxin and Mr. Hu Min became Directors
with effect from 16 April 2016.

In 2016, the following changes in directorship were announced
during the year:

Mr. Du Wenmin and Mr. Wei Bin resigned as Non-executive
Directors of the Company on 16 April 2016;

Ms. Zhou Junging ceased from her role as the President of the
Company and continued to assume her role as Chairman of
the Company on 16 April 2016;

Mr. Hu Min was appointed as an Executive Director and
President of the Company on 16 April 2016;

Mr. Ge Changxin was appointed as an Executive Director and
the Vice Chairman of the Company on 16 April 2016;

Mr. Zhang Shen Wen resigned as an Executive Director and the
Vice Chairman of the Company on 24 October 2016.
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The above Directors’ attendance at the meetings of the Board
and the Annual General Meeting (the “"AGM") during the year

China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

PREERFEAFEEES R MK
RAFRG(ERBFREHEBER

is as follows: mr
Attendance
rate of board
meetings
Number of during the
board office of
meetings directorship Attendance
attended IR EI R of the AGM
HEEESY EExees HERR
SRR HE & BERE
Executive Directors HITES
Zhou Junging JE & 8 2/5 40% v
Ge Changxin (note 1) EEH (W&=E1) 4/4 100% 4
Hu Min (note 2) wAg (Misr2) 4/4 100% v
Wang Xiao Bin T 5/5 100% v
Non-executive Directors FHITES
Chen Ying PR E 1/5 20% —
Wang Yan TE 0/5 0% —
Independent Non-executive Directors BYFHITES
Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung B 5/5 100% 4
Elsie Leung Oi-sie REG 4/5 80% 4
Raymond Ch'ien Kuo Fung BRE 5/5 100% —
Jack So Chak Kwong BOEN 5/5 100% —
Resigned Directors EREES
Zhang Shen Wen (note 3) oL (FFEE3) 4/4 100% v
Du Wenmin (note 4) HxR (Hitd) 0/1 0% —
Wei Bin (note 5) Bw (MEE5) 0/1 0% —
Note 1: Mr.Ge Changxin was appointed as an Executive Director on 16 1 BRILEN-Z—XRNEMA+H
April 2016. BEEERNTES -
Note 2:  Mr.Hu Min was appointed as an Executive Director on 16 April M2 . BMEEERZZT-ANFNA+AE
2016. ZERNITESF -
Note 3: Mr. Zhang Shenwen resigned as an Executive Director on 24 M3 RAXEERZZ—R"F+AZ+HE
October 2016. HEHEITES -
Note 4:  Mr. Du Wenmin resigned as a Non-executive Director on 16 April Mitd: HXREER-ZZ—-XREEA+TRH
2016. BHIJERITES -
Note 5:  Mr. Wei Bin resigned as a Non-executive Director on 16 April S BEEER-T—XNFMNA+/BE

2016.
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Throughout the year under review, arrangements were in
place to ensure that all Directors were given an opportunity
to include matters in the agenda for regular Board meetings.
The Board is supported by four committees, namely the
Audit and Risk Committee, the Nomination Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Sustainability Committee to
ensure that it is well equipped to discharge its responsibilities.
Each committee has its own terms of reference which are
available on the Company’s website (www.cr-power.com). The
terms of reference of each committee are reviewed regularly
and enhanced where necessary to take account of changes
in the rules and regulations and governance practices. The
Chairperson of respective committees reported to the Board
regularly and made recommendations on matters discussed
when appropriate. Members of senior management of the
Company may attend committee meetings upon invitation by
the relevant Chairperson.

In the year under review, notice of at least 14 days was given
of a regular Board meeting, giving all Directors an opportunity
to attend. For all other Board meetings, reasonable notice was
given. The Board aims to set dates of regular meetings, AGM
and site visits at the start of each year, so that all Directors
can make proper arrangements to ensure attendance of the
meetings and visits.

The Company Secretary attended all Board and committee
meetings except meetings of the Remuneration Committee
where a person (other than a member of senior management)
was appointed as secretary. Minutes of Board meetings and
meetings of Board Committees were kept by the Company
Secretary or duly appointed personnel and were arranged to
be reviewed by the Directors present at the meetings before
signing by the chairperson of the respective meetings. Such
minutes will be made available by the Company for inspection
at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director
when he/she deems necessary.

Minutes of Board meetings and meetings of Board Committees
recorded in detail the matters considered by the Board or
Board Committees and decisions reached. Draft and final
versions of minutes of Board meetings and meetings of Board
Committees were sent to all Directors for their comments
within a reasonable time after the Board or committee
meetings were held.

The Board Charter sets out the policy that Directors,
especially Non-executive Directors should be provided with
sufficient resources in the furtherance of their duties as
Board/Committee members, including access to independent
professional advice, if necessary, at the Company’s expense.

FEEBRS
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A.2

A.1.7 Physical board meetings, as opposed to written resolutions,
were held to consider matters in which a substantial
shareholder or Director had a conflict of interest which the
Board determined to be material. At these physical board
meetings, Independent Non-executive Directors who, and
whose close associates, had no material interest in the
transaction were present. Directors who had a conflict of
interest abstained from voting.

A.1.8 The Company has arranged corporate liability insurance
coverage in respect of legal actions against its Directors.

The Board Committees have adopted, so far as practicable, the
principles, procedures and arrangements set out in A.1.1 to A.1.8 in
the Code, where applicable.

The Chairman and the President

The division of responsibilities between the Chairman and the
President has been clearly established and set out in writing. Under
A.2.1 of the Code, the role of the Chairman and the President
should be separate to ensure a balance of power and authority.
The Chairman’s primary responsibilities include deciding on the
meeting schedule and agenda, formulating Board policies, ensuring
Board effectiveness, promoting the Company and maintaining the
Company’s corporate governance. The President has delegated
authority from, and is responsible to, the Board for managing the
Group's business, including the implementation of the strategies and
initiatives adopted by the Board.

In the period under review, the Company strictly complied with the
Code principle and Code provisions A.2.2 to A.2.9 but deviated
from the Code provision A.2.1 for the period from 1 January 2016
to 15 April 2016 as described below:

A.2.1 During the period from 1 January 2016 to 15 April 2016,
Ms. Zhou Junging assumed the role and duties of both the
Chairman and the President of the Company. Effective from
16 April 2016, Ms. Zhou Junging ceased from her role as the
President of the Company and continued to assume her role as
Chairman of the Company.

Mr. Hu Min was appointed as an Executive Director and
President of the Company on 16 April 2016.

President of the Company is responsible for managing
the Company’s business and coordinating overall business
operations, implementing major strategies approved by the
Board and making day-to-day operation decisions.
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Chairman of the Board is responsible for providing leadership
for the Board. Chairman’s duties are mainly to ensure the
effective operation of the Board, and the establishment of
and compliance with the corporate governance practices and
procedures. The Chairman is also responsible for ensuring that
appropriate procedures are adopted to guarantee effective
communications with shareholders, and that the shareholders’
opinions are circulated among all Board members.

None of the members of the Board has any connections
(including financial, business, family relationship and other
material/related relationships) with each other.

All Directors were properly briefed on issues arising at Board
meetings. Any enquiries and requests from the Directors were
followed up and responded to by the management of the
Company in a timely manner.

The Board papers contained sufficient details and Directors
were given reasonable time to review the contents before
the meetings. All Directors who were present at the Board
meetings received adequate information in a timely manner,
prior to the meetings.

One of the Chairman’s responsibilities is to provide leadership
for the Board. The Chairman ensures that the Board works
effectively and performs its responsibilities, and that all key
and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a timely
manner. The Chairman, with the help of other Executive
Directors and Company Secretary, is primarily responsible for
drawing up and approving the agenda for each Board meeting
taking into account, where appropriate, any matters proposed
by other Directors for inclusion in the agenda. The Chairman
should delegate this responsibility to a designated director or
the Company Secretary in the event of her absence at a board
meeting.

The Chairman takes primary responsibility for ensuring that
good corporate governance practices and procedures are
established. The Chairman meets regularly with Independent
Non-executive Directors to discuss, among others, suggestions
and feedback with regard to Board and corporate governance
practices and procedures and areas for improvement.

The Chairman encourages all Directors to make a full and
active contribution to the Board's affairs and takes the lead
to ensure that the Board acts in the best interests of the
Company. The Chairman also encourages Directors with
different views to voice their concerns, allows sufficient time
for discussion of issues and ensures that Board decisions fairly
reflect Board consensus.
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A.2.7 The Chairman, Ms. Zhou Junging held a meeting with the
Independent Non-executive Directors without the presence of
other Executive Directors or management in November 2016.

A.2.8 The Chairman ensures that appropriate steps are taken to
provide effective communication with shareholders and that
their views are communicated to the Board as a whole.

A.2.9 The Chairman promotes a culture of openness and debate
by facilitating the effective contribution of Non-executive
Directors and ensures constructive relations between Executive
and Non-executive Directors. During the year, the Independent
Non-executive Directors visited our hydro power plant in
Honghe in Yunnan province in July 2016. We also arranged
for the Independent Non-executive Directors to visit CGN
Power’s Daya Bay Nuclear Power Plant in Guangdong Province
in January 2016. The site visits gave the Independent Non-
executive Directors an opportunity to meet with the Company’s
front-line staff and local management team and also gained
first-hand understanding of the Chinese power industry.
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A.3 Board Composition A3 EESEWMAEMK

The Board’s composition is determined in accordance with the
following principles, the Company’s Articles of Association and
relevant governance requirements:

> the Company should appoint at least three Independent Non-
executive Directors and maintain Independent Non-executive
Directors representing at least one-third of the Board;

> the role of Chairman and President should be held by separate
persons;

»  the Board should comprise of Directors with an appropriate
range and mix of skills, experience, expertise and diversity;

> the performance of the Board and its members should be
reviewed annually and objectively; and

> all Directors must submit themselves for re-election at regular
intervals.

As at the date of this report, the Board consists of 10 Directors,
4 of whom are Executive Directors, 2 are Non-executive Directors
and 4 are Independent Non-executive Directors. The number
of Independent Non-executive Directors complied with the
requirement of Rule 3.10 and Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules. The
list of Directors and their biographies are set out in the Directors
and Senior Management Section on page 17 to page 33 of this
Annual Report, and are available on the Company's website
(www.cr-power.com).
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RABERH EFGMETLZEENKE

committees as at the date of this report: BT
Committee Membership
ZEERE
Board Audit
Designation Sustainability and Risk Remuneration Nomination
Director === EESR ARERR FEzERER 230 R”RE
Zhou Junging &5 E,C v C
Ge Changxin BRI E
Hu Min FAS E
Wang Xiao Bin F E
Chen Ying BR NE
Wang Yan TE NE v
Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung SRR EE INED v C v
Elsie Leung Oi-sie BEE INED v C v
Raymond Ch'ien Kuo Fung ERE INED v v v
Jack So Chak Kwong BROZ N INED C v v
Note: B3k -
C: Chairman C: *E
E: Executive Director E: HWITES
NE: Non-executive Director NE FEMITES
INED: Independent Non-executive Director INED : B IFHMITESE
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Board Composition

Number of Directors EEEHER
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In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with the
above principles and Code provisions A.3.1 and A.3.2 as described
as follows:

A.3.1 The Independent Non-executive Directors accounted for
more than one-third of the members of the Board and were
expressly identified in all corporate communications that
disclosed the names of Directors of the Company.

A.3.2 The Company posts the names and biographical details of the
Board members on its website (www.cr-power.com), with their
designations in the Board clearly stated. The Company also
posts on the website of the Stock Exchange an updated list of
its directors identifying their roles and functions and whether
they are Independent Non-executive Directors.
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A.4 Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

The Board’s Nomination Committee sets and reviews the criteria for
new Director appointments having regard to the overall composition
of the Board.

The Board seeks to ensure that its membership is such that each
Director:

> is a person of integrity;

> has sufficient time available and abilities to perform his or her
role effectively;

> brings an independent and questioning mind to his or her role
which enables him or her to exercise sound judgment;

> enhances the breadth and depth of skills and knowledge of
the Board as a whole; and

> enhances the experience and diversity of the Board as a whole.

The service term of every Director is 3 years. All Directors are
subject to regular retirement and retiring Directors are eligible for
re-election. The staggered structure enables the Board to change
its composition in an orderly manner over time while maintaining
leadership, stability and continuity, and allows for regular evaluation
of the mix of skills and experience, as required.

During the year under review, the Company strictly complied with
the above principles and Code provisions A.4.1 to A.4.3 as described
as follows:

A.4.1 Each Non-executive Director (including Independent Non-
executive Directors) receives a letter formalizing his or her
appointment and that letter outlines the key terms and
conditions of the appointment. Each Non-executive Director
(including Independent Non-executive Director) is appointed
for a term of 3 years.
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In accordance with Article 120 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, one-third of the Directors, including Executive
Directors, Non-executive Directors as well as Independent Non-
executive Directors, shall retire by rotation at each AGM of
the Company, provided that every Director shall be subject to
retirement by rotation at least every three years and a retiring
director shall be eligible for re-election. Pursuant to Article 120
of the Articles of Association, Mr. Zhang Shen Wen, Ms. Wang
Xiao Bin, Ms. Elsie Leung Oi-sie, and Dr. Raymond Ch’ien Kuo
Fung, retired from office by rotation and were re-elected at
the AGM on 6 June 2016.

A.4.2 In accordance with the Company's Articles of Association, all
new Directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy or being a
new member of the Board of Directors shall be subject to re-
election by shareholders at the next general meeting after
their appointment (in the case of filling casual vacancy) or next
AGM (in the case of addition to the Board). Pursuant to Article
98 of the Articles of Association, Mr. Ge Changxin and Mr. Hu
Min who were both appointed directors of the Company on
16 April 2016, retired from office and were re-elected at the
AGM on 6 June 2016.

A.4.3 As at the date of this report, among the Independent Non-
executive Directors, only Mr. Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung has
served more than 9 years. Further appointment of Mr. Andrew
Ma Chiu-Cheung as an Independent Non-executive Director
will be subject to a separate resolution to be approved by
shareholders at the upcoming Annual General Meeting in June
2017.
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A.5 Nomination Committee A5 REEES

In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with Code
provisions A.5.1 to A.5.6 as described as follows:

A.5.1 The Company has established a Nomination Committee which
is comprised of 4 members, including 3 Independent Non-
executive Directors and Chairman of the Board. In 2016, the
Nomination Committee held two meetings to, among other
things, review the performance of the Board and the policy for
nomination of directors.

BB A BB M SR T B
A5.1%EA5.6 BRI

ASIARRAIREBRAZES BBENAK
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Number of meetings

attended/number
of meetings held Attendance
i:l:'alﬁ/ﬂl_ﬁ rate
Nomination Committee REEER RE HE =
Zhou Junging (Chairman) ﬂfﬁ%ﬂﬁ (£5%) 1/2 50%
Elsie Leung Oi-sie B 2/2 100%
Raymond Ch’ien Kuo Fung ‘fi%%_a 172 50%
Jack So Chak Kwong BRZE S 12 50%

Nomination Committee’s major responsibilities are to
formulate and implement the policy for nominating candidates
for appointment on new directors or for re-election by
shareholders of the Company based on criteria such as
reputation for integrity, accomplishment and experience,
professional and educational background, and potential time
commitments, and to assess the independence of Independent
Non-executive Directors. The terms of reference of the
Nomination Committee (which is reviewed regularly and
enhanced where necessary) have incorporated the specific
duties set out in the Code provision.

During 2016, Mr. Ge Changxin and Mr. Hu Min were
appointed as Directors of the Company. In considering the new
appointment of directors, the Nomination Committee assessed
the candidates on criteria such as integrity, independent
mindedness, experience, skill and ability to commit time and
effort to carry out duties and responsibilities effectively and
made recommendation to the Board for approval.

The Nomination Committee’s terms of reference are available
on the Company’s website (www.cr-power.com) and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

A.5.4 The Company ensures that the Nomination Committee is

A5.5

provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties.

Where necessary, the Nomination Committee may seek
independent professional advice at the Company’s expense, to
perform its responsibilities.

If the Board proposes a resolution to elect an individual as an
Independent Non-executive Director at the general meeting, it
will set out in the circular to shareholders and/or explanatory
statement accompanying the notice of the relevant general
meeting why the Company believes the individual should be
elected and the reasons why it considers the individual to be
independent.
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A.5.6 The Company has established a policy concerning diversity of
board members which is available on the Company’s website
(www.cr-power.com). The Company aims to set out the
approach to achieving diversity on the Board by endorsing
the principle that the Board should have a balance of skills,
experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the
Company’s business. The Company welcomes a very diverse
population of people that reflects the range of cultures and
background spanned by its operations. These differences will
be taken into account in determining the optimum composition
of the Board. The Nomination Committee will consider and if
appropriate, set measurable objectives to implement the policy
and review such objectives to ensure their appropriateness
and ascertain the progress made towards achieving those
objectives. The Nomination Committee has reviewed the policy
to ensure its continued effectiveness.

AS6ARAIEHIEERESTEKE ST
FIBUR » FEBER AR R AL (www.
cr-power.com) e RA RN EREE
FREBRBEAANFEKABHEE R
ﬁﬁ&%ﬁ%%%ﬁ%@%%%'¢
REBESFEESTENAE AR
V NE A - &%%i‘%%ﬁyhﬁftﬁ

B ZEERBERETESS
BRKEBHEENEERRE - %%%E
ERER(MNER)FIEERBERNE
LBIR - Wt BiIRARREE kiR
CEREE - REZEEERIBR
HRFBER N »

A.6 Responsibilities of Directors A6 EEEF

The Board plays a central supporting and supervisory role in the
Company's corporate governance structure, provides leadership and
guidance to the Group's activities and development and oversees
the work of the management and its execution of the Company's
business strategies.

In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with the
above principle and Code provisions A.6.1 to A.6.8 as described as
follows:

A.6.1 All newly appointed Directors will receive a formal and tailored
induction on the first occasion of their appointment in order
to ensure that they will have a proper understanding of the
operations and business of the Company and that they will be
fully aware of their responsibilities under statute and common
law, the Listing Rules, applicable legal and other regulatory
requirements, and the Company’s business and governance
policies.

A.6.2 The Independent Non-executive Directors actively participated
in Board meetings of the Company. The Company’s Audit
and Risk Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination
Committee and Sustainability Committee comprise a majority
of Independent Non-executive Directors.

The Directors were encouraged to participate in continuous
professional development programs at the Company’s expense
to remain abreast of developments impacting the business.

EEENARFEREARBREER LT
FLEEER  BAKEMNEE REREM
BENES|I REEEEE TERMITARA
EIEBES o

REBEFE - NAR KBS it R A EsF
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The roles of the Independent Non-executive Directors also
include providing their independent views to the Board
and management on business proposals and strategies and
supporting the implementation of these strategies. They also
scrutinise and monitor senior management’s performance in
meeting goals and objectives. The Independent Non-executive
Directors also visited the Group’s operations in different
locations to broaden their knowledge of the Group’s business.

Directors’ attendance of Board meetings and Committee
meetings is set out on pages 90, 99, 104, 112 and 115 of
this Annual Report. Each Executive Director and Non-executive
Director (including Independent Non-executive Director)
ensured that he/she gave sufficient time and attention to the
affairs of the Company.

A.6.4 The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in

A5

Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors. Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company confirmed that
all Directors have complied with their obligations regarding
dealings in securities of the Company under the Model Code
throughout the year.

The Company has also established written guidelines for senior
management and employees in certain functions in respect
of their dealings in the securities of the Company for their
strict compliance. The Company issued notices to all Directors,
senior management and relevant employees reminding them
to comply with the restriction on dealing of securities of the
Company under the above code and guidelines 60 days prior
to the publication of the annual results and 30 days prior to
the publication of the interim results.

The Company’s Executive and Non-executive Directors
(including Independent Non-executive Directors) participated
in various development programs to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills to help ensure that their contribution
to the Board remains informed and relevant. Directors are
encouraged to participate in professional training programs
and the Company also organizes and funds such training
programs.

FEEBRS
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A.6.6

A.6.7

For the year ended 31 December 2016, Directors participated
in training programs regarding Directors’ responsibilities and
duties and visited the Company’s operations. The Company
has received the Directors’ training records. Attendance record

HE-_ZT—XR"FE+-_A=+—HBI*F
B EE2HE@EEEHE NI
W LEARARAINELEE - AR A
EWRBNESEBEIREE - HF Lk

is as follows: mr
Training
on recent

development of Site visits to
the Listing Rules, thermal
corporate power plants,
governance renewable
and Directors’ power projects or
responsibilities other operations
BRLWHRA - BiER
TEEAR KHBERK
EESEMEARY ABEERER
kel HHEMER
Zhou Junging JE& 5D v v
Ge Changxin BRM v v
Hu Min #ABL v v
Wang Xiao Bin N7 v v
Chen Ying bR E v v
Wang Yan TE v v
Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung 5 MR v v
Elsie Leung Oi-sie RE v v
Raymond Ch’ien Kuo Fung BRE v v
Jack So Chak Kwong B2 v v

Each Director has disclosed to the Company at the time of his
or her appointment, and on a periodic basis, the number and
nature of offices held in public companies or organisations and
other significant commitments, with the identity of the public
companies or organisations and an indication of the time
involved. Such disclosures should be made annually.

Independent Non-executive Directors actively participated in
Board meetings and Committee meetings. In order to develop
a balanced understanding of the views of Shareholders, a
number of Executive Directors participated in roadshows and
investor forums to meet with institutional investors during the
year. As laid out in the attendance table in A.1.1 on page 90
of this Annual Report, most of the Executive Directors and
Independent Non-executive Directors attended the AGM held
on 6 June 2016. The Company sets the date of the AGM at
the beginning of a year so all Directors are encouraged to
attend general meetings to enhance communication with
Shareholders. For the Company’s report on communication
with Shareholders, please refer to page 115 of the Annual
Report.

A6BEREZCREZER MEHRRAR
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A.6.8 Independent Non-executive Directors actively participated in

Board meetings and Committee meetings and made a positive
contribution to the development of the Company’s strategy
and policies through independent, constructive and informed
comments. Non-Executive Directors actively participated in
meetings with management and site visits and made a positive
contribution to the development of the Company.

A.7 Supply of and Access to Information

In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with Code
provisions A.7.1 to A.7.3 as described as follows:

AT

A7.2

A73

In respect of regular Board meetings and Committee meetings,
the Company's policy is to provide at least a 14-day notice
prior to the meeting setting out the intended agenda. An
agenda and accompanying board papers are delivered in full to
all Directors at least three days before the intended date of a
Board or Board Committee meeting.

To enable Directors to make decisions based upon the related
data on hand, management is required to provide adequate,
complete and reliable information and provide briefing to the
Board in respect of the matters and issues under consideration.
The Company supplied Directors with monthly management
reports to keep Board members informed of the latest
development and performance of the Company. The Board and
Directors also have separate and independent access to the
Company’s senior management.

All Directors are entitled to have access to board papers and
related materials. Queries from Directors also receive a prompt
and full response.

EEREBHS
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B.

B.1

Remuneration of Directors and
Senior Management and Board
Evaluation

The level and make-up of remuneration and
disclosure

In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with the
Code provisions B.1.1 to B.1.5 and the recommended best practices
B.1.6 to B.1.9 except for B.1.8 as described as follows:

The Board has established a Remuneration Committee. The primary
functions of the Remuneration Committee are to evaluate the
performance and make recommendations on the remuneration
packages of the Directors and senior management, and to evaluate
and make recommendations on employee benefit arrangements. All
three members of the Remuneration Committee are Independent
Non-executive Directors.

In 2016, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting to,
among other things, review and determine the policy for the
remuneration of the Executive Directors, assess the performance of
the Executive Directors, and make recommendation to the Board
on the remuneration packages of all Executive Directors and senior
management.

B.1

ESRBHEEEBIFMIX
B

KT RARREKE

]

REBEEE - KRR EEESTSTBHEX
BﬂnéBmsﬂﬁaﬂﬁuﬂmﬂiﬁrﬁ
#HB.1.6EB.1.9 BataT -

%%AT‘“ﬂ?ﬁM%a@ FHEEEMEE
B A IHESEaRERASNRETH®
%?@HE REER - UNTHEERFZH
TiRHEER - FHEES 2K EHABY
IEMITESE °

—E-RF FNEZESEEH —AgE
(B Fjﬁ)%ﬁﬁ&%ﬂm%ﬂﬂ%%ﬂ’ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁ
K AIEBITEENRIR  LEFTBEWRT
ERHAMEEBEAENTI A EREETSIR
HEESR -

Number of
meetings

attended/number
of meetings held

HE BT Attendance rate
Remuneration Committee TMEES BR2RE HE R
Elsie Leung Oi-sie (Chairman) 2EF (XFE) 0/1 0%
Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung B R 1/1 100%
Raymond Ch'ien Kuo Fung mRE 1/1 100%
Resigned Member EEERE
Du Wenmin (ceased to be HYE (RZZE—7X"FWA N/A N/A
member on 16 April 2016) TARBTHBEEKE) i TiE A
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The Remuneration Committee may consult the Chairman,
President or any independent third party about remuneration
level of Executive Directors. The Company has a policy that the
Remuneration Committee may seek professional advice from
independent third parties if it thinks necessary at the expense
of the Company.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee (which
is reviewed regularly and enhanced where necessary) have
incorporated the specific duties set out in the code provision
of the Code. Code provision B.1.2 (c) (ii) was adopted by the
Remuneration Committee.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are set
out on the Company’s website (www.cr-power.com) and the
Stock Exchange's website.

The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties. The Remuneration Committee
may seek professional advice from independent third parties if
it thinks necessary at the expense of the Company in order to
enable it to properly discharge its duties and responsibilities.

The emoluments of the members of the senior management
team who are not Executive Directors are within the following
bands:

EEREBHS

BIIFMEE SRR TESHNHIMKF
HALTFE  RERERBLE=T -
REARARNEE  FTHEE A £
HRBUBBERBYE =TS KEE
BR - ERAANRBIEE-

BI2EMEZEeNRESE(THEHILE
MEE N T ok ) B A A ST B R ST Bl g
NHEERE  FMHEESME R
49T BIMESTB.1.2(c)(ii) °

BI3HNMMEESNBEREZTHNARA]
4Bk (www.cr-power.com) K B 22 BT 48
Pk

BlANMMEE SN ARERNETH
BE - -FHNZB SN EERRLER
ABYE=TSKEXEL BEMAMH
ARFEE NEHEEEERITRE
REAE -

BASYIFHMITEENRRAEEBEKEN
FrENESENT

Number of individuals

AB

2015
.

Emolument bands 6 [
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000

HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000

2,000,001/8 7L %E2,500,000/# 7T
2,500,001% 7% 3,000,000 7T
3,000,001% 7% 3,500,000/ 7T
3,500,001 7T % 4,000,000 7T
4,000,001 724,500,000/ 7T

|NNU‘I|

The Board has no disagreement with the Remuneration
Committee on remuneration or compensation arrangements
with regards to Executive Directors and senior management.

BIEEZREAMATEETRSREEA
BmFmMsmERETHEFMER
SWEEIMBRDUL
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B.1.7 A significant proportion of Executive Directors’ remuneration
is structured so as to link rewards to corporate and individual
performance. The Company sets its strategic and performance
targets on an annual and three year rolling forward basis.
Based on the Company’s overall performance targets, the
Company assigns responsibilities and sets performance
benchmarks and evaluation methods for each Executive
Director, members of the senior management team and other
managerial staff. The total remuneration of Executive Directors
and senior management comprises three key components,
namely basic salary, annual bonus and the Medium to Long-
term Performance Evaluation Incentive Plan. The actual
performance of the Company and each Executive Director
and senior management team members’ own performance
against performance targets determine the component
paid under the annual bonus and Medium to Long-term
Performance Evaluation Incentive Plan. Please refer to Note 53
under the section “Notes to the Financial Statements” in this
Annual Report on page 284 to 286 for details on Directors’
remuneration.

B.1.8 The Company has not adopted the recommended best
practices to disclose details of any remuneration paid to
members of senior management (other than Executive
Directors) on an individual and named basis in the Annual
Report. Having disclosed Directors’ remuneration and
remuneration of the five highest paid individuals, the Company
believes that disclosure of individual senior management’s
remuneration does not benefit Shareholders. Shareholders
are mostly concerned with the total amount of remuneration,
rather than on an individual basis.

B.1.9 Board evaluation is conducted on an annual basis. During
the year, this evaluation was conducted in the form of a
detailed questionnaire completed by each Director, followed
by consideration by the Board of the aggregated responses.
Each Committee of the Board was also evaluated during the
year using a similar process. Committee members and other
Board members completed a detailed questionnaire and the
aggregated responses were considered and discussed by the
Board.
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C. Accountability and Audit

FEEBRS

C. BEHEEIX

C.1 Financial Reporting

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and
comprehensible assessment of the Group’s performance, position
and prospects. It is also the Board’s responsibility to oversee the
preparation of the annual accounts which give a true and fair view

C.1 MBER

EXgRERE AW kamiHEARER
KRB CBAMAR - EFENAEEEER
HAENV2INAEERFESS  XER
RenEmMFERE -

of the Group's state of affairs, results and cash flows for the year.

In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with the
above principle and Code provisions C.1.1 to C.1.5 as described as

follows:

C.1.1 Directors were provided with financial information and the

REEFE - NAREASEST it R A EsF
BHEX C11ECA.5  fatan T -

CIUNBFETHRARFREXERMATE

related information of the Group enabling them to make an
informed assessment before the publication of the interim
results and the annual results, respectively.

C.1.2 To enable Directors to discharge their duties under Rule

3.08 and Chapter 13 of the Listing Rules, the management
is required to provide adequate, complete and reliable
information and provide briefing to the Board in respect of the
matters and issues under consideration. The Company supplied
Directors with monthly management reports to keep Board
members informed of the latest development and performance
of the Group.

C.1.3 The Directors have acknowledged their responsibility for

overseeing the preparation of financial statements of each
financial period, which gives a true and fair view of the
operating results and financial conditions of the Group. More
information about the external auditor’'s responsibilities is
set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 120 to
128 of this Annual Report. In preparing the financial reports
for the year ended 31 December 2016, the Directors have
selected appropriate accounting policies and applied them
consistently; made judgments and estimates that are prudent
and reasonable, and prepared accounts on a going concern
basis. The Company does not foresee any uncertainties in its
ability to continue as a going concern.

C.1.4 The Chairman’s Statement on pages 8 to 15 of the Annual

Report provides a summary of the Group's performance and
future prospects on how the Group will preserve value over
the longer term and our strategies for delivering the Group's
objectives.
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C.2

C.1.5 The Directors have acknowledged that their responsibility
to present a balanced, clear and understandable assessment
extend to annual and interim reports, other financial
disclosures required under the Listing Rules, reports to
regulators as well as other information required to be disclosed
pursuant to statutory requirements.

The Company has not resolved to announce and publish financial
results on a quarterly basis and has not adopted recommended best
practices C.1.6 and C.1.7.

Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board has the overall responsibility to maintain sound and
effective risk management and internal control systems for the
Group and to review their effectiveness to safeguard Shareholders’
investment and the Group's assets. To this end, risk management
and internal control systems have been established to provide
reasonable assurance against material misstatement or loss,
and manage or mitigate risks of failure to achieve business
objectives. The Board oversees the senior management in design,
implementation and monitoring of the risk management and internal
control systems and the senior management have provided a
confirmation to the Board on the effectiveness of these systems for
2016.

In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with the
above principle and Code provisions C.2.1 to C.2.5 and has taken
into consideration on recommended best practices C.2.6 to C.2.7 as
described as follows:

C.2.1 The Company's target is to establish an efficient and effective
risk management and internal control system.

The Company emphasizes on professional integrity and high
business ethics. All managerial staff totaling 268 people
completed an annual declaration on compliance with code of
ethics.

The Company and its subsidiaries provide regular training
to its management and staff. The training sessions not only
cover the technical and operational aspects of our businesses,
but also on business ethics, Listing Rules, corporate laws
and regulations and internal controls. In 2016, the Company
organised training sessions specifically on “Disclosure of Inside
Information” for Directors and senior management of the
Company.

C.2
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The Group has an internal audit department which is
responsible for the monitoring of the Group’s internal control.
The internal audit team have unrestricted access and authority
to review the information on the business and internal
control matters of the Group. The Chief Audit Officer reports
directly to the Chairman of the Audit and Risk Committee
and administratively to the President. The internal auditors
can employ outside resources when necessary. During 2016,
the internal audit department completed internal audits and
follow-up audits on a number of subsidiaries and branches of
the Group, and presented their findings and recommendations
to the Audit and Risk Committee, senior management of the
Company and the Board.

During the year, the Directors had reviewed the effectiveness
of the risk management and internal control systems (including
financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions) of the Group. The Directors believe
that in order to manage the risk of failure in achieving the
Group's goals and objectives to an ultimate extent, the Group
should improve continuously its internal control system.

In March 2017, the Audit and Risk Committee reviewed the
adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience
of the Company’s internal audit function, accounting and
financial reporting function and believes that the Group
should monitor on an ongoing basis its total resources in the
accounting, internal audit and financial reporting functions,
and continue to increase its investment and budgets for staff
recruitment and training and information technology system.

The Board, through the Audit and Risk Committee, reviews
annually the effectiveness of the risk management and internal
control systems of the Company and its subsidiaries, such
review considers:

° the changes in the significant risks since the last review,
and the Company’s ability to respond to changes in its
business and the external environment;

e the management’s ongoing monitoring of risks and the
internal control system, and the work of the internal
audit function;

° the communication of the monitoring results to the Board
semi-annually that enables it to assess control of the
Company and the effectiveness of the risk management;

C22

c.2.3

FEEBRS

NEBERBRIEFEIM  ERAE
ErEpEs o AEETER A ZR
FlIRENW A EEME AL XK
FAIEHEENER - BFFLEH
BEREZUERBEZES T FEER I
ETRAERAHER - BER K
TR A R BINEBE TR o —F— X
F o ABEABIETHKAEEETZ
HINB AR D I H#ENRETERM
BEEFTIE ITREZERKBREZE
& AR SREEBREEFSREST
ErtERMER -

AEE  EFCRIAKERREE
EARZEHIERANERE BREY
%o EE ARENRRAREESEE
ZhHE - EERB/AEER L BT
TEAMEHRE  SAREEEZER
REERA SR B IR B ERRR

—E—tH=-A BERHARRZEES
SRS ARBAEET - S5t Y
BERBEEABRAEROTEME - A
BMEHELR  HEAKERSE
EREU S - MR LU HKER
Bt ABRER  WHEERMAE
BEEFJIAREARMERORE
KRIEE -

EEeARERERARZBGHAR
IR EME AR AR E ERA B
R RBCETEER - KERE

e HLERBHR EXRBRNE
B MR AR A EIMER

SR RRE

- EEEREERERKLAMEE
Rt ARABPEET BB TIE ¢

e BYFNEFERIREENE
R LR ARBERER LR
B B IR R

~N




r

1 10 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

Corporate Governance Report
EREBRS

° any possible significant control failings or weaknesses
that have been identified and the extent to which they
have caused unforeseeable outcomes or contingencies
that had or might have material impact on the
Company's financial performance or condition; and

o the effectiveness of the Company’s processes for
financial reporting and Listing Rule compliance.

C.2.4 In the year under review, the Company complied with the risk
management and internal control code provisions C.2.4(a) to
C.2.4(e) as described as follows:

(@) The Board has delegated to senior management of
the Company the responsibility to design, operate and
monitor its risk management and internal control systems
for identifying and evaluating the risks and probable
exposures faced by the Group. Key risks, control
measures and management actions are continually
identified, reviewed and monitored by the management.
The internal auditor assists and guides the management
in the formulation of risk policies and processes to
effectively identify, evaluate and manage significant risks.
The management has established a risk identification and
management process.

The senior management is accountable to the Board for
providing assurance on managing and monitoring the
risk management and internal control.

(b) The Group’s risk management and internal control
systems provide a systematic and disciplined approach
to risk management process, which are embedded as an
integral part of corporate governance. The systems help
sustain business success, create value for stakeholders
and support the Board in discharging its corporate
governance responsibilities by proactively identifying,
addressing and managing key risks within the Group.

(c) The Board is accountable for overseeing the Group's
risk management and internal control systems and for
reviewing its effectiveness, while the management
and other personnel are responsible for implementing
and maintaining a robust system of internal controls
that covers governance, compliance, risk management,
financial as well as operational controls to safeguard the
Group's assets and stakeholders’ interests. The systems
are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk
of failure to achieve business objectives and can only
provide reasonable, and not absolute assurance against
material misstatements or loss.
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(d) All findings and recommendations on internal
control deficiencies for each audit engagement are
communicated to senior management who are required
to establish remedial plans to correct those internal
control deficiencies within a reasonable time period.
Post-audit reviews are performed regularly to monitor
those agreed action plans and to ensure that corrective
measures of previously identified internal control
deficiencies have been implemented as intended and
on a timely basis. Significant deficiencies of individual
engagement are reported to and reviewed by the Audit
and Risk Committee.

(e) The Company has adopted a policy for certain
relevant employees who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished inside information in relation to the
Company or its shares, for instance financial results
of the Company. Relevant employees are required to
acknowledge their understanding of this policy and
the list of relevant employees is updated at regular
intervals. The Group has management controls in
place to ensure that potential inside information can
be promptly identified, assessed and escalated for the
attention of the Board to decide the need for disclosure.
Furthermore, the Company ensures that dissemination of
inside information strictly comply with the standards and
disclosure requirements of the Listing Rules.

C.2.5 The Company has an internal audit function in place.

In the annual assessment of the effectiveness and adequacy of the
risk management and internal control systems, the Company has
taken into consideration the recommended best practices contained
inC.2.6 and C.2.7.

The Company considers the risk management and internal control
systems are effective and adequate.

Audit and Risk Committee

In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with the
Code provisions C.3.1 to C.3.7 and recommended best practice
C.3.8 as described as follows:

C.3.1 Full minutes of the Audit and Risk Committee meetings were
kept by a duly appointed secretary of the meeting. Draft and
final version of minutes of the Audit and Risk Committee
meetings were sent to all committee members for their
comment and records within a reasonable time after the
meeting.

C.3.2 The Company's Audit and Risk Committee comprises three
Independent Non-executive Directors and one Non-executive
Director, with Chairman of the Committee having the requisite
qualification, knowledge and experience.
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C.3.3 The main duties of the Audit and Risk Committee include the

following:

° To investigate any activity within its terms of reference
with full access to all books, records, facilities and
personnel. It is authorised to seek information it requires
from any employee and all employees are required to co-
operate with any request made by the Audit and Risk
Committee;

° To obtain independent legal or other professional advice
and to secure the attendance of outsiders with relevant
experience and expertise if it considers necessary to carry
out its duties;

. To be primarily responsible for making recommendation
to the Board on the appointment, reappointment and
removal of the external auditor, and to approve the
remuneration and terms of engagement of the external
auditor, and any questions of its resignation or dismissal.

The above Directors’ attendance at the meetings of the
Committee is as follows:

112 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT
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Number of meetings
attended/number of
meetings held

HE BT Attendance rate
Audit and Risk Committee EREEBREES BR2XE HER
Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung (Chairman) BRE(ER) 3/3 100%
Elsie Leung Oi-sie REGF 2/3 67%
Jack So Chak Kwong ERE 2/3 67%
Wang Yan TE 0/3 0%

The terms of reference of the Audit and Risk Committee have
incorporated all the duties set out in the Code provision and
are reviewed regularly and enhanced where necessary.

For the period from 1 January 2016 to the date of this report,
the Audit and Risk Committee has performed its duties,
including reviewing the Group's interim and annual results,
risk management and internal control systems, the internal
control report prepared by the Company’s internal audit
department and the statement relating to risk management
and internal control systems as set out in this report. The Audit
and Risk Committee also met with the external auditor without
the presence of Executive Directors and senior management.
In March 2017, the Audit and Risk Committee reviewed the
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2016, including the major accounting issues raised
by the external auditor. The Audit and Risk Committee also
recommended the re-appointment of the external auditor.
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The terms of reference of the Audit and Risk Committee are
available on the Company’s website (www.cr-power.com) and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

In 2016, there was no disagreement between the Board
and the Audit and Risk Committee on the selection and
appointment of the external auditor. The Audit and Risk
Committee is mandated to monitor the independence of the
external auditor to ensure true objectivity in the financial
statements. Prior to the commencement of the audit of
the Group’'s 2016 accounts, the Audit and Risk Committee
received written confirmation from the external auditor on its
independence and objectivity. The external auditor is refrained
from engaging in non-audit services except for limited tax-
related services or specific approved items. The Audit and Risk
Committee reviews the external auditor’s statutory audit scope
and non-audit services and approves its fees.

EEREBHS
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HK$'000 HK$'000
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10,328 10,248
544 494
10,872 10,742

The Audit and Risk Committee was provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties in 2016.

The terms of reference of the Audit and Risk Committee have
incorporated all the duties contained in the Code provision.

The Company has established a whistleblowing policy and
system by which employees and others who deal with the
Group can raise concerns, in confidence, about possible
improprieties in any matter related to the Group. The contents
of the whistleblowing policy are available on the Company's
website (www.cr-power.com).
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D.

D.1

D.2

Delegation by the Board

Management functions

In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with the
principle set out in the Code and Code provisions D.1.1 to D.1.4 as
described below:

D.1.1 The Board is mainly responsible for formulating and approving
the business strategies, objectives, policies and plans of
the Group, and monitoring the execution of the Group’s
strategies. It is also responsible for overseeing the operational
and financial performance of the Group and establishing
appropriate risk control policies and procedures in order to
ensure that the strategic objectives of the Group are achieved.
In addition, the Board is also responsible for improving the
corporate governance structure and enhancing communications
with Shareholders.

D.1.2 The Board Charter has laid out clearly the role of the Board,
including matters which are reserved for Board approval and
delegation to management. The Board Charter is reviewed
regularly and enhanced where necessary to take account of
changes in law and governance practices as well as changes in
business operations.

D.1.3 The responsibilities of the Board and the management are
contained in the Board Charter which is available on the
Company’'s website (www.cr-power.com) and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

D.1.4 The Company has formal letter of appointment for all Directors
setting out the key terms and conditions of their appointment.

Board committees

In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with the
principle set out in the Code and Code provisions D.2.1 and D.2.2
as described below:

D.2.1& The Company has established written terms of reference

D.2.2 for the Committees (namely, Audit and Risk, Nomination,
Remuneration and Sustainability Committees) of the Board.
Details on the duties and terms of reference of the Board
Committees are available on the Company’s website (www.cr-
power.com) and the Stock Exchange's website.

D.1

D.2
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The terms of reference of each Board Committee require
it to report back to the Board on its decisions and
recommendations.

In addition to the Nomination, Remuneration and Audit and
Risk Committee meetings held as mentioned on pages 99, 104
and 112 of this Annual Report, the Sustainability Committee
also held one meeting in 2016 where all members of the
committee attended the meeting.

D.3 Corporate Governance Functions

E.1

During the year under review, the Company strictly complied with
the Code provisions D.3.1 and D.3.2 as described below:

D.3.1 The Board Charter includes the duties specified in the code
provision.

D.3.2 The Board is responsible for performing the corporate
governance duties as set out in the Board Charter including
determining the policy for the corporate governance of the
Company, and duties performed by the Board under D.3.1.

Communication with Shareholders

Effective communication

In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with the
principle set out in the Code and Code provisions E.1.1 to E.1.4 as
described below:

E.1.1 In respect of each substantially separate issue at a general
meeting, a separate resolution was proposed by the Chairman
of the meeting, including the re-election of individual
Directors. The poll voting results of the meetings are available
on the Company’s website (www.cr-power.com).

Matters resolved at the 2016 AGM

. Received the audited financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2015 together with the Reports of the Directors
and the Independent Auditor

. Approved payment of the final dividend of HK$0.75 per share
for the year ended 31 December 2015

° Re-elected Mr. Zhang Shen Wen, Ms. Wang Xiao Bin, Ms. Elsie
Leung Oi-sie, Dr. Raymond Ch'ien Kuo Fung, Mr. Ge Changxin
and Mr. Hu Min as Directors, and authorised the Board of
Directors to fix the remuneration of the Directors for the year
ended 31 December 2016

E.1

EEREBHS

REESZEgNBESEENRTA
MEEZ=GERFT LEZ

MARFERFEIIE ~ 104 H N 112 B IR
&m&%za@ HINEZ B g MEZ
HEKREZEEGZIIN AIBERRELZE
ERZE-—RNENEH—RgF £

BEe@rBNENEHFEEE -

D31 EEGERBETUEHEBE -

DI3I2EFXCAERITLAEESSEME
CEERRE  BREHEARFND
XERBOR WREFEREDIA
BITHVEBE -

EERRIEE

BXEBE
REEEE - ARG EST 8[R8 ESF
BHEXEN1EE .4 HfatanT -

E11 AEEFECERRAGLREEAE
BEREBUAZRR BRBEMERE
E REREZERANA R AU

(www.cr-power.com) & ] o

R-B-A"EFRRBFAGLHBRNEE

® BEEHE_T—AF+t-_A=+—H
HFEENRERNBRRERNESS
s B I ER RS

s HEMBE_T-—AFT_A=+—
E|Ltir_/JEHX,HﬂHQ,%\lHQO]S/%E

o BEREELE N EIMWKE - RE
AL BREEL BRFELEN
ML ERES  URREEEE
EEFRE_T-—R"EF+-_A=+—
BHIEFERME

~




s

1 16 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

Corporate Governance Report

EEREBIRS

Appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers as Auditor of the Company
and authorised the Board to fix the Auditor’s remuneration

Granted a general mandate to the Board for the share
repurchase of a number not exceeding 10% of the total
number of the Company’s issued shares as at the date of 2016
AGM

Granted a general mandate to the Directors to issue new
shares of the Company not exceeding 20% of the total
number of the Company’s issued shares as at the date of 2016
AGM

Approved to extend the general mandate granted to the
Directors to issue new shares of the Company by addition
thereto of the shares repurchased by the Company

The general meeting is the ideal venue for the interchange of
ideas between the Board, the management and Shareholders.
We therefore encourage Shareholders to attend our AGM
to discuss matters of business substance with the Board and
management and to give us valuable advice and feedback on
both operational and governance matters. At the AGM held on
6 June 2016 at 10:00 am, there were a total of 82 individual
Shareholders, authorised representatives of corporate
Shareholders as well as proxies participated and the number of
shares voted represented 84.50% of the total number of the
Company'’s issued shares.

As laid out in the attendance table in A.1.1 on page 90 of this
Annual Report, most Directors attended the AGM held on 6
June 2016. The Directors and management of the Company
took the opportunity to communicate with the Shareholders
present, and answered their queries with respect to the
Company's operations and industries. The representative of
the external auditor attended the AGM and was available to
answer Shareholder’s questions about the conduct of the audit
and the preparation and content of the auditor’s report.

The Company, the Board and management highly value the
opinions and requirements of our Shareholders. The Company
communicates with Shareholders through various channels
including publication of interim and Annual Reports, circulars,
press releases and announcements of the latest business
development, operating results, major financing plans and
other development of the Company on its corporate website
(www.cr-power.com) and the Stock Exchange's website in a
timely manner.

The notices to Shareholders are sent at least 20 clear business
days before the AGM and there was no extraordinary general
meeting held in 2016.
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Convening Extraordinary General Meeting

Pursuant to section 566 of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622
of Laws of Hong Kong), members of the Company representing
at least 5% of the total voting rights of all the members having
a right to vote at general meetings may request the Directors to
call a general meeting. The request must state the general nature
of business to be dealt with at the meeting and may include the
text of a resolution that may properly be moved and is intended
to be moved at the meeting. The request may consist of several
documents in like form and may be sent to the Company in hard
copy form or in electronic form and must be authenticated by the
person(s) making it.

Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings

Pursuant to section 615 of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622
of Laws of Hong Kong), the members of the Company may request
the Company to give, to members of the Company entitled to
receive notice of the annual general meeting, notice of a resolution
that may properly be moved and is intended to be moved at that
meeting. The request may be sent to the Company in hard copy
form or in electronic form and must identify the resolution of which
notice is to be given, authenticated by the person or persons making
it and received by the Company not later than 6 weeks before the
annual general meeting to which the requests relate; or if later, the
time at which notice is given of that meeting.

The Company will give notice of a resolution if it has received the
requests from (a) members representing at least 2.5% of the total
voting rights of all the members who have a right to vote on the
resolution at the annual general meeting to which the requests
relate; or (b) at least 50 members who have a relevant right to vote.

Procedure for Shareholders to Propose a Person for Election as
Director

The procedures for Shareholders to propose a person for
election as Director are available on the website of the Company
(www.cr-power.com).

E.1.4 An Investor Relations team has been designated to maintain
purposeful dialogue and ongoing relationships with investors
and analysts. We strive to provide quality information to
Shareholders as well as our many stakeholders regarding the
latest developments at the Company whilst ensuring that
material information is equally and simultaneously provided
and accessible to all interested parties. The Company has
established a shareholder’s communication policy which is
available on the Company’s website (www.cr-power.com).
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Investor Relations Activities

The Company consistently pays close attention to investor
relations activities and always believe that maintaining effective
communications with Shareholders and provision of timely and
accurate information are critical in creating shareholder value.

The Company enhances communication with Shareholders through
various investor relations activities. Details of major investor relations
activities in 2016 are set out below.

In 2016, there were over 130 requests for company visits and
teleconferences from different investors. Together with investor
conferences and roadshows in major financial centres around
the world, we met approximately more than 300 fund managers
and analysts. During the meetings with investors, we explained
the development and trend of the power industry and updated
Shareholders on our operational conditions, strategic planning
and future outlook. We also placed great emphasis on listening to
investors’ feedback, concerns and expectations so we can relay the
messages from Shareholders to our management team.

In order to enhance the understanding of investors towards
our business operations, we also arranged site visits to power
plants in Beijing, Nanjing and Guangdong for fund managers and
securities analysts. These activities enabled our investors to have
the opportunity of direct contact with front-line managers and
staff, thereby having a better understanding of our operations, and
in the meantime, our front-line managers were also able to get a
better understanding of shareholders’ expectations, which helped to
improve our internal management.

Through emails or designated telephone lines, we also provide
Shareholders and potential investors with a channel to obtain the
latest information of the Company and have their queries answered
in a timely manner. We announce our power generation volume and
coal production volume on a monthly basis on our Company website
(www.cr-power.com) as well as through announcements on the
website of the Stock Exchange.

The Board always welcomes Shareholders’ views and input.
Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns to
the Board by addressing them to the Investor Relations Department
of the Company by letter, telephone, fax or email. Details of the
contact information can be found at page 287 of this Annual
Report.
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E.2 Voting by Poll

In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with the
Code principle and Code provision E.2.1. The Chairman explained
the detailed procedures for conducting a poll at the AGM in 2016.

Company Secretary

In the year under review, the Company strictly complied with the
Code principle and Code provisions F.1.1 to F.1.4.

The role of Company Secretary is taken on by Ms. Wang Xiao Bin,
who is also an Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company and has day-to-day knowledge of the Company’s affairs.
Her duties as Company Secretary include to ensure good information
flow among the Directors and that board policy, procedures and all
applicable laws, rules and regulations are followed. She advises the
Directors through the Chairman of the Company and also facilitates
induction and professional development of Directors.

In 2016, Ms. Wang attended at least 15 hours of relevant training
which complied with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

Constitutional Document

In the year under review, there were no significant changes in the
Company's Articles of Association.

E.2
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R 3 GRS EES

To the Members of China Resources Power Holdings
Company Limited

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Resources Power Holdings
Company Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group”) set out on pages 129 to 286, which comprise:

o the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

o the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

o the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
then ended;

o the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended;

. the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended;
and

o the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a
summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code"”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:
o Impairment of the non-financial assets (including property, plant and
equipment, mining rights and prepayment for coal mining rights) in

coal mining segment

. Fair value of available-for-sale financial assets
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Key Audit Matter

BREITER

Impairment of the non-financial assets (including property,
plant and equipment, mining rights and prepayment for
acquisition of mining rights) in coal mining segment. Refer
to notes 4(b), 6, 8 and 14 to the consolidated financial

statements.

Coal prices have begun to rebound since May 2016
and continued to rise for the second half of year 2016.
Nevertheless, pursuant to the national policies, the Group
still plans to implement its shutdown plan of some of its
coal mines gradually from 2017 to 2020, which indicated
that the carrying amounts of the non-financial assets of the
Group in the coal mining segment may not be recoverable.
Therefore, management performed impairment review
and made material impairment provision of approximately
HK$730 million for property, plant and equipment and
approximately HK$120 million for mining rights for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

For the impairment assessment performed, management
determined the recoverable amounts of the coal mines
related non-financial assets based on the higher of their fair
values less costs of disposal and their value in use (“VIU")
amounts. VIU calculation involved significant management
judgements including (1) the possibility of the converting
the prepayment into mining rights; and (2) growth rate of
coal prices, output volumes, estimated operation date for
the coal mines currently in construction and discount rates
used in the calculation.

We focused on this area due to the material amounts of the
non-financial assets and the significant judgement involved
in the impairment assessments using the VIU calculation.

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BMWEFT AR ERREETEE

We obtained management’'s assessment and supporting
documents, and checked the accuracy of calculation by
verifying the inputs of the underlying financial information
and the correctness of calculation.

We challenged the reasonableness of the following
management’s key assumptions used in the impairment

assessments:

° Possibility of converting the prepayment into the
mining rights - we reviewed the related agreements
and the relevant government policy. We inquired
management to assess their views on the development
of coal mine industry, the approval status of related
projects and if there were any legal barriers;

o Growth rates of coal prices — we compared them
to the historical trend of coal prices and economic
and industry forecasts, and corroborated with
the discussion and enquiry with the operational
management;

° Output volumes of each coal mine, and estimated
operation date for the coal mines currently in
construction — we compared them to the approved
throughput, and relevant government requirement/
standards for coal mine industry;

3 Discount rates - we involved our valuation specialists
to assess the reasonableness of the discount rates
used, taking into account the cost of capital of each
cash generating unit as well as the relevant territory
and industry specific factors.

We also formulated a range of sensitivity analyses based on
different scenarios to assess whether an impairment would
be required.

None of the items described above resulted in a change to

the impairment charge recorded by management.
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Key Audit Matter

HRETER
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Key Audit Matter
HRETER

Fair value of available-for-sale investments

Refer to notes 3.3 and 13(a) to the consolidated financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2016, the available-for-sale equity
investments were stated at their fair values of HK$1.47
billion, which is determined by management using dividend
discounted model. They were classified as “level 3" financial
instruments because the significant inputs used in the fair
value determination are not based on observable market
data.

The calculation of the fair value of these available-for-
sale equity investments requires management to make
significant estimates about their future return including
average growth rate of dividends and discount rates used in
the valuations.

We focused on this area due to the size of the balance and
the significant estimates in valuation of level 3 financial
instruments.
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BMWEFT AR ERREETEE

We tested the management’'s valuation for material
available-for-sale equity investments. The testing varied
by portfolio, but typically included the assessment of
key assumptions used by the management in evaluating
unobservable valuation parameters:

Compared the current year actual results with the prior year
forecast to consider the reliability of forecast;

Compared the current year forecast with the historical
record and industry development to assess the
reasonableness of key assumptions, mainly including the
average growth rates of dividends and discount rates.

We found the significant estimations made by management
were based on the available evidence.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the “Report
of the Directors” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis” (but does
not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon), which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’'s report.
On the other hand, the following information are expected to be made
available to us after that date, including the “5-Year Summary”, “About

CR Power”, “Service Areas”, “"Chairman’s Statement”, “Directors and
Senior Management” and “Corporate Information and Information for
Investors”.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that
we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’'s report, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the “5-Year Summary”, “About CR Power”, “Service
Areas”, “Chairman’s Statement”, “Directors and Senior Management”
and “Corporate Information and Information for Investors”, if we
conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to the Audit and Risk Committee and take
appropriate action considering our legal rights and obligations.
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Responsibilities of Directors and
Audit and Risk Committee for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Audit and Risk Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial

statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with the Audit and Risk Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit and Risk Committee with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit and Risk Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Mr. Lam Sung Wan.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 March 2017

BREMEBIFIN  BALEZERREE AR T
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

oiHEERER

As at 31 December
BR+=—A=+—H

Note 2016 2015
B 5 —E—RE —ZT—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FETT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BE &R 6 138,275,197 142,845,210
Prepaid lease payments ENHEER 7 3,344,692 3,344,056
Mining rights TRmE e 8(a) 14,902,898 15,815,897
Exploration and resources rights BRENERAE 8(b) 151,677 161,947
Prepayment for non-current assets RARTE RIE 14 2,784,169 2,789,219
Investments in associates REEE R ER 10(a) 8,459,278 9,484,351
Loans to an associate MBS SEER 10(b) 508,923 —
Investments in joint ventures RE&ETENER 11(a) 3,610,368 3,694,388
Goodwill HaE 12 1,567,684 1,760,924
Deferred income tax assets BEFTBREE 35 725,131 556,150
Available-for-sale investments AR ERE 13(a) 1,471,665 1,497,284
Loans to an available-for-sale A A f HH E A IR &
investee company NGIN=E-N 13(b) 424,099 303,214
PIRPLREEM 182,252,640
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 15 3,124,403 2,306,640
Trade receivables, other receivables FEUBR R « E b e GRIE &
and prepayments TR IR 16 14,765,870 14,587,390
Loans to an associate MBS EDEER 10(b) 21,911 23,395
Loans to joint ventures ASEDEER 11(b) 192,535 170,528
Loans to an available-for-sale M A E IR E AR ER
investee company 13(b) 89,673
Loans to non-controlling shareholders ELEPNGIE = &=
of subsidaries 19(b) 32,979 16,114
Amounts due from associates JFE LS B 5 1 3E SR TR 17 162,862 465,471
Amounts due from joint ventures JEW A & EERTE 18 143,821 137,249
Amounts due from other JiE UK L A B8 3 R B FIAR
related companies 19(a) 2,171 39,430
Pledged and restricted bank deposits EHEMARZREIRITFER 20 1,092,114 723,404
Cash and cash equivalents ReERBEEED 21 4,347,022 7,273,945
23,885,688 25,833,239
Total assets BEE 200,111,469 208,085,879
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

SHEERER

As at 31 December

W+=BA=+—H
No‘tfe 2015
b= —E—AF
HK$'000
AT
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ERRaE
Equity attributable to owners AAREBAEGER
of the Company
Share capital A% 2 22 22,257,732 22,252,458
Other reserves B 25 6,746,795 10,408,713
Retained earnings REFE 26 40,016,379 38,256,404
69,020,906 70,917,575
Non-controlling interests FE4% 1 A
— Perpetual capital securities — KA B ARFE 27 — 5,897,219
— Others —HAth 5,543,957 6,924,549
5,543,957 12,821,768
Total equity s 74,564,863 83,739,343
LIABILITIES 81&
Non-current liabilities FRBEME
Borrowings BE 32 70,166,815 61,113,715
Deferred income tax liabilities SR AE 35 2,590,741 2,459,682
Deferred income EIEWA 36 955,922 958,222
Retirement and other long-term EETRAEREMRBAET
employee benefits obligations & F A AR 40(iii) 171,642 149,764
73,885,120 64,681,383
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade payables, other payables FERTBRFR - ELfth FE AT 5RIE
and accruals K gt & 28 28,337,920 28,622,007
Amounts due to associates JFE {5 B 5 1D SE SR TR 29 253,426 796,493
Amounts due to joint ventures JEfS & & BFERIER 30 653,476 908,628
Amounts due to other related FEAST B B E R R RUIA
companies 31 544,165 577,667
Current income tax liabilities FETFRS TR IE 575,912 1,330,166
Borrowings B8 32 21,296,587 27,403,621
Derivative financial instruments PTESBT A 33 — 26,571
51,661,486 59,665,153
Total liabilities we s 125,546,606 124,346,536
Total equity and liabilities wEZREE 200,111,469 208,085,879

The notes on pages 137 to 286 are an integral part of these consolidated 25137 BEZE 5286 AWML xS A M KT K

financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 129 to 286 were approved by the

Board of Directors on 23 March 2017 and were signed on its behalf.

Director

5=

HYAER B ©

BN T tF=-A-T=HBBHENE
129BEF 286 AEMMEHE - LA THES=K

REERE

Director

5%
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Consolidated Income Statement
BHWEZE

Year ended 31 December
BEt+t-—A=+—BHLEE

Note 2016 2015

B —E-RE —T—hEF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FETT

Turnover =3 5 66,212,590 71,435,875

Operating expenses: FRBRCN
Fuels R (I EERES  (25,954,316)
Repairs and maintenance MM uEE (2,142,577) (1,982,380)
Depreciation and amortisation 7 B 5 (9,882,488) (9,787,203)
Employee benefit expenses 8 TR 39 (5,530,489) (5,250,986)
Consumables Mk (920,790) (992,543)
Impairment charges VEREREEN 45 (1,282,288) (4,372,893)
Tax and surcharge i K M (1,124,157) (1,297,822)
Others Eifh (3,734,114) (3,734,350)
Total operating expenses 4R R A (51,816,087) (53,372,493)
Other income H A 37 1,923,016 2,088,708
Other gains/(losses) — net HuF75,(1Bk) —F58 38 35,262 (143,988)
Operating profit K FIE 16,354,781 20,008,102
Finance costs W58 R 41 (3,557,220) (3,216,382)
Share of results of associates JEAGE E D EFLE 10(a)(b) 288,995 (717,586)
Share of results of joint ventures JElh & S EHEE 11(a) (44,968) 247,113
Profit before income tax RR%1 B0 13,041,588 16,321,247
Income tax expense FriSHi & A 42 (4,398,440) (5,808,868)
Profit for the year FRFE 8,643,148 10,512,379

Profit for the year attributable to: FRAFERBR :

Owners of the Company PN/NGIEZ 2SN 7,708,373 10,025,241
Non-controlling interests FEFE G MR

— Perpetual capital securities — K AEBERTES 150,164 421,534
— Others —HAtb 784,611 65,604

934,775 487,138

8,643,148 10,512,379
Earnings per share attributable FREBREQTHEEA
to owners of the Company ZBRER
for the year 43
- Basic —EK HK$1.62 HK$2.10
- Diluted —#F HK$1.61 HK$2.10

The notes on pages 137 to 286 are an integral part of these consolidated £ 137 &
financial statements. BAERKE D

F286 EMMENZE AR S BHE
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Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income

oHEBDWAZE

Total items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss, net of tax

HZmeEH D REER
MIHE B (RR)

The notes on pages 137 to 286 are an integral part of these consolidated %1378
financial statements.

z~
BV B D

Year ended 31 December

BE+-—_A=t+—HL=EE

2016 2015
—E—XEF —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET

Profit for the year FRFHE 8,643,148 10,512,379
Other comprehensive income: HttZ2EWA :
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss Al B 7 A Z B i) E H
Currency translation differences PEH =58 (5,326,643) (6,221,279)
Share of other comprehensive income of investments  FE(HEREUEZ A EIRE
accounted for using the equity method R E A2 A (203,312) (228,479)
Release to profit or loss in relation to disposal PEEH S EER B
of associates (100,441)
Release to profit or loss in relation to disposal PEE —FHH B AREEER
of a subsidiary (349,149)
Fair value changes on cash flow hedges, ReERBHHNRATFEE
net of tax (Note 33) 28 (Fi1g) (FTeE33) 44,123 59,313
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale AP EeMmEENFER
investments, net of tax (Note 42) BE) (i) (fizE42) 22,543 (175,979)

(5,463,289) (7,016,014)

Total comprehensive income for the year, FABREZEBRALRE
net of tax 3,179,859 3,496,365
Attributable to: BER
Owners of the Company VIN/NEIEZ SN 2,327,122 3,668,030
Non-controlling interests FEE S MR
— Perpetual capital securities —KAEAREH 150,164 421,534
- Others —Hfh 702,573 (593,199)
852,737 (171,665)
Total comprehensive income for the year FRAEZEBALAZE 3,179,859 3,496,365

F286 EMMENZE R MM BHEK
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Consolidated Statement

of

Cash Flows
oHREREE

Year ended 31 December

BE+-—_A=+—HLEE

Note 2016 2015
B 5T —E—RE —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$000
FExT FABIT
Cash flows from operating activities RETHELENESRE
Cash generated from operations BETBEENRE 45 27,518,121 37,944,341
Income tax paid EAfTEREHL (5,223,601) (5,955,463)
Cash inflows from operating RETHELENRESRANFE
activities - net 22,294,520 31,988,878
Cash flows from investing activities RETHELENESRE
Dividend received from associates B E AR S 1,633,123 1,300,457
Dividend received from joint ventures EH&/\%/&%HXM 27,889 409,192
Dividend received from available-for-sale ~ EUWAIEHERER S
investments 75,327 520,980
Interest received EFE 90,937 247,284
(Increase)/decrease of pledged and B R X PR Bl R 1T 17 5K
restricted bank deposits (&), m A (368,710) 49,029
Acquisition of property, plant and BEWMZE  BWFENERE
equipment, prepaid lease payments, TENHEENRIE - FEER
mining rights and exploration and BIREN TR
resources rights (16,319,256) (16,811,289)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BE MEHE
plant and equipment B PR3 RIR 45 145,121 92,235
Proceeds from disposal of prepaid ﬁ’%?ﬁiﬁfﬂf%% R FT1S 78
lease payments 45 (7. 10)
Proceeds from disposal of other oS B R IR & TS 5k IE
equity investments 200,409 1,173,955
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary HEMEB A RS HIE 34,274 904,548

Proceeds from repayment of capital

contributions for an available-for-sale

investment
Loans to associates
Loans repaid by a joint venture
Loans to an available-for-sale
investee company
Loans repaid by other related parties

B HHERER E/fgm)\

ﬁﬁa“**fﬁﬁﬁa
BRREEER
Iﬁ—ﬂ A A AE R

HAth BARE 75 (EIE B X

42,378 —
(609,619) (1,242,161)
37,566 —

(74,016) (132,124)
34,485 =

Capital contributions into MAHEERETFE

available-for-sale investments (30,160) (152,409)
Capital contributions into associates M ECEFE (96,699) (20,263)
Capital contributions into joint ventures MAEErETFE (146,868) (118,200)
Cash outflow on acquisition of interest WS &R a s

in a joint venture (50,254)
Government grants related to assets B3 F 2 AR B RO BUT A B 99,029

Cash outflows from investing RETHELENRESRHFE

activities - net

(15,268,204) (13,662,082)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
SHIREREEX

Year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=t+—BHLEE

Note 2016 2015
{hE=s —E—RE —T—RHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET RR
Cash flows from financing activities METBHELENRESRE
Proceeds from bank borrowings FERTEE 37,360,832 37,680,307
Repayment of bank and other borrowings {EER1T R EMER (39,326,437) (39,142,633)
Repayment of bonds EBEES — (7,079,475)
Coupon payment on perpetual EfIKABARBHF) L
capital securities (210,915) (421,421)
Proceeds from issuance of shares BLATE B AR AT AR (7 PTG 5K I8
for exercised options 3,454 20,230
Proceeds from issuance of BITRARIMEFFTSKRIE
corporate bonds 9,379,850 =
Proceeds from sale of shares held S B (0 SR B ST BT FEAR 19
for share award scheme MFT5 08 24,347
Capital contributions to acquisition W B M8 A =) E0 0 FE IR ) M i 2
of additional interest in a subsidiary S AHIFIR 47 (188,087) —
Proceeds from disposal of interests in B E B A R
a subsidiary without loss of control (R IR I 4E ) AT S 30 IR 389,555
Capital contributions from JEIEFIERE S LA
non-controlling interests 404,851 31,792
Advances from associates Bt b K — 170,314
Repayment of advances to associates EEEE D ERR (492,095) (349,627)
Repayment of advances to joint ventures  [EEA S MEER (225,291) (20,289)
Redemption of perpetual capital BRIk A ERESH
securities (5,835,750) =
(Repayment of advances to)/ (EEEMEBEARBR),
advances from other related companies =] L C RN B Y (37,153) 2,793
Repayment of advances to EpeLealiibedi NCIE=E
an intermediate holding company (132) ==
Advance from non-controlling interests Bt A B A FEFEAR AR SR EA K
of subsidiaries 19,520 109,301
Interests paid EfTHE (3,923,506) (4,256,227)
Dividends paid to owners of the BRI AR REE ARE
Company (4,175,587) (3,689,874)
Dividends paid to non-controlling BB BB A R JEIZE AR A BR B0 AR 2.
interests of the subsidiaries (2,333,321) (2,340,444)
Cash outflows from financing RETHELENRSREFE
activities - net (CRYAENY)) (18,871,351)
Net decrease in cash and HeRESEEBYRD FE
cash equivalents (2,553,451) (544,555)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FYREMRESEEY
of the year 7,273,945 8,285,135
Exchange losses b H 518 (373,472) (466,635)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of FRESRRLSEEY
the year 4,347,022 7,273,945

The notes on pages 137 to 286 are an integral part of these consolidated %137 B & 5286 B MM X Mz E 4 B E
financial statements. EVAERCER S o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial

General information

China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited (the “Company”)
is a public company incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The
intermediate holding company of the Company as at 31 December
2016 is China Resources (Holdings) Company Limited (“CRH"),
a company incorporated in Hong Kong. The directors regard the
ultimate holding company of the Company to be China Resources
National Corporation (“CRNC”), a company registered in the
People’s Republic of China (the "PRC").

The Company is an investment holding company. The Company and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) is principally engaged in the
construction and operation of power stations and coal mining. The
address of the registered office of the Company is Rooms 2001-
2002, 20th Floor, China Resources Building, 26 Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in HK dollars,
unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial statements
have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 23 March
2017.

Summary of significant accounting
policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"). The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-
for-sale investments, which is carried at fair value.

Statements
o B ¥5 2R B BY 5

— R
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EREMALANAT - EFRARARAIN
REERARATEEBAQR([HEE
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0TI

KRR A —BIREZER AR o AA 7 KHH
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Notes to the Consolidated

Financial
5 1H B FE R B hU5E

Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 IFESHERRBE(Z
pOllCleS (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

2.1.1 Going concern

At 31 December 2016, the Group had net current
liabilities of approximately HK$27,775,798,000. In
addition, there were outstanding capital commitments
amounting to HK$19,630,771,000 (Note 46). The
directors are of the opinion that, taking into account the
current operating and business plan of the Group as well
as the banking facilities (Note 32) available to the Group,
the Group has sufficient working capital to enable it to

meet

in full its financial obligations as and when they

fall due for the coming twelve months from the balance
sheet date. Therefore, these consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

2.1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(i)

New and amended standards adopted by the Group

The following amendments to standards have been
adopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning on or after 1 January 2016:

o HKFRS 14 “Regulatory deferral accounts”

o Amendment to HKFRS 11 "Accounting for
acquisitions of interests in joint operations”

o Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38
“Clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and amortisation”

2.1 REEE®)

MBRERNOBETATEEENBR
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i & HE O BR R AN 5 [ 2 5 R SR B R
AELHE - P REEMHENEE
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Z o
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Notes to the Consolidated

Financial Statements
B H B FE ek B BY5E

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 FEEHEREE (&)
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

)

(i)

New and amended standards adopted by the Group
(Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41
“Agriculture: bearer plants”

Amendment to HKAS 27 "Equity method in
separate financial statements”

Annual improvements 2014

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 “Investment entities: applying the
consolidation exception”

Amendments to HKAS 1 “Disclosure

initiative”

The adoption of these amendments to standards
did not have any material impact on the Group.

New and amended standards, not yet adopted by
the Group

The following new and amended standards have
been issued but are not effective for the financial
year beginning after 1 January 2016 and have not
been early adopted by the Group:

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 on
sale or contribution of assets between an
investor and its associate or joint venture
were originally intended to be effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2016, but the effective date has now
not been determined.

2.1 REEE®)
2128 HERNE B RINE (&)
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Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

© fH B #5 ¥k 2 By 51

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 IEEHRKRIBRE (@)
pOl icies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(i)

New and amended standards, not yet adopted by

the Group (Continued)

Amendment to HKAS 12 income taxes is
effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2017. This change in
accounting standards is expected to have no
significant effect on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group.

Amendment to HKAS 7 on statement of cash
flows is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2017. This change in
accounting standards is expected to have no
significant effect on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group.

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018. The new standard addresses
the classification, measurement and
derecognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities, introduces new rules for hedge
accounting and a new impairment model for
financial assets.

While the Group has yet to undertake a
detailed assessment of the classification and
measurement of financial assets, the adoption
of the new standard is likely to result in more
financial instruments being classified as fair
value through profit and loss and will lead
to a change in the measurement of these
financial instruments.

2.1 REEE®)
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Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 FEEHEREE (&)
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 RHEEE(®)

2.1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures 2128 BERNE B RIEE (&)
(Continued)
(i)  New and amended standards, not yet adopted by (i) ANEBEERREMAHITETR

RISRTER (&)

RN EETEE

the Group (Continued)

There will be no impact on the Group's

accounting for financial liabilities, as the new
requirements only affect the accounting for
financial liabilities that are designated at fair
value through profit or loss and the Group
does not have any such liabilities.

The new hedge accounting rules will align
the accounting for hedging instruments more
closely with risk management practices. As a
general rule, more hedge relationships might
be eligible for hedge accounting, as the
standard introduces a more principles-based
approach.

The new impairment model requires the
recognition of impairment provisions based
on expected credit losses rather than only
incurred credit losses as is the case under
HKAS 39. It applies to financial assets
classified at amortised cost, contract assets
under HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers, lease receivables, loan
commitments and certain financial guarantee
contracts. While the Group has not yet
undertaken a detailed assessment of how
its impairment provisions would be affected
by the new model, it may result in an earlier
recognition of credit losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

© fH B #5 ¥k 2 By 51

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 IESHHBFRIBE (B
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 RHEEE(®)

2.1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures 2128 BERNE B RIEE (&)
(Continued)
(i)  New and amended standards, not yet adopted by (i) ANEBEREMNHITETR
the Group (Continued) EASETHER (4B

The new standard also introduces expanded
disclosure requirements and changes in
presentation. These are expected to change
the nature and extent of the Group's
disclosures about its financial instruments
particularly in the year of the adoption of the
new standard.

At this stage, the new standard is not
expected to apply until the financial year of
2018.

HKFRS15 “Revenue from contracts with
customers” is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018. This
will replace HKAS 18 which covers contracts
for goods and services and HKAS 11 which
covers construction contracts. The new
standard is based on the principle that
revenue is recognised when control of a
good or service transfers to a customer. The
standard permits either a full retrospective
or a modified retrospective approach for the
adoption.
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Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

B 1 B #5 #h R Bid 51

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 FEEHEREE (&)
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(i)

New and amended standards, not yet adopted by
the Group (Continued)

Management is currently assessing the effects of
applying the new standard on the Group's financial
statements and has estimated the following area
that is likely to be affected:

° revenue from service - the application of
HKFRS 15 may result in the identification
of separate performance obligations which
could affect the timing of the recognition of
revenue; and

° accounting for certain costs incurred in
fulfilling a contract - certain costs which are
currently expensed may need to be recognised
as an asset under HKFRS 15.

At this stage, the Group is not able to estimate the
impact of the new rules on the Group’s financial
statements. The Group will make more detailed
assessments of the impact over the next twelve
months. The new standard is not expected to apply
until the financial year of 2018.

HKFRS 16 “Leases” is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

The new stanard will result in almost all leases
being recognised on the balance sheet, as the
distinction between operating and finance leases
is removed. Under the new standard, an asset (the
right to use the leased item) and a financial liability
to pay rentals are recognised. The only exceptions
are short-term and low-value leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 IESHHBEFRIBE (B
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(i)

New and amended standards, not yet adopted by
the Group (Continued)

The accounting for lessors will not
significantly change.

The standard will affect primarily the
accounting for Group’s operating leases. As
at the reporting date, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments
of HK$469,849,000 (Note 46(ii)). However,
the Group has not yet determined to what
extent these commitments will result in the
recognition of an asset and a liability for
future payments and how this will affect the
Group's profit and classification of cash flows.

Some of the commitments may be covered by
the exception for short-term and low value
leases and some commitments may relate to
arrangements that will not qualify as leases
under the new standard.

At this stage, the new standard is not
expected to apply until the financial year of
2019.
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Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 FEEHEREE (&)
policies (Continued)

2.2 BT
22125 R

2.2 Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity)
over which the Group has control. The Group controls
an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

(a)

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred,
the liabilities incurred to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the
Group. The consideration transferred includes the
fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis. Non-controlling interests in the acquiree that
are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net
assets in the event of liquidation are measured at
either fair value or the present ownership interests’
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another measurement basis is required by HKFRS.
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Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 IESHHBEFRIBE (B
policies (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

Business combinations (Continued)

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages,
the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is re-
measured to fair value at the acquisition date; any
gains or losses arising from such re-measurement
are recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred
by the Group is recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the fair
value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised in
accordance with HKAS 39 either in profit or loss
or as a change to other comprehensive income.
Contingent consideration that is classified as equity
is not remeasured, and its subsequent settlement is
accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any
previous equity interest in the acquiree over the
fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill (Note 2.10). If the total of
consideration transferred, non-controlling interest
recognised and previously held interest measured
is less than the fair value of the net assets of
the subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain
purchase, the difference is recognised directly in
the income statement.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated.
When necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries
have been adjusted to conform with the Group’s
accounting policies.
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 FEEHEREE (&)
policies (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(b)

(0

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do
not result in loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions — that is, as transactions with
the owners of the subsidiary in their capacity as
owners. The difference between fair value of any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired
of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary
is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals
to non-controlling interests are also recorded in
equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any
retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its
fair value at the date when control is lost, with the
change in carrying amount recognised in profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for
the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to
another category of equity as specified/permitted
by applicable HKFRS.
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 IESHHBEFRIBE (B

pOl icies (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received
and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving dividends from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income
of the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or
if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net
assets including goodwill.

2.3 Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting
rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, the
investment is initially recognised at cost, and the carrying
amount is increased or decreased to recognise the investor's
share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of
acquisition. The Group’s investments in associates include
goodwill identified on acquisition. Upon the acquisition of the
ownership interest in an associate, any difference between
the cost of the associate and the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is
accounted for as goodwill.

2.2 BT (&)
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2.3 Associates (Continued) 2.3 B m)

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate share
of the amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income is reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

The Group's share of post-acquisition profit or loss is
recognised in the income statement, and its share of post-
acquisition movements in other comprehensive income
is recognised in other comprehensive income with a
corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group's share of losses in an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any
other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise
further losses, unless it has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is
any objective evidence that the investment in the associate is
impaired. If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount
of impairment as the difference between the recoverable
amount of the associate and its carrying value and recognises
the amount adjacent to ‘share of profit of investments
accounted for using equity method’ in the income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are
recognised in the Group's financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’s interests in the associates.
Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of associates have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Gain or losses on dilution of equity interest in associates are
recognised in the income statement.
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2.4 Joint arrangements

Investments in joint arrangements are classified as either joint
operations or joint ventures depending on the contractual
rights and obligations of each investor. The Group has assessed
the nature of its joint arrangements and determined them to
be joint ventures. Joint ventures are accounted for using the
equity method.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint
ventures are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter
to recognise the Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits
or losses and movements in other comprehensive income.
When the Group's share of losses in a joint venture equals
or exceeds its interests in the joint ventures (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group's net investment in the joint ventures), the Group does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the joint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the joint ventures. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
joint ventures have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

2.5 Foreign currency translation

2.5.1 Functional and presentation currency

Iltems included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated

financial statements are presented in HK dollars (“HK$"),
which is the Company’s functional and the Group'’s
presentation currency.

2.4

2.5

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 IFESHERRBE(Z
pOllCleS (Continued)
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2.5 IINERE (@)
2.5.2 Transactions and balances 252X 5 R R

2.5 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are
re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognised in profit or loss, except when deferred in
equity as qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying net
investment hedges.

Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the
consolidated income statement within ‘other gains/
(losses) - net’.

Translation difference on non-monetary financial assets
and liabilities such as equities held at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss as part of
the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets, such as equities classified
as available for sale, are included in other comprehensive
income.

2.5.3 Group companies

The results and financial positions of all the group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

° Assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

° Income and expenses for each consolidated
statement of comprehensive income are translated
at average exchange rates; and
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 IESHHBEFRIBE (B

pOl icies (Continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

2.5.3 Group companies (Continued)

o All resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate. Currency translation difference arising are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

2.5.4 Disposal of foreign operation and partial

disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a disposal
of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation,
or a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation, a disposal involving
loss of joint control over a joint venture that includes
a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of
significant influence over an associate that includes
a foreign operation), all of the currency translation
differences accumulated in equity in respect of that
operation attributable to the owners of the Company are
reclassified to profit or loss.

In the case of a partial disposal that does not result
in the Group losing control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, the proportionate share
of accumulated currency translation differences are
re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not
recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial disposals
(that is, reductions in the Group’s ownership interest
in associates or joint ventures that do not result in
the Group losing significant influence or joint control)
the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange
difference is reclassified to profit or loss.
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pOl icies (Continued)

2.6 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the executive
directors and senior management of the Company that makes
strategic decisions.

2.7 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment consists of buildings,
power generating plant and equipment, mining structures,
motor vehicles, furniture, fixtures, equipment and others
and construction-in-progress (“CIP"). Property, plant and
equipment, other than the CIP are stated at historical cost less
depreciation and any impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of
the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are expensed
in profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

2.7
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Mining rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and impairment losses, and are amortised using the unit of
production method based on the proved and probable mineral
reserves.

2.7 Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 2.7 V¥ BERRE®)
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated Y - BB REERITE TR T
using the straight-line method to allocate their cost to their A EAFRESEBEKR A DB
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows: E2EFBREEE

Estimated useful lives
fhEr AL A HA
Buildings BF 18 - 45 years
18 E45%F
Power generating plant and equipment Y E 15 - 18 years
15F 184
Mining structures FRIESRNE 5 - 20 years
5E20%F
Motor vehicles, furniture, fixtures, AE - RAE EEEE - 3 - 10 years
equipment and others i R HAtb 3E104F
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and REBREREARRTEENT &
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. BELUFEHRAEH  WIEREEAE -
An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its HEEMNREESNEGF KD
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater o A|ERRmEE AR =T e
than its estimated recoverable amount. R o
CIP represents the direct costs of construction incurred of ERTIREEYR BB REEELD
property, plant and equipment including interest capitalized HEEEERAN(BREMETEANF S
less any impairment losses. No provision or depreciation is RAERERER) ERETIRERAH
made on construction in progress until such time the relevant BETTHK R HE AT ELBE
assets are completed and put into use. CIP is reclassified to the NITE EREIENEB T EFERA
appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when FRE SEFOoBREEENNY
completed and ready for use. ¥ HE K&k -
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing B Yz KBS 1R B B EL BRFT 1S SRR B
the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised BREESEE - WREaHRERFIH
within ‘other gains/(losses) — net' in the consolidated income MB,(BK) —FEIHER -
statement.
2.8 Mining rights 2.8 HRiERE

PR IR A AR R 5 3H OB E B 18
SRR - AR IR IR AR R R R EE e B
FRAEEBLDESE -
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2.9 EREEREE

Exploration and resources rights are recognised at cost B R B IR T R W) 25 T RR R HR K AN T
on initial recognition. Subsequent to initial recognition, R MINHERE - BIREVREIZK A

2.9 Exploration and resources rights

exploration and resources rights are stated at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Exploration and resources
rights include the cost of exploration rights and the
expenditures incurred in the search for mineral resources
as well as the determination of the technical feasibility and
commercial viability of extracting those resources. When the
technical feasibility and commercial viability of extracting
mineral resources become demonstrable and relevant mining
rights certificate is obtained, previously recognised exploration
and resources rights are reclassified as mining rights or other
fixed assets. These assets are assessed for impairment before
reclassifications.

2.10 Goodwiill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents
the excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-
date fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identified net assets acquired.
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For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired ASRE - %i%/\ﬁq:‘uﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
in a business combination is allocated to each of the cash- éﬁﬁ”@ﬂiﬁﬁﬂfﬁé/\fﬁﬁ'ﬂﬁﬂxﬂ s
generating units (“CGUs"), or groups of CGUs, that is expected XEMNSERCELEEN((REESE

to benefit from the synergies of the combination. Each unit or
group of units to which the goodwill is allocated represents
the lowest level within the entity at which the goodwill is
monitored for internal management purposes. Goodwill is
monitored at the operating segment level.

B RINSELEMAR - BHR
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FAMEEENMERBENRERE
M o BRI ED BEBEEITESR

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ SN ﬁﬂﬁﬁfﬁﬁc
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate fa] E BN B # BN Pl B R OR
a potential impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is B AIESEEMEITRE - ENR

compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher
of value in use and the fair value less costs of disposal. Any
impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.
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2.11 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life - for example,
goodwill and intangible assets not ready to use - are not
subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered from impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of
the impairment at each reporting date.

2.12 Financial assets

2.12.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, and available for sale. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets
were acquired. Management determines the classification
of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(@) Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss include financial assets held for trading and
designated upon initial recognition at fair value
through profit or loss. A financial asset is classified
in this category if acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the short term. Derivatives
are classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to be settled
within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified as
non-current.

2 Summary of significant accounting 2 IFESHERRBE(Z
pOllCleS (Continued)
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2.12 Financial assets (Continued) 2NEMEEH)
2.12.1 Classification (Continued) LN DHE(E)
(b) Loans and receivables (b) BN EWRIE
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial EREEWRFIEARE R
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are ERAEENKEREES
not quoted in an active market. They are included gRERM S MERNIELT
in current assets, except for the amounts that are AeREE WEEE D
settled or expected to be settled more than 12 FFARBEE  HRAHRS
months after the end of the reporting period. These BRI 12E A B EE K
are classified as non-current assets. The Group's FERZENFIERIDE A
loans and receivables comprise ‘trade and other ERBDEE - AKBEHNE
receivables’ and ‘cash and cash equivalents’ in the REERREBEGHE
consolidated balance sheet (Notes 2.18 and 2.19). EBERNERERR

HAl U HRE I R[BRE R
ReFEYI(HE2.18%

2.19) e
(c) Available-for-sale financial assets () FAItHELREE
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative AHEESREEREIE
financial assets that are either designated in this TE sz FB R sk R o $E B
category or not classified in any of the other HEMBERMIEITESRME
categories. They are included in current assets when E-EREINHXEERE
the investment matures or management intends to BREEHRBI12EANE
dispose it within 12 months of the balance sheet EzRE  ZAftHES
date. BMEEFARDEE °
2.12.2 Recognition and measurement LI22ERARETE
Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are BHREENEREERR S A
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which the R RGN AERFEFBEE]
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments EER - - HRAMETHERAF
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs BETABSENCREE &
for all financial assets not carried at fair value through B YR N T EEINR 5K A E
profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value R BATFEEFAERENS
through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, BMEEVISIRAFEERER  H
and transaction costs are expensed in the consolidated RGEARE PR - 7]
income statement. Available-for-sale financial assets and HEESRMEERELATERE
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are FFABEENEREERREREA
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables FEETIER - B R EWRIEE
are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the 1% A BRI R # K AT

effective interest method. AR o
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2
pOl icies (continued)

2.12 Financial assets (Continued)

2.12.2 Recognition and measurement (Continued)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of the ‘financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss’ category are presented in the consolidated income
statement within ‘other gains/(losses) — net’ in the period
in which they arise.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary
securities classified as available for sale are recoginized in
other comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available for sale are sold
or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognised in equity are included in the consolidated
income statement as ‘other gains/(losses) - net’.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using
the effective interest method is recognised in the
consolidated income statement as part of other income.
Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in the consolidated income statement as
part of other income when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.

2.13 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable
right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event
of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the
counterparty.
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2.14 Impairment of financial assets

2.14.1 Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment
losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss
event”) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced and the amount of the loss is
recognised in the consolidated income statement. If a
loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective
interest rate determined under the contract. As a
practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment
on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an
observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised
impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.
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2.14 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

2.14.2 Assets classified as available for sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or group of financial assets is impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence exists the
cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss — is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period,
the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available
for sale increases and the increase can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is
reversed through the consolidated income statement.

For equity investments, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
also evidence that the assets are impaired. If any such
evidence exists the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in profit or loss — is removed
from equity and recognised in profit or loss. Impairment
losses recognised in the consolidated income statement
on equity instruments are not reversed through the
consolidated income statement.
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2.15 Derivative financial instruments and hedging

activities

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. The method of recognising the
resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is
designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature
of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain
derivatives as hedges of a particular risk associated with a
recognised asset or liability or a highly probable forecast
transaction (cash flow hedge).

The Group documents at the inception of the transaction
the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged
items, as well as its risk management objectives and strategy
for undertaking various hedging transactions. The Group also
documents its assessment, both at hedge inception and on
an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in
hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes
in cash flows of hedged items.

The fair values of various derivative instruments used for
hedging purposes are disclosed in Note 33. Movements on
the hedging reserve in shareholders’ equity are shown on
pages 242 to 243. The full fair value of a hedging derivative is
classified as a non-current asset or liability when the remaining
hedged item is more than 12 months, and as a current asset or
liability when the remaining maturity of the hedged item is less
than 12 months. Trading derivatives are classified as a current
asset or liability.
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2.15 Derivative financial instruments and hedging

activities (Continued)
2.15.1 Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of
derivatives that are designated and qualified as cash flow
hedges is recognised in other comprehensive income.
The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in the consolidated income
statement within ‘other gains/(losses) — net’.

Amounts accumulated in equity are reclassified to profit
or loss in the period when the hedged item affects
profit or loss (for example, when the forecast sale that
is hedged takes place). The gain or loss relating to the
effective portion of interest rate swaps hedging variable
rate borrowings is recognised in the consolidated income
statement within ‘finance costs'.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
any cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that time
remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast
transaction is ultimately recognised in the consolidated
income statement. When a forecast transaction is no
longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss
that was reported in equity is immediately transferred to
the consolidated income statement within ‘other gains/
(losses) - net’.
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2.16 MBIEREN

2.16 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder
for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Such financial guarantees are given to banks,
financial institutions and other bodies on behalf of subsidiaries
or associates to secure loans, overdrafts and other banking
facilities.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial
statements at fair value on the date the guarantee was
given. The fair value of a financial guarantee at the time
of signature is zero because all guarantees are agreed on
arm’s length terms, and the value of the premium agreed
corresponds to the value of the guarantee obligation. No
receivable for the future premiums is recognised. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Company’s liabilities under such
guarantees are measured at the higher of the initial amount,
less amortisation of fees recognised in accordance with HKAS
18, and the best estimate of the amount required to settle
the guarantee. These estimates are determined based on
experience of similar transactions and history of past losses,
supplemented by management’s judgement. The fee income
earned is recognised on a straight-line basis over the life of the
guarantee. Any increase in the liability relating to guarantees
is reported in the consolidated income statement within other
operating expenses.

Where guarantees in relation to loans or other payables of
subsidiaries or associates are provided for no compensation,
the fair values are accounted for as contributions and
recognised as part of the cost of the investment in the financial
statements of the Company.
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2.17 Inventories

Inventories include fuel oil for power generation, coal,
materials for repairs and maintenance and spare parts, and are
stated at lower of cost and net realisable value.

Inventories are initially recorded at cost and are charged to fuel
costs, repairs and maintenance, or comsumables, respectively
when used, or capitalised to property, plant and equipment
when installed, as appropriate, using weighted average cost
basis. Cost of inventories includes costs of purchase and
transportation expenses.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling
expenses.

2.18 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
products sold or services performed in the ordinary course
of business. If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle
of the business if longer), they are classified as current assets.
If not, they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair

value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

2.19 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents listed in the consolidated statement
of cash flows represent cash in hand, deposits held at call
with banks, and other short-term highly-liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.
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2.20 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

2.21 Perpetual capital securities

Perpetual capital securities issued by the Group are classified
as equity instruments and are initially recorded at the amount
of proceeds received.

2.22 Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that
have been acquired in the ordinary course of business from
suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they
are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

2.23 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised
in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-
payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of
the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting period.
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2.24 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

2.25 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred
income tax. Income tax expense is recognised in profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case,
the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company
and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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25 EHIRIEEFT SR (#/)
(b) EIEFTEH

2.25 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b) Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements. However, the
deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using the tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred taxtion asset is realised
or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable
temporary differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements, except
for deferred income tax liability where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the
Group and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Generally the
Group is unable to control the reversal of the temporary
difference for associates. Only where there is an
agreement in place that gives the Group the ability to
control the reversal of the temporary difference, deferred
income tax liabilities are not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on deductible
temporary differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements only to
the extent that it is probable the temporary difference
will reverse in the future and there is sufficient taxable
profit available against which the temporary difference
can be utilised.
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2.25 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(c)

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the
deferred income tax assets and liabilities relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is
an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

2.26 Employee benefits

Employee benefits include all expenditures relating to the
employees for their services. The Group recognises employee
benefits as liabilities during the accounting period when
employees render services and allocates to related cost of
assets and expenses based on different beneficiaries.

(a) Defined contribution plan

In connection with pension obligations, the Group
operates various defined contribution plans in accordance
with the local conditions and practices in the countries
and provinces in which they operate. A defined
contribution plan is a pension plan under which the
Group pays fixed contributions into a separate publicly
administered pension insurance plan on mandatory and
voluntary basis. The Group has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions if the fund
does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees
the benefits relating to employee service in the current
and prior periods. The contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expenses when incurred.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans, state-managed retirement benefit schemes and the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are recognised as an
expense when employees have rendered service entitling
them to the contributions.
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2.26 Employee benefits (Continued) 226 EEEH (@)

(b) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is
terminated by the Group before the normal retirement
date, or whenever an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the
following dates: (a) when the Group can no longer
withdraw the offer of those benefits; and (b) when
the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is
within the scope of HKAS 37 and involves the payment
of termination benefits. In the case of an offer made
to encourage voluntary redundancy, the termination
benefits are measured based on the number of employees
expected to accept the offer. Benefits falling due more
than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are
discounted to their present value.

2.27 Share-based payment

The Group operates a number of equity-settled, share-based
compensation plans, under which the Group received services
from directors and employees of the Group, directors of CRH,
employees of CRH and its subsidiaries to the Group.

The fair value of services received determined by reference to
the fair value of share options and award shares granted at the
grant date is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting
period, with a corresponding increase in employee share-based
compensation reserve.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the original
estimates during the vesting period, if any, is recognised in
profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to employee
share-based compensation reserve.
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 IESHHBEFRIBE (B

pOl icies (Continued)

2.27 Share-based payment (Continued)

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in employee share-based compensation
reserve will be transferred to share capital. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting period or are still not
exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously recognised
in employee share-based compensation reserve will be
transferred to retained earnings.

The Company also operates a Medium to Long-term
Performance Evaluation Incentive Plan (the “Scheme”).
Pursuant to the Scheme, share plan trust has been set up by
the Company for employees.

The Scheme is accounted for as a cash-settled transaction. The
Group measures the services acquired and the liability incurred
at the fair value of the liability. Until the liability is settled, the
Group remeasures the fair value of the liability at the end of
each reporting period and at the date of settlement, with any
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss for the period.

2.28 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or contractual obligation as a result of a past event,
and it is probable that the Group will be required to settle
that obligation, and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the
end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those
cash flows (where the effect of the time value of money is
material).

Provisions for the Group's restoration, rehabilitation and
environmental expenses are based on estimates of required
expenditure at the mines in accordance with PRC rules and
regulations. Provisions are measured at the present value
of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as interest expense.
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2 FEEHEREE (&)
policies (Continued)

2.29 BUF#Bh

2.29 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the consolidated income statement over the
period necessary to match them with the costs that they are
intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment
are included in non-current liabilities as deferred income
and are credited to the consolidated income statement on a
straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

2.30 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sales of products and services in
the ordinary course of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown,
net of discounts and after eliminating sales with the group
companies. The Group recognises revenue when the amount
of revenue can be reliably measured; when it is probable
that future economic benefits will flow to the entity; and
when specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s
activities, as described below. The Group bases its estimates of
return on historical results, taking into consideration the type
of customers, the type of transactions and the specifics of each
arrangement.

2.30.1 Sales of electricity

Revenue is earned and recognised upon transmission of
electricity to the customers or the power grid owned by
the respective regional or provincial grid companies.

2.30.2 Sales of coal

Revenue is recognised when the coal delivered to the
customers and there is no unfulfilled obligation that
could affect the customer’s acceptance of the coal.
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2
policies (Continued)

2.30 Revenue recognition (Continued)

2.30.3 Sales of heat supply

Revenue is recognised when the heat is delivered to the
customers.

2.30.4 Provision of services

Service income is recognised when services are rendered.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method. When a loan and receivable is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being
the estimated future cash flow discounted at the original
effective interest rate of the instrument, and continues
unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest income on
impaired loan and receivables are recognised using the original
effective interest rate.

2.32 Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

2.33 Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases.

The Group is the lessee - Payments made under operating
leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
charged to the consolidated income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

The Group is the lessor - When assets are leased out under an
operating lease, the assets are included in the balance sheet
based on the nature of the assets. Lease income is recognised
over the term of the lease on a straight-line basis.
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2 Summary of significant accounting 2
policies (Continued)

2.34 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group's and the Company's
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders.

3 Financial risk management 3

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk, fair value interest
rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit
risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by a central group treasury
department under policies approved by the board of directors.
The department identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks
in close co-operation with the Group's operating units.

Financial Statements
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3 Financial risk management (continued) 3

Statements

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(a) Market risk

)

Foreign exchange risk

The majority of the Group's operations are in the
PRC and transactions are mainly denominated
in Renminbi (“RMB") which is the functional
currency of the respective group entities. Foreign
exchange risk mainly arises from certain cash
and cash equivalents, and borrowings which are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") and
US dollars (“US$"). However, certain entities are
located in Hong Kong and their functional currency
are HK$ or US$, the foreign exchange risk for them
mainly arises from balances denominated in RMB.
During the year ended 31 December 2016 and
2015, the Group did not enter into any forward
exchange contracts or currency swap contracts.

In addition, given there are different functional
currencies within the Group, there are still foreign
exchange risk which arises from the transactions
and balances within the Group even though they
are eliminated. The carrying amounts of the foreign
currencies denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities before elimination (excluding
the amounts denominared in HK$ or US$, of which
the functional currency is US$ or HKS$) at the
reporting date are as follows:
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3 Financial risk management (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Market risk (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2016, if RMB had strengthened/
weakened by 5% against HK$ and US$ with all
other variables held constant, net profit for the year
would have been HK$248,078,000 lower/higher
(2015: HK$104,845,000 higher/lower), or net
assets as of 31 December 2016 would have been
HK$381,903,000 (2015: HK$777,000,000) higher/
lower, mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains/
losses on translation of non-functional currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary
liabilities. This sensitivity has been determined
assuming that the change in foreign exchange rates
had occurred at the balance sheet date.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from long-
term borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate
risk which is partially offset by cash held at bank
with interest income accrued at variable rates.
Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Group
to fair value interest rate risk.

As at 31 December 2016, except for
HK$48,037,391,000 (2015: HK$43,251,340,000) of
long-term borrowings whose interests were charged
at floating rates, interests on all remaining long
term borrowings and long term loans from related
parties were charged at fixed rates before cash flow
hedge.
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3 Financial risk management (continued) 3

Statements

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@) Market risk (Continued)

(i)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
(Continued)

In order to keep borrowings at fixed rate and to
minimise cash flow interest rate risk, the Group
would adopte floating to fixed interest rate swaps
to manage cash flow interest rate risk exposure
associated with the borrowings at floating interest
rates if necessary. During the year ended 31
December 2016 and 2015, the interest rate risk of
the Group's borrowings of HK$5,317,586,000 was
hedged using interest rate swaps (floating to fixed
interest swaps)(Note 32). As at 31 December 2016,
the Group did not enter into any interest rate swap
agreements.

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for
borrowings at floating rates which are not hedged
with hedging instruments. The analysis is prepared
by assuming the financial instruments outstanding
at the end of the period were outstanding for the
whole year.

At 31 December 2016, if interest rates on long-
term borrowings at that date had been 10 basis
point higher/lower with all other variables held
constant, post-tax profit for the year or net
assets as of 31 December 2016 would have
been approximately HK$36,033,000 (2015:
HK$28,455,000) lower/higher, mainly as a result
of higher/lower interest expenses on floating rate
borrowings.
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3 Financial risk management (continued) 3 SERIEMBESHE (&)

3.1 e EAREE#)
(a) Market risk (Continued) (a) MR E)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(iii)  Price risk

The major price explosure of the Group is from
purchase of coal. The coal market is influenced
by the global as well as regional supply and
demand conditions. A change in prices of coal
could significantly affect the Group’s financial
performance. The Group historically has not used
any commodity derivative instruments to hedge
the potential price fluctuations of coal and does
not have a fixed policy to do so in the foreseeable
future.

The Group is also exposed to price risk because of
investments classified as available-for-sale on the
consolidated balance sheet. To manage its price
risk arising from investments in equity interests, the
Group diversifies its portfolio within the limits set
by the Group.

(b) Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to bank
deposits, trade and other receivables, and amounts due
from related companies. The maximum exposure to credit
risk in the event of the counterparties’ failure to perform
their obligations as at 31 December 2016 in relation to
each class of recognised financial assets is the carrying
amount of those assets as stated in the consolidated
balance sheet.

In order to minimise the credit risk, management of the
Group has reviewed the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt at the end of the reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group's credit risk as at 31
December 2016 is significantly reduced.
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3 Financial risk management (continued) 3

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

Credit risk for the Group is concentrated on a limited
number of power grids, associates, and joint ventures.
However, management of the Group, having considered
the financial background and good creditability of the
power grids and related companies, and operating
prospects of associates and joint ventures, believes that
there is no significant credit risk.

Credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the

counterparties are banks with good reputation.

Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or
other credit enhancements are summarized as below:
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Credit risk exposure relating to HEEBERINEE
off-balance sheet items: ERANEERR :
Financial guarantees (Note 50) B &R (M9 3E50)

2016 2015
—E—XRE —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHETT
1,210,142 950,797

(c) Liquidity risk

The Group operates a central treasury function at
corporate level that surplus cash of operating entities
within the Group is gathered in a pool. The cash balance
is then advanced to entities within the Group with cash
needs. The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements and its compliance
with lending covenants, to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed lines
of funding from major financial institutions in order to
meet the liquidity requirements of the Group in the short
and longer terms.
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3 Financial risk management (continued) 3 SERIEMBESHE (&)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(0

Liquidity risk (Continued)

As stated in Note 2.1.1, the Group had net current
liabilities of HK$27,775,798,000 at 31 December
2016 and outstanding capital commitment of
HK$19,630,771,000, which exposed the Group to
liquidity risk. In order to mitigate the liquidity risk, the
Group had obtained sufficient short and long-term bank
facilities at the end of the reporting period. In addition,

3.1 eRREREE#

(c)
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the management will undertake close monitoring process RNEHE B HE R B R R EERTT

to control the timing of the expected cash outflows Zf% JH:9|\’ E.ﬁ@iﬁﬁi%)ﬁ
associated with the construction of new power plants B AESIEERERLES
and the purchase of power generation equipment. In this ﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁ,ﬁﬂﬁfﬁmﬁm
regard, the directors of the Company consider that the B e Bt E - AARIESR

Group's liquidity risk has been significantly reduced and
they are satisfied that the Group will be able to meet in
full its financial obligations as and when they fall due for
the coming twelve months from 31 December 2016.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on undiscounted cash
flows of financial liabilities, computed on the earliest
date when the Group would be required to settle them.
The table includes both interest and principal cash flows.
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To the extent that interest flows are computed at floating RITH S FEA B REHRAOF
rates, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest % o

rate at the end of the reporting period.

In addition, the following table details the Group's BEON - TREFIAEBITES R

liquidity analysis for its derivative financial instruments.
The tables have been drawn up based on the
undiscounted contractual net cash (inflows)/outflows on
derivative instruments that settle on a net basis. When
the amount payable is not fixed, the amount disclosed
has been determined by making reference to the current
interest rates at the end of the reporting period. The
liquidity analysis for the Group’s derivative financial

TRNRBES DT - TRIIIR
BIRFREETETARTRAS
HMREORAN),/ R FERS -
i B SRR N EE - BIEEE
SRS ERSMRE RN ZE
7l ANEEEBR AR NEHB
IR ERSTA T AAERMR S
MENFEMRE+OER - 8K

instruments is prepared based on contractual maturities SEREBESAOINBBERERITE
as management considers that the contractual maturities SRHTERBES O

are essential for an understanding of the expected timing
of the cash flows associated with the derivatives.
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3 Financial risk management (continued) 3 ERIFEBSIE®E)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 €RtERREE®)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued) (c) RBESRAMEE

Weighted Total Carrying

average Less than undiscounted amount/face

interest rate  On demand Tyear 1-5years over5years  cash flows value
ARRS

nEFHHE REXEE  OR-F -ZRF IENL  fiB4E REE/EE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000

Tén Thr Tén Tén Thx Tén

At 31 December 2016 RZE-"E+-A=1-H

Non-derivative financial FikeRaE:

[iabilities:

Non-interest bearing RitE NATHER 14,037,230 11,423,985 = 25061215 25,461,215
Fixed interest rate e = 3814 766,666 4,228,052 24,001,662 28,996,380 26,108,741
Variable interest rate FEH % 3,551 — 18,982,363 33,974,003 25,558,057 78514513 66121327

14,803,89 34,634,400 57,975,755 25,558,057 132,972,108 117,691,283

Derivatives - net settlement ~ 7£TA - FBEEH R4
Interest rate swaps

Financial quarantee contracts BTS2 (RAH 578,903 467,451 163788 1,210,142 1,210,142

At 31 December 2015 RZE-REFZA=1—H
Non-derivative financial HHitemat:

liahilities:

Non-interest bearing its NATER 16514797 10,829,380 = — 2138177 21344177
Fixed interest rate Eeflx 3,654 — 5340334 19,706,759 — 5047003 2220132
Variable interest rate FET % 2,891 — 23389719 35029675 19492719 77,912,113 66,316,015

16,514,797 39,559,433 54736434 19,492,719 130,303,383 115,861,513

Derivatives - net settlement T TR~ FREEF R
interest rate swaps — 26,571 —

26,571 26,571

Financial quarantee contracts BT ERAL) - 4,094 771,824 174,879 950,797 950,797
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3 Financial risk management (continued) 3 ERIEREE (&)

3.2 EXRERER

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives in managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure in
order to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets
to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors
its capital based on gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as
net debt divided by total equity (excluding non-controlling
interests). Net debt is calculated as total borrowings and loan
from related parties less cash and cash equivalents and pledged
bank deposits.

The gearing ratios at 31 December 2016 were as follows:

AEEEAEEE EREAEENE
BREse - ARBCRIBE D HR KA
Hip M HRE R es - BREL
BB AL - URREE AR -

REFKFBENGER  AEEXE
HEIRN FERROBRESE  REER
AFRR - BTHRHEEEEAR

DIER -

HEEXREMAB] K AKREREE
AEBHERERHEER - ZLXRRE
BN AR s (T BRI 142
@) E - AEFRREEAERKE
RESTNERRRE LIRS EEYE
BEEMRITERTE -

RZZBE—RE+-_A=+—HHER
BELERNT

2016 2015
—E—REF —ZE—hHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET THET

Total borrowings ER-EGtE]
Less: cash and cash equivalents B RERBEEEEY
pledged bank deposits SR ITER

91,463,402 88,517,336
(4,347,022) (7,273,945)
(1,092,114) (723,404)

Net debt BEFH
Total equity (excluding
non-controlling interests)

s (T REIFEHIE )

86,024,266 80,519,987

69,020,906 70,917,575

Gearing ratio BEARBEEE

125% 114%

The directors of the Company consider the Group’s gearing
ratio has been maintained at a comfortable level.

ARAEZRR  ARENEAARE
L R @ RO IR AR o




1 8 2 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

© fH B #5 ¥k 2 By 51

3 Financial risk management (continued) 3 ERIFEBSIE®E)

3.3 Fair value estimation 3.3 AFEEME

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair TR AKREEZ A FEBETIRD

value, by valuation method. The different levels have been SR THE - ERENTRSHAOT :

defined as follows:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for F—Hh— AEREEREBEREET
identical assets or liabilities HHRE CRETHAE)

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within FH-REBEEZEVER) KB
level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, (BZREER)ITBREEK
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, BENBABERE-—RE
derived from prices) FEHIREBRIN)

Level 3 - Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on FE=H— WIRBAIBETISE L E
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) EHEES B ENEABE

(BN R R ey B A BUIR )
The following table presents the Group’s financial assets and TREWNAEER=_ZE—X"F+=A
liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31 December 2016: T+ —HERAFEEFENESREE
kafs :
Level 2 Level 3 Total
B E= HBET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FExT FEx FET
Assets BE
Available-for-sale AHHERE
investments 1,471,665 1,471,665
The following table presents the Group's financial assets and T%’%%ﬁ]%%%:?ﬂ@j‘\:ﬁ
liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31 December 2015: T+ —HERAFEEFENESREE
kAt :
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
B £ FE=M et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FET T
Assets BE
Available-for-sale AHHERE
investments — — 1,497,284 1,497,284
Liabilities afE
Derivative financial PTHEEmMITA
instruments = 26,571 = 26,571
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3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)

There were no transfers among level 1, level 2 and level 3
during the year.

(a)

(b)

Financial instruments in level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active
markets is determined based on quoted market prices at
the balance sheet date. A market is regarded as active if
quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service,
or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual
and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length basis. As at 31 December 2016, the Group held
no financial assets that included in level 1.

Financial instruments in level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded
in an active market is determined by using valuation
techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the
use of observable market data where it is available and
rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in level 2. If one or
more of the significant inputs are not determined based
on observable market data, the instrument is included in
level 3.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial
instruments include the fair value of interest rate swaps
(Note 33) is calculated as the present value of the
estimated future cash flows based on observable yield
curves.

B 1 B #5 #h R Bid 51

crEREE @)

3.3 A EEM @)

RER - F—H -

E_RRE=HZ

M e g o

(a)

(b)

FE—REemMITE
EERTETZSNERITAN
NEEBERBEE AN SRE
BT - MRXZM - X558 &
@52 BHEFEEE  FERGHE
BRI ] BRI B R (E -
Mz SERAERFREETH
ERREHMSERFER - BIIE
RBBERERME N T —RF
+—-A=1+—8 ' "EETEF
EREAE—PHESRMEE -

EZREMIA

YENERTERXZNE/MTA
MAFEEEREEDEETE
ZEHET AR EE AR ERN
ABRRmSHE  YRERHIH
ERFEGATEVIKE o HEE L
ARFEENMAEERNEABE
HRABE  ARTARAE—
Ao i —IAKZIAE B ABUR
WIERNABRTISHIE - A%
TABAFE=R -

ST BB AN HE
Ik BAER R A T EE
(B 3£33) + TR B AT B K
R BIRE TR B R RS
HHE -
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3 Financial risk management (continued) 3

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)

(c) Level 3 instruments

ERIEREE ()
3.3 A¥EEMF @)

() =T H

Level 3 instruments mainly included available-for-sale
investments in unlisted equity securities and derivative
financial instrument in form of call option of an unlisted
company. As these investments are not traded in an
active market, fair value of available-for-sale investments
has been determined using dividend discounted model,
and fair value of derivative financial instrument was
based on the intrinsic value and time value of the option,
on which the underlying value has been determined
using dividend discounted model. The details of the
assumptions for available-for-sale investments and the
sensitivity analysis are disclosed in Notes 13(a).

The movement of level 3 instruments for the year ended
31 December 2016 is as follows:

F=MTAEETEEIFELEMRA
BHEMAHBERERIELETA
AMRESEENTESERT
B ARZERETENERET
BEE  AEHERENATE
EREEBIRERNETE - T£S
BMTENAFEEDERHED
NEBELFHFEERE  mEBEE
BERFE AR EBIREAETE - 7]
HEERENREMBEEST
SIS 13(a) R o

BE—_T— /\\¢+_ﬂ_+ H
EFE F=FKTANEHN
T

Available-for-sale
investments
AHHERE
HK$°000

THET

Opening balance at 1 January
Exchange difference
Gains recognised in other comprehensive

PE X R

income (i)
Additions //J\E
Settlements Fe

R E A 2 AR H Y s

N— H— BB &R

a (i)

1,497,284
(85,804)

30,057
30,160
(32)

Closing balance at 31 December

Rt A=+—H0EREH

1,471,665

at the end of the year

Total unrealised gains/losses for the period T AFRIFH K EEB=IET R
included in profit or loss for assets held ~— REIRUWE EIEEEE
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3 Financial risk management (continued) 3

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued)

(c)

crEREE @)

3.3 A EEM @)

Level 3 instruments (Continued) (c) E=HITEG#E)
The movement of level 3 instruments for the period HE_ZT—HF+-A=+—H
ended 31 December 2015 is as follows: IR F=ZR T ANEHN
B
Available- Derivative
for-sale financial
investments  instrument Total
Al PTE
HERE ST A =t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHATT T THBT
Opening balance at 1 January A — A — HAER9I& 1,656,455 575,898 2,232,353
Exchange difference PE 5 =58 (76,723) — (76,723)
Losses recognised in other REAMZE U ATERREE ()
comprehensive income (i) (234,638) — (234,638)
Losses recognised in RiBR R ERAEE
profit or loss — (151,816) (151,816)
Additions NE 152,190 = 152,190
Settlements HE — (424,082)  (424,082)
Closing balance at 31 December N+ = A=+—HWMHEREH 1,497,284 — 1,497,284
Total unrealised gains/losses for 5t AFR#FHH
the period included in BEE=ERHEAR
profit or loss for assets held RER W EBERE
at the end of the year = = =

(i) The gains/(losses) represented fair value changes of
an available-for-sale investment, namely Tanggang
Railway Co., Ltd. (“Tanggang Railway").

Wz (BiR) BRI HES
REGIEAHBRARAME
~E([EE#EE])) MR

EEZE -




1 8 6 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

© fH B #5 ¥k 2 By 51

Critical accounting estimates
and judgements

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within next financial year are
addressed below:

(a) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The estimate of depreciable lives of property, plant and
equipment, especially power generating plant and equipment
and mining structures, was made by the directors with
reference to the following: (1) the historical usage of the
assets; (2) their expected physical wear and tear; (3) results
of recent durability assessment performed; (4) technical
or commercial obsolescence arising from changes or
improvements in production of similar fixed assets; and (5) the
changes in market demand for, or legal or comparable limits
imposed on, the use of such fixed assets. When the useful lives
differ from the original estimated useful lives, management
will adjust the estimated useful lives accordingly.

The current estimated useful lives are stated in Note 2.7.
It is possible that the estimates made based on existing
experience are different to the actual outcomes within next
financial period and could cause a material adjustment to
the depreciation and carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment.

If the estimated depreciable lives of power generating plant
and equipment and mining structures had been increased/
decreased by 5%, the depreciation expenses of fixed assets
for the year ended 31 December 2016 would have been
decreased/increased by approximately HK$406,067,000 and
HK$364,005,000 respectively (2015: HK$403,321,000 and
HK$347,724,000).

A 8 8 5t 15 5+ I 1 i

At RAENREBSELRMEMEAR(E
REABBATHRKREMFNSERI)IE
FrERT Al o

AEBERKMELZRAMGE REBR - RIBETE
% BUEELNEEEDRSFNERE
RER - EASHN T —EAFRFERNLEE
ENAEREELRENFENERERD
fEt REBRA R T

() W% BMERRENTEHR
FH

- BEMBLEZEHERER
A M ERERZRRE ) By AT 4T B F A AT
EE2ETHREBEMEL : ()WEE
M EE RSN  (2) AFRHYIREME
KB : (3):a BEITHOM A FR T4
R QORBELUBEEENEERM
HER N EMEENRMEREELE
B RG)ERBRETEEENTS
FREMAE  HHEREBETE
EE B DN A E AR X AT LU PR Il B AT -
= Al A A B B R A (A E1 RO A {2
REME - BREERAR ARG
A ERER -

B AT A {4 5t A A 4 HI 8 51 0 P aE
2.7 - RIBBRERRIE LAV EFT AT BE
AR T — A BRBEAERAER - X
AREHYME - BERREOITE KK
HEELEERFE -

it 3% B R Ko 3R 4 A IR IR 2R M i 51
AITEFHEN, R 5%  BHEC
TE—XNEFE+-_A=+—HILEFEEETE
BENITERI BRI, EIn4
406,067,000 7T & 364,005,000 7%
T(ZZF—F4 : 403,321,000/ 7T &
347,724,000 7T) ©
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4 Critical accounting estimates 4 FRESGHRHAEN(E)

and judgements (continued)

(b) Estimated impairment of non-financial assets

(b) ¥=MEE(FEERMN) KM

(other than goodwill) TR
In determining whether a non-financial asset is impaired %%E?F@Eﬂﬁ%%@ﬁﬁi%&g
or the event previously causing the impairment no longer BRENSHEETHEEER

exists, management has to exercise judgement, particularly in
assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that may affect
the asset value or such event affecting the asset value has not
been in existence; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset
can be supported by the net present value of future cash flows
which are estimated based upon the continued use of the asset
or derecognition; and (3) the appropriate key assumptions
to be applied in preparing cash flow projections including
whether these cash flow projections are discounted using
an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions selected by
management to determine the level of impairment, including
the discount rate or the growth rate assumptions in the cash
flow projections, could materially affect net present value used
in the impairment test.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, coal prices began
to rebound since May of 2016 and continued to rise for the
whole second half year until December. Nevertheless, pursuant
to the national policies, the Group still plans to implement
its shutdown plan of some of its coal mines gradually from
2017 to 2020. Impairment losses therefore were recognised
in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016 (Notes 6 and 8) to reflect the lower economic
benefit to be recovered from those mining rights and related
mining assets which were estimated based on the discounted
cash flow forecast.

Further considerations in performing impairment tests
regarding property, plant and equipment, and mining rights
are set out in Notes 6 and 8 respectively.

[ 7R 1EH H - tﬁi\ﬁf\.ﬂﬁ—l—ﬂ
Br:()RESEAENETEEER TE
WEHRERTEEEEBENEHZ
BEANFE : QBENREERS LA
KRR mERRRFEDBERE
EREESR IR M) X« &
R FEHRESNEBARBRANES
FERRK BEZZHEaRERAR
BEAESL RN - ENERER
FA LA TE R E K T B B R ER (43
BemETHE) E‘Jmﬁﬁiﬁ,$ii‘§$fﬁjﬂi
ATRERIE R 2 RE RS TR R FERE -

HE_ZT— /\\¢+_HE+_E|JJ:¢
B BREBER-_ZE—"FRAMAK
EIpa e T¥¢i+ BEHEELEHA -8
AEBDFEZBRBERBEER S
—tFE_T_TFZELEMAE TH
BH e Bt REBERBEE=Z
—NEFE+ZA=+—RHLFENEH
BRI ER (5T 6 & 8) A R BLR
T)ﬁﬁiﬁfﬁ%/ 278 HUFﬁTE?E'J?KQEi
ERBERERIBEREREEENLSCEN S
B e

SRR - BB MR MR EETTR
BRI R — P B RIS &
68
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4 Critical accounting estimates
and judgements (continued)

(c)

(d)

Impairment review of goodwill

As of 31 December 2016, there was goodwill substantially
arising from acquisition of various power plants amounting
to HK$1,567,684,000 (2015: HK$1,760,924,000) (Note
12). Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units to
which goodwill has been allocated. The recoverable amounts
of each of CGUs are determined based on value in use
calculation. The value in use calculation requires the Group
to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from the
cash-generating unit and any residual value from disposing the
related assets and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value. Where the actual future cash flows are less
than expected, a material impairment loss may arise.

The details of the assumptions used by management and the
sensitivity analysis are disclosed in Note 12.

Mining rights

As stated in Note 2.8, mining rights are amortised using the
unit of production method based on the proved and probable
mineral reserves.

The process of estimating quantities of reserves is inherently
uncertain and complex. It requires significant judgements
and decisions based on available geological, geophysical,
engineering and economic data. These estimates may change
substantially as additional data from ongoing development
activities and production performance becomes available and
as economic conditions impacting mineral prices and costs
change. Reserve estimates are based on current production
forecasts, prices and economic conditions. The directors
exercise their judgement in estimating the total proved and
probable reserves of the coal mines and on the assumption that
the PRC government will continue to renew the mining right
certificates (the “Certificates”) upon its expiration at minimal
charges. If the quantities of reserves are different from current
estimates and significant charge would be incurred in renewal
of the relevant Certificates upon its expiration, it will result in
significant changes to amortization and depreciation expenses
of mining rights and affect the recoverable amount of mining
rights, in which a material impairment loss may arise.

4

B S5+ b5t X HI i ()

(c)

(d)

IR E R

HE-Z—RE+-A=+—H8" K
& B5 KB AU % (8 S wm E L
HIPGE1,567,684,00008 (= —H
£ :1,760,924,000% 7T ) (F3E12)
ErmE2 et HERERBATEE
FrEsRENIREEEEMFERER-
SRS EEBMNARE ZIERE
FREEMNEEET - ASETEF
FEERAMTEHREAZIBESEL
BAMARRSRELRALERHBE
EMEANEREENLREGEAME
Ko PFHEBRE - EERAKBEER
ERFEHER - AL HBEKRRE
E5i8 o

BILEFT AR AFIB RBURED T
WERMEE12 -

PRuERE

AN RE 2.8 P - BRI 6 B 550K
2R EBLDA B R KR 5%
ERHR -

ET R EHBIEHE B A T HEE &
BN - FERBEAIAAME - IR
WE - TREREEBRELERHE
RORTE ° ST Al e Z BEE AJ LAEX
BHEREEIMNEERBNEINK
BRERTEBBYERIRAZSHDN
MO B L B IR ARER -
fEt @ IRBRENEERY &
& RABEARRTE ° BRZF BB S
TR BRAE 4 78 B S ([ 78 B X)) JE
RBEFAKEKREBESR  EENMEE
B BRI R R AR TTRRE
B F T o fii 5 2 B2 B ATV S AT A A &
RAERRE R ERESERELEEK
X BEEBURRENBEIELITE
AXHIRERNES  FEREENA
WhlsrE  EmeELERERS
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4 Critical accounting estimates 4 FRESGHRHAEN(E)

and judgements (continued)
(e) UniBERTEfE &b IR AT X A

(e) Impairment review of deposits paid for

acquisition of mining/exploration rights

Deposits paid for acquisition of mining/exploration rights are
reviewed for impairment whenever one of the following events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts
may not be recoverable (the list is not exhaustive).

o The possibility of converting the deposits into the mining/
exploration rights.

o The period for which the entity has the right to explore
in the specific area has expired during the period or
will expire in the near future, and is not expected to be
renewed.

o Substantive expenditure on future exploration for and
evaluation of mineral resources in the specific area is
neither budgeted nor planned.

o Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources
in the specific area have not led to the discovery of
commercially viable quantities of mineral resources and
the entity has decided to discontinue such activities in
the specific area.

. Sufficient data exist to indicate that, though a
development in the specific area is likely to proceed,
the carrying amount of the exploration and resources
rights is unlikely to be recovered in full from successful
development or by sale.

In estimating the recoverable amounts of assets, various
assumptions, including future cash flows to be associated with
the deposits and discount rates, are made. If future events do
not correspond to such assumptions, the recoverable amounts
will need to be revised, and this may have an impact on the
Group's results of operations or financial position.

At 31 December 2016, the carrying amount of deposits
paid for acquisition of mining/exploration rights is
HK$1,354,200,000 (2015: HK$1,391,773,000) (Note 14) and
there is no impairment made for the year ended 31 December
2016 (2015: Nil).

BE R ERE

EHIRATEMEFRIBERE S (LR
HEES) - BRI S R O ME R R
EER - WERIERE B R AE AT A
MRS S IERER °

. TR LRSRIIE B
# -

s ERAERNFERSHENIR
EHAEER - RAENEAE
wm - BT EEEE -

o  REERERSERRDERMFEE
MERMEERERX TERE
KEtdlzm -

s REEERIHRKFEEDER
REEHEHR A EUGEORYEIR
28 HAMBEEDRERLRN
Z B R o

s BRIVHEBETN BERNFTER
ERFERAGEEETT  BER
PR A AR (B A R] BE I A D
P HEMERBE -

R A E A IRE S B - BLE
SEER(RERES REHE AR
AFRLRE) - WARFHERESE
B ABETARESE - iR
5@ Y17 4 B 4 AR SR B A RO
BRI -

NR-ZBE—RE+-A=1+—8 - [
Rt HIEER Y MRS EREE
#1,354,200,000 80 ( — T —HF :
1,391,773,00087T) (MisE 14) R EZE
—E—RE+-_A=+—BIEEHK
mIEERE(ZE—0HE &) -
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Turnover and segment information 5

Turnover represents revenue arising from sales of electricity and
heat generated by thermal power plants, and sales of coal during
the year. The Group is currently engaged in three business areas -
thermal power (inclusive of coal-fired and gas-fired power plants),
renewable energy (inclusive of wind farms, hydro-electric projects
and photovoltaic power generation) and coal mining.

Tee

=sXEBEROBEN

EXRBIENFATHEE N - AEFERA
KB IHE T E £ H WA o ZQKEEEEET&%
—fEEEN —A?‘J?éﬁ(ﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁfﬂ
MRER) - AIFLER(BREANEE - K
NBEERANEE) RERIBEFREK -

2016 2015
—EB—RF —E—RE
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
Sales of electricity BHE 59,484,597 64,961,164
Of which: Hrh o
Sales of power generation from
thermal power plants NERHEHE 53,449,457 59,625,645
Sales of power generation from .
renewable energy AIBERREEHE 6,035,140 5,335,519
Heat supply HeeitpE 3,128,114 3,182,704
Sales of coal BEIR SH & 3,599,879 3,292,007
66,212,590 71,435,875

The chief operating decision-makers mainly include executive
directors and members of senior management of the Company. For
the purpose of resources allocation and performance assessment,
the chief operating decision-makers review operating results and
financial information on a group company by company basis. Each
such group company is identified as an operating segment. When
the group company operates in similar business model with similar
target group of customers, the Group's operating segments are
aggregated.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as
the Group’s accounting policies described in Note 2. Segment profit
represents the profit earned by each segment without allocation of
central corporate expenses, interest income, finance costs, share
of results of associates, share of results of joint ventures, fair value
changes on derivative financial instruments, gains on disposal of
investments, dividend income from available-for-sale investments
and exchange gains or losses.

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

FREERREFEORADFARPTESR
SREEEKE - LERD A RRRFEMN
F EFBEERRERAREEEHEBNK
A B A SRR RIS B Y o Az*ﬁ‘%ﬁ’il
(B RRIBEERIS—EEENE - Z5E
NCIESE ﬁM%ﬁ%ﬁ‘t%%%M&ﬁMﬂ’]ﬁ’H*

il m||— :|u

S

)

PR ARENZED eI BERER
Hm&RE

‘“%’ﬁh‘ﬁﬁl’] STECR M2 Tt AR E
EETBERHER o 2 EFEENE o e KRGS
R RPEER - FBRA - BHER - &
15H§ﬁ§ﬁ:\%¥ii &4 A**ﬁ%%ﬁ&mi
SRMITEQNFEEEY HEREANKR
ATt EETXQE'JHX/UH&)\&ERH&@%EETE
RE R T BRERA FIH o

DEEHELRITHEKFEEE -
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Turnover and segment information 5 EBEIERHDBEN(H)

I~

(Continued)

Segment information of the Group’s revenue and results is presented ATAREERHWAREENDEER :
below:

For the year ended 31 December 2016:

Thermal Renewable
power energy mining  Eliminations Total
AE B4R jtt b i @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THET TER
Segment revenue AEBA
External sales INEREHE 56,577,571 6,035,140 3,599,879 — 66,212,590
Inter-segment sales HEEEE — — 99,232 (99,232) —
Total @t 56,577,571 6,035,140 3,699,111 (99,232) 66,212,590
Segment profit/(loss) 2R, (EE) 13,835,139 3,010,846 (320,448) — 16,525,537
Unallocated corporate expenses A& f8 (> % & (960,483)
Interest income B U A 279,427
Fair value changes on derivative TS EI T AR AT
financial instruments BEES (17,552)
Gains on disposal of a subsidiary &5 BB A Al Uz 26,121
Gains on disposal of other equity Hi%& E AEZSIZE
investments, net eyt 203,556
Finance costs B 75 & A (3,557,220)
Share of results of associates ~ FE{h B & (b E AR 288,995
Share of results of joint ventures fE{H& & DA (44,968)
Dividend income from AR HERERE
available-for-sale WA
investments 78,778
Exchange gains b 5 e 219,397
Profit before income tax R AT 15 % A0 F 8 13,041,588
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5 Turnover and segment information 5 EEZRHBEN @)
(Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015: BE-_Z-—-aF%+=-H=1+—H
ILFE
Thermal Renewable Coal
power energy mining Eliminations Total
V& EEES O REREF i @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL THL THL THET THT
Segment revenue AEBA
External sales IhERSHE 62,808,349 5,335,519 3,292,007 — 71,435,875
Inter-segment sales AEREEE — — 224,870 (224,870) =
Total Bt 62,808,349 5,335,519 3,516,877 (224,870) 71,435,875
Segment profit/(loss) AHFE/(HE) 21,901,302 2,671,712 (4,097,682) — 20,475,332
Unallocated corporate expenses RABEEEH (772,075)
Interest income FIEHA 300,445
Fair value changes on derivative #T4A& BT ANATF
financial instruments BEE (145,458)
Gains on disposal of a subsidiary 1 &} B2 A4z 550,731
Gains on disposal of other equity HEEMERIKE
investments,net Yot F 5 41,258
Finance costs HBER (3,216,382)
Share of results of associates ~ JEMMEEE P EXE (717,586)
Share of results of joint ventures [E{RAEMEEE 247,113
Dividend income rom available-  AItH ERERE
for-sale investments LN 187,899
Exchange losses iR (630,030)
Profit before income tax BRATE B AT A 16,321,247




Turnover and segment information 5 EX¥%H

(Continued)

Segment information about the Group’s assets and liabilities is

presented below:
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Segment assets
— Thermal power
— Renewable energy
— Coal mining

Total segment assets

Investments in associates

Investments in joint ventures

Available-for-sale and loans to
an available-for-sale investee

Loans to/amounts due from associates and
joint ventures

Loans to/amounts due from non-controll
shareholders of a subsidiary and
other related parties

Pledged bank deposits, and cash and
cash equivalents

Deferred income tax assets

Other corporate assets, mainly representing
assets held by head office and
investment holding companies

Consolidated assets

Segment liabilities
— Thermal power
— Renewable energy
— Coal mining

Total segment liabilities

Bank and other borrowings

Derivative financial instruments

Deferred income tax liabilities

Current income tax liabilities

Amounts due to associates and joint ventures

Amounts due to other related parties

Other corporate liabilities, mainly representing
liabilities of head office and
investment holding companies

Consolidated liabilities

AT RAEENEERABNDIER -

2016 2015
—E-RF —T-RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FBT FHT
PEWEE
- NE DER [-H:15) 111,351,972
- AT AR 47,316,785 42,150,744
— R 27,397,373 28,257,633
RO EEE 177,880,020 181,760,349
R E D ENER 8,459,278 9,484,351
REeEtENER 3,610,368 3,694,388
AIEHERAAHEEFREES
B3 1,895,764 1,890,171
M), FERE SRR A B
B FIE 1,030,052 796,643
m,/ FEUS B B A A K H b BE B
SEPERR IR B R IR
35,150 55,544
BEBRTER - BekBeE
B 5,439,136 7,997,349
RIEFTBIREE 725,131 556,150
HEMH¥EE  FTBAEIAR
RERBRARFENEE
1,036,570 1,850,934
aHEE 200,111,469 208,085,879
FEHEE
- K& 16,705,968 18,025,456
- AT HARER 4,832,738 3,875,579
— IR 6,818,134 7,347,266
wWaIEE 28,356,840 29,248,301
RITREMES 91,463,402 88,517,336
PTESMIA — 26,571
RIEFTBHAE 2,590,741 2,459,682
BIEAFTIS R & & 575,912 1,330,166
RS EREEEERIR 906,902 1,705,121
JFEASHE b B BS 75 FROB 544,165 577,667
HEMpEaAE  T2HEITR
REEBARNBEE
1,108,644 481,692
aHtaE 125,546,606 124,346,536
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5 Turnover and segment information 5 &:
(Continued)
For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and allocating TLES

resources between segments:

all assets are allocated to operating segments other than
investments in associates, investments in joint ventures,
available-for-sale investments and loans to an available-for-
sale investee company, loans to/amounts due from associates
and joint ventures, amounts due from other related companies,
deferred income tax assets, pledged bank deposits and cash
and cash equivalents managed by corporate office, and other
unallocated corporate assets; and

all liabilities are allocated to operating segments other than
bank and other borrowings, derivative financial instruments,
deferred income tax liabilities, current income tax liabilities,
amounts due to associates and joint ventures, amounts due to
other related parties and other unallocated corporate liabilities.

Other segment information is presented below:

For the year ended 31 December 2016:

Thermal
power
RE
HK$'000
Tz
Amounts included in the BEEIBAER
measure of segment AHEETEN
profit and segment assets: kX
Additions to non-current EmEEEMIEM
assets (Note i) GED; 4,804,220
Depreciation and amortisation ~ #7& K84 (7,034,438)
Impairment charges AERX (387,640)
Net losses on disposal of property, H&E#M% * BE &
plant and equipment LENEETE (431,756)
Amounts regularly provided EHRTEEERE
to chief operating decision ERHEEFEEE
maker but not included AR B EH
in the measure of segment kB
profit:
Share of results of associates e EEE 687,340
Share of results of joint ventures [EMHAE R EER 43,721
Finance costs HEER (1,390,478)
Interest Income FIEBA 45,807
Income tax expense PR H & (3,073,056)

Note i:

ENMEALNRDHELRERMS

BB E bR S  RAZEREN
o AL ERERAAHEER

REERBDER - [,/ FEUE S X
REEREERFHE - ERH MR
BEABIHRIA  RIERBREE 2
RROTEALEERAZEENR S
ERReEBYREMRDEEEEE
S TBEEHIEZLENE &

BRIBITREMEE  TESBRTA -
BRIEFSHEE  NBMEHEE -
ENBErXRAERRNIA - BN

HbRAR T KB REMRDEEEEE

s - B REHIRESEHH -
BT RS BER -
BEE_F-x"H+=-A=+—H

LEE

Renewable

energy
ABLER
HK$'000

TR

10,773,429
(2,145,918)

(20,298)

(13,276)

(720,527)
16,917
(220,592)

Coal
mining
o3 R
HK$'000
TR

Total
HK$'000
TER

Unallocated
RAE
HK$'000
TEr

468,017
(678,971)
(874,350)

257,301
(VER))]

16,302,967
(9,882,488)
(1,282,288)
(2,015)

(19) (447,066)

(398,345)
(88,689)
(1,394,592)
183,533
(179,856)

288,995
(44,968)
(3,557,220)
279,427
(4,398,440)

(51,623)
33,170
(924,936)

Non-current assets excluded derivative financial instruments and deferred [fii:JERBEETBIETEL BT ARBIERIBEE -

tax assets.
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5 Turnover and segment information 5 ZEXEBRHBERNE)

(Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015: BE-_Z—-af+=-H=+—H
IEFE
Thermal Renewable Coal
power energy mining  Unallocated Total
KB ATBERR BER R ROBC waEt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THE  TER TR TR TEn
Amounts included in the BFESHBFBER
measure of segment PWMEETEN
profit and segment S8
assets:
Additions to non-current  JERENE ERYIE N
assets (Note i) (BT ) 8,845,264 5,511,523 2,274,315 200,325 16,831,427
Depreciation and e RSy
amortisation (7,125,120)  (1,941,509) (697,219) (23,355) (9,787,203)
Impairment charges VERIEEEES (778,261) —  (3,594,632) —  (4,372,893)
Net gains/(losses) on HEWE - BER
disposal of property, BEO W
plant and equipment (B1R)F8 (7,844) (2,467) 2,615 — (7,696)
Amounts regularly EHOEEEERE
provided to chief ERMEFEEE
operating decision AEFBAEN
maker but not oI
included in the
measure of segment
profit:
Share of results JEE SRR
of associates 1,285,009 = (2,002,595) — (717,586)
Share of results of joint BlhaEhEER
ventures 361,775 = (114,662) = 247,113
Finance costs s E R (1,442,751)  (696,683) (974,828)  (102,120) (3,216,382)
Interest Income FBHA 59,790 12,694 188,632 39,329 300,445
Income tax expense Fi3Hi &R (4,584,659) (143,932) (190,397) (889,880)  (5,808,868)
Geographical information h 35 & R

The Group’s operations are principally located in the PRC. All of REBEREEZEMNAPE o REBMAE K
the Group’s revenue from external customers are attributed to BANSEPHRARBURFBEAES -
customers located in the PRC. The Group’s non-current assets RZEBE—R"E+ZA=+—H £5EHK
excluding deferred income tax assets and financial instruments, ERBEE(TNBIERELEMSHEE NS/
which amounted to HK$160,991,621,000 as at 31 December 2016 TH)160,991,621,00080(=F—HF :
(2015: HK$174,714,548,000) are located in the PRC, other than 174,714,548,000 570 ) fr i i Bl (R @45
Hong Kong. ) e
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5 Turnover and segment information 5 EXRBERDBEN@E)

(Continued)
Information about major customers EREXEEFNEHR
Revenue from customers of each corresponding year contributing NEMEFEERMASEAEERER10%
over 10% of the total sales of the Group are as follows: HEFPHBANT
2016 2015
- —TRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Customer A BEFA 13,668,633 17,659,317
Customer B ZFB 9,181,970 10,495,422
Customer C EFC 7,973,978 8,729,402
The customers quoted relate to the thermal power and renewable Fr%| P 8K E R Al AR AR -

energy segments.
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Relating to disposal
of a subsidiary

ABLE-RHELAR

80,452
1,915,110
(92,160)
(133,424)

(1,566,103)

Additions AE
Transfer -
Disposals HE
Impairment HE
Depreciation charge RERX
Closing net book amount ~ EREEFE

26,769,704

At 31 December 2016
Cost

RZB-XE+ZA=t-H
AR

38,683,741
(1,111,047)
(10,802,990)

Impairment e
Accumulated depreciation 2iHE
Net book amount RERE

26,769,704

(33)
6,811,184
6,597,925

(409,478)
(236,099)
(7,574,067)

92,206,602
136,698,793
(1,420,779)

(43,071,412)

92,206,602

545,833

(2,305)
(147,681)

2,711,975
3,509,962
(32,644)

(765,343)

2,711,975

(1,008)
3,365,910
24,499
(4,328)
(8,718)
(190,273)

7,853,241
9,836,108
(759,230)

(1,223,637)

7,853,241

L) fane 1) =FT
6 Property, plant and equipment 6 ME- -RBEXRE
Motor vehicles,
Power furniture,
generating fixtures,
plant and Mining equipment Construction
Buildings equipment structures and others in progress Total
RE A
£E RE
gF BREBRRE RIEER RHA EEIR @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET THET TET TET TET
At 1 January 2015 W=2-1f-f-A
Cost KA 35,952,043 128,634,051 2,720,147 3,004,904 28,188,803 198,499,948
Impairment HE (706,400) (830,664) (210,442) (492,445) (2,075,541) (4,315,492)
Accumulated depreciation 2ihE (9,288,021) (35,935,831) (797,732) (1,254,940) — (47,276,524)
Net book amount REFE 25,957,622 91,867,556 1,711,973 1,257,519 26,113,262 146,907,932
Year ended 31 December BZ-E-1%t-R
2015 =t-HLEE
Opening net book amount FREFE 25,957,622 91,867,556 1,711,973 1,257,519 26,113,262 146,907,932
Exchange differences EXER (1,475,909) (5,529,263) (99,496) (79,467) (1,736,569) (8,920,704)
Relating to disposal FRLE-HNBAR
of a subsidiary (42,101) (44,829) — (6,384) (13,700) (107,014)
Additions AE 697,681 1,118,563 - 3,867,406 11,213,389 16,897,039
Transfer =14 5,626,026 13,962,436 1,086,575 75,236 (20,750,273) —
Disposals HE (12,718) (59,513) - (6,670) (21,030) (99,931)
Impairment HE (628,315) (840,025) (124,847) (327) (815,948) (2,409,462)
Depreciation charge HERX (1,745,396) (7,437,434) (100,813) (139,007) — (9,422,650)
Closing net book amount  £REEFE 28,376,890 93,037,491 2,473,392 4,968,306 13,989,131 142,845,210
At 31 December 2015 R=B-ZF+=A=1+-A
Cost KA 39,673,922 134,053,266 3,453,654 6,993,042 16,978,035 201,151,919
Impairment HE (1,167,959) (1,368,636) (125,759) (814,863) (2,988,904) (6,466,121)
Accumulated depreciation 2ihE (10,129,073) (39,647,139) (854,503) (1,209,873) — (51,840,588)
Net book amount REFE 28,376,890 93,037,491 2,473,392 4,968,306 13,989,131 142,845,210
Year ended 31 December HE-B-AE+-fA=+-R8
2016 LEE
Opening net book amount FOEEFE 28,376,890 93,037,491 2,473,392 4,968,306 13,989,131 142,845,210
Exchange differences EHEE (1,811,061) (6,020,321) (157,264) (301,147) (897,042) (CREEED)

(62,689) (63,730)
5,493,664 15,751,210
(9,083,367) -
(86,221) (592,187)
(619,801) (1,000,347)
- (9,478,124)

8,733,675 138,275,197

11,740,078 200,468,682
(EXRE)) (6,330,103)
= (55,863,382)

8,733,675 138,275,197
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6 Property, plant and equipment 6

(Continued)

Construction work in progress as at 31 December 2016 mainly
comprises infrastructure contruction of new power plants, technical
impovement projects of power plants and coal mines being
constructed in the PRC.

During the year, the Group has capitalised borrowing costs
amounting to HK$461,560,000 (2015: HK$941,320,000) (Note
41) on qualifying assets. Borrowing costs were capitalised at the
weighted average rate of the borrowings of 4.76% (2015: 5.61%).

Depreciation expenses of HK$9,428,679,000 and HK$49,445,000
(2015: HK$9,364,433,000 and HK$58,217,000) has been recorded
in operating expenses and construction in progress, respectively.

The impairment charges related to property, plant and equipment
amounting to HK$1,000,347,000 (2015: HK$2,409,462,000)
has been recorded in operating expenses. The movement on the
provision for impairment of property, plant and equipment of the

During the year, certain small-scale coal-fired power generators
were determined to be closed down and certain power assets were
retired, consequently the Group has made an impairment charge of
HK$268,507,000, after considering any possible benefit receivable
during the disposal process. The recoverable amounts of these assets
are based on their fair value less costs of disposal.

= - MEXRIE#E)

RZE—RF+_A=1+— E'E']ELI%:’EI
CEREFLREMNERZIRE - BB
RAEE R R B o

RER AEBEEARLLEEREER
B X 4461,560,00078 (= & — F F :
941,320,000 7T ) (ff#E41) © Fﬁﬁmhz
,Jﬁﬁmbu%ﬂ?i’rm 76% =34 ¢
5.61%)&AME o

HrE R £ 9,428,679,000 7 7T, &2 49,445,000
BT (ZZ— R F :9,364,433,0007% 7T &
58,217,000%70) D BIABR AL S RIE
EIFR o

EBAYE- K &;&1% 9
/1,000,347,0007 7T ( 2
2 409,462,000/ 7T ) B R K &

o REBIEDIE D WE - BB KR

Group by segment is as follows: ﬂﬁﬁéﬁmﬁ%iﬂﬁﬂ—r
Thermal power Coal mining
RE 1518 B B

2016 2015 2016 2015
—E-RE — R et T FH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FHET FEx FAT
At 1 January W—HB—H 866,923 499,225 5,599,198 3,816,267
Exchange differences e H =58 (72,260) (82,501) (452,458) (69,687)
Provision of impairment BB R 268,507 537,422 1,433,820 1,872,040
Reversal of impairment charged & & 8 5k # o] — — (701,980) —
Disposals e (367,169) (87,223) (244,478) (19,422)
At 31 December R+=A=+—H 696,001 866,923 5,634,102 5,599,198

FR - ARAEEERE @RS T/ NARE
BERBARENEBKEBEEERE - Bt
E BN E R E B2 A g Uk Bl A F
1BEHRBYRIEIB K 5 268,507,000 8 JT © #%
LEEMAIWOFHIE T IZRE N FEEREE
RAETHE -
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The impairment charge reported in coal mining segment for the
year ended 31 December 2016 mainly related to property, plant
and equipment held by subsidiaries located in Shanxi Province. The
impairment provision of HK$1,433,820,000 made mainly resulted
from the Group’s shutdown plan of some of its coal mines gradually
from 2017 to 2020 according to the national policies. At the
same time, impairment provision of HK$701,980,000 was partially
offset by the increase in fair value of certain coal mines given the
improvement in their operational conditions.

Each coal mine is determined as one CGU. The impairment loss
attributable to these CGUs was then allocated to write down the
assets in the CGU on a pro rata basis based on the carrying amount
of each asset (including prepaid lease payment (Note 7), mining
rights (Note 8) and related property, plant and equipment) in the
CGU.

Except for certain coal mining related assets, of which the
recoverable amounts were determined based on their fair value
less costs of disposal, the recoverable amounts of most of coal
mine CGUs held by subsidiaries and one associate, Taiyuan China
Resources Coal, were determined based on value in use (“VIU")
calculation. The VIU of these coal mine CGUs have been estimated
using calculations of pre-tax cash flow projections developed based
on financial budgets compiled by management covering a five-year
period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated
without considering any growth rate. The annual production
volume of each coal mine CGU throughout the projection period
is consistent with the certificate of each mining right or technical
feasibility report. The key assumptions and discount rate used for
VIU calculations and the recoverable amount of those CGUs where
there has been impairment loss are as follows:

Financial Statements

B 1 B #5 #h R Bid 51

EE ~ MBI (#)

HE - Z—R"F+-_A=1+—HIEFERE
B D B 2MAREBREZ E AT
LB RARIFIFNYE BMERKXRES
B8 o sTI2MIE 1,433,820,000 BT T ER
ARAREETEEBRRRBGRR - —t&F
2T _TFFRSEEAETIERE - RRRE
B 701,980,000 78 T 28D 5 T I IE 2
AR E BB FEEIG AT -

BERBEEA—BARTELEN - ZFHRE
ELEUREREBBERREBEASELSE
UEEEBRBENHEEZRMET?)) &%
TERE (P FE8) RABRIY X - BB Ka i) &y
REEZLL A D EAMER G EEBLNE
Z= o

BTETRBRRAREE(RA OISR
BEAFEERHEXAERE)IN  WBEA
Ak —RBECE(BIRRERRE)MBE
YR BB B AR 3R & B A B M) A] Y 0 B8 1
mEREE(EREEDAETAEE -
ZERBEREEEBMNEREEDMAK
BEBREMGRNOFHMBREELOR
AR &R E TR B AMGRT o £5
HHREZAFHNR S RER W E REM
BRE o« RIRHRH ©E L BN EEERH
H 4R 5 7 8 B PR o5 AR XA S BT AT 4T
HEREET - EREEFETEMANIE
SRR REARE LR REBREZFR
TELBMAAIKEISENAT

B ERERD AN 7 I K
BRER(FREREAL)

Real pre-tax discount rate
Coal prices (% annual growth rate)

2016 2015
—B-AF —E-RE
7.3%-12.7% 7.4%-10.1%
0% 0%

Recoverable amounts of the CGUs
held by the Group

Recoverable amounts of the CGUs
held by the associate

QL ek
QRN ek

AEEFANREELEMDN
BECXBENREEEEMDN

GLCTHEL Ry HK$5,466,952,000

RUETFOE{R-PIH HK$6,306,030,000
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Property, plant and equipment
(Continued)

Another key assumption is the full operation timing for certain mines
currently in construction. The management currently estimated a full
operation of all mines by the end of year 2020.

Should the coal prices have been 5% lower while holding other
variables constant, the Group would have recognised a further
impairment against the CGUs by HK$486,518,000 (2015:
HK$1,198,396,000) and a further unrecorgnised investment loss in
the associate of HK$329,530,000 (2015: HK$328,732,000).

As at 31 December 2016, total net book value of property, plant and
equipment pledged as collateral for the Group’s bank borrowings
amounted to HK$3,034,999,000 (2015: HK$5,315,378,000) (Note
32).

As at 31 December 2016, the ownership certificates of certain
buildings (“Building Ownership Certificates”) of the Group with an
aggregate carrying value of approximately HK$7,971,139,000 (2015:
HK$8,541,120,000) had not been obtained by the Group. After
consultation made with the Company's legal counsel, the directors
of the Company consider that there is no legal restriction for the
Group to apply for and obtain the Building Ownership Certificates
and it should not lead to any significant adverse impact on the
operations of the Group.

W - MEXRIE @)

i EBRRAREERNE TRAREN2
EEE O - EIE BRI HA R
—E-EEANREES -

féﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%?ﬁ%s%ﬁﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁ;
B AEEBHRRESEELEBEMNER

% i 18 486,518,0007 T(= & £¢
1,198,396,000 7% 7T ) K& FA B & b 35 Ay 3 —
*/kaﬁ?ﬁ 2% & B518 329,530,000/ T (=&
— R4 : 328,732,00087T) ©

R-ZE—XRF+-_A=+—8  #BFAEKE
BIRTTEERFRNYE - BEREENRER
H 42% 18 £ 3,034,999,0008 T(ZE—H
£ : 5,315,378,000& 7% ) (FizE32) °

m_g—ﬂi+:ﬁz+—5'$%@ﬁ$
EEAREEE TEFNEESE ([EFHE
) (BRmEAREL A7,971,139,0007% 7T

—E— R4 :8,541,120,000/8 7T )) © 7N

1§$Em’aﬁ$ AAREEM®E - RANK
EEHENESETHAEISL MM EM
52@55&% BT eHARE a2 EmkEm
BATFFE -
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7 Prepaid lease payments 7 FENTHES

The Group’s prepaid lease payments are related to leases of land

located in the PRC and their net book value are analysed as follows:

AEENBNEEER AN RN
MR ZSHONKREFEITET

2016 2015

ZB-RF —E-AF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET T

At 1 January Mn—HA—H 3,344,056 3,218,044
Exchange differences MEHER (217,339) (163,388)
Additions NE 312,629 447,740
Disposal of a subsidiary HE— B A E] = (47,712)
Amortisation charge 51 (95,645) (100,504)
Disposal s (2,080) (728)
Reversal/(provision) of impairment SEERE (B 3,071 (9,396)
At 31 December R+=—HA=+—H 3,344,692 3,344,056

Amortisation of HK$93,671,000 and HK$1,974,000 (2015:
HK$79,902,000 and HK$20,602,000) has been recorded in operating
expenses and construction in progress, respectively.

Certain bank borrowings of the Group are secured by land
leases at an aggregate carrying amount of HK$7,673,000 (2015:
HK$51,985,000) (Note 32).

As at 31 December 2016, land use right certificates (“Land
Certificates”) of certain parcels of land of the Group with
an aggregate carrying value of HK$550,534,000 (2015:
HK$780,491,000) had not been obtained. After consultation made
with the Company’s legal counsel, the directors consider that there
is no legal restriction for the Group to apply for and obtain the Land
Certificates and it should not lead to any significant adverse impact
on the operations of the Group.

# $5 93,671,000/ 7T 12 1,974,000 7t (=
£ — F £ : 79,902,000 7T & 20,602,000
BIL)DRIARGEER A RERZTRE -

AEEBARETROTEEREEES KA
7,673,0005%7%(_2 F 4 : 51,985,000
B IT) M AR 40 HR (fFRE32) ©

50 T—RE+-_A=+—8 KEEHK
KB 7&%@ STt R E
([t FEE ) (RAE L 157%550534000,%
T(ZE EE 780,491 ooo,%m))
EEBANQBREERE %LKEIEE
BRIES iﬂﬂE’i%ﬁT\ﬁEEﬁii&Bﬁ%‘J :
i NS AREE L EER TR ERTHE
@B o
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8 Mining rights and exploration
and resources rights

2 0 2 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

PRURIE I SR ENFR g

(@) Mining rights

(a) ERIEAE

2016 2015
—T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#ET FHETT
At 1 January W—A—H

Cost AR 21,640,513 22,573,895
Impairment B (4,131,307) (2,953,320)
Accumulated amortisation ES i (1,693,309) (1,482,097)
Opening net book amount FHREFE 15,815,897 18,138,478
Exchange differences MEHER (CEERVZY) (752,463)
Impairment B (119,687) (1,219,930)
Amortisation charge RS (360,138) (342,868)
Disposal HeE — (7,320)
Closing net book amount FREREFE 14,902,898 15,815,897

At 31 December R+=-—HA=+—H
Cost BN 20,685,448 21,640,513
Impairment RE (3,841,298) (4,131,307)
Accumulated amortisation ZFT (1,941,252) (1,693,309)
Net book amount BREEE 14,902,898 15,815,897

Amortisation is provided to write off the cost of the mining
rights using the unit of production method based on the
proved and probable reserves of the coal mines. Amortisation
of HK$360,138,000 (2015: HK$342,868,000) and impairment
of HK$119,687,000 (2015: HK$1,219,930,000) have been
recorded in operating expenses.

The impairment charge of HK$119,687,000 reported for
the year ended 31 December 2016 related to certain mining
rights held by subsidiaries located in Shanxi Province, which is
engaged in the coal mining business. Further considerations in
performing impairment tests, the key assumptions used in the
impairment calculation and the sensitivity analysis are set out
in Note 6.

BB EEENFRRAREEHEF
BAEBMNE T AGTIR - LAMGEERE
e K R o $5360,138,00058 T(—
T — 7 £ : 342,868,000 7T ) &AL
f8119,687,000 (= T — 7 &F :
1,219,930,0008 L ) E AR K&
$ °

BE-_Z—RE+_-_A=+—HILF
EE2®RABMEIEKX 119,687,000 T
EA (7 7 1L 78 1 B A R R 2 TS O BT
BARFTHENE THREEGR - #17
BERRNE—FERE  BEFER
R EBEREEERE DTSR T
6 o
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8 Mining rights and exploration 8 IRIRIERSIRENIKIE (&)
and resources rights (Continued)

(@) Mining rights (Continued) (a) HRiERE (®)

As at 31 December 2016, the ownership certificates
of certain mining rights (“Mining Rights Ownership
Certificates”) of the Group with an aggregate carrying value
of approximately HK$2,161,231,000 and HK$615,362,000
(2015: HK$2,051,848,000 and nil) had not been obtained by
the Group or past due, respectively. After the consultation
made with the Company’s legal counsel, the directors of the
Company consider that there is no legal restriction for the
Group to apply for and obtain the Mining rights Ownership
Certificates and it should not lead to any significant adverse
impact on the operations of the Group.

(b) Exploration and resources rights

RZFE—RE+=_A=+—H K
SEVYERSAEBREREG XL
2,161,231,000%8 o(= & — 7 & :
2,051,848,000/8 70 ) W& TERIERER
FreEREE([HREEmEER]) » MR
A& 3£ 4615,362,0008 T (= T
—RE B )NERBEEREEEDR
B BEEREFBANDBEAREEARE
RAERNEBRFE RIS HEERAE
B EFEEEERRY - BT EH
REBRKESELE T EBATHE -

(b) EIREIRE

2016 2015
—E—XREF —ET—HF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET

At 31 December 2015
Exchange differences M H =R

R-ZB-HF+=-A=1+—8H

161,947 171,989
(10,270) (10,042)

At 31 December 2016

RZZE—R"E+ZH=+—H

151,677 161,947
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9 Subsidiaries

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December

9 MEBEAI

NIE—RNF+_A=+—"HHTENER

2016: R
Proportion
of ordinary
Place of Issued and shares held
incorporation and fully paid share by non-
operation and form capital/registered controlling
of legal entity capital and interests (%)
AR S R paid-up capital  Percentage of equity  FEIEHIHEERE  Principal
Name of subsidiary R HEUR BETHERE/ interest held (%) FIFEBRE  activities
o) NG FEERER AMELARBEES FBANRERD L (%) EBl(%) FEEH
Directly Indirectly
B i
China Resources Power PRC, Registered capital = 100 —  Operation of a
(Haifeng) Co., Ltd. Wholly Foreign Owned  -RMB2,095,000,000 power station
EHEN(FE)BRAR Enterprise Paid-up capital LB Uk
RE SMNEBEMRE  -RMB1,589,280,000
AMER- AR
2,095,000,0007T
BRER-AR%
1,589,280,000 7T
Shanxi China Resources PRC, Registered and = 51 49  Coal mining
Daning Energy Co., Ltd. Sino-Foreign paid-up capital B IR
WAREBAZERER  Contractual Joint -US$53,600,000
NG Venture AR R E AR
R RIMAE - 53,600,000 % 7T
EEnE
Shanxi China Resources  PRC, Registered and = 75.5 24.5  Coal mining
Coal Company Limited  Sino-Foreign paid-up capital BRI IR
WFEBEEBR AR Equity Joint Venture -RMB800,000,000
FE - hoMEEhE i R R E R
-AR#%
800,000,000 7T
Shanxi China Resources  PRC, Registered and = 51 49  Coal mining
Liansheng Energy Limited Liability paid-up capital B PR I
Investment Co., Ltd. Company -RMB3,800,000,000
(“Shanxi CR hE - BREEAT A REeER
Liansheng”) -ARE
PnEE BR R B RIRE 3,800,000,000 7T
BRAR]

(ML)
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9 Subsidiaries (Continued)

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December

2016: (Continued)

9 MEAT @

BEIIAT : (&)

NZE—RNF+_A=1+—"HHTENER

Hubei Co., Ltd.
EHENPILERAT

-RMB2,690,000,000
Paid-up capital
-RMB2,330,207,262
AMER- AR
2,690,000,0007T
BRER-ARK
2,330,207,262 7T

Owned Enterprise

TE - SMERELE

Proportion
of ordinary
Place of Issued and shares held
incorporation and fully paid share by non-
operation and form capital/registered controlling
of legal entity capital and interests (%)
AR S R paid-up capital  Percentage of equity  FEIEHIHEER  Principal
Name of subsidiary KgAK ERTHBERE, interest held (%) FRBEERN  activities
HEATEH s Ut EMEARMEER FREOBEEL(%) BI(%) TERH
Directly Indirectly
2 miE
China Resources Power PRC, Registered capital 100 = — Investment
Investment Co., Ltd. Wholly Foreign Owned -RMB15,800,000,000 holding
EHENREERAA  Enterprise Paid-up capital REER
RE SMNEBEMRE  -RMB13,582,904,778
AMER- AR
15,800,000,000 7T
BRER-AR%
13,582,904,778 7T
China Resources Power PRC, Sino-Foreign Registered and = 90 10  Operation of a
(Tangshan Caofeidian)  Equity Joint Venture paid-up capital power station
Co., Ltd. hE AR ERE -RMB783,000,000 LB
EREN(ELELE) A REeER
BRRE -ARE
783,000,000 7T
China Resources Power PRC, Sino-Foreign Registered and = 85 15  Operation of a
Dengfeng Co., Ltd. Equity Joint Venture paid-up capital power station
EFRENEHERRA  PE PIHSEEE -RMB1,760,000,000 2B
At ke ER
-AR¥E
1,760,000,000 7T
China Resources Power PRC, Wholly Foreign Registered capital = 100 —  Operation of a

power station
2B
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9 Subsidiaries (Continued)

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December

2016: (Continued)

9 MEAT @

BT : (&)

NIE—RNF+_A=+—"HHTENER

EREN(RE)BERAA

Equity Joint Venture
hE - oM ERR

-RMB931,250,000
ERPEVS-EN
-ARE
931,250,000 7T

Proportion
of ordinary
Place of Issued and shares held
incorporation and fully paid share by non-
operation and form capital/registered controlling
of legal entity capital and interests (%)
AR S R paid-up capital  Percentage of equity  FEIEHIHEERE  Principal
Name of subsidiary R HEUR BETHERE/ interest held (%) FIFEBRE  activities
o) NG FEERER AMELRBEES FBANRERD L (%) EBl(%) FEEH
Directly Indirectly
B i
China Resources Power PRC, Registered and = 54.5 45,5  Operation of a
(Tongshan) Co., Ltd. Limited Liability paid-up capital power station
MLEBEENERAA  Company -RMB1,500,0000,000 LET UL
hE - BREEAT A REeER
-ARE
1,500,000,000 7T
China Resources Power PRC, Registered capital 100 = —  Operation of a
(Jiaozuo) Co., Ltd. Wholly Foreign Owned  -RMB1,254,000,000 power station
ZHEN(EIE)BARAT  Enterprise Paid-up capital HEB U
R ANEEERE  -RMB1,074,999,504
AMER- AR
1,254,000,000 7T
BRER-AR¥
1,074,999,504 7T
China Resources Power PRC, Registered capital 75 = 25 Operation of a
(Wenzhou) Co., Ltd. Sino-Foreign RMB2,000,000,000 power station
EHENORM)BRAHF  Equity Joint Venture Paid-up capital HIBE U
RE RSN ERE -RMB1,667,972,355
AfER- AR
2,000,000,000 7T
HBRER- ANR¥
1,667,972,355 7T
China Resources Power PRC, Registered and 90 = 10  Operation of a
(Heze) Co., Ltd. Sino-Foreign paid-up capital power station

BEEU
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9 MEAT @

BEIIAT : (&)

NZE—RNF+_A=1+—"HHTENER

TE SMERELE

-RMB622,369,362
AR - ARH
776,000,000 7T
BRER-ARE
622,369,362 7T

Proportion
of ordinary
Place of Issued and shares held
incorporation and fully paid share by non-
operation and form capital/registered controlling
of legal entity capital and interests (%)
AR S R paid-up capital  Percentage of equity  FEIEHIHEER  Principal
Name of subsidiary KgAK ERTHBERE, interest held (%) FRBEERN  activities
HEATEH s Ut EMEARMEER FREOBEEL(%) HBI(%) TEEB
Directly Indirectly
2 miE
China Resources Power PRC, Registered and 100 = —  Operation of a
(Liuzhi) Co., Ltd. Wholly Foreign paid-up capital power station
EHEN(NR)BRAF Owned Enterprise -US$97,000,000 EEBEIL
hE - HEBEERE A REeER
- 97,000,000 7T
China Resources Power PRC, Registered capital = 100 —  Operation of a
(Bohaixinqu) Co., Ltd.  Wholly Foreign Owned -RMB840,000,000 power station
ERENODEFME)EBR  Enterprise Paid-up capital HIBBE U
NGl REC SMNEBELR -RMB549,605,540
A ER- AR
840,000,000 7T
BRER-AR¥%
549,605,540 7T
Sichuan China PRC, Registered and = 51 49  Operation of a
Resources Yazui River  Sino-Foreign paid-up capital power station
Hydro Power Equity Joint Venture -RMB473,750,000 HIBE Uk
Development Co., Ltd. B - I EERE R R E AR
)| BT K E -AR#%
REERLA 473,750,000 7T
China Resources Power PRC, Registered capital = 100 —  Operation of a
(Panjin) Co., Ltd. Wholly Foreign Owned -RMB776,000,000 power station
FEHE N (#R)BRAA] Enterprise Paid-up capital LB T Uk
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9 Subsidiaries (Continued)

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December

2016: (Continued)
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9 MEAT @

BT : (&)

NIE—RNF+_A=+—"HHTENER

Co., Ltd.
AEEEE &R
BRAF

Equity Joint Venture
RE AR EEE

-RMB1,237,500,000

ft R EA
N
1,237,500,000 7

Proportion
of ordinary
Place of Issued and shares held
incorporation and fully paid share by non-
operation and form capital/registered controlling
of legal entity capital and interests (%)
AR S R paid-up capital  Percentage of equity  FEIEHIHEERE  Principal
Name of subsidiary e UR ERTHERE, interest held (%) FRBEEBRN  activities
HEATEH P Ut EREARMEER FREOBEEL(%) HBl(%) TE$B
Directly Indirectly
2 Mz
Fuyang China Resources  PRC, Registered capital = 55 45 Qperation of a
Power Co., Ltd. Sino-Foreign -RMB1,259,000,000 power station
BBEBENERAF  Equity Joint Venture Paid-up capital LB Uk
hE AR EER -RMB919,000,000
AMER- AR
1,259,000,000 7T
BRER-AR%
919,000,000 7T
China Resources Power PRC, Wholly Foreign Registered and = 100 —  Operation of a
(Changshu) Co., Ltd. Owned Enterprise paid-up capital power station
EREN(EH)ERRA HE HIEBEELE -US$173,520,000 BB
AR ER
- 173,520,000 % 7T
China Resources Power PRC, Registered and = 100 —  Operation of a
Hunan Co., Ltd. Wholly Foreign Owned paid-up capital power station
EHENHEERAR  Enterprise -RMB1,361,000,000 LEBE UL
hE - HEBERE A ke e ER
-AR#%
1,361,000,000 7C
China Resources Power PRC, Registered and = 85 15  Operation of a
Henan Shouyangshan Sino-Foreign paid-up capital power station

2B
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9 MEAT @

NZE—RNF+_A=1+—"HHTENER
AEHNOT (&)

Name of subsidiary

(ol PNCIRCT

Place of
incorporation and
operation and form
of legal entity
AL &
REHMUR
rRERRE

Issued and

fully paid share
capital/registered
capital and
paid-up capital
ERITHERE,
AMELFRBEER

Percentage of equity

interest held (%)

FERNRER DL (%)

Proportion
of ordinary
shares held
by non-
controlling
interests (%)
e 2l £
FrisEER
EE 1 (%)

Principal
activities

FEEH

Jiangsu Nanre Power
Generation Co. Ltd.

THEAREARER

NG

Nanjing Chemical Industry
Park Thermoeletricity

Co., Ltd.
MRt ETERAE
BRAF

Xuzhou Huaxin Power
Generation Co., Ltd.

HMERREERDA

China Resources
Cangzhou

Co-generation Co., Ltd.

BMNEBRZTERLDA

PRC, Limited Liability
Company

hE - BREEAH

PRC, Sino-Foreign
Equity Joint Venture
FE - hoMEEhE

PRC,
Limited Liability
Company

T BREEAF

PRC,

Sino-Foreign

Equity Joint Venture
FE - hoMEEhE

Registered and
paid-up capital
-RMB1,030,000,000
T RERER
-ARE
1,030,000,000 7T

Registered and
paid-up capital
-US$127,580,252
A ke E A
-127,580,252 % ¢

Registered and
paid-up capital
-RMB480,000,000
A REeER
-AR%
480,000,0007T
Registered and
paid-up capital
-RMB550,000,000
i R R ER
-AR¥%
550,000,000 7T

Directly Indirectly
B i

— 100

28

Operation of a
power station
2B

Operation of a
power station
LEEI

Operation of a
power station

2B

Operation of a
power station
ZEEI




2 1 0 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

© fH B #5 ¥k 2 By 51

9 Subsidiaries (Continued)

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December

2016: (Continued)

9 MEAT @

BT : (&)

NIE—RNF+_A=+—"HHTENER

300,000,000 7T

Proportion
of ordinary
Place of Issued and shares held
incorporation and fully paid share by non-
operation and form capital/registered controlling
of legal entity capital and interests (%)
AR S R paid-up capital  Percentage of equity  FEIEHIHEERE  Principal
Name of subsidiary R HEUR BETHERE/ interest held (%) FIFEBRE  activities
o) NG FEERER AMELRBEES FBANRERD L (%) EBl(%) FEEH
Directly Indirectly
B i
Guangzhou China PRC, Registered and = 100 —  Operation of a
Resources Thermal Wholly Foreign Owned paid-up capital power station
Co. Ltd. Enterprise -RMB1,100,000,000 ZHEBEUL
BMNEBEREERAR PR INEEELE A REeER
-AR%
1,100,000,000 7T
China Resources Wind PRC, Registered capital = 100 — Operation of a
Power (Haiyuan) Wholly foreign Owned -RMB434,662,600 power station
Co., Ltd. Enterprise paid-up capital HBEB U
EBRB(ER)BERAR TEHIHBELE -RMB82,000,000
AMER- AR
434,662,6007C
BRER-AR¥%
82,000,000 7T
Henan China Resources PRC, Registered and — 100 —  Operation of a
Power Gucheng Co., Ltd. Wholly Foreign Owned paid-up capital power station
AREEBENSHER  Enterprise -RMB740,500,000 BB UL
NG| RE - SEBEERR i R R B R
- AR # 740,500,000 7T
China Resources Power PRC, Registered and 60 40 —  Operation of a
(Xilinguole) Coal Mining Wholly Foreign Owned paid-up capital power station
Co., Ltd. Enterprise -RMB300,000,000 LB Uk
EHEN(HNBY)EE FE - IEBECE A R E R
BRRAE -ARE
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9 MEAT @

BEIIAT : (&)

NZE—RNF+_A=1+—"HHTENER

(XiLinGuoLe) Co.,Ltd.
EHE S (HMNEE)
BRAT ()

Sino-Foreign Equity
Joint Venture

TE - PARELE

-RMB2,065,000,000
paid-up capital
-RMB619,500,000
AMER- AR
2,065,000,0007T
BRER-AR¥
619,500,000 7T

Proportion
of ordinary
Place of Issued and shares held
incorporation and fully paid share by non-
operation and form capital/registered controlling
of legal entity capital and interests (%)
AR S R paid-up capital  Percentage of equity  FEIEHIHEER  Principal
Name of subsidiary R HUR BETHERE/ interest held (%) FIFEBRE activities
o) NG FEERER AMELARBEES FBANRERD L (%) EBl(%) FEEH
Directly Indirectly
B i
China Resources Power PRC, Registered capital = 100 —  Operation of a
(Yichang) Co., Ltd. Wholly Foreign -RMB769,000,000 power station
EHEN(EHE)ERAT  Owned Enterprise Paid-up capital LB E Uk
hE - HEBEERE -RMB600,000,000
AMER- AR
769,000,000 7T
BRER-AR%
600,000,000 7T
China Resources Power PRC, Registered capital = 60 40  Operation of a
Tangshan Fengrun Sino-Foreign -RMB690, 135,000 power station
Co., Ltd. Equity Joint Venture Paid-up capital EEFIL
EFENELERER  TE - PHELE -RMB524,174,250
NS AMER- AR
690,135,000 7T
BRER-AR%
524,174,250 7T
China Resources Power PRC, Registered capital = 70 30 Operation of a

power station
HEBIL
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(i) Established in 2016.

The above table lists the principal subsidiaries of the Group which
in the opinion of the directors of the Company, principally affected/
will affect the operation of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors of the Company,
result in particulars of excessive length.

Some of the subsidiaries’ English names represent managements’
translation of the Chinese names as they have not adopted formal
English names.

The subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC are all limited liability
companies.

(i) MIZZ—RFKIL-

ARREER R LR NAEE ) E E K
BRAE /BHARENEEREEYE -
ARRIEERRIHEMHEARNERNS

B AR M B A AW R IE XY KA
i MERR RN R B AEEE
HAp X HEELO#EE -

RABEEMR B AREREREEIR
I
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9 Subsidiaries (Continued) 9 MEAT

(a) ERFEFIEERS

FRIELEHEERESNBRLRES
934,775,000 T(= & — A F:
487,138,000 T ) » H AL 7h B
A B 237,454,00008 T (ZE—%
£ :2,059,008,000 % 7T ) o FEL fth Bt
BARRIEEHEESIT TEKX -

BEREEHMEZNKE DR
N B ERBE

Set out below is the summarised financial information for VAT 3k 71) 1L 75 2= R Bk A% B 7% & R R
Shanxi CR Liansheng: o

(a) Material non-controlling interests

The total non-controlling interests profit for the year
is HK$934,775,000 (2015: HK$487,138,000), of which
HK$237,454,000 (2015: HK$2,059,008,000) loss is from
Shanxi CR Liansheng. The non-controling interests in other
subsidiaries are not material.

Summarised financial information on subsidiaries
with material non-controlling interests

BEERBEREE

Summarised balance sheet

Shanxi CR Liansheng

1L 7 EE R B AR
2016 2015
—E—REF —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THT TFHTT
Current B
Assets BE 2,594,581 807,892
Liabilities BfE (14,321,717) (3,729,202)
Total current net liabilities mE)BEFREERE (11,727,136) (2,921,310)
Non-current FERE
Assets BE 9,433,304 11,854,461
Liabilities a8E (7,897,886) (18,704,472)
Total non-current net assets/(liabilities) SEmEEE,(AfE)FHEesE 1,535,418 (6,850,011)
Net liabilities EEFHE (10,191,718) (9,771,321)
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Summarised income statement and statement of
comprehensive income

9 Subsidiaries (Continued) 9 MEBASTE)

(a) Material non-controlling interests (Continued) (a) EXRFEEFHIHEERS®)
WHERREEBRARBE

Shanxi CR Liansheng
-] 3o

2016

HK$°000
TR

1,869,070
(1.242,813)
(158)

(1,242,971)
822,574

(420,397)

Revenue 'ON

Loss before income tax FR TS Al B 18

Income tax expense Fristi & A

Post-tax loss from continuing operations  BRF BB KL LR EE

Other comprehensive income Hith 2 E A

Total comprehensive income ZHERA LR

Total comprehensive income allocated ST IEIE B IR =AY
to non-controlling interests ZHEBALLE

Dividends paid to non-controlling interests [A] JE42 Il #E 25 R {5 B IR B

(237,454)

Summarised cash flows

REREBHE

2015
—E—RF
HK$'000
FAET
1,394,908
(4,365,810)
(419)

(4,366,229)
198,310

(4,167,919)

(2,059,008)

Shanxi CR Liansheng
WL 7 R B R

2016
=
HK$°000
FERx

Cash flows from operating activities REFEFERESHE

668,575
(158)

668,417
(1,188,600)

523,850

Cash generated from operations BETEAEHRE

Income tax paid BRFER

Net cash generated from TS IHESFE
operating activities

Net cash used in investing activities "B EBFAESFE

Net cash generated from BB RS S F
financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and BeRREEZEEY
cash equivalents #n, Ond)F58

Cash and cash equivalents at FUHeRRESEEY
beginning of year

Exchange differences b =5

3,667

18,094
(1.310)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year F RIS RRSEEY

20,451

The information above is the amount before inter-company
eliminations.

2015
—T—hF
HK$'000
FHETT

395,665
(419)

395,246
(1,635,919)

1,133,740

(106,933)

128,385
(3,358)

18,094

BEM A RREHHEAN S o
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9 Subsidiaries (continued) 9 MEBAT@E)
(b) Significant restrictions (b) EXRHI
As at 31 December 2016, cash and bank deposits of R—_ZE—XR"E+=-_A=+—H
HK$4,489,027,000 (2015: HK$6,176,610,000) are held in EFHBREENESRESRET A
China and are subject to local exchange control regulations. 4,489,027,000/% 7 (ZE—AHF :
These local exchange control regulations provide for 6,176,610,0005 L) I 78 5F i 75 Hh
restrictions on exporting capital from the country, other than FEVEGIIEAR o LS5 75 HNE 12 Bl A 3R
through cash dividend approved by the shareholders’ meeting EHERABRNEL (BRREAFIR
in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations. BHEBEEERIENR SR IR
HIPR ) ©
10 Investments in and loans to 10 RESPENBSRODEELEES
associates N
(a) Investments in associates (a) REFEENRER
2016 2015
—EB—AE —T—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
At 1 January n—B—H 9,484,351 11,222,297
Capital contributions to associates MEEPETE 96,699 20,263
Disposal of associates (Note i) e (D (41,822) (949,647)
Share of profits FEMRFE 687,340 1,274,483
Dividends 85\ (1,331,246) (1,710,870)
Other comprehensive income E2mEmEA (80,318) (147,397)
Share of other equity movement DG EAMEE S EERED)
of associates (728) —
Exchange differences PE 5 =% (354,998) (224,778)
At 31 December R+=A=+—H 8,459,278 9,484,351
Note i:  During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group disposed i BE—T—R"F+_A=+T—HLFE"
two associates, namely China Resources Lanhua (Jincheng) AEBEEMREBE B BEEBIE
Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. (“Lanhua Jincheng”), and Xuzhou (B)Z=EGRAR([BIEEH ) BEM
Western Environment Protection Thermo Power Co., Ltd. AERRREERAR(FMAR]) o ©
(“Xuzhou Western"), respectively. Disposal gains were recognised SR A SR AN EmFIE (8
within “other gains/(losses) - net” in the consolidated income K) —FEEER -
statements.
Included in the Group’s cost of investment in associates is AEBRBECENREXNANBRE
goodwill of HK$700,536,000 (2015: HK$700,536,000) arising AKEE THECEMELENEE
from acquisition of certain associates. 700,536,000/ jt(= & — £ F:
700,536,000 %7T) °
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10 Investments in and loans to
associlates (continued)

(a)

Investments in associates (Continued)

o

10 REBEEENBEROBESERS

(a) NEELENER®)

("Hunan Taohuajiang Nuclear"”)

(Limited Liability Company)
Bk IZERRAR
(DAmEIRE])
(EREERR)

paid-up capital
RMB1,116,480,000
A ER- AREK
1,025,704,000 7T
BRER-AR¥%
1,116,480,000 7T

As at 31 December 2016, the investments in principal A T\i‘f‘ A=+—8 ' ®&
associates of the Group, all of which were accounted for using SEEIZHMECENIRE(BORAER
equity method, were as follows: FEZE)WT ¢
Issued and
fullypaid share
capital/registered
Place of capital and
incorporation paid-up capital Percentage of equity Principal
Name of associate and operation BRTHERAE interest held activities
BebxXEm EMEIREE T SEMEARBRER FEENRER DL TEEHR
Directly Indirectly
E# i
Taiyuan China Resources Coal PRC Registered and = 24.99  Coal mining
(Limited Liability Company) i E paid-up capital B R I
AREBE S RMB4,000,000,000
(EREERA) A R R E R
-ARE
4,000,000,000 7T
China Resources (Xuzhou) PRC Registered and = 42.65 Operation of a
Electric Power Co., Ltd. i paid-up capital power station
(Sino-Foreign Equity - RMB863,110,000 HEB U
Joint Venture) R AR E R
BHMNEFENERA -ARE
(FRANSE[R 2 %”Eﬁﬂ) 863,110,000 7T
Hunan Taohuajiang Nuclear PRC Registered capital = 25  Operation of a
Power Co., Ltd. A RMB1,025,704,000 power station

BEEU
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10 Investments in and loans to 10 RS PENRBEROESEES
associates (Continued) FR(E

(a) NEELENER®)

(a) Investments in associates (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016, the investments in principal A T\i‘f‘ A=+—8 ' ®&
associates of the Group, all of which were accounted for using SEEIZHMECENIRE(BRAER
equity method, were as follows: (Continued) FEIZE)WT - (&)
Issued and
fullypaid share
capital/registered
Place of capital and
incorporation paid-up capital Percentage of equity Principal
Name of associate and operation BRTHERAE interest held activities
BebxXEn EMRIREE T TMEARBRER FEENRET DL FEXK
Directly Indirectly
E# CiE:3
Jiangsu Zhenjiang Power PRC Registered and = 42.5 Operation of a
Generation Co., Ltd. alE paid-up capital power station
(“Jiangsu Zhenjiang Power") RMB1,482,200,000 HEBU
(Limited Liability Company) kAR ER
TERIEBERAR -AR#
(DIHFIEE ] (BREEAA) 1,482,200,000 7T
Guizhou Hualong Coal Mining PRC Registered and 49 —  Coal mining
Co., Ltd. i paid-up capital HIEBE
(Sino-Foreign Equity - RMB 800,000,000
Joint Venture) kAR E R
EMEREERRD -ARE
(oML R %'l,aaa) 800,000,000 7T
Yangzhou No. 2 Power Generation ~ PRC Registered and 45 —  Operation of a
Co.,Ltd. A paid-up capital power station
(Sino-Foreign Equity - RMB1,692,000,000 HIBE Uk
Joint Venture) A R R EAR
BNE_HESEREELT -AR#®
(FRoNERIZHIERE) 1,692,000,000 7C
Guodian Changzhou PRC Registered and = 25  Operation of a
Power Corporation HE paid-up capital power station
(Limited Liability Company) RMB1,000,000,000 EEFIL
HEEMNEEERAR A ke ER
(EREERA) -ARE
1,000,000,000 7T
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10 Investments in and loans to
associlates (continued)

(a)

Investments in associates (Continued)

The above table lists the principle associates of the Group
which in the opinion of the directors of the Company,
principally affected/will affect the results of the year or
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.
To give details of other associates would, in the opinion of
the directors of the Company, result in particulars of excessive
length.

Some of the associates’ English names represent managements’
translation of the Chinese names as they have not adopted
formal English names.

All the associates are limited liability companies.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group and the third parties
provided guarantees amounting to HK$593,252,000
and HK$578,903,000 (2015: HK$633,424,000 and
HK$158,107,000) to secure bank loans of two associates,
being Guizhou Hualong Coal Mining Co., Ltd and Hunan
Taohuajiang Nuclear (Note 50). Expiry dates of guarantees are
disclosed in Note 3.1(c).

Summarised financial information for material
associates

Set out below are the summarised financial information for
Taiyuan China Resources Coal. Other associates are considered
not to be material to the Group.

10 REBEEENBEROBESERS

o

(a) NEELENER®)

$Qﬂ§$mﬁ ERAIAEEE
EHMECED HEAERFEEE
BEEVENEKRAEEFEEZE
Xy c RABEFRA - FIHEA
BErENERSEHERBRILEK

BHREBOBE R |BRATAMNE
XA E&EE’@%XH&$E’J Sy
REEEREPXERELNEE -

FIEMECEIREREMERT -

R-_E—XNE+_A=+—8"
XEBRERE=ZFDRREAEH
593,252,00078 7t & 578,903,000/8
TTHER(ZZ— R4 : 633,424,000
mﬁ&n%1mow%ﬁ)u#ﬁm
éﬁéﬁ%(ﬁﬂa)llﬁﬁéﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ
T&/ﬁﬂﬁ'wm,lffz?a)mfﬁ R (Bt
F£50) ° 13%‘1%5@):,%5%&%5%1&
3.1(c) °

EABERRNMBENERR

VAT 851K R 28 B B S 0 B 75 & LR
2 HitBELXER/EAEER
EXe
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10 Investments in and loans to 10 REFELENERRODBEERES
associates (continued) (&

(a) Investments in associates (Continued) (a) REEXENER(#)
Summarised financial information for material BEABMECENTBRERNBE (&)
associates (Continued)

Summarised balance sheet EEEERBE
Taiyuan China Resources Coal
KEEBEE
2016 2015
—E-R¥ —T—HF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FH&TT
Current TE
Cash and cash equivalents RERREEEY 1,579 131,067
Other current assets (excluding cash) HtnsEE(TeERe) 477,990 508,910
Total current assets MEVEEAE 479,569 639,977
Financial liabilities (excluding trade CRBBE(TEEENERERR
and other payables and provisions) oAt FE AN FRTE DA R B4 ) (5,200,883) (2,561,602)
Other current liabilities (including trade ~ EA/RZ & E(BIFEEMNER X
and other payables and provisions) Hoth FEAS FRIE DA R B4 ) (3,769,126) (3,973,862)
Total current liabilities BN A BT (8,970,009) (6,535,464)
Non-current FERE
Assets BE 6,121,623 6,254,828
Financial liabilities TRIBE (4,252,352) (7,081,220)
Net liabilities EEFH (6,621,169) (6,721,879)
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associlates (continued)

(a) Investments in associates (Continued)

Summarised financial information for material
associates (Continued)

Summarised income statement and statement of
comprehensive income

10 Investments in and loans to 10 RS PENRBERODESEES

== =
ENE

(a) REELENER @)

EABETENMBENERE @)

BWARRZHEBAREE

Taiyuan China Resources Coal

AREBRE

2016
—E—RE
HK$'000
FHET

381,838
(111,610)

1,759
(487,952)

188,103
(498,857)

(498,857)
599,567

100,710

Revenue A
Depreciation and amortisation e R
Interest income FEHA

Interest expense FERZ
Reversal/(provision) of impairment SRER D, (B
Loss before income tax R S A Al B 18
Income tax expense SR

Loss for the year FNEE

Other comprehensive income HE2mmKA
Total comprehensive income ZHEWR AL
Dividends received from the associate B R A

The information above reflects the amounts presented in the
financial statements of Taiyuan China Resources Coal adjusted
for differences in accounting policies between the Group and
the associate.

2015
—T—RF
HK$'000
FET

142,525
(193,864)

3,197
(265,442)
(3,638,630)
(4,354,661)

(4,354,661)

(4,354,661)

EiE R R R RE BRI RE
T35 &R » I C 3 A< & H BB
BOEZHEFBROERFELAR -




~N

Annual Report 2016 iR 221

Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

B 1 B #5 #h R Bid 51

10 Investments in and loans to 10 REFELENERRODBEERES

associates (continued) K&

(a) Investments in associates (Continued) (a) REEXENER(#)
Summarised financial information for material BEABMECENTBRERNBE (&)
associates (Continued)

Reconciliation of summarised financial information B &R E R R

Reconciliation of the summarised financial information 5B 75 E T I RO B 2 A
presented to the carrying amount of its interest in the @A BREEAHER

associate:

Taiyuan China Resources Coal

PNGES e
2016 2015
—E-AEF —_T—hF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Opening net assets 1 January R—A—BNENEEFE (6,721,879) (2,367,218)
Loss for the year FAERE (498,857) (4,354,661)
Exchange differences fEH =% 599,567 —
Closing net assets FREEFE (6,621,169) (6,721,879)
Interest in associates (49%) PRBE D ZE (49%) A FE T (3,244,373) (3,293,721)
Write-down of loans to the associate b S A B D E R R
(Note 10(b)(i)) (PR EE 10(b)(0)) 3,244,373 3,152,006
Unrecognised share of losses RIERFE(GHE & D EE
of the associate 141,715
Carrying value FREE —
Summarised financial information for other immaterial HFE ABE XN RS RHE
associates
Set out below are the summarised financial information for the LA T 514 FRE 25 05 A BR HY 7 88 K B
immaterial associates which are accounted for using the equity B B TSRS o
method.
2016 2015
—E-REF —ZT-hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TE T FAT
Profit from continuing operations BB E SRR 687,340 1,274,483
Other comprehensive income Eb2mEmBA (80,318) (147,397)
Total comprehensive income =L PN L] 607,022 1,127,086
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10 Investments in and loans to
associlates (continued)

(b) Loans to an associate

10 REBEEENBEROBESERS

== =
ENE

(b) EBEERER

Non current: JEBNHERO -
Loans B3

Less: written down of loans B M E R
Currentt® ENEA O

i The loan was due from Taiyuan China Resources Coal, which has
been written down to reflect the loss recognised in applying the
equity method exceeding investment in the associate (Note 10 (a)).

Movements on the written down are as follows:

At 1 January n—A—H
Charged to profit or loss RIEZERMR
Exchange differences N ERE

At 31 December R+=RA=+—H

The loan is denominated in RMB, unsecured, with annual interest rate
of 5.225% and repayable within three years.

ii. As at 31 December 2016, loans to an associate are all denominated

in RMB, unsecured, with annual interest rates of 4.35% (2015:
4.35%).

As at 31 December 2016, the fair values of loans to associates
approximate their carrying amounts. The fair values are based on
cash flows discounted using a rate based on benchmark lending rate
of the People’s Bank of China. The fair values are within level 2 of
the fair value hierarchy.

2016 2015
—ZE—h4F

HK$'000 HK$'000
F#ET FHBTT
3,753,296 3,152,006

(3,244,373) (3,152,006)

508,923 —
21,911 23,395

530,834 23,395

ZE SRR REBRK IR - T HsH
ZE AR R R s A RER AV B R R
PEB i 2R (5 10(a)) ©

MESBOT :

2016 2015
—E-XE —ZT—HF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTEx AT
(3,152,006) (1,159,937)
(398,345) (1,992,069)
305,978 =

(3,244,373) (3,152,006)

ZEFUAREANE HAEER I
5.225% MEF KL - REAR=FAE

RoT—AE+-A=+—8  ABLe
EERRBUAREIHE - AEEE - 7
4.35% (—ZF—F4E : 4.35% ) HYEFIRET
B o

=y

R-B—XE+-A=+—H  mBHLe
¥EFNATEEEEEEERS - AF
BETIBEEATEARRITEREEF
RPBHORSRETEMNE - AT EEB
RAFEEE =R -
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11 Investments in and loans to joint 11 REEFPENESRXODGELES
ventures E

(@) Investments in joint ventures

2015

—E—RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHETT

At 1 January ®—HB—H 3,694,388 2,472,578

Exercise of call option 1T R A B = 474,336

Capital contributions to joint ventures AEETEEE 146,868 119,363
Transfer from investments in B & e 5 R —E

subsidiaries as a result of disposal Loy =N oL 33,790 914,342

Share of (losses)/profits MG (EER)FE (44,968) 247,113

Dividends f% 8 (27,889) (409,088)

Other comprehensive income Ha2mEUA (122,994) (81,082)

Share of other equity movement of EhEEhER

joint ventures H fth i o B 1,244 =

Exchange differences PE 5 =58 (70,071) (43,174)

At 31 December R+=A=+-—H 3,610,368 3,694,388

As at 31 December 2016, the principle investments in joint RZZBE—ARF+ZA=+—8 " RE&E
ventures of the Group, all of which were accounted for using EeeEi¥ (MEAEZEAR) N
equity method, were as follows: DRESMT
Issued and fully
Place of paid share capital/
incorporation registered capital Percentage of equity
and operation and paid-up capital interest held (%) Principal
Name of joint venture AMAIREE CORTHERES FrisA R activities
CELERE ik AMELARBEER Bt (%) TEEK
Directly Indirectly
=83 &
Resources J Energy Investment HK Share capital 66 — Investment
Limited (“Resources J") B8 -US$266,599,544 holding
ARERRERRAA &N REER
([EREREIR ) -266,599,544 7T,
China Resources Power Orient HK Share capital = 66 Investment
Co., Limited ("Orient") @ BB -US265,311,808 holding
EHENRFERAT L& KREER
(&7 -265,311,808 7T
China Resources Power (Hezhou) PRC Registered and — 66 Operation of a
Co., Limited ("CR Hezhou") @ FE paid-up capital power station
ZHEN(EM)BERAA -RMB1,724,000,000 LEEU
(rEREM]) A R R EAR
-AR®
1,724,000,000 7T
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11 Investments in and loans to joint 11
ventures (continued)

(@) Investments in joint ventures (Continued)
Notes:

i The Group holds 66% of the interests of Resources J. As certain key
financial and operating matters should be approved by the board
members appointed by both the Group and the third party, the
directors of the Company consider that Resources J is still jointly
controlled by the Group and the third party. Orient and CR Hezhou
are 100% directly and indirectly held by Resources J respectively.

Some of the joint ventures’ English names represent
managements’ translation of the Chinese names as they have
not adopted formal English names.

All the entities above are limited liability companies.

The Group and the third parties jointly provided guarantees
amounting to HK$37,987,000 (31 December 2015:
HK$159,266,000) to secure financial leasing by Shanxi Lanhua
Daning Electric Power Co., Ltd. (Note 50). The guarantees will
expire in 3 years.

According to the assessment of directors of the Company, as
at 31 December 2016, no individual joint venture is material
to the Group, therefore, no information on individual joint
venture is disclosed.

Set out below are the summarized financial information for the
immaterial joint ventures which are accounted for using the
equity method.

(a) REETXENER#)

B -

i AREEZEBBEERERC6% NEZS - 7T
TEUEREEEEARAEERE=F
HAZEMNES X EIME  BAEARQF]
EERAAREERE=FEEEERITE
HEEHIRE o By REEHE M2 PR
DRI EEEREE MEEEE -

HREBOAEERIT EBERMIAMNRE
XEHE MERNEREAEEERE
PXBBELROERE

LA ERHSERAEERT -

REBREE=HHERAEMRBH
37,987,000 (= —HF+ A
=+—H : 159,266,000 7T ) B &R
AERILFABIEANAEZEEGR QA
REFE (MEE50) - BIREBHRIFER
fE i o

BREARAREEFHNFME  RT—RX
FH+-_A=+—R0  ¥EFENEE
EUASEBEA At - WEWE
BRIGEEENER

AT EIRBEEEARNIFEERNE
BEENMBERRE -

2016 2015

—E-KE¥ —T-hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FE&T FHIT

Profit from continuing operations B EEEHAE (44,968) 247,113
Other comprehensive income Ha2mEUBA (122,994) (81,082)
Total comprehensive income ZHERA LR (167,962) 166,031
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11 Investments in and loans to joint 11 R8E{
ventures (continued) ()

(b) Loans to joint ventures

2015
—RE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHETT

Current: BNER - ‘
Loans to joint ventures MELENEER 364,875 354,538
Less: provision for the impairment of loans J& @ B ZRE B (172,340) (184,010)
192,535 170,528

As at 31 December 2016, loans to joint ventures are unsecured
with annual interest rates ranging from 6.37% to 8.02%.

The net amounts of loans to Shanxi Lanhua Daning Electric
Power Co., Ltd after provision are HK$133,054,000
((RMB119,018,000), the original amounts are
RMB273,178,000, of which are overdue).

RZE—RF+=-_A=+—8 ' \m&
EREERAEER  FRNENTF
6.37% £ 8.02% °

MBRBEERZ  RILABERAERES
IR A Al H) B 2058 4 133,054,000 78
T(ER AR 119,018,000 7T * #£ )
BEE AR 273,178,000 TE#IH]) ©

As at 31 December 2016, the fair values of loans to joint RZE—RE+ZA=+—H A&

ventures approximate their carrying amounts. The fair values EhEERN A TEEEAREEMN

are based on cash flows discounted using a rate based on o RFE ETET%EETEFHEP/\E?E

benchmark lending rate of the People’s Bank of China. The fair TEREER KA, iﬁﬁl’]fﬁi = 5t
values are within level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. B NFEEBRARAFEBEFE -

Movements on the provision for impairment of loans to joint MEECEERNRERGE W

ventures are as follows: TS 3

2016 2015

—RE g

HK$000 HK$'000

FET FAT

At 1 January R—A—H 184,010 4,946
Provision for the impairment of loans EFURE S = 192,324

Exchange differences MEHER (11,670) (13,260)
At 31 December R+=A=+—H 172,340 184,010
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12 Goodwill

are as follows:

The movements in the carrying amount of goodwill during the year
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[}
N
o
[

BENREENSFRENESHMT

At 31 December 2016

R-B-—A"FE+ZA=1+—H

Cost AR
Accumulated impairment loss 2R EEE
Net book amount BREFE

Goodwill
mE
HK$'000
T
At 1 January 2015 R-ZE—H&E—H—H
Cost BN 4,363,770
Accumulated impairment loss E2EPREEE (1,240,102)
Net book amount REFE 3,123,668
Year ended 31 December 2015 BE_Z—HF+-A=1t—HLEFE
Opening net book amount FYREFE 3,123,668
Impairment charge JEIE K (425,728)
Disposal of a subsidiary BEE—HHBAF (881,423)
Exchange differences PE X A= (55,593)
Closing net book amount FAREEFE 1,760,924
At 31 December 2015 R-ZE—ARF+=-HA=+—H
Cost AR 2,737,742
Accumulated impairment loss Z2EPREEE (976,818)
Net book amount BRERE 1,760,924
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-Z—X"F+-A=1+—HLFE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 1,760,924
Impairment charge VERIEREES (136,370)
Exchange differences PE & =% (56,870)
Closing net book amount FREREFE 1,567,684

2,676,469
(1,108,785)

1,567,684




12 Goodwill (Continued)

Impairment tests for goodwill:

Goodwill is allocated to the cash generating units (“CGUs"”) of
the Company’s subsidiaries within three segments, thermal power,
renewable energy and coal mining, in different provinces in the PRC.
The carrying amounts of major goodwill allocated to individual CGUs

are as follows:
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12 5E@®&)

B R E R

BESIEERARBRHBERTRE K HH B
AR =R NEE - AIBEREREE
BEK) ANBELELABN([REELE
il) e nEEFEAREEESEVUNETEERE
BREEMAT

Disposal of
a subsidiary  Exchange
Opening Impairment HE&—[@ difference Closing
F£1) HE HEBEAF EREE xR
2016 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—E-RF FTET FET THERT FEx TET
Thermal power segment KOBERE
- Shenyang Power Company —BHE N 348,774 — — 348,774
- Xingning Power Company —HEESNA 116,072  (116,072) — —
— Other companies —HA AR 1,265,332 — (56,870) 1,208,462
Renewable energy segment  AIB4 AR D 30,746 (20,298) — 10,448
Total st 1,760,924  (136,370) (56,870) 1,567,684
Disposal of
a subsidiary Exchange
Opening  Impairment HE—[@  difference Closing
F4) A Lap=YNG] bE 5 =38 FXR
2015 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—T—RF THT THT THT THT T
Thermal power segment RKHOBEDER
— Jinzhou Power Company —RMEHRF] 881,423 — (881,423) — —
- Shenyang Power Company —BEENRF 528,774  (180,000) — — 348,774
— Xingning Power Company —HEE HAF] 167,072 (51,000) — — 116,072
— Other companies —HAbh A A 1,320,933 — — (55,601) 1,265,332
Renewable energy segment A H4ERLR DB 30,746 — — — 30,746
Coal mining segment RIER R 2 2D 194,720  (194,728) — 8 —
Total et 3,123,668 (425,728) (881,423) (55,593) 1,760,924

During the year ended 31 December 2016, management made
additional impairment provision of HK$116,072,000 and
HK$20,298,000 in thermal power segment and renewable energy
segment, respectively, which are mainly due to the changes of

HE-_Z—NE+-_A=+—HL&EE"
BREEORIEANBEES LRI BERER
D EMEH ERINRE RS 116,072,000 % 7T &
20,298,000/ 70 TBRRAAXEKT 2L

business plan that reduced the recoverable amounts of Xingning RSB EET SN R KILSESN R AL

Power Company and Shantou Dan South Wind Power Co., Ltd.

RARS R Y EE R -
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12 Goodwill (Continued) 12

The recoverable amounts of each of the CGUs are determined based
on value in use calculations. The key assumptions for the value
in use calculations are those regarding the discount rates, sales
growth rates and expected changes to gross margin during the
year. Management estimates discount rates using pre-tax rates that
reflect current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the CGUs. The sales growth rates are based on
industry growth forecasts. Changes in gross margin are based on
past practices and expectations of future changes in the market.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group performed impairment review
for goodwill based on pre-tax cash flow projection covering a period
of shorter than the useful life of the property, plant and equipment
and operation period of each of the CGU. The first 5 years derived
from the most recent financial budgets approved by management,
while the forecast beyond 5 years is compiled based on the financial
budget and assumes no growth.

For each of the CGUs with significant amount of goodwill, the key
assumptions and discount rate used in the value-in-use calculations

BE &)

BHRSEEBEUMNAREESRIREREER
AESY - EREEAEMANIERRTD
BARERMIRE  HERRERENENE
Hi% s - EEERAARRRBITHEHEE
R REE BN MR EEENIEENER
HVBE A A R RAEFTREIR R - SHEIRRRIRE
MIERTAETE - ENXNEEIZBEED
YIS RKEE O TRPEE

R-Z—RF+-A=1T—H AEERE
BYWE  BELREOAERFHLRERS
B B B8 HAR 08 Y HAR B A 9 B Al
RenEBl HREETRERS B
ﬁﬁ?ﬁi‘ﬁUJ’ﬁXE B EM M ST Y TR

BB AFNTERNREMETRES
‘%2 W FREZ A EIE K

PHBSREANTHSELEUME - N
—E-RNER_E-RAFRAREERER

in 2016 and 2015 are as follows: MEZRBFRABFENT -
2016 2015
Thermal power segment RKANBESDI —E—XF —E—HF
Gross margin ETES 5%~27% 10%~34%
Sales growth rate HEMRE -10%~11% -22%~22%
Pre-tax discount rate B AR AT AL IR R 10%~16% 10%~19%
2015
Coal mining segment JE TR BB o 2B —E—FE
Gross margin VB 0%
Sales growth rate HEERR -9%~26%
Pre-tax discount rate BR7HATALIA X 10%

At 31 December 2016, except certain CGUs with impairment
recognised during the year mentioned above, the recoverable
amount calculated based on value in use exceeded carrying value
by HK$805,693,000. A gross margin of 9.44%~20.47%, or a rise
in pre-tax discount rate to 10.15%~18.68%, all changes taken in
isolation, would remove the remaining headroom.

RZE—RF+_A=+—8 " BKhLaF
NEBERBENE TIREEEEMI 0 B
BEREETE MR W E S ERIGER
[H {8 805,693,000 7T ° £ Fll X A9.44%
£20.47% KBEBATAEIREFAE10.15% &
18.68% (FTEZEBUHEAE)R  BHEHh=
FREE o
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13 Available-for-sale investments
and loans to an available-for-
sale investee company

(a)

(b)

a

\l
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T
L~OBs

13 JHBERERXOOH B SR
e tp

/

A

t|

Available-for-sale investments (a) IHHEHERE
Available-for-sale investments represent investments in unlisted AHEEREEREIOR(ZZE—A
equity of ten (2015: eleven) limited liability entities registered FMEERREIMNERERE
in the PRC. Movement of available-for-sale investments is BRI ELMEZR AIHEERENE
disclosed in Note 3.3(c). BB A TN 3(0) °
Fair value of available-for-sale investment in Tanggang Railway REBER E’J—H HERENATFE
has been determined using dividend discounted model. The key BEEFAREMBERNETFE - REAL
assumptions used for dividend discounted model calculations WRERISTE Fﬁﬁﬁqmigf?]“ﬁm—
are as follows:
2015
—T-RF
Real discount rate HEIRARA R 12%
Average growth rate of dividends FHRBEREK 3%
As at 31 December 2016, none of the carrying amounts of RZZE— /\¢+:ﬂ =+—H ' R&
interests in each of the companies exceed 10% of total assets AAMEENEAEYEBBREE
of the Group. BEER10% °
As at 31 December 2016, available-for sale investments are all HE-_Z—XR&+=-A=+—H 17
denominated in RMB. HEEREIUARKESE -
Loans to an available-for-sale investee company (b)

ﬁﬂf&%%ﬁ&ﬁﬂﬂﬁ
EX

2016 2015

—E-RE —ET—RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET T

Non-current ERE 424,099 303,214
Current B — 89,673
424,099 392,887

As at 31 December 2016, loans to an available-for-sale R-_ZF— /\i‘f'_ﬂ*‘f‘ B [A

investee company, are unsecured, denominated in RMB,
bearing interests at the rate published by the People’'s Bank of
China, and repayable in 2018 and 2019.

As at 31 December 2016, the fair values of the loans to an
available-for-sale investee company approximate their carrying
amounts. The fair values are based on cash flows discounted
using a rate based on benchmark lending rate of the People’s
Bank of China. The fair values are within level 2 of the fair
value hierarchy.

HHEENFIRE QR ERREER
AARBEE - thP B A R BT A

MAMES  BAR-T—-NFR_
TS -

Eé—? /\E'E—f— H + El F'J_JEJ
HEENHRERRAERNRFEER
HHRMERS - R FEEIIREE

AR ARBITEREEFNRIIEN
HEREFE - AFEEBRAFEE
BE -
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HhEE

14 Prepayment for non-current assets 14 BHIFE{IRIE

fo

Prepayments for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

Prepayments for acquisition of mining rights®

Prepayments for establishment of associates

Deposits paid for capital contributions

BHIA

o

r an available-for-sale investment

WEEME - BB RRED
Wo B BR Bl A O TR A R IR O
P SZE & 1 R EY TR R
AR HHERE B E M TH

Prepayments for acquisition of intangible assets UE& 2 & E M TE S FUA

2016 2015
—E—XREF —T—AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FH&TT
1,349,110 1,280,575
1,354,200 1,391,773
79,692 79,692

— 33,347

1,167 3,832
2,784,169 2,789,219

In January 2008 and December 2011, the Group entered into
agreements with a local government authority in the PRC to acquire
the exploration and resources right attached to an area of 15,740
hectares of a coal mine located in Inner Mongolia at a consideration
amounted to RMB5,782,130,000 (equivalents to HK$6,464,016,000).
Up to 31 December 2016, deposit amounting to RMB1,166,000,000
(equivalent to HK$1,303,506,000) (2015: RMB1,166,000,000, equivalent
to HK$1,391,773,000) had been paid by the Group, with the remaining
balance payable at approximately RMB4,616,130,000 (equivalent to
HK$5,160,510,000 (Note 46)) (2015: RMB4,616,130,000, equivalent to
HK$5,509,951,000) included in the capital commitments.

RIEBEENF-AR-ZE——F+=-f K&
A B BT R E  UREBAR
¥5,782,130,000T(#8 % #6,464,016,000
BLTIKBARASTHN —EEEEER
15740 BN ERBER - HE=_FT— <
F+ZA=+—H A5EERNEZEEARYE
1,166,000,000 7T (48 & 7 1,303,506,000 7% 7T )
—ZT—F4: AR%1,166,000,000 7T(HHER
1,391,773,0007% 7)) * MER TEMEBRHAR
#4,616,130,000 7T (% 7 5,160,510,000 7% 7T
(5E46)) (=T —HF : AR 4,616,130,000
JC(HEH 5,509,951,000 870 ) ) st AB ZANEIE ©

. =

15 Inventories 15 75
2016 2015
—E-RE e
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHTT
Coal <874 2,162,444 1,260,527
Spare parts and consumables HRZHFEREm 922,819 1,000,905
Fuel oil KRR 39,140 45,208
3,124,403 2,306,640
The cost of inventories recognised as operating expenses amounted R AEARKRES ST HONEEK RN A

to HK

$28,139,644,000 (2015: HK$26,979,841,000).

28,139,644,0008 &t (=& — H F:
26,979,841,00087T) °
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15 Inventories (continued) 15 #& @)

The impairment charges related to inventories amounting to % #19,670,0008 L (ZF — A F:
HK$19,670,000 (2015: HK$32,982,000) has been recorded in 32,982,000 L)W A BT ERIRERLE
operating expenses. The movement on the provision for impairment REETHAR - AEEFENRERES

of inventories of the Group is as follows: BT
2016 2015
—EB-RE —E-HF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
At 1 January Rn—A—H 75,326 50,894
Exchange differences M H R (5.712) (4,415)
Impairment charged to profit or loss RIBa RINBRARE 19,670 32,982
Disposal s (8,963) (4,135)

At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 80,321 75,326

16 Trade receivables, other 16 BUWERM - HEEWRFRIBERFET R
receivables and prepayments 1B
Trade and other receivables, and prepayments comprise the FEUBR SR ~ b FE YR IE R TR R IE B 4E A
following: T&IF :
2016 2015
—E—XRF —E—AF
HK$000 HK$'000
F#&T FHIT
Trade receivables FEUW BR X
— Accounts receivable — PR BR SR 7,814,499 8,601,610
— Notes receivable — RN ER 1,048,236 874,639
8,862,735 9,476,249
Less: provision for impairment of B EUER U AR B AR
trade receivables (140,410) (139,123)
Trade receivables — net FEUBR FUFE 8,722,325 9,337,126
Input VAT and prepayment for income tax i A\ IS BT K TR TER 5B 3,237,335 2,996,994
Prepayments for coal and fuel Bk R R TR 5B 987,036 187,266
Deposits for environmental protection RRIES 203,184 212,389
Dividends receivable from available-for-sale FEU AT S IR E A RIRHIAR B
investee companies 28,498 25,144
Others HAith 1,712,440 1,962,452
6,168,493 5,384,245
Less: provision for impairment W E MR R R (B
of other receivables (124,948) (133,981)
14,765,870 14,587,390
All the trade and other receivables are denominated in RMB. Fr 75 FE AU BR R e EL At PR UL SR IE YT LA A RS 5T

18 °
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16 Trade receivables, other
receivables and prepayments

(Continued)

As at 31 December 2016, the ageing analysis of trade receivables
based on invoice date is as follows:

16

RURERR « HittEWRIRR TR IY R
[B(#&)

RZZE—RF+ZA=+—H RBEEZEBH
0 M RUER R BRE D ATAN T

2016 2015
AL —T—AF
HK$"000 HK$'000
FERT FET

0-30 days 0&30H
31-60 days 31£60H
Over 60 days HiBe0 A

6,122,293 7,728,447
579,000 388,482
2,161,442 1,359,320

8,862,735 9,476,249

The Group's trade debtors are mainly thermal power and renewable
energy electricity sales receivable from local grid companies.
Generally, the Group usually grants about 60 days’ credit period to
customers from the end of the month in which the sales is made,
except for the tariff premium for renewable energy projects. The
collection of such tariff premium is subject to the allocation of funds
by relevant government authorities to local grid companies, which
consequently takes a relatively long time for settlement.

Pursuant to CaiJian [2012] No.102 Notice on the Interim Measures
for Administration of Subsidy Funds for Tariff Premium of Renewable
Energy ( (AT B4 REREENMNHBIE @ BREITHE) ) jointly issued
by the Ministry of Finance, the National Development and Reform
Commission and the National Energy Administration in March 2012,
standardized procedures for the settlement of the tariff premium
come into force since 2012 and approvals on a project by project
basis are required before the allocation of funds to local grid
companies.

AEENREER T EREREHEBLA
WNENAIBERRENHER - AEBBE
FRTEFPHOANBRER(BEELE AR
REFFILE) (A A RERIE B BB INERR
SI) o BB AN B U 78 AR T 48 BE BT H
AEHEFRATHELES D ENERME -
ERFRHBERE -

RIBFHES BRERMBELZES KER
ERRER-_E——F=AHRA TEHAH
SRR EEN MBI ESERETIEAN
BA(HE[2012]1025%) ©» EEMMOLEE
BT —FHRRZEECEANT BEAE
BEIEEAEBENESEMINA SBNEEH

TELT -
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16 Trade receivables, other

receivables and prepayments

(Continued)

As at 31 December 2016, certain of the operating projects of the
Group have been approved for the tariff premium and certain
projects are in the process of applying for the approval. The ageing
analysis of trade receivables over 60 days excluding those tariff
premium receivales is as follows:

Financial Statements

B 1 B #5 #h R Bid 51

16 RUXERRR - BfttEWRIERFBIY R

[B(#&)

R-ZE—ARF+-_A=1+—8 K&EEET
ELHEBEREEEMMOILE BE3S
IE E ERPFEILENBERES - ZE5BiBE60
B YRR R aT R BB INE ) M ERER D47
wr

Over 60 days i 60 H

2016 2015
Sl - %
HK$000 HK$'000
FBT FHT
285,480 88,918

As at 31 December 2016, included in trade receivables was an
amount of HK$149,051,000 (2015: HK$116,766,000) which is trade
receivables from fellow subsidiaries or associates and is aged within
one year.

Movements on the provision for impairment of trade receivables of
the Group are as follows:

E/\\\:g NFET+_A=+—8 st AEYW
BF FX A9 149,051,000 (=& — f F ¢
16766000,%E>J%X§H§MT%27&
B M RUIERTR - BRIRT BB —F -

AEE R IRFURRB B EE T

2016 2015

—E—RE —E—RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET T

At 1 January n—HA—H 139,123 93,730

Provision for doubtful accounts R 9,806 82,232
Receivables written off during the year FRIERTATUYEIIE B s

as uncollectible Y FE YR IR — (27,251)

Exchange differences PE X =58 (8,519) (9,588)

At 31 December Rt+t=—A=+—H 140,410 139,123
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16 Trade receivables, other
receivables and prepayments

(Continued)

Movements on the provision for impairment of other receivables of
the Group are as follows:

16 RUXERRR - BEfttEWRIERFBIY R
[B(#&)

ANER B HoAth FE W SRR B B R R B AT

2016 2015

AL —T—AF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET

At 1 January n—HA—H 133,981 144,304

(Reverse)/provision of doubtful accounts RER(BE@), B (521) 839
Receivables written off during the year FRERN AT EIIE B 48

as uncollectible Y FE W 18 (54) (2,526)

Disposal of a subsidiary & — BB A a] — (212)

Exchange differences PE & =% (8,458) (8,424)

At 31 December W+=HA=+-—H 124,948 133,981

Management of the Group closely monitors the credit quality of
trade and other receivables. The Group makes provision against
impairment of trade and other receivables based on the assessment
results of credit quality of the respective parties.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying value of each class of receivables mentioned above. The
Group does not hold any collateral as security.

As at 31 December 2016, the fair values of trade and other
receivables approximate their carrying amounts.

REBETE T B 5= B W AR M Eo At e W
RENEEEER - AEERBHAEZTE
B8 R0 45 SR B AR SR S L A FE UK
TRHY BB 1 B A

RS BHMESNSEAEERR S LS
BRKFARNREE - ARELESA IR
B mIERIER -

RZZE—R"F+ZA=+—8 ' BREXK
Hib EUGRIAM R FEERAREERS -
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17 Amounts due from associates 17 BIWXESERERIE
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—AfF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FE&xT T
Dividends receivable from associates FEME: E PR B 85,661 361,506
Interests receivable from associates FE U B B 63,366 57,871
Other amounts due from associates L fth R i 5 1 2 SR IR
- non-trading —3FEH 13,835 46,094
162,862 465,471
Amounts due from associates are denominated in RMB, unsecured, FEUE & D ERIBUAARKESE - AEEK
non-interest bearing and repayable on demand. B RE R BAREREER -
The Group does not provide any allowance for amounts due from 7N E2 [ N7 4 T R LA A 1 B SR AT IR (R 4
associates because the Group had not experienced any default # AAASEWESEEMEEREED
history from associates. Management of the Group closely monitors RITE I o 2N 52 (85 18 g 72 1) B 2 e MG g 5 1
the credit quality of amounts due from associates and considers that XHRIERNEEERER  URAZFHRIER &S
the amounts are neither past due nor impaired. The Group does not HiSk HIARE - AEBUERZSERTR
hold any collateral over these balances. R CIE i
As at 31 December 2016, the fair values of the amounts due from R-ZE—ARF+-_A=1+—8  ERBZED
associates approximate their carrying amounts. X¥RENATEEREERAEBERES °

18 Amounts due from joint ventures 18 BEIXRBSEEMIE

2015

—E2-RF —T—AfF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET T

Interests receivable from joint ventures R A SR ZERN B 134,218 134,690

Other amounts due from joint ventures Efb IS & EFIA 9,603 2,559

143,821 137,249

The amounts due from joint ventures are all denominated in RMB, Bl A B REFIAHUAARKIHE - AEK
unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand. - T ERBERERERE -
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18 Amounts due from joint ventures

19

(Continued)

The Group does not provide any impairment provision against
amounts due from joint ventures because there was no default
history experienced from the joint ventures. Management of the
Group closely monitors the credit quality of amounts due from
joint ventures and considers the amounts are neither past due
nor impaired. The Group does not hold any collateral over these

balances.

As at 31 December 2016, the fair values of the amounts due from

joint ventures approximate their carrying amounts.

Amounts due from other related
companies/Loan to a non-
controlling shareholder of a
subsidiary

(@) Amounts due from other related companies

18

19

RIS ELERMIR(E)

7SR [ 4 5 PR M S 2 1 SR BIART R AR
ERE  ARALERBEYEE(IEDR
% - NEEEEETERBUIE EDER
BERNEEEE  URA/ZEFHAMER AR
HERRME © NSRBI L% BRI E (A
Efm e

R-B—AET=A=+—8 - mha%d
£FEN AT EERLEREEE -

W E thEER TR 6 TS
NEFERIRREM

(a) BUHEEE A BFIA

Non-trading related: FE S -
Amounts due from non-controlling
shareholders of subsidiaries

Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries

& L B 8 2 B FE A AR R BR 3R0R
& W 7] 24 Bt /B8 2 AR IR

2016 2015
—E—XF —T—RHE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TE T THBTT
37,610

1,820

39,430

The amounts due from other related parties of the Group are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

The amounts due from other related parties of the Group are
all denominated in RMB.

The Group does not provide any impairment provision against
amounts due from other related companies because there was
no default history experienced from the related companies.
Management of the Group closely monitors the credit quality
of amounts due from other related companies and considers
the amounts are neither past due nor impaired. The Group
does not hold any collateral over these balances.

As at 31 December 2016, the fair values of the amounts due
from other related parties approximate their carrying amounts.

& W 7 & 18 H 4t R Bt 05 R OA 73 MR K
o RERANREREEER -

A S5 B A B 5 BB AR
WA {E -

65 18] 30 4 i, B L HL b B 4 X B 5RIR
ER EMREREE  BRMERRL
BEEBEENRLE AREEEE
=) SR B EL A B E R B FRIA M S
BEE IR/RERARERRL
HRRE » AR B &L % FERR
BEAER®R

RZB-—REF+-A=+—RH " EIK
H B RIE A FEERKREE
HE e
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Amounts due from other related
companies/Loan to a non-
controlling shareholder of a
subs 1d1ary (Continued)

(b) Loans to non-controlling shareholders of
subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2016, loans to non-controlling shareholders
of subsidiaries are unsecured, denominated in RMB, with
annual interest rates of 3.92% (2015: 5%).

As at 31 December 2016, the fair value of loan to non-
controlling shareholders of subsidiaries approximates its
carrying amount. The fair value is based on cash flows
discounted using a rate based on benchmark lending rate of
the People’s Bank of China. The fair value is within level 2 of
the fair value hierarchy.

Pledged and restricted bank
deposits

Pledged and restricted bank deposits represent deposits pledged to
banks to secure banking facilities granted to the Group, deposits
restricted for special purpose and time deposits.

As at 31 December 2016, deposits amounting to HK$692,841,000
(2015: HK$296,653,000) had been pledged to secure bank
acceptance bills. Deposits amounting to HK$273,066,000 (2015:
HK$285,099,000) were restricted for environmental protection
and industry transformation use with the approval of certain
governments. Deposits amounting to HK$3,978,000 (2015: Nil) were
restricted by a PRC court order.

Term deposits amounting to HK$122,229,000 (2015:
HK$141,652,000) were three months to one year with deposit
interest rate ranging from1.50% to 3.85% per annum. The term
deposits can be withdrawn on demand. None of the deposits is
either past due or impaired.

As at 31 December 2016, the pledged and restricted bank deposits
are all denominated in RMB and the fair values approximate their
carrying amounts.

19

20

B 1 B #5 #h R Bid 51

U E thEBEATFRIE 6 TS
NEFERRREM (@)

(b) e FHBARFERRRE
N
R-E—XRE+-_A=+—H %F
B AR JEIE AR R E R A SR
AARBZHE - A3.92% (ZZE—F
F 5% )M FFREE -

NZE—RE+=-_A=+—R8 ' 47T
B AR EIERR R E XA T EE A
BREERE AFEEREFEA+TH
ARBITEREEFKPIRNE SR
28 AFBEEBERAFEBESR
EFEZR o

ERBRZRFRTEFR

B R ZRERITERRBER TIRITE
REAEERFRITEEZEROER R
HIVERS E BB FREEBRFR -

R—ZZE-—XRNRE+=_A=+—8" A
£0692,841,000/8 (= T — A F:
296,653,000 70 ) 77 ZAS B KR - DAHE
REFITH B ¥ A 8273,066,0007% 7T
—ZF—F 4 : 285,099,000 7T ) U1 5k 4
BT ERRESIEREREREFXEA
Z e A813,978,000/8 T(ZZE— R F :
)N FERZ R BEAR SRS o

FEHITFF0122,229,0008 L (Z T — R 4F :
141,652,000 70 ) WEARR A =@ A = —
FoERFEMENTF1.50% = 3.85% ° F
HATF R AT R BRI ER - S EF R B s sk
BB °

R-ZE—RE+-A=+—0 2EHET

REIRITIFREMAARKEFE - 2 FEE
B EAEE
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21 Cash and cash equivalents

ERENZERERAT

21 RERIRESEN

2016 2015

—E—RF —T—hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET T

Cash at bank and on hand RIT M FEER S 4,347,022 7,273,945
As at 31 December 2016, included in cash and cash equivalents RZZE—RF+-_A=+—H st AE=®
was an amount of HK$43,064,000 (2015: HK$88,408,000) which KRS EE YR 43,064,000 T(ZF—H
is deposited in China Resources Bank of Zhuhai Co., Ltd., a fellow F : 88,408,000 7T) MR IBIF N AL B[R
subsidiary of the Group, with interest rates ranging from 0.35% to A BARIZEERBRITRM AR AR - F

1.15% (2015: 0.35% to 1.265%) per annum.

MENF035%F1.15% (ZF — 1 F -
0.35% & 1.265%) °

The cash and cash equivalents of the Group are denominated in the ANEBNBREESNESEEBYANTNEKt

following currencies:

2016 2015
—ZE—hF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHBT FH&7T

RMB AR 4,007,016 6,263,319
HK dollars BT 289,843 740,454
US dollars ETT 50,163 270,172
4,347,022 7,273,945

As at 31 December 2016, the fair values of cash and cash RZE—XRF+-_A=1+—H B KRL

equivalents approximate their carrying amounts.

FEYHAFEERREERS
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22 Share capital and other statutory 22 RAREBEMZEEEMRGEE

capital reserves

Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid:

Number of

shares Share capital

R EE [N

‘000 HK$'000

TB FHIT

Balance at 1 January 2015 R-ZE—EF—A—HW&ER 4,797,344 22,102,792
Issued upon exercise of share options  1T{F BB AR HERF 35T 3,149 29,071
Scrip dividends PARRAR & 6,711 120,595
Balance at 31 December 2015 REZB-HF+ZA=+—HWEER 4,807,204 22,252,458
Balance at 1 January 2016 R=Z—R"FE-—A— BN 4,807,204 22,252,458
Issued upon exercise of share options  {T{F BEARERF 3T 459 5,274
Balance at 31 December 2016 REZB-AF+ZA=+—-HHWER 4,807,663 22,257,732

23 Share options 23 BEiRE

Pursuant to the Share Option Scheme approved by a resolution BEBEARBRENR_ZEZ=F+ A/XB AR

BER BERTRAZE

of the shareholders of the Company dated 6 October 2003, the
Board may, at its absolute discretion, offer any employee, director,
consultant or advisor of (i) CRH and its subsidiaries; and (ii) the
Company, its subsidiaries and associated companies, options to
subscribe for the Company’s shares, for the promotion of success
of the business of the Group. The exercise price of the share option
will be determined at the highest of (1) the closing price of the
Company's shares on the Stock Exchange on the date of grant of
the option; (2) the average closing price of the Company’s shares on
the Stock Exchange on the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of grant; and (3) the nominal value of the shares.

Options granted are exercisable during the period from the vesting
date to the last day of the ten-year period after grant date. The
share options have vesting periods from one to five years and every
20% will be vested at the end of each year.

BERENBERETS B0 2EK
BRAOEBEEREMBAR  Ri)AR
A EMBARRBECENEAREE B
F - ERESEAARDBERERBEA DRI
- MEEARRBE XY - BRENTT
FEESRENIESEETE  (1)AREK
BB AR L B AR X e Y (B
QARABRNREZEE L B M A AR S
BB TIE - & Q) BRMEE

B EREA N RE B MEER L AR
TEHRERE B ILTTE - BRENT BB
NF—FERF  REFERFEBE20% °
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23 Share options (continued)

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their
related exercise prices under the Share Option Scheme in 2015 and
2016 are as follows:

23 BBERIE @)

—T—RER T AFHREH BN NR
TEMRER B MR TSR BT -

Number of options
EREHE
Lapsed/ Lapsed/
(cancelled) (cancelled)
Exercised  during the Exercised  during the
during the  yearended Outstanding  during the  yearended Outstanding
year ended 31 Dec 2015 asat  yearended 31 Dec 2016 as at
31 Dec 2015 REZE  31Dec2015 31 Dec 2016 REZE 31 Dec 2016
Exercise REE -E-1f R REE ZZ-7% iy
price “3-1% tZh Z8-1F ZE-x% tZR ZB-X%
HKS 1Jan 2015 t=f  =t-R t=A t=f  Zt-8 t=A
T#@ Dateofgrant =ZF-EF  =1-H 58 =t-A =t-A tEE  =t-H
BT EEEE  -R-R  LEEGE XN/(HH)  MAGE LEEAE AN/(ER)  HROE
Directors of CRH and EESERANBARES 18 Mar 2005
its subsidiaries “5%n%
3919 =AT/\H 203,600 = (203,600) = = = =
Employees of CRH and ZECERANEAA 18 Mar 2005
its subsidiaries, other (REESN RS Z5%n%
than the Group 3919 ZA+TAB 2,198,880 (327,000  (1,871,680) = = = =
Employees of the Group ~~ AEEHEE 18 Mar 2005
“EERE
3919 =A+/A 551,160 = (551,160) = = = =
18 Nov 2005
3T
4641 T—AT\B 3945060  (1593480)  (2,351,580) - - - -
5 Sep 2006
ZETRE
6.925 NAERA 2,600,120 (651,520) = 1,948,600 (407,200 (1,541,400) =
30 Mar 2007
=
120 ZRA=TH 6481300 (576,640) — 5,904,660 (52,000) — 5,852,660
Other participants ApEE
- Chen Jimin -KER 30 Mar 2007
3Rt
1221 ZA=t1H 203,600 = (203,600) = = = =
16,183,720 (3,148,840) (5,181,620 7,853,260 (459,200)  (1,541,400) 5,852,660
Exercisable attheend ~ WRERTTHE
of the year 16,183,720 7,853,260 5,852,660
Weighted average METETEE
exercise price 8.00 6.42 4.57 10.90 1.52 6.93 1.2
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23 Share option (continued) 23 BEBRIE@E)
Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following TG £% 1) AR T TSR A HE AR AR 19 e B B R 7T 2
expiry date and exercise prices: BanR
Exercise price Options
in HKS per IR
share option
BB 2016 2015
Expiry date &% B & RETHEE —E—REF —E-8F
4 September 2016 —ZE—X"FNAMA 6.925 — 1,948,600
29 March 2017 —E—tF=A-thH 12.21 5,852,660 5,904,660
5,852,660 7,853,260

In 2016 and 2015, there were no share option expenses recognised
in either the consolidated income statement or the Group's share
option reserve.

The weighted average closing price of the Company’s shares at
dates on which the options were exercised during the year was
HK$13.29 (2015: HK$19.96).

24 Shares held for share award
scheme

On 25 April 2008 (the “Adoption Date”), a Medium to Long-term
Performance Evaluation Incentive Plan (the “Scheme”) was adopted
by the Company. The Scheme shall be valid and effective for a
period of 10 years commencing from the Adoption Date.

Pursuant to the rules of the Scheme, the Company has set up a
trust, and BOCI - Prudential Trustee Limited (“Trustee”) acts as the
trustee. The Company’s shares may be purchased by the Trustee
from the market out of cash contributed by the Group and be held
in trust for the qualified employees until such shares are vested and
proceeds from sale of shares distributed to the qualified employees
in accordance with the provisions of the Scheme.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, no shares (2015:
1,523,000) were vested. The proceeds of sales of the vested shares
have been distributed to the relevant directors and employees in
accordance with the Scheme. In 2015, the awarded sum amounting
to HK$24,347,000 was determined based on the net proceeds from
the sale of the vested shares and recognised as an expense in the
consolidated income statement.

RZE—ARFR-ZT—HF  WEREHFK
=K K $$@E%Hﬂ2§fﬁ1ﬁﬁ€ B IRRER S o

AR B R AR AEETTE 2 B AN

LW EA13.298T(ZE— R F
19.96/87T) °
24 MBRMDIERG SR SRR

RZZENEWA=-THEHB(HEHAB

H 1) - AR IR RS SGHE S 2

([3%5T81]) - ZtBl B HEM B BT 1045
BIEBK -

BIEZ T BIETK » ARA BRI —HEFE

I i A SR B ER S ER SR AR A 1(rxﬂ%

ADERZTEAN - RRRIRMATAZTEAR
MIEUAKRELENREBE - WIARTEH
AREEREEREG BEEFERNEEE
B RIS ARIB Z T EHE X BB R D BL T
BEREERIE -

= —F

BHE-_ZT—"F+-_A=+—HBLFE "
WiE(ZZFE—F4F : 1,523,000 %) IXH 53
B - HERBRMDHEHIED BIEZTE
PEEHBEEERREE - —T—1F 0 AH
24,347,000/ 8 TR BN BB E L E 5B
J?ﬁE@i%ﬂﬁz)\%ijﬁﬁééﬁuﬂzﬁéﬁﬁﬁ@%Eﬂ
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24 Shares held for share award

scheme (continued)

Under the Scheme, there were total unvested shares of 34,771,553
(2015: 34,771,553) amounting to HK$550,180,000(2015:
HK$550,180,000) held by the Trustee at 31 December 2016. The
movement of the shares held for the Scheme is as follows:

25 Other reserves

Details of changes in reserves of the Group are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 133 to 134.

General reserve is part of the shareholders’ funds and comprises
statutory surplus reserves, enterprise expansion funds and reserve
funds of subsidiaries in the PRC. Pursuant to the provisions of
their respective Articles of Association, certain of the Company’s
subsidiaries established in the PRC shall make appropriation from
their profit after tax to the general reserves. The general reserves
shall be used for making up losses, capitalisation into capital and
expansion of the operations and production of the respective
subsidiaries.

The special reserves of the Group represents the difference between
the nominal amount of the share capital issued by the Company
and the nominal amount of the share capital of subsidiaries
acquired pursuant to a group reorganisation for the purpose of the
preparation of the listing of the Company’s shares on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong.

2016
—E—i
Number of
shares
RAEE
‘000
TR
At 1 January R—A—H 34,772
Vested and sold FABBEREE
during the year
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H

2 4 2 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

24

-3

25

R (32 RNt BB S8R (0 (@)

BiEZt8 R-E—RF+-_A=+—
H' T AFEAE A £34,771,553 (=
T — f F:34,771,5538% ) Xk 5 B K
5+ 3#550,180,000/8 t(— & — A F :

550,180,000/ 70 ) © FLazaT 2|4 i p &
E) N

2015
—E—ERF
Number of
Amount shares Amount
ot} == k-
HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
T#ExT Fhx T
550,180 36,295 574,527
— (1,523) (24,347)
550,180 34,772 550,180
HithfF#E s
AEBEREEHFABHNE133EEF 134
WA GREEER -
—RHEBERRESH 35 - BEMART

BB D RIE AR RBEE  CERRE
SREBES - REHSEAAMEREA
B+ AR A% TR o B M BB 2 7 7E
R BUL RIS BE—MREEE - — IR
BERERE  BREAREAARNER
AMEBERAE -

AEBNERFEEARFDETRAEE
HREASEARRRNDER BB M EH
MmETHEBEABE AN EARKRARE
Z R ERE




Annual Report 2016 iR 24 3

Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

B 1 B #5 #h R Bid 51

25 Other reserves (continued) 25 HEfthi@EE @)

The movement of the capital reserve is as follows: BARRENZEOT
As at
n
2016 2015
—E—RE —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBx FHET
Opening balance at 1 January R—B—BFD4EeR 462,779 426,160
Share of other comprehensive income of JEMM IRV AR EIRER
investments accounted for using the HE 2B A
equity method 3,862
Changes in fair values of available-for-sale ARHEREATEEED
investments, net of tax (FIBRBEIE) (158,381)
Release to profit or loss in relation to disposal  FLIR BBt &> EEEEZ
of associates 21)
Release to profit or loss in relation to disposal — FHEE —FHMI B AREEERE
of a subsidiary 22,392
Change in ownership interests in a subsidiary TR — R B AT
without change of control PR 8 R ) 100,488
Share of other equity movement of investments [E{GIREVEZ AZ E R ER)
accounted for using the equity method EiEmEE) 270 —
Transfers (Note a) B (Mt a) 205,271 239,396
Transfers upon utilisation (Note b) R EER (D) (178,820) (171,117)
Closing balance at 31 December R+T=ZA=+t—BER&HK 509,789 462,779
Notes: BiEE
(@)  Pursuant to certain regulations in the PRC governing the mining industry, () WBEHEEERBENBRER F~EEASF

HE—-SJREEARERE  SRRTFRED

the Group is required to make an annual transfer to the capital reserve

account an amount being calculated at the volume of coal ore extracted
each year, mulitplied by the applicable rate per tonne of coal ore. Pursuant
to the relevant provisions of the PRC Companies Law, the fund can only be
used for future improvement of the mining facilities and enhancement of
safety production environment. The fund is not available for distribution to
either shareholders of the Company or equity owners of the related entities.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, HK$178,820,000 (2015:
HK$171,117,000) had been utilised for expenditures incurred in the relevant
assets as stated in Note a, and therefore the corresponding amount was
transferred out of the capital reserve account to retained earnings.

BRBEFRIAER SRR R E - RETE
RANENMERIG  ZESERRERRKRKER
R MR 2 2 EEIRE - RESTAAED
IRTAABBRABAEBNERFAA -

BHE-_T—XF+-A=1+—BHLEFE"
178,820,000 B 7L (=F—AF : 171,117,000
) E AR a T i E EFTE £ MY
UL EERIBPE R I E AR EREREREFE -
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26 Retained earnings

ERENZERERAT

26 {REBIE

27 Perpetual capital securities

27 NAEME

2016 2015

—E—XF —E—FR4F

HK$'000 HK$'000

TExT F&T

At 1 January n—HA—H 38,256,404 33,981,578

Profit for the year FRFE 7,708,373 10,025,241
Dividends paid to owners of the Company BRNARRER ARE (HFE44)

(Note 44) (4,175,974) (3,689,923)
Shares issued upon scrip dividends BB AR B EEITH IR (D — (120,595)
Profit appropriation to reserves BEREEO TS (1,745,973) (1,963,823)
Transfers CLEE (205,271) (239,396)
Transfers upon utilization 7 A1 s 178,820 171,117
Transfer in relation to disposal of a subsidiary — BLEEE — T B A =) 8% & — 92,205
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 40,016,379 38,256,404

On 11 May 2011, China Resources Power East Foundation Co., Ltd.,
a subsidiary of the Group, issued US$750,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$5,835,750,000) 7.25% Guaranteed Perpetual Capital Securities
("Perpetual Capital Securities”) at an issue price of 100 per cent
which is guaranteed by the Company. The Perpetual Capital
Securities were issued for general corporate funding purposes.
Coupon payments of 7.25% per annum on the Perpetual Capital
Securities are paid semi-annually in arrears from 9 November 2011
and can be deferred at the discretion of the Group. The Perpetual
Capital Securities have no fixed maturity and are redeemable at the
discretion of the Group on or after 9 May 2016 at their principal
amounts together with any accrued, unpaid or deferred coupon
interest payments. In addition, while any coupon payments are
unpaid or deferred, the Group undertakes not to declare, pay any
dividends nor to make any distributions or similar periodic payments
in respect of, or repurchase, redeem or otherwise acquire any
securities of lower or equal rank.

On 9 May 2016, the Group has redeemed all Perpetual Capital
Securities.

R-TE——FHA+—H AXEBEKHEB
AR ERENZHBEAR R AIRET
fZ100% % 77750,000,000% 7T(#H & R
5,835,750,0007% 7t ) 7.25[2 B #& 1R 5K A
BARFBEHE(KABAREZS])  AARAE
R o KABARFB AR —MREERRE B
BT o KABABHBFT2EMNESN
RE-E—— &+ ANBREEFEIN—
REAREB A BB RELL - KA BXRES
VEETIHA  AIRAEERNEBER_ZF
—NFHANBHARIRAR S FEE R E(AE
5 R RIEREE BT FIER o tobh - fWfE
AIRBNFANHEL - AEEEAE TS
HEIR © ZAHMERARE ST DR 2 48
LUE B FR - skBEE ~ BEE sk A H Ath 75 Uk
BAEMRESRSRFHFS

R-ZE—AR"FAANA AEBCBEMA
KABAFES
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28 BYRM - HttEURIERE B
22

2016 2015

=B-—RF A%

HK$'000 HK$'000

FH T THT

Trade payables (i) FEATBRFX (1) 10,923,896 10,423,118
Other payables and accruals (ii) Efb pE I I8 R FEETE A (i) 17,414,024 18,198,889

28,337,920 28,622,007

(i)  Ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:

(i) EAERFOKRESITET

2016 2015
—E-RE —T-hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHTT

0-30 days 0&30H
31-90 days 31290H
Over 90 days 90 HMA E

6,030,620 5,555,057
2,103,095 2,502,235
2,790,181 2,365,826

10,923,896 10,423,118

The average credit term for purchases of goods is 90 days.
The Group has financial risk management policies in place to
ensure that all payables are within the credit terms.

BEEYWHNTHEERR0RB - A%
EEEEMERREERR - EEM
BRANFKEREEMASA -
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28 Trade payables, other payables
and accruals (continued)

(i) Other payables and accruals include:

28 BYRM - HttEURIERE B
&)

(i) HAEMAFANRESAERSE

current (Note 40 (iii))
Others Efb

2016 2015
—B-REF TN
HK$'000 HK$'000
Fax T
Payables in respect of purchase of ERBEIERDEENERNFKIEA
non-current assets 11,785,010 12,532,528
Accrued wages EitE < 1,418,325 1,188,703
Advances from customers C 967,156 708,209
Other tax payables HAth FE 18 862,011 1,133,982
Interests payable FETHI S 507,822 406,263
Payable in respect of employee BRMB R REEMAEK AR
settlement costs of a subsidiary e 5878 146,949 323,902
Deferred consideration payables FERERE 86,346 142,447
Retirement and other long-term EET RN REM RIS T
employee benefits obligations - & Ik AN — B ER (BT 7% 40(iii))

80,567 63,374
1,559,838 1,699,481

17,414,024 18,198,889

Trade and other payables are unsecured, interest free, and
repayable on demand. They are mainly denominated in RMB.

As at 31 December 2016, the fair values of trade and other
payables of the Group approximate their carrying amounts.

29 Amounts due to associates

Except the amount of HK$119,123,000 due to Jiangsu Zhenjiang
Power and amount of HK$74,257,000 due to China Resources
(Xuzhou) Electric Power Co., Ltd which are market-interest bearing,
amounts due to associates as at 31 December 2016 are unsecured,
non-interest bearing, and repayable on demand.The amounts due to
associates are mainly denominated in RMB.

As at 31 December 2016, the fair values of amounts due to
associates approximate their carrying amounts.

74 C)

JE AT RR R N L A B AN R IR A SR AR
RERANRBREER - ZFHKAE
ZUARETIE -

R-ZE—RE+-A=+—8 K&
B R R R H Ath FE T FRIBR A B
EEREERS -

EVBEERMIER

B FE 5T &R §E )T % & I8 119,123,000
B LEMNGNEBE HAR QB RAE
74,257,000 T M S R BN 0 R
T—RFE+_A=+—H  ENBLELERK
HAEIRIT - REREREREERE - B
BENEFTEETBUARBYIE -

RoZ—XET-A=+—A  EEBEE
$ R A F (EERRE ERE -
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30 Amounts due to joint ventures 30 [BUBEERM
Except the amount of HK$507,958,000 due to China Resources BREMGZEBEHDEHEMN)BRA IE
Power (Jinzhou) Co., Ltd and amount of HK$65,328,000 due to 507,958,000 T M f& 1+ % B & J|| =
CR Hezhou which are market-interest bearing, the amounts due to 65,328,000/8 JLiZ ™ 5 F 51 B b - FEH
joint ventures are unsecured, non-interest bearing, and repayable on AENES 157% IR - 2 B RZER B oK
demand. They are all denominated in RMB. BE  ZEREE2HUAREIIE -
As at 31 December 2016, the fair values of amounts due to joint RZB—RF+_A=+—H BHEED
ventures approximate their carrying amounts. E¥RERNAFEEREEEMES
31 Amounts due to other related 31 ENVEMEEATRIE
companies
2016 2015
—REF —E—AhF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHx FHET
Amounts due to non-controlling FET M A R AR AR 3R 5K I8
shareholders of subsidiaries 538,701 534,395
Amounts due to holding company FERTEAR A B FRIE — 35,768
Amounts due to fellow subsidiarie JERTR R B A AR08 4,823 6,731
Amounts due to an intermediate FEA R AR A R 5RIE
holding company 641 773
544,165 577,667
Amounts due to other related companies are unsecured, non-interest IS EAn RS E AR FIEAERE B KA
bearing, and repayable on demand. They are mainly denominated in RERKEERE ZERBZTEUARKT
RMB. g °
As at 31 December 2016, the fair values of amounts due to other RZE—RFET+ZA=+—H - J?Eﬁﬁ’rﬁﬁﬁ

related companies approximate their carrying amounts. BARFRENA T EEERTERS
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32 Borrowings

32 B8

2016 2015
=E-XRF —T—AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FET

3,299,793 3,784,420
48,661,532 47,440,070
18,205,490 9,889,225

70,166,815 61,113,715

443,650 2,636,491
20,852,937 24,767,130

21,296,587 27,403,621

Non-current JE BN HA
Bank loans IRITER

- Secured —BEH

— Unsecured — IR
Corporate bonds and notes (i) NAEHREE()
Current BNHA
Bank loans IRITER

— Secured —BEH

— Unsecured — KR
Total borrowings BEHRRE

91,463,402 88,517,336

As at 31 December 2016, included in borrowings was an unsecured
amount of HK$18,446,000 (2015: Nil) which was due to China
Resources Bank of Zhuhai Co., Ltd, a fellow subsidiary of the Group,
with an interest rate of 3.92% per annum.

As at 31 December 2016, the secured bank loans of the Group were

R-ZEBE—RE+-A=1+—0 " st ABEHN
FEH AR 2B B KX B A R BK BB RITIRG
BERAGMERTEE S5 A 18,446,000
BIL(ZE—RF ) FAEXE3.92% °

RZB-—RFE+A=+—H XKEENE

secured by: EIIRITE XA TSIE B B
2016 2015
=i —
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHx FTT
Buildings and equipment (Note 6) BFREE(MiEe) 3,034,999 5,315,378
Prepaid lease payments (Note 7) ENEEEA M7 7,673 51,985
3,042,672 5,367,363
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32 Borrowings (continued) 32 B8 (&)
At 31 December 2016, the borrowings were repayable as follows: RZZE—R"F+ZA=1+—8 ' BEERHET
HREE -
2016 2015
—EB-—AF —T—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
Within 1 year —FR 21,296,587 27,403,621
Between 1 and 2 years BiR—FETEAMNF 10,675,634 6,982,328
Between 2 and 5 years AR ETERR T 39,598,307 39,098,179
Over 5 years iR A F 19,892,874 15,033,208
91,463,402 88,517,336
As at 31 December 2016, the fair values of borrowings approximate RZBE—RF+_A=+—H BEHQF
their carrying amounts. The fair values are based on cash flows BEEREDERS - A FEERERERTE
discounted using a rate based on benchmark lending rate of the ARIBRITEFRELEFR| R w2 R 57 2 RLIR
People’s Bank of China or LIBOR rate. The fair values are within level RIREREFTE - A FEEBRATEES
2 of the fair value hierarchy. WME—M -
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated in the BENERBENNTERSIE :

following currencies:

2016 2015

—E—XF —E—hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT F&T

RMB AR 72,887,932 62,934,517
HK$ BT 17,632,112 23,709,364

us$ X7 930,610 1,860,230
Euro BT 12,748 13,225

91,463,402 88,517,336
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32 Borrowings (continued) 32 B8 &)

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had the following undrawn
borrowing facilities:

R-T—AE+=-A=+—0  XEEKE
RNEREEMT :

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000

FTHT FHET

Expiring within one year —FREH
Expiring beyond one year —F1& 5|5

87,148,347 82,305,674
45,609,862 57,265,502

132,758,209 139,571,176

During the year ended 31 December 2016, bank borrowings bear
average annual interest rate at 4.10% (2015: 4.29%).

At 31 December 2015, the interest rate risk of the Group’'s
borrowings of HK$5,317,586,000 was hedged using interest rate
swaps (floating to fixed interest swaps)(Note 33). At 31 December
2016, the Group had no such hedging arrangement.

(i) Corporate bonds and notes with fixed rates issued by the
Group are as follows:

(a) issued by China Resources Power Investment Company
Limited (“CR Power Investment”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, in the PRC:

(1) RMB4,000,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$4,471,720,000) - 5.6% due November 2018
(issued in November 2011).

(2) RMB1,785,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$1,995,505,000) - 4.70% due January 2020
(issued in January 2010) and RMB500,000,000
(equivalent to HK$558,965,000) - 4.95% due
January 2020 (issued in January 2010).

BHE-_T—REt+t-A=+—HILEE &
TEREANFHENRIINOE(ZZE—REF -
429E)FtE -

R-EBE—hE+-_A=+—0 " K£EEEE
5,317,586,000 /& 7T & F & &\ & B £+ A ) =
W HA(OZ 88 A E E A K5 HY ) 17 384 (Y
233) c RZE—ARE+-_A=+—H" K&
EEE iR o

(i) UTRAAKRERITHEEARESR
SES X

(a) BARAMTEZEMNEBARZE
BENREERAR(TEBEES
RE DT

(1) A R #4,000,000,000 7T
(#8511 4,471,720,000 7
TT) - 5.6%R-_E—N\F
+—ARBR=E——F
+—R%1T) -

(2) A E #1,785,000,000 7T
(8 % #1,995,505,000
BIT) - 470% 0 =
—EF-AHBR_=E
—TF—ABTIERAR
#500,000,000 C(HH =%
7 558,965,000/ 7T ) —
495% A -_FF—H
BN =-_ZE—TFE— A%
17) °




Annual Report 2016 iR 2 5 1

Notes to the Consolidated

32 Borrowings (continued)

The maturity of the corporate bonds is 10
years from the date of issue, subject to the
right of sale-back described below. The
corporate bonds are divided into two tranches,
amounting to RMB3,300,000,000 (equivalent
to HK$3,689,169,000) (“Tranche 1”) and
RMB500,000,000 (equivalent to HK$558,965,000)
(“Tranche 2"), and carry coupon rates of 4.70%
and 4.95% for Tranche 1 and Tranche 2,
respectively. At the end of the fifth and seventh
year from the issue of corporate bonds for Tranche
1 and Tranche 2, respectively, the issuer has the
right to adjust the coupon rate (“New Coupon
Rate”) and the corporate bonds holders have the
right to sell the corporate bonds held by them,
in whole or in part, to CR Power Investment at
a total consideration equivalent to the total face
value of the corresponding corporate bonds within
5 business days after the announcement of the
New Coupon Rate. During the year ended 31
December 2015, RMB1,515,000,000 (equivalent
to HK$1,808,349,000) of Tranche 1 had been
redeemed by CR Power Investment.

RMB2,000,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$2,235,860,000) - 5.05% due May 2019 (issued
in May 2012).

32 B8 @#)

Financial Statements

B 1 B #5 #h R Bid 51

AAEFIHERE H
THRFI0F - WHET
At & B R - 2B E
DMt B AEA
R %3 300,000,000 7T

(8 = E’\3,689,169,000
Br)(Ead HEAREK
500,000,000 C(#H &
558,965,00078 7T ) ([ & =
H1) - Bt RE -_#ESH
D Bl #4702 K% 4.952
R e mEitREMA
RIESFEITRISAER
i& ECF RN - AT
Aﬁﬁé%ﬁ%%@%(f%ﬁ%ﬁ
R MAREREAE A
H'J*ﬂ‘ffiémﬁéﬂ HREH
EREMER NI
DRAEES BREBE
RA %%ﬁ%‘e%ﬁ{éﬂf%
X¥AAMEBRRESN
BHE -HE_ZT—AF
+—A=+—BLtEE-"
FEHENREDEBELOEHR
A K #1,515,000,000 7T
(8 % 7 1,808,349,000 78
Jo)MES o

A E #2,000,000,000 7T
(8 % 7% 2,235,860,000 78
JC) - 5.05% R—ZT—N4F

ARH(R=_ZE——FH
HE97) o




2 5 2 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

© fH B #5 ¥k 2 By 51

32 Borrowings (continued)

(4)

RMB5,000,000,000
HK$5,589,650,000) —
in June 2016).

(equivalent to
3.49% due June 2023 (issued

The maturity of the corporate bonds is 7 years
from the date of issue, subject to the right of sale-
back described below. At the end of the fifth year
from the issue of corporate bonds, the issuer has
the right to adjust the coupon rate (“New Coupon
Rate”) and the corporate bonds holders have the
right to sell the corporate bonds held by them, in
whole or in part, to CR Power Investment at a total
consideration equivalent to the total face value
of the corresponding corporate bonds within 5
business days after the announcement of the New
Coupon Rate.

RMB3,000,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$3,353,790,000) — 2.92% due September 2019
(issued in September 2016).

33 Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are analysed as follows:

32 B8 @#)

4)

A E #5,000,000,000 7T
(#8 % 7 5,589,650,000 &
L) —3.49% RN -_FB - =
iﬁﬂﬁwﬂm_g— NCE
NHETT) o

AEEZZIHA BB #TT
BEF7F METHAE
El#ERN - AR AEFET
A E R FEmE - BT
AE%%%E%XU%%

R|)MARESFFEA
Wﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂ NIREH
EREMBFANZ IR
DRARMES - BRERF
RAMFRELRRAEE
EXHAMEBRRESRN
AEE -

A K #3,000,000,000 7T
(8 % 17 3,353,790,000 78
TT) —2.RN%RN_FT—Ah
FNLAFBH(RZZE—RF
NAELT) -

33 f1EE/IE

TESBMITASTET ¢

As at
i

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
—EB-XRE
t=A=t+-—-H
HK$°000

Liability:

— Current

Cash flow hedges - Interest rate swaps

ﬁ%mé%ﬁ—ﬂgﬁ%
//IL@J

The Group uses interest rate swaps (net quarterly settlement) to
minimise its exposure to interest expenses of certain of its floating-
rate Hong Kong Dollars/United States Dollars denominated bank
borrowings by swapping floating interest rates to fixed interest rates.
The interest rate swaps and the corresponding bank borrowings have
similar terms and the directors of the Company considered most of
the interest rate swaps as highly effective hedging instruments.

AEE G AN XIS (FF

FEx

—T-hE
+=—A=+—H
HK$'000
FHT

26,571

71—/?% ) L

@%ﬁ@ﬂ$ﬁ%ﬁHEﬂT REREHE
BT B ESIETRRITEEAME
R o EN X RAEERRITEER R
AR R REFERA/AS HAHE
EHMAREERNENTA -

AT BV AEK
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33 Derivative financial instruments 33 HTEERITIE#E)

(Continued)

The fair value of a hedging derivative is classified as a non-current EWEPIEE 2 R EREB 128 AR

liability if the remaining maturity of the hedged item is more than HHRITETACATEESERYEAFERD

12 months and, as a current liability, if the maturity of the hedged BE MEWREFEE ZFGHR DR 12

item is less than 12 months. BAK HHTETAZE2HAFEESH
SERREBEE -

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not enter into any interest RZB—ARFTZA=+—H "EEULE

rate swap agreements. The notional principal amounts of the ISR R B o MENNERESRE

outstanding interest rate swap contracts at 31 December 2015 were HIHEZFE A £ 5 A5,317,586,000 7% 7T (B

HK$5,317,586,000 (Note 32). F+32) -

The movements in the carrying amount of cash flow hedges during FRESRESLVPRAEZFSHOT ¢

the years are as follows:

2016 2015

—E—REF —T—hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT T

At 1 January n—HA—H 26,571 92,242
Cash flow hedges — Effective portion: REREHF —BHHBH :

— Charged to other comprehensive income —RE A2 B S (CY bX)) (59,313)
Cash flow hedges — Ineffective portion: ReREEH —EBHHH :

— Fair value losses/(gains) — AN EEEE,(WzE) 17,552 (6,358)
At 31 December R+=A=+—H — 26,571
The above derivatives are measured at fair value by making FTET A2 REH & s R s
reference to the market value provided by the counterparty TEIEATEBEZE - A FEBEBNATE

financial institutions. The fair value is within level 2 of the fair value BEE-RH -

hierarchy.
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34 Financial instruments by category 34 mERIESHNERTE

31 December 2016
—EB-X"E+=A=1+-—H

Loans and
receivables
BEXR
PEUR FRIE
HK$'000
FTEx

Assets as per consolidated
balance sheet

Available-for-sale investments

Loans to associates

Loans to joint ventures

Loans to a non-controlling
shareholder of a subsidiary

Loan to an available-for-sale
investee company

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from joint ventures

Amounts due from other related
companies

Trade and other receivables

AHEERBERMIEE

AL ERE
B R ER
ARELEEER

IR P 2 R FEAE A AR
%
AAME SR HRIRE
RAIER

& g i 1 S 5R0R

A &R

FENCE At BR B R RIFRIA

B 5 e L A W KOR

20,707,271

Assets at fair
value through
the profit

& loss
BRAVEE
FTABRE
HEE
HK$'000
THERT

Available-
for-sale
investments
AHEERE
HK$'000
TET

= 1,471,665
530,834 —
192,535 —

32,979
424,099
162,862
143,821

2,171

778,834

439,136

1,471,665

Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
BREHEH AT
Hiteme s
HK$000

FHET

Derivative
financial
instruments
TESMT A
HK$'000
FHET

Amounts due to other
related companies

excluding prepayments (AR FRIERRIN) 13,
Cash and cash equivalents, AeRALZEMAR
and pledged and restricted B R X R HIRTT
bank deposits 757 5,
Total st
31 December 2016
—E-XRE+=A=+-—H
Liabilities as per consolidated EHEEEBERMYIARE
balance sheet
Borrowings =31
Trade and other payables excluding & BR 5% & E At B 5/ IE
non-financial liabilities (GE2m B &N
Amounts due to associates FET S & (b EFRIR
Amounts due to joint ventures Ef& & ERIA

FEf EL (B & RIFRIR

91,463,402
24,776,814
253,426
653,476

544,165

Total

#st

117,691,283

Total
st
HK$'000
TET

1,471,665
530,834
192,535

32,979
424,099
162,862
143,821

2,171

13,778,834

5,439,136

22,178,936

Total
Mt
HK$°000
FHET

91,463,402
24,776,814
253,426
653,476

544,165

117,691,283
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34 Financial instruments by category 34 BERIEISHNERMTE#E)
(Continued)
Assets at fair
value through
the profit
Loans and & loss Available-
receivables BAYEE for-sale
31 December 2015 BERR T AR investments Total
—E-RFE+-F=+—8 e 5RIE MEE AHEEERE 4Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHT FBT FBT
Assets as per consolidated EHEEEBERMY
balance sheet BE
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE — — 1,497,284 1,497,284
Loans to associates M EDEER 23,395 — — 23,395
Loans to joint ventures G EPERER 170,528 — — 170,528
Loan to a non-controlling BISIEPNGIE 22
shareholder of a subsidiary RERE R 16,114 — — 16,114
Loan to an available-for-sale M)A HH E A I E
investee company NEIERK 392,887 — — 392,887
Amounts due from associates JE UK B = 1 ZEFR TR 465,471 — — 465,471
Amounts due from joint ventures — JEUN A &> EFIB 137,249 — — 137,249
Amounts due from other JRE LR LA B 28 A
related companies FRIE 39,430 — — 39,430
Trade and other receivables JFE LS B TR N E Ath fE Uk
excluding prepayments FRIE (FE FRIEBR M) 14,400,124 — — 14,400,124
Cash and cash equivalents, Re KB FEYIA
and pledged bank deposits KEERIRITIFK 7,997,349 — — 7,997,349
Total st 23,642,547 — 1,497,284 25,139,831
Other financial
Derivative liabilities at
financial amortised cost
31 December 2015 instruments 38k 5K AR ETAY Total
—E-RHFEt+=-B=1+—8 TESMITE HbsraE 45T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T FH&T
Liabilities as per consolidated EHEEEBERMYIAR
balance sheet
Borrowings Ep= — 88,517,336 88,517,336
Derivative financial instruments PTESRITE 26,571 — 26,571
Trade and other payables excluding &1 BR 3% & E th fE < 50 TH
non-financial liabilities GE£mBERIM) — 25,061,390 25,061,390
Amounts due to associates JE{ST B & > 2EFRIR — 796,493 796,493
Amounts due to joint ventures EE & ERIEA — 908,628 908,628
Amounts due to other FES E A BEE A R FUIE
related companies — 577,667 577,667
Total @t 26,571 115,861,514 115,888,085
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35 Deferred income tax assets and 35 RIEFEMEERIFIEMBHEE
deferred income tax liabilities

The analysis of deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax RIEFTSHE EREEFSHABEN ST
liabilities is as follows: T
2016 2015
ZEB-XRF —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T Tt
Deferred income tax assets: BEFBSHREE
— Deferred income tax assets to be recovered  — R 128 A Z & U@ Ay
after more than 12 months FIEFTESTREE 494,698 453,742
— Deferred income tax assets to be recovered — — #7512 A AUk @l #Y
within 12 months BLEAMSTHEE 230,433 102,408
725,131 556,150
Deferred income tax liabilities: BEEFBHAE :
— Deferred income tax liabilities to be settled  — R 12 @A 2B 4EEH
after more than 12 months RIEFBHAE (2,519,719) (2,347,959)
— Deferred income tax liabilities to be settled ~ — R 12 A NEEEH
within 12 months BLEAMSTH ARG (72,022) (111,723)
(2,590,741) (2,459,682)
Deferred income tax liabilities (net) EEFBHRAdCEHE) (1,865,610) (1,903,532)
The gross movement on the deferred income tax accounts is as BAEFTSREE B A F M T -
follows:
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH T FHBT
At 1 January W—A—H (1,903,532) (1,895,928)
Exchange differences E X =% (20,599) 6,339
Relating to disposal of a subsidiary BRALE—HHBAR — (150,309)
Credited to profit or loss (Note 42) RIERRETA(MIFE42) 66,035 77,706
Credited to other comprehensive income REMEEMEET A (HEE42)
(Note 42) (7,514) 58,660
At 31 December R+=A=+—H (1,865,610) (1,903,532)
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IR ==

B=

35 FIEFTSH
(&

35 Deferred income tax assets and RIRIEFFSREE
deferred income tax liabilities
(Continued)

“=4

T AEREEMEHAERABNES
A R A — B AR MR AR 8

The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances
within the same tax jurisdictions, are as follows:

Retirement
benefit Impairment
Accurred obligations and Government
Deferred income tax assets expenses Bk provision grant Others Total
EEFMBHEE EsBx RANERE HERRE BAEH Hith At
As at 1 January 2015 RZE—A%—H—H 142,856 223,014 186,568 81,636 118,060 752,134
Exchange differences ERZES (3,316) (9,091) (9,062) (4,849) (5903)  (32,221)
Relating to disposal of a subsidiary AR E—fEHEAR —  (150,309) — — —  (150,309)
(Charged)/Credited to profit or loss ~ FAEZEER (31B) /Z A (30,432) (2,135) 26,498 2,078 8,699 4,708
As at 31 December 2015 R-Z-1%
+=ZA=+-H 109,108 61,479 204,004 78,865 120,856 574,312
Exchange differences ERES (15,522) (3.458)  (11,241) (8,403)  (11,249)  (49,873)
Credited/(Charged) to profit or loss ~ FMBZEEET A/ (1K) 52,825  (10,017)  (38,507) 77,230 144,519 226,050
As at 31 December 2016 RZE—XK%
+ZA=1+-H 146,411 48,004 154,256 147,692 254,126 750,489
Distributable
profits of PRC
Fair value  subsidiaries,
Fair value of ~ changes of associates and
Fair value of property plant ~available- joint ventures
Difference of  Fair value of prepaid lease and equipment for-sale AEKEAR - Mining fund
depreciation miningrights  payments 4% HE  investments  BELER (Note )
Deferred income tax liabilties lfe  FREN REAEEER  RREN WELERE  RELRN  AEEC Others Total
ERfERAR fEFHEE  OPEE  WAVEE  QTEE AVEERD  WANAR (W) o it
As at 1 January 2015 NZE-RE-A-A (186,729)  (1,731,254) (68,043) (252,354) (70,948) (145,732) (164,147) (28855  (2,648062)
Bxchange differences EjZE 11,960 1261 5317 6970 3657 - 2,508 87 38,560
(Charged)redted to proftorloss—— INERE(HR) /3T A (15410) 50,972 578 34,870 - (3,949) 6,393 4,39 72,9%
Credited to other comprehensive income - REAZERAGTA - - - - 58,660 - - - 58,660
As at 31 December 2015 H-%2-1f
TZR=T-H (200,179)  (1,673,021) (56,998) (210,514) (8,631) (149,681) (155,246) (3,574 (2477.844)
Exchange differences Eizg 13,893 986 4,558 29,074
(Charged)redited to profitorloss~ RERB(IR) /3T A (27,181) = (287.004)  (160,013)
Credited to other comprehensive income REA2ERAGA - (7.514) - (7.514)
As at 31 December 2016 RZE-RE
t2f=1-A (213.473)  (1,608,834) (55,803) (185,263) (15,159) (86.242)  (145,235) (306,090)  (2,616,099)
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35

36

Deferred income tax assets and
deferred income tax liabilities

(Continued)

Note i:

Pursuant to certain regulations in the PRC relating to the mining industry, the
Group is required to transfer an amount to the capital reserve account and such
fund is not available for distribution to shareholders (see Note 25(a) for details).
Such amounts are deductible for tax purposes when they are set aside but are
expensed for accounting purposes only when they are utilised. Therefore, a
deferred tax liability is recorded for such temporary differences.

At 31 December 2016, the Group did not recognise deferred income tax assets
in respect of losses amounting to HK$6,569,743,000 (2015: HK$6,058,483,000)
and deductible temporary differences amounting to HK$11,247,901,000 (2015:
HK$11,239,180,000) due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. Included
in unrecognised tax losses at 31 December 2016 are losses of approximately
HK$6,365,722,000 (2015: HK$5,857,845,000) that will expire within 5 years from
the year of originating, in or before 2020. Other losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

Under the Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) Law of PRC, withholding tax is imposed on
dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries from 1 January
2008 onwards. The directors of the Company believe that the Group has sufficient
funds in the overseas companies within the Group and therefore the Company will
not require certain PRC subsidiaries to declare dividends in the foreseeable future
out of their profits earned from 1 January 2008 onwards to 31 December 2015.
Accordingly, the Group did not recognise withholding tax liabilities for profits
retained by certain PRC subsidiaries amounting to HK$43,209,508,000 (2015:
HK$44,581,828,000) for the years from 2008 to 2016.

Deferred income

Deferred income mainly represents subsidies granted by certain PRC
governmental departments related to assets. As at 31 December
2016, government grants of HK$84,589,000 (31 December 2015:
HK$62,463,000) was amortised to the consolidated income
statement (Note 37(i)).

35

36

FIEFSHEERIEIEMSHEE

(Igé.'ﬁ_

B aE

RERERETENE THBESR  ASEASE %
REEEARER  AZFEETHRTRR(FRE
B2HMFE25(a) ° ZARENBBEE AN EEED
RESIs - At R EERERESE-RELHRER

f& o

RZTE—RNE+ZA=+—8 BREAERFBEMRR
TEEHE  WASEENE R B 56,569,743,000 %
THEE(=Z — R4 : 6,058,483,0008 7T ) & A&
11,247,901,000 B TR AT A ER =B(ZT—AF :
11,239,180,000 B L) RELEMBHREE - K= F
—NFTZRA=+—8  KAEIRBEBREGRE
EMEERIAFEFARN T - TFK 2 /D HHEE
#96,365,722,0007% 7.(—Z — R 4 : 5,857,845,000 78
TT) o HEAEER BRI -

BIERECEMESHR([CEMERI)E  BZTTN\F
—A—A#  RPEHBERRARROFEME RS
BTN - AAREEMARE  ASEEAREEET
BINABIFEARWE D - AR B R A TE R AR
BAZXETHENBARBE-TTN\F—A—H=&
—E-AFTZ A=+ BAEBNFERSIREE
it AEBYERETHFEAMBRARAR=-SZTNE
2T NEMREMFIEA3,209,508,000F L(=F
— R4 : 44,581,828,000 8 0 ) FERTAHI T B & ©

IEIEUR A

FEERAEBZHEE THEBADBMASLE TN
HEEMBOEN R-ZE—X~E+ -4
=+ —H 84,589,000 T(—E — f
+=-—HA=+—H : 62,463,000 7T ) BT il
BIE B & ftil e = P s (B 373)) °
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37 HtIXA

Sales of scrap materials SHERER

Government grant® B REE O

Interest income FEHA

Service income from heat supply connection contracts 24485 & & U A

Dividend income from available-for-sale investments  2& & A {f H &R EHY
RIS ON

Service fee income PR 7% & YA

Management fee income EEBRA

Others EAh

2016 2015
—E—XRE —E—hF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT F&T
489,930 673,898
592,838 389,954
279,427 300,445
225,347 242,536
78,778 187,899
83,013 69,135
36,302 38,352
137,381 186,489
1,923,016 2,088,708

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group
received grants from certain PRC governmental departments
to compensate high operating costs amounting to
HK$83,189,000 (2015: HK$216,073,000). There were no
ongoing obligations or conditions attached with these grants
and, therefore, the Group recognised the grants as income
upon receipt.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group received
grants amounting to HK$259,668,000 (2015: Nil) from the
PRC government, which were used for encouraging certain
PRC subsidiaries to close down the coal mines as a result of
the China’s supply-side reform. The grants were used for
teminations of the employees and fully paid in 2016, thus the
Group recognised the grants as income.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group received
grants amounting to HK$78,752,000 (2015: HK$59,735,000),
from the PRC government, which were used for encouraging
certain PRC subsidiaries to increase supply of electricity, and
grants for encouraging the development of environmental
friendly electricity generation, amounting to HK$86,640,000
(2015: HK$51,683,000). There were no ongoing obligations or
conditions attached to these grants and, therefore, the Group
recognised the grants as income upon receipt.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the government
grants relating to assets are credited to other income
amounting to HK$84,589,000 (2015: HK$62,463,000).

BHE-_ZT—RE+-A=1+—HIL&E
& AEEKE G RAERE BT R A
HEE LR AN RAOHEE - &
%8 /83,189,000 L (— T —AHF :
216,073,000 70) » s EBI &K
ERM SR TS - Bt A&
B AU R HE R A B AU o

REBEE-_ZT—XF+-_A=+—81t
FE o ANE B YR A B BUF A
85 259,668,000/ ;o(— T — 7 F ¢
&) ARERETHENBARAREZ
FERBEARINEEERERE - 25/
AR —ZE— NFEHEE L THEM
B AAKEREREEBUYA -

REBEE-_T—X"F+-_A=+—H01t
FEEOARNEFWET P EKFERD
86 78,752,000 T (— T — R F :
59,735,000 7T) (I AR EBEE T+
BB ARIMHSEEIN) ARSE
M IR(REEIA B 85 86,640,000 8
TT(ZZ=—FH % 51,683,000/ 7T) °
7 5517 BY D 4B R AR Y I 7S B AT Bk AR
7 Btk - N5 B R UK FR 7 SR 4 B
BlUA o

REZE-_T—ARF+-_A=+—81t
FE G FAHMWAHEERBR
F %8 B) /5 84,589,000 T(—E—H
£ : 62,463,000 7T) °
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38 Other gains/(losses) - net 38 HEfthiflig, ~(1B%) —
2016
—E—XF
HK$°000
FHxT
Net exchange gains/(losses) & 5518, (18K) %58 219,397
Fair value changes on derivative financial instruments TSR T EAFEEE (17,552)
Net losses on disposal of property, HEWE - BERZED
plant and equipment B8 58 (447,066)
Net gains/(losses) on disposal of HEEMEEERN
prepaid lease payments W,/ (E518)F 5 4,760
Net gains on disposal of a subsidiary e — R B AR W F 5 26,121
Net gains on disposal of other equity investments HEREMERIRERN
Yoz 5 5E 203,556
Others HAh 46,046
35,262
39 Employee benefit expenses 39 B1®RNMAX
Wages, salaries and bonus IE - Hrekitil 4,510,032
Pension costs - retirement benefit schemes RIREA — RIKEFIETE
(Note 40()& (ii) (B 5% 40() R (ii)) 685,263
Termination benefit costs (Note 40(iii)) BIEX EET B A
(H$3E 40(ii)) 335,194
5,530,489

]

I~

2015
—E—hF
HK$'000
F&T
(630,030)
(145,458)
(7,696)

(728)
550,731

41,258
47,935

(143,988)

2015

—T—hF

HK$'000
TAT
4,354,429
757,686
138,871

5,250,986
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39 Employee benefit expenses (continued) 39 BILBMIMA%Z(#)

(i) Five highest paid individuals (i) EEESHFMAL

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include two (2015: three) directors
whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis shown in Note
53. The emoluments paid to the remaining three (2015: two)
individuals during the year are as follows.

FRAEBREZRSFHALEE
ME(—CZE—RE: ZR)EEF(H =
S3FF 5 DT R AR E FH B ) o A
FHRT=ZR(ZZE—AF: WEZ)ATL
REBT -

2015
—T—hF
HK$'000
T

Salaries and other benefits e kEMmET
Bonus 14T
Post-employment benefits BB 12 fR A

3,456
3,724
123

7,303

Emoluments of these three (2015: two) individuals are within
the following bands:

W=2(CF—1%F: WEB)ALHH
M T oIEE

Number of individuals

AE
2015
—T—RF
Emolument bands e E S|
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 & T2 4,000,000 7T 2
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 4,000,001 8752 4,500,000 % 7T —
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40 Retirement and other long-term
employee benefits schemes

EMH & B S &t 2l

Retirement benefit schemes - Hong Kong (i)
Retirement benefit schemes - PRC (ii)
Termination benefit (iii)

BB E — &S
BREHETE -
2R A (iii)

¢@H

2016 2015
=B-—RF A%
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THT
3,211 2,985
682,052 754,701
335,194 138,871
1,020,457 896,557

()

(i)

Hong Kong

The Group operates various defined contribution retirement
schemes which are available to all Hong Kong employees.The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund. The amount of
contributions is based on a specified percentage of the basic
salary of employees and any forfeited contributions in respect
of unvested benefits of staff leavers are used to reduce the
Group's contributions.

PRC

The employees of the Group in the PRC are members of
state-managed retirement benefit schemes operated by the
respective local government in the PRC. The Group is required
to contribute a specified percentage of payroll costs to the
schemes to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to these schemes is to make the specified
contributions. The amounts charged to the consolidated
income statement and capitalised in the construction in
progress are HK$682,052,000 (2015: HK$754,701,000) and
HK$31,538,000 (2015: HK$16,300,000), respectively.

(i) &%
rEERAZEREELBREESE
ZEBHFENRTE - ZFFTE2E
EEASEEENRAEE  YHABY
BRZEGHE - #HEBEDHREER
EXFEZBEADLTE  MBER
BETEEZA ERRMMEFAAN
AN B 2 13K -

(ii) +E
7 4 8 ¢ oh B {8 B 2 e b 3048 R 4t
77 B TS 44 0 L 3R B B R AR 4R B A
BIMR B - AR B MBI
SRAMEEE S L H A% 78
Rl o REE LT B BT

EHFEHK  REHKERFH
BREEACLEEREIEMNESRES A
£682,052,0008 (= & — A F -
754,701,000/ 7T ) } 31,538,000/
TT(ZZ—F%F : 16,300,000 7T) °
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40 Retirement and other long-term
employee benefits schemes (continued)

(iii) Termination benefit

(a)

For certain selected employees of Hunan Liyujiang,
Shenyang Power Company, Hunan CR Coal, and China
Resources Power Maintenance Henan employed by the
vendors of the businesses as at respective acquisition
dates (the “Pre-acquisition Employees”), the Group
has offered early retirement packages to those who
met certain specified criteria and accepted voluntary
redundancy. Such arrangement required specific approval
granted by management of the Group. The Group is
obliged to pay such termination benefits to those early
retired employees (i.e. retired before their statutory
retirement age), who had been working for more than
30 years or in accordance with the respective entities’
early retirement policy. These early retired employees are
entitled to certain monthly benefits up to their statutory
retirement age.

These obligations were provided for by the Group at the
present value of the total expected benefit payments.
Where the obligation does not fall due within twelve
months, the obligation payable has been discounted
using a pre-tax rate that reflects management’s current
market assessment of the time value of money and
risk specific to the obligation (the discount rate was
determined with reference to market yields at the
balance sheet date on treasury bonds in the PRC). The
amount of these obligations charged to the consolidated
income statement for the year ended 31 December 2016
is HK$49,642,000 (2015: HK$10,200,000).

As at 31 December 2016, the carrying amount of these
termination benefit payable in current and the non-
current portion are approximately HK$19,946,000 (2015:
HK$14,590,000)(Note 28(ii)) and HK$91,755,000 (2015:
HK$69,877,000), respectively.

B 1 B #5 #h R Bid 51

40 BMZHEMWEH RS BN E (@)

(iii) R LEZERA

(a)

RS BHWERREBE R
EHHEReI  EHEHD
A HEERERERERE IR
& CrE ) EREES ([ BRI E
BDME ARERNAETH
AR K B B S EUR A U AT
BERMRFRAGE - G%
PRARAREEEIEE BB I -
AEBEBEEERZFRTRINE
8 (B 0A & 2B K F ik AR 1K)
(TREBB=TFHRBEADA
BEERF A EMRABE) X
N EZERN - RPRINEER
REERSFHEERRFRESR
ETEANER -

ZEETHRAEEREENA
FBFEHREIR - WEBEE
WEN+ @B RNEE - EA
RETHEBBBEATFIERNIR - %
HEMBEE B EEREEEE
FEBE NS ERBETHNE
RIS - BiIR R 2B B
EAXREEABRABMNTSK
TEMBE ZStAHZE=
E-XNE+-_A=+—8I#E
EHMAEHKRZRNETEHEAL
49,642,000 T(—ZE—HF :
10,200,000 7T) °

R-E—REFE+-_A=+—
B BNKRLEZEEREER
JEBNHAEE H W BREE D B 4 A
19,946,000 L (ZF — A F :
14,590,000 7T ) (B 5E 28(ii) &
91,755,000t (=L — A F :
69,877,000/ 7T) °
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40 Retirement and other long-term
employee benefits schemes (continued)

(iii) Termination benefit (Continued)

(b) In 2016, certain coal mining entities closed down certain
coal mines and offered a termination benefit package to
those employees. These obligations were provided for
by the Group at the present value of the total expected
benefit payments. Where the obligation does not fall
due within twelve months, the obligation payable
has been discounted using a pre-tax rate that reflects
management’s current market assessment of the time
value of money and risk specific to the obligation (the
discount rate was determined with reference to market
yields at the balance sheet date on treasury bonds in
the PRC). The amount of these obligations charged
to the consolidated income statement for the year
ended 31 December 2016 is HK$285,552,000 (2015:
HK$128,671,000).

As at 31 December 2016, the carrying amount of these
termination benefit payable in current and the non-
current portion is approximately HK$60,621,000 (2015:
HK$ 48,784,000)(Note 28(ii)) and HK$79,887,000 (2015:
HK$79,887,000), respectively.

EMX A & E S\ N5t 8l (@)

(iii) R ULEZEER (=)

(b) RZZT—RF BETHEEAREH
FAEB D RN M 3% & B B fe it —
HRFZEREMTE - ZEE
EARAEEZTEREA RERE
RIREFTR ° ﬁﬁ@fﬁliﬁ
+_EAREIE - ENETRA
BB A REEIR - MR RME
BEESEENEEEREBET
R 5 E R B ETTH & AT T 5 AF
- BRI BI2RBAP BIEEHR
é?%@%ﬁmm%%Afﬁ%

u‘l’)\@g_ > /\E""_ﬂ
z+—E¢¢§Wéﬁ%é%W
ZEEHT£% A285,552,000%
T(ZZF — 7 9 : 128,671,000
BIT) °

R=B-—RE+=-A=+—
B EMAKRIEZESFBER
JERNHREE R BREE D B 4 &
60,621,000/ (=T — R F :
48,784,000 7T ) (BT 5E 28(ii) &
79,887,000 t(—ZE — A F :

79,887,000/ 7T) ©

41 Finance costs 41 BIBEHA

2016 2015
—E—REF —E—REFE
HK$000 HK$'000
FHx FHT
Interests on bank and other borrowings ﬁﬁf:f&,ﬁ\@%%ﬁﬂ% 3,283,822 3,293,250
Interests on corporate bonds NEIEFFE 648,152 668,629
Interests on loans from related parties %ﬁﬂﬁ T ERF S = 4,049
Others Hth 86,806 191,774
4,018,780 4,157,702

Less: Interests capitalised in property, B R - B REREEARE
plant and equipment (Note 6) 79 FI2 (FffsE6) (461,560) (941,320)
3,557,220 3,216,382

Borrowing costs capitalised during the year arose on funds borrowed
specifically for the purpose of obtaining qualifying assets and
on the general borrowing pool which are calculated by applying
a capitalisation rate of 4.76% (2015: 4.71%) per annum to
expenditures incurred on qualifying assets.

FREEMENEERRRR BIEE B
BEMEES REANEEHEE  WIREFE
AL FRAT76% (ZFBE—REF : 4.71%) 5t
BEEREEELEMAL -
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42 Income tax expense 42 FRiSTREAX

Current income tax EHAFTIS A
— PRC enterprise income tax — R E SR

Deferred income tax (Note 35)

EFEFTS B (FRE 35)

2016 2015
=E-XRF —T—AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FET
4,464,475 5,886,574
(66,035) (77,706)
4,398,440 5,808,868

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the Group
had no taxable profit in Hong Kong or incurred tax losses for both
years.

PRC enterprise income tax has been calculated based on the
estimated assessable profits in accordance with the relevant tax rates
applicable to certain subsidiaries in the PRC.

Pursuant to CaiShui [2008] No. 46 Notice on the Execution of the
Catalogue of Public Infrastructure Projects Entitled for Preferential
Tax Treatment, certain wind power projects of the Group, which
were set up after 1 January 2008, are entitled to a tax holiday of a
three-year full exemption, followed by a three-year 50% exemption
of enterprise income tax, commencing from their first turnover-
making year.

Pursuant to CaiShui [2011] No. 58 Notice on Tax Policy Issues
concerning Further Implementing the Western China Development
Strategy, certain entities of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries, which
are located in the western regions of the PRC, are entitled to a tax
holiday of a two-year full PRC enterprise income tax exemption,
followed by a three-year 50% exemption commencing from their
first year of reporting turnover and can enjoy a preferential income
tax rate of 15% after the tax holiday.

AR AR B W 85 B AR B8 I B AL (A
A ER A EERARE - MU ERLEE
ST LB -

PEMEMEHRERBERRE T EHE
RAEERN KR AT RRTAM B E -

RIEF 7 [2008]46 5B BB - BI KA 48
RERMITARERRMIBR CEMEHE
SESAREENAN)  AFER-ZFT
NE-A—BUARRINETREEEEE
BN FE R = F R RARPAFH -
BR-FERFRREEMSH

RIBEAHE[2011]58 XN R A B HEF B8
P BRE G B NBCRFEERNBA) » AR
A& TR A B E ey BB A R B &
BNEEENMERRLBAPBELEMAEF
B CE=_FRBRFRREEMEH - AR
MR HIBRER 15% NEBMEHRE -
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42 Income tax expense (continued) 42

In addition, certain of the Company’'s PRC subsidiaries are entitled
to certain tax credit (“Tax Credit”) against their assessable EIT,
which is calculated as 10% of the current year’s purchases and use
of specific environmental friendly, water and energy-saving, safety-
enhanced equipment in the Group’s electricity generation business.
The portion of Tax Credit that has not been utilised in the current
period can be carried forward for future tax credit over a period of
not more than five years.

The reconciliation of the effective income tax rate from the statutory
income tax rate is as follows:

PR SR B < ()

BESN - AR R)E T A BB R B L R
CEMBHREA —ERAEE(HRER
=) ZHARENEAFEASBENHRE
EBEERERRR - AIREEIKE R 2
SRERHEHY 10% 7T H o AR I A A Y
REBMD A EEBRARLER - HEPRAF
ERAF -

BRI EHMN R EATE PSRN R E RN

Profit before income tax bR PTAS %% AT A
Calculated at a tax rate of 25% (2015: 25%)  IRFiZE 25%

Tax exemptions and concessions granted to

PRC subsidiaries TR
Reduction of tax in respect of tax credit BERIBEENTIEIR
Income not subject to tax EEZEE G ON
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes AR H B 2
Unrecognised deductible temporary differences <2 A 18 & b5 = 58
Unrecognised tax losses RIER T IAE R

Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax
losses and temporary differences
Withholding tax on the earnings

R ER

B 2 A TR0

certain subsidiaries/associates/joint ventures

—E—FE :25%)EE
AR BRI B A R ER MR T EA R I

18 B E R R AT IR EE M

HETHEAR HEtE
remitted/anticipated to be remitted by HEMEEL TEHEED

—F .
2016 2015
ZEB-KF —T—hF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTET FET
13,041,588 16,321,247
3,260,397 4,080,312
(332,553) (325,665)
(83,270) (384,584)
(91,943) (61,825)
409,121 353,414
361,975 1,075,786
517,596 487,807
(244,457) (9,960)
601,574 593,583
4,398,440 5,808,868

Tax rate of 25% (2015: 25%) is adopted for the taxation
reconciliation as such tax rate is applicable to most of the Group's
operations in the PRC for the year.

HIBYRIEA25% (2 —R%E : 25%) %
K8 RRABFARNEEKRI D P HER
BERZIEE -
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42 Income tax expense (continued) 42 FhSTREA> (&)

AR EMEEBRABAKI OB,
HewmT :

The tax (charge)/credit relating to components of other
comprehensive income is as follows:

2016 2015
ZE-NE —ZT-RE
CAENE SRRV Before tax  Tax charge  After tax
WAl HEES Pk BAl AR ik
HK$'000  HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THr  Thn TEL THr  Thn TEL
Exchange differences ERER (5,326,643) SN CEVIHTEIN (6,221,279) — (6,221,279)
Share of other comprehensive income of RS Z R ERE
investments accounted for HEBRERA
using equity method (203,312) (VIERERVIM  (228,479) —  (228,479)
Release to profit or loss in relation to FEEHZLRENER
disposal of associates (100,441) —  (100,441)
Release to profit or loss in relation to FEE-RNBARENER
disposal of a subsidiary - - (349,149) — (349,149
Cash flow hedge RemELHH 44,123 44,123 59,313 - 59,313
Fair value changes of available-for- MHEEEREATEEE
sale investments 30,057 (7,514) 22,543 (234,639) 58,660  (175,979)
Other comprehensive income Et2EKA (DN N CERE N (7,074,674) 58,660 (7,016,014)
Current tax R = -
Deffered tax EREHE (7,514) 58,660
(7,514) 58,660
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43 Earnings per share

(a) Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to owners of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year
excluding ordinary shares purchased by the Company and held
as treasury shares (Note 24).

2 6 8 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

43 SiEN

(a) X

BREARBN VRN RA A ARG
FIERR DA S A 2 317 E @A A hn i
B (A RABELFIEEFRD O E
BAERIN(HIEE24))RTE -

Profit attributable to owners of the Company

ZA/NCIE PN =D

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue (thousands)

(TR

B 31T E B IR 8

2016 2015
=EB-AF i
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TAT
7,708,373 10,025,241
4,772,621 4,765,466

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The
Group has one category of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
share option (Note 23). For the share option, a calculation
is done to determine the number of shares that could have
been acquired at fair value (determined as the average
annual market share price of the Company’s shares) based
on the monetary value of the subscription rights attached to
outstanding share options.

(b)

The number of shares calculated as above is compared with
the number of shares that would have been issued assuming
the exercise of the share options.

(b) #58

BREERNERMENETEE Y
BRERRE  RIBBETEINE AR
MMEFOHAE - AEEHE —
BASEEAEL B - BREME
23) - LEREM S - ARBRITE
BREMHMREEZEEEE B
BRFEE(BERSANRRRDZFH
FEMSRE)ATBAZKRNDHEE -

EXFrEt B ey hin 2 B R R AE A E
FEFTRE T AT BE B A TR D R B ABLLER -

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHxT FHET
Earnings BF|
Profit attributable to owners of the Company RRRHES AEGEFE 7,708,373 10,025,241
Weighted average number of ERTZERN
ordinary shares in issue (thousands) INRESE & (FAR) 4,772,621 4,765,466
Adjustments for: FE
— Share options (thousands) —ERE(THR) 1,008 6,334
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for METEEREERT
diluted earnings per share (thousands) me @ LERE
I E(TRR) 4,773,629 4,771,800
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44 R

2016 2015
—E—XRE —E—FR4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHxT FHTT
Dividend recognised as distribution FABRIAADIKHBRE O :
during the year®:
Final dividend for 2015 of HK$0.75 B#4,771,299,000 B ( —Z— U4 :
(2015: for 2014 of HK$0.7) per share on  4,763,067,000 %) A% 17 S 1+
4,771,299,000 (2014: 4,763,067,000) —E-RERAKREER0.75ET
shares (ZZ—FEFR0.7457T) 3,578,474 3,334,147
Interim dividend for 2016 of HK$0.125 E5.4,780,002,000 % ( —FE— R 4F :
(2015: HK$0.1) per share on 4,763,710,000 %) B9 2 1+
4,780,002,000 (2015: 4,763,710,000) ZERNERHREER0.1258 T
shares (ZZ—HF : 0.187L)D 597,500 476,371
4,175,974 3,810,518
Dividend proposed after the end of REFTERBRS KM RE 0 :
the reporting year(i:
Proposed final dividend for 2016 of Bk —T—RERHRE
HK$0.75 (2015: HK$0.75) per share FH%0.758 7T
(ZZE—HF :0.75%7L) 3,579,668 3,579,324
(i) The dividends paid in 2016 and 2015 were HK$4,175,974,000 (i) T-R"FRZZE-RAFEFK

and HK$3,810,518,000 respectively. They were stated after
elimination of HK$30,425,000 (2015: HK$29,036,000) paid
for shares held by the Medium to Long-term Performance
Evaluation Incentive Plan, which is a share award scheme of

the Group (Note 24).

(i)  The interim dividend of HK$0.125 per share is paid in cash

(i)

(2015: HK$0.1 per share, paid in cash with an option to receive
new and fully paid shares in lieu of cash). The interim dividend
for 2016 is based on 4,780,002,000 shares in issue as at 18
August 2016, which included shares held by the Incentive Plan.
The interim dividend, amounting to HK$597,500,000 (2015:
HK$476,371,000) after elimination of HK$4,346,000 paid
for shares held by the Incentive Plan, has been recognised in
shareholders’ equity in the year ended 31 December 2016.

(iii)

A final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December

(iii)

2016 of HK$0.75 per share, amounting to a total dividend of
HK$3,579,668,000 is to be proposed at the annual general
meeting on 8 June 2017. The consolidated financial statements

do not reflect this dividend payable.

B 7 7l 7%4175974000/%%5 T &
3,810,518,000/% JT ° 1% & & T 4
R RHBABESFE LB E(REE
E’JH&@@%EJJH%J)%%H@H&T%EH
/930,425,000 jo(= & — A F :
29,036,000%m)fé)\fﬂﬁ(ﬁﬁﬁim) °

HR0125FTHFHERE(ZE—Hh
F:FR0IBTL UEEIKRE R
MEBEANAEEESITIRBR 2R
MREBE)ANRESRE - —F—X
FRHRETIRER -_Z—RF/\A
+ )\ B 2 3 17 894,780,002,000 % A&
METE SR REERTEFE 2K
M REFELBRFAEFE 22BN
894,346,000 T 1% 0 % HIAR
B.597,500,000% (= & — A F :
476,371,000 L) EREE-_ZT—X
¢E A=+—BLFERNERRER
AR ©

?’é?.:zl:_g_/\$+:ﬁ] E+_E|JJ:¢
EHMARBKRE BER075F T &
B 48 %83,579,668,000/8 TR T
—tFNANBHNBRRBAFRG LE
FEK - AV BHRRLERMZE
T8 -
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45 Cash generated from operations 45 &=

Profit before income tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation for property, plant and equipment
(Note 6)
Amortisation of mining rights (Note 8(a))
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments (Note 7)
Impairment charges on property,
plant and equipment (Note 6) *
(Reversal)/provision of impairment charges on
prepaid lease payments (Note 7) *
Impairment charges on mining rights (Note 8(a)) *
Impairment charges on goodwill (Note 12) *
Impairment charges on inventories (Note 15) *
Provision for impairment of doubtful accounts
(Notes 11(b),16) *
Exchange (gains)/losses (Note 38)
Interest expense (Note 41)
Interest income (Note 37)
Fair value changes on derivative
financial instruments (Note 38)
Share of results of associates
Share of results of joint ventures
Dividends received from available-for-sale
investments (Note 37)
Net losses on disposal of property,
plant and equipment (Note 38)
Net (gains)/losses on disposal of
prepaid lease payments (Note 38)
Net gains on disposal of a subsidiary (Note 38)

Net gains on disposal of other
equity investments (Note 38)

Changes in working capital:
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables,

other receivables and prepayments
Increase in trade payables, other payables
and accruals
Increase/(decrease) in retirement and other
long-term employee benefits obligations

BR AT S BB
RE
WE - BEREREOTE
(FtEE6)
PREEAE A H 5 (YL 8(a))
BNEEE BN (HE7)
nE - BERREORERK
(P EE6)*
BNHEEBNRERRE
(Bm),BE (M)

REEE A RER K (MR 8(a)*

AR AR KR (FFE12)*
FERRERKHE15)*
FREFKIE11(D) ~ 16)*

PE 3 (k) /598 (PH3E 38)

B R (FE41)

) BUA (F=E37)

TESRTANATEEES
(BffzE38)

FERE RS

AL DEREE

B A SR E WAL S
(HMts£37)

HENE - BEMRBOERF

(Pl 3£ 38)

HERNBEERN (), BE

558 (P71 38)

HE — B A RS F 58
(Mtz£38)

HEHE SR E WS F 8
(BftzE38)

EEASE -

FEOEM),HD

FEURR ~ EL At R YO IR &
BISHIACEM) WD

R - HitENA AR
FERH & RIE AN

RAREMRAEESRNEE
#m,/ ORd)

Cash generated from operations RETHELNRS
* Total impairment provisions charged to the consolidated income statement *

for the year ended 31 December 2016 is HK$1,282,288,000 (2015:

HK$4,372,893,000).

SEEENIRE

2016

S
HK$000
FET

13,041,588

9,428,679
360,138
93,671

1,000,347

(3.071)
119,687
136,370

19,670

9,285
(PAERTY))
3,557,220
(279,427)

17,552
(288,995)
44,968
(78,778)
447,066
(4,760)
(26,121)
(203,556)
(1,005,845)
(1,117,764)
2,447,716

21,878

27,518,121

2015
—E-RE
HK$'000
FHT

16,321,247
9,364,433
342,868
79,902
2,409,462
9,396
1,219,930
425,728
32,982
275,395
630,030
3,216,382
(300,445)
145,458
717,586
(247,113)
(187,899)
7,696
728
(550,731)
(41,258)
731,820
3,927,353
54,851
(641,460)

37,944,341

HE-Z— X E+-_A=+—HALEERAHK
R MR AR E R 85 5 1,282,288,000 75 7T
(=ZZ—A% :4,372,893,000/87T) °
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45 Cash generated from operations 5 BEFTAEENIRE (#®)
(Continued)
In the statement of cash flows, proceeds from sale of property, plant FHReRERT  LEWE - BEREKHBFT
and equipment comprise: BRIEELE
2016 2015
ZEB-XRF —T—hF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTHET FATT
Net book amount (Note 6) BREFE (KI5t 6) 592,187 99,931
Net losses on disposal of property, HEWE - BEREERD
plant and equipment (Note 38) &8 558 (M5 38) (447,066) (7,696)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HENE BERSKEN
plant and equipment FriS™IE 145,121 92,235
In the statement of cash flows, proceeds from sale of prepaid lease FHERERT  HEBENBEERAMME
payments comprise: HIEETE -
2016 2015
—E-RF —T—AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHx FTT
Net book amount (Note 7) EEE)%TE(WE\Eﬂ 2,080 728
Net gains/(losses) on disposal of ﬁ TEH%ET%FHE’J
prepaid lease payments (Note 38) 5/ (518 ) /58 (Mi7E 38) 4,760 (728)
Proceeds from disposal of
prepaid lease payaments HEEMNHEEERNRER 6,840 —
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46 Commitments
(i) Capital commitments

period but not yet incurred is as follows:

Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting

2 7 2 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

46 HIE

(i) BEXEE

AN

Contracted for but not provided in the
financial statements
— Capital expenditure in respect of the
additions of property, plant and equipment
— Capital expenditure in respect of
the acquisition of mining/exploration rights
— Capital expenditure in respect of
the acquisition of intangible assets

EEIESIERIZ: ST P E S
B
—REVE  BER
REBEABNERFRX
— B RARAEHh R
BRNEARFX
—WEETEERRY
BRI

to ten years.

operating leases are as follows:

(ii) Operating lease commitments - as lessee

The Group has various land and buildings, office premises and
other assets under non-cancellable operating lease agreements.
The lease terms of the Group’s agreements are between one

Total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

(i)

No later than 1 year BB —F
Later than 1 year and no later
than 5 years

Later than 5 years

RF
HaRF

Be—FETER

re

2016
—B-REF
HK$°000
FTHET

14,429,385

5,160,510

40,876

19,630,771

RBEEPREFTOEHREENEAR

2015
—ZE—RF
HK$'000
FHBT

18,866,555
5,509,951

7,188

24,383,694

MAERE - FREAEA
75 B 1598 7 7 5
ASBLIRIBTF - HABH R AL
BE - ARENBAREFRA—E

RSN E

fou =)

T -
PRI EHAO TR KKERE
R ERENT -
2016 2015
—EXRE —T—hHF
Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others
T RAEF o | WSy HAh,
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FHT
37,351 108,365 43,702 147,092
57,722 165,958 70,227 235,033
47,302 53,151 54,055 86,668
142,375 327,474 167,984 468,793
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47 Acquisition of additiomal

interest in a subsidiary

On 7 December 2016, the Group acquired an additional 14% of the
equity of China Resources Nanjing Co-generation Co., Ltd. (“Nanjing
Co-generation”) for a purchase consideration of RMB167,704,000
(equivalent to HK$188,087,000). The carrying amount of the non-
controlling interests in Nanjing Co-generation on the date of
acquisition was RMB121,748,000 (equivalent to HK$136,546,000).
The Group recognised a decrease in non-controlling interests of
HK$136,546,000 and a decrease in equity attributable to owners
of the Company of HK$51,541,000. The effect of changes in
the ownership interest of Nanjing Co-generation on the equity
attributable to owners of the Company during the year is
summarised as follows:

Financial Statements
B 1H B F5 3R 2 Big 5

47 RIBHBASIERIVES

R-ZE—XNE+-A+H AEEKERS
REHREERAF(EREAE|)MN14%
BEoMNEZR  REAAR®E 167,704,000
(48 & 7 188,087,000 7t ) - XU & B
B MRAEFEFHUESNEREAESA
R #121,748,000 7t (48 & 7 136,546,000
W IT) o AN B TR IE T R = R A
136,546,000 8 7T M AR B A A E(h R
J# 51,541,000 7T ° f REAE P A HE &
Y FNARR RS A LR R
W

As at
i

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
—EB-RE —T—RF
TZA=1+—H0 |gpeiiEal=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHT

Carrying amount of non-controlling
interests acquired

Consideration paid to non-controlling
interests

W JR 12 il MERE s MO BR T (B
A T IR R R B

136,546 —

188,087 —

Excess of consideration paid
recognised within equity

REZABEINESHBENE

51,541 —
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48 Auditors’ remuneration

48 ZHENENE

2016 2015
=E-XRF —T—AF
HK$000 HK$'000
FTHET FHET
Auditor’s remuneration ZE R &
— Audit services — ZER 10,328 10,248
— Non-audit service — R ERT 544 494
10,872 10,742
49 Related party transactions 49 RABRXS
(@) The Group entered into two trademark licence agreements (@) AEER-_ZEZT=F+HA++tHEH5

dated 17 October 2003 with CRNC and CRH, respectively,
under which the Group was granted irrevocable, royalty free
and non-exclusive licences to use certain trade marks and the
rights to sub-license the same to any member of the Group in
consideration of a nominal amount of HK$1 each.

(b) Key management compensation

Key management includes directors (executive and non-
executive) and senior management. The compensation paid or
payable to key management for employee services is shown

below:

ERRERLEFREE LMARST
AR - B ARBERT A
B - EMBRIFBRFAIERAET
EiR - ARAASEENERKE AR

DRFFERE TRSENERN  KES

ZESBEFHIET -

(b) FEEIAS RO

2016
—B-AF
HK$’000
FTEx

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits

e MEME R ESET 62,526
BER 2 1R A 921

63,447

TEEEABBEESE(WITRIEH
TIRREEERE - REESRFEX
ENEZEEABRRMO TR

2015
—ZE—hE
HK$'000
FH& T

43,689
821

44,510
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49 Related party transactions 49 RABRXZ#)

(Continued)

(0 MM T ERHEES

(c)  Supply of direct power to related parties

Volume of electricity
Name of related company Relationship utilised (kWh) The unit price of electricity (RMB/kWh) inclusive of tax
BHARER Bi& BEE(TRE) SBEEN(ARY/TEE(EH))
Certain subsidiaries of Fellow subsidiaries 300,000,000 Price paid by CR Cement to Guangdong Power Grid
CR Cement EEA =G Company is the tariff applicable to CR Cement minus
ERKRNETHERR RMB0.009/kWh; Price paid by Guangdong Power Grid
Company to our side is the unit on-grid tariff approved by
the government minus RMB0.009/kWh.
ERKENTEREMARANBRAZRHKREREER
AR¥0.0097/ THE : EREADANTRANERR
BER A T AEBRARE0.009 T,/ FRE -
Certain subsidiaries of Fellow subsidiaries 132,834,060 The negotiated prices between certain subsidiaries of
CR Cement RZMBAR CR Cement and our side are from RMB0.15267/kWh to
ERKENETHBAR RMBO.15404/kWh.
ERKENETHERAARANGABRNTARS
0.15267 71/ FREZARK0.15404 T/ FRLE -
Certain joint ventures Joint ventures 154,342,186 The negotiated prices between certain joint ventures of
of CR Cement BEME CR Cement and our side are from RMBO0.16061/kWh to
ERKENETAERE RMBO.16164/kWh.
ERKRETRECZAZFINFTAEENTARE
0.16061 7T/ FTRBEARK0.16164 7T/ FRE
Certain subsidiaries of CRSB Fellow subsidiaries 22,680,810 The negotiated price between certain subsidiaries of CRSB
EHERERN RZMBAR and our side is RMB0.32800/kWh.
ETHBAR EFETRENETHEARER ANHEREAARE
0.328007T,/ FREs
Wuxi CR Micro Fellow subsidiary 142,072,580 The negotiated price between Wuxi CR Micro and our side
BHERMET BESH- PG| is RMB0.39296/kWh.
EHERNETERINBEERAARK039296 7T/
TR o
Jiangsu DC Fellow subsidiary 2,341,398 Price paid by Jiangsu DC to Jiangsu Electric Power Company
LERERS RZEMBAR is the tariff applicable to Jiangsu DC minus RMB0.0299/
kWh; Price paid by Jiangsu Electric Power Company to our
side is the unit on-grid tariff approved by the government
minus RMB0.0299/kWh.
IHEBN T IHEENARNERALIHEBEASER
AR¥0.02997/TRE  IHEENRANFRANE
RABNIEN KA FASERARE0.02997T/ THE °
CRT (Hefei) Fellow subsidiary 64,000,000 The negotiated price between CRT (Hefei) and our side is
E£EH8(5E) EECHE! RMBO0.35288/kWh.
ERHBER)ERFNGBEERAARE 0352887/
FRE -
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49 Related party transactions

49 RBHXR% (#)

(Continued)
(d)  Provide monthly centralised bidding agency services to related (d MEBEBETREAEESTHEERER
parties: 7%

Volume of electricity
utilised (kwh) Service Fee
REE(TREK) REH

248,825,953 The service fee paid by certain subsidiaries of CR Cement to

Name of related company Relationship

BENREH A&

Certain subsidiaries of Fellow subsidiaries

CR Cement BESH-/NG| our side is from RMB0.01772/kWh to RMB0.05364/kWh.
ERKRNETHBAR EEKEETHEARAREIXNNRBERARK
0017727t/ FRBEARK0.05364 T/ FRE
Certain associates of Associates 58,304,571 The service fee paid by certain associates of CR Cement to

our side is RMB0.01957/kWh or RMB0.0216/kWh.
ERKEETHECERNBRATINRBEEAARE
0.01957 7T/ TREHARKE0.0216 T/ TR -

CR Cement BetE
ERKENETHECE

(e) In addition to those disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated () BREHMBHMEEMBOBHEEIN
financial statements, the following transactions were carried RENELRFR T T TR S -
out with related parties during the year:

2016 2015
b2l T 0
Name of related company Relationship Nature of transactions HK$'000 HK$'000
BEARERE B XBHE 2%
Guangzhou Runxin Energy Joint venture Sales of heat 2,366 =
Development Co.,Ltd. BEPE SHE AR
BN B RFEER AR
China Resources Property Fellow subsidiary Rental expense 7,577
Management Co., Ltd. EEANEINE] HeEH
ERYEEEERAA
China Resources (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.  Fellow subsidiary Rental expense 11,734 8,196
EHORINERATF] EES=YNG HeER
Taiyuan China Resources Coal Associate Interest income 191,620 157,580
RREBEE N FEHA
Sales of coal 2,367 =
HERK
Sale of materials —
HEWE
Certain subsidiaries of CR Cement Fellow subsidiaries  Sales of de-sulphur gypsum 157
ERKEERERRARNETHELRR RRMEAR HERMAT
Sales of ash and slag 714
HERR KRB
Purchase of limestone powder 1,953
BEARAH
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49 RS (#)

(Continued)

(e) In addition to those disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated (e) BAH ﬁﬁ#ﬁﬁﬁ@*ﬁ DEWEIN
financial statements, the following transactions were carried RENEBBATETT TIRS :
out with related parties during the year (Continued): (4

2016 2015
ZE-RF EEkaaid
Name of related company Relationship Nature of transactions HK$'000 HK$'000
kNGRS Mm% REMHE TEx FHET
China Resources Packaging Materials Fellow subsidiary Sales of coal — 2,071
Co., Ltd. GBS YNG HER K
ERBEMHBRAF
China Resources Power Orient Joint venture Providing agency service fee 325
Co., Limited BERE REREREE
ERBNRABRAA
Resources J Energy Investment Limited  Joint venture Providing agency service fee 325
ARERRERRAR RERR REREREE
Jiangsu Zhenjiang Power Generator Associate Sales of electricity 23,743
Co., Ltd. B b HEE
/I@ﬁE/I% ERAR Sales of coal 18,433
THE R K
Providing agency service fee 25,049
REREREE
Purchase of power volume quota 4,049
BEEERS
Interest expense paid (Note 29) 5,773 3,810
ENFIBRR(HE29)
China Resources (Xuzhou) Electric Associate Sales of coal 19,394 13,052
Power Co., Ltd. B b SHERR
BMERENERAF Sales of electricity 243,813 184,497
HEE
Providing agency service fee 21,050 20,617
RERERBEE
Interest expense paid (Note 29) 2,641 10,891
ERFEE R (KEE29)
Providing maintenance service 17,441 20,964
ROt 4 E RS
Nanjing Yanjiang Heating Associate Sales of heat 72,267 78,890
Power Co.,Ltd. HErE THE A
EREIRNBRAR Service income 2,220 —
AR HA
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49 Related party transactions 49 RABRXZ#®)

(Continued)

(e) In addition to those disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated (e) BB H ﬁﬁ#ﬁﬁﬁ@*ﬁ >EWEIN
financial statements, the following transactions were carried RENEBBATETT TIRS :
out with related parties during the year (Continued): (4

2016 2015
ZE-RF EEkaaid
Name of related company Relationship Nature of transactions HK$'000 HK$'000
LN Mm% REMHE TEx FHET
China Resouces Power Hezhou Joint venture Management fee income 477 38,178
Co., Ltd. BERE EEEWA =
EHEN(BM)BRAF Sales of materials 7,675
HEWH
Providing maintenance service 43,787 21,499
Rt 4 E AR TS
Service income 27,728 =
AR A
Purchase of power volume quota 49,755 =
BEEERS
Interest expense paid (Note 30) 1,825 —
EARFEE A (KEE30)
Yangcheng Asia-america Daning Joint venture Interest income 7,550 23,595
Railway Operation Co., Ltd. BEhE SN ON
GREEAEHEREGEERRDA
Shanxi Lanhua Daning Electric Joint venture Interest income 2,624
Power Co., Ltd. BEhE SN ON
IWAREAZERERRAR
Chongging Energy (Guizhou) Coal Associate Interest income 6
and Power Co., Ltd. o FEWA
BEEFRER(EMREERAA]
CR Energy Services Fellow subsidiary Contract environment 65,578 92,969

EBERRS

FE) 2PN

management fee, contract
energy management fee and
exclusive operation fee
BRRRERER A%mﬁ
EREM  REFELE
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49 Related party transactions 49 FBREXZ (@)

(Continued)

(e) In addition to those disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated () BEHHMBmEREMI D BHEN -
financial statements, the following transactions were carried RENEBBATETT TIRS :
out with related parties during the year (Continued): (%)

2015
—T—FRF
Name of related company Relationship Nature of transactions HK$'000 HK$'000
2 UNGIEE B& REAME FHT FAT
China Resources Bank of Zhuhai Fellow subsidiary Interest expense paid (Note 32) 459 239
Company Limited EEI NS BENFSER(MEE32)
HEERRETROHBERAR Interest income (Note 21) 1,436 3,285
| B A (FiFRE21)
Loan 18,446 =
Tianjin Zhonghai CR Marine Joint venture Purchase of coal transportation 101,416 139,355
RAERGEH AEb% service
BRESHE R RS
Beijing China Resources Fellow subsidiary Rental expense 4,129
Building Co.,Ltd. EEIENE HEEH
IEtRERREER AT
Shenzhen Vivavoce Fashion Co. Ltd. Fellow subsidiary Purchase of materials 784 —
RIITE AR AR A A EEIENE BEWH
China Resources Power (Jinzhou) Joint venture Interest expense paid (Note 30) 19,902 —
Co.,Ltd. BEME BENFSER(fTEE30)
EBENERM)BRAA] Sales of materials 61 —
HEWH
China Resources Power (Ningwu) Joint venture Interest income —
Co., Ltd. BEbE FEWA
EHEN(ER)ARAF
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49 Related party transactions 49 RABRXZ#®)

(Continued)

(f)  Transactions/balances with other state-controlled entities

The Group operates in an economic environment currently
predominated by entities directly or indirectly owned or
controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by the
Chinese government (”state-controlled entities”). In addition,
the Group itself is part of a larger group of companies under
CRNC, ultimate holding company of the Company, which is
controlled by the Chinese State government. Apart from the
transactions with the parent company and its subsidiaries
which have been disclosed in other notes to the consolidated
financial statement, the Group also conducts business with
other state-controlled entities during the ordinary course of its
business.

The Group operates power plants in the PRC and sells
significant volumes of its electricity to the power grid
companies which are state-controlled entities in the PRC. The
Group also purchases/sells significant amounts of coal from/
to certain state-controlled entities. Furthermore, the Group
has certain borrowings and deposits with certain banks which
are state-controlled entities in its ordinary course of business.
The Group has also entered into various transactions, including
other operating expenses with other state-controlled entities
which individually and collectively were insignificant during the
year.

() BEEMBFZENERNRS A

AEEEAENATEBFEZ LM
BHARES  KARZEGHHZEEKR
FENBER(BNZEFHER]REIMN
RERBEE - WS AKREAH S
BB P il 0 o B 2E B (R AR A A
MIRZER AR E TRAKE QAW
—H#D o RRA AT MR MM E
PR BEE AR REMNERTNRZS
S AN ER [ 71 B H b BT HR ) B BB TR
AEEBTETERES

AEERTREEER  LATEE
BRE(RBNEHNER)HEAEE
7o REBTE AT BFEHE
BRE LEREBRRK  BIN AE
B B R R TRT (RBFE
HERB)BEETEERRITER - F
W AEETEETZEARS - B
1) LA IR 4% ) B 68 S ey EL A i o
Fx - ZEFER R ERFA Y TEX -

50 Contingency 50 oiASR

As at 31 December 2016, the Group and the third parties provided
certain guarantees amounting to HK$1,210,142,000 (2015:
HK$950,797,000) to its related parties (Notes 10 and 11).

In addition, there were certain pending litigations and claims
against the Group as of 31 December 2016. After consulting the
legal counsels, the directors are of the view that the likelihood of
any material financial impact to the Group is remote, therefore, no
provisions have been made in light of such litigations and claims.

RZZE—RE+-A=+—8 x£ERK
FEZHRBEBARES FTEFE10K%11)
IR R801,210,142,0008 T (ZZE—1
£ 950,797,000 7T) °

I

AN BE—T-REFT_A=t—H"'F
ST AKEEE T RORFLRRRE - RADA
RERFEAR  EERRAKEXIEMNE
AT EZENA T A - Eit - WESL
ZEFBEREFED AR -
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51 Events after the balance sheet 51 EEZBEXHESEE

date

BEMBHRESEREIN  ARELEEME
REZFHE-

Other than disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the
Group had no other significant subsequent event.

52 Balance sheet and reserve 52 R SEEBEERX#EZS
movement of the Company

Balance sheet of the Company EAREEAEBR
2016 2015
—E—AE —E-hEF
HK$'000 HK$"000
T THT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment Yz - BE REE 201,357 389,849
Prepayment for non-current assets KHEITBAIZ08 33,776 66,726
Investments in subsidiaries A IEPNEILE O 26,503,768 25,974,519
Loans to subsidiaries Mk B AR ER 12,575,944 17,820,049
Investments in associates R E D ENER 2,280,453 2,280,453
Investments in joint ventures REBREER 1,270,108 1,270,108
Available-for-sale investments AIEHERE 184,910 160,642
43,050,316 47,962,346
Current assets REEE
Trade receivables, other receivables FEUAR N~ HAb R UGRIE &
and prepayments SN 89,818 93,936
Amounts due from associates JE i 8 1 FE SR IE 10,311 10,948
Amounts due from joint ventures M E &2 FRIE 26 26
Amounts due from other related companies JE UG ELAh BE 38 A B FOE 20,770,209 23,110,926
Cash and cash equivalents BeRREEEY 886,140 1,776,378
21,756,504 24,992,214
Total assets HWEE 64,806,820 72,954,560
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52 Balance sheet and reserve 52 R T

movement of the Company (continued)

Balance sheet of the Company (cContinued)

IR ==

B=

Note
B 5E
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES EEREE
Equity attributable to owners ARAEEE AEIEER
of the Company
Share capital A&7
Other reserves HAth Note (a)
i3t (a)
Retained earnings REB ) E Note (a)
i3t (a)
Total equity HRER
LIABILITIES afE
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Borrowings BE
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables, other payables and accruals FERTRRR ~ EfhFERT
IR K AT &
Loan from a subsidiary REMBARINER
Amounts due to joint ventures & & ERIE
Amounts due to other related companies FET H Atb & A R 5RIE
Current income tax liabilities BNEART S B B 1E
Borrowings =31
Derivative financial instruments MESFBTIA
Total liabilities BEE
Total equity and liabilities HEZRERE
The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board of gxgR
Directors on 23 March 2017 and was signed on its behalf. RAElBE

Director

B=

Director

RS

o

KABEEEBER®E)

BEXKFHEZE (#)

As at 31 December
R+=—A=+—H

2016
—E—REF
HK$'000
F#& T

22,257,732

(417,823)

14,726,187

36,566,096

24,287,312

225,963

223
934,742
20,806
2,771,678

3,953,412

28,240,724

64,806,820

2015
—T—RF
HK$'000
FET

22,252,458
(460,126)

7,740,889

29,533,221

23,436,336

189,214
5,835,750
836
1,683,662
89,220
12,159,750
26,571

19,985,003
43,421,339

72,954,560

T +F=ZAZ+=HBBAX
BEX YHTINEERREER
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52 Balance sheet and reserve 52 MRSEE8ERkEEZES (&)
movement of the Company (continued)

Balance sheet of the Company (Continued) KAREERERME
Note (a) Reserve movement of the Company Mzt (a) : NARIEEES
Retained Other
earnings reserve
RERHE Hitnf# s
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHIT FHET
At 1 January 2015 R-—E—-HE—HA—H 4,648,630 (534,945)
Profit for the year F N F)E 6,902,777 —
Dividends paid to owners of the Company BIRNARAHEE ARE
(Note 44) (Mt5E44) (3,810,518) —
Cash flow hedges REREE M — 59,313
Transfer of share option reserve on exercise of BRI 17 {55 i P e i 838 43¢
share options B = (8,841)
Vesting of shares under medium to long-term P REB NG E MBS T
performance evaluation incentive plan B AR 1 57 — 24,347
At 31 December 2015 R-EB-HEF+=A=+—AH 7,740,889 (460,126)
At 1 January 2016 R-ZB—XRE—H—H 7,740,889 (460,126)
Profit for the year FRFE 11,161,272 —
Dividends paid to owners of the Company BIRFNARREES ARE
(Note 44) (Mi3E44) (4,175,974) —
Cash flow hedges REREH = 44,123
Transfer of share option reserve on exercise of BR 1715 g A AR T 8 4%
share options B — (1,820)
At 31 December 2016 R-F-AF+=ZA=+—H 14,726,187 (417,823)
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53 Benefits and interests of
directors (disclosures required
by section 383 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap.622),
Companies (Disclosure of
Information about Benefits
of Directors) Regulation
(Cap.622G))

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments

The remuneration of each director and the chief executive for
the year ended 31 December 2016 is set out below:

Salaries and
bonus
FEREA

HK$'000
TET

Name Fees

®H ne
HK$°000

TR

Zhou Junging (i) BRI i)

Zhang Shen Wen (ii) 5L X (ii)

Wang Xiao Bin T

Ge Changxin (iii) BRH (i)

Hu Min (iv) HER (iv)

Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung SR

Jack So Chak Kwong EEN

Elsie Leung Oi-sie BB

Raymond Ch'ien Kuo Fung HRE

Chen Ying (v) BRIE (v)

Wang Yan (v) FEW)

Du Wenmin (v, vi) R (v, vi)

Wei Bin (v, vii) IR (v, vii)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Ms. Zhou Junging terminated her role of President of the Company
and continued to serve as Executive Director and Chairman of the
Company on 16 April 2016.

Mr. Zhang Shen Wen resigned from his position as an Executive
Director on 24 October 2016.

Mr. Ge Changxin was appointed as an Executive Director on 16 April
2016.

Mr. Hu Min was appointed as an Executive Director and President of
the Company on 16 April 2016.

Included in the directors’ emoluments disclosed above, Mr. Chen
Ying, Mr. Wang Yan, Mr. Du Wenmin and Mr. Wei Bin of the
Company also received emoluments from the related companies.

Mr. Du Wenmin resigned from his position as a Non-Executive
Director on 16 April 2016.

Mr. Wei Bin resigned from his position as a Non-Executive Director on
16 April 2016.

2 8 4 China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited ZFEEENEREIRADT

53 ESMEREBRE (RSB L SERG
F6225FE383KRE « Lal(E

SHIZEMIRE)ROIFE 62268

RE)

(a) EEREFEHUITEME
RE_F—~F+-A=+—HIF

53

CBREFEREFEHATENMEEI

o -

5,891
3,944
3,872
3,575
1,456

(if)
(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

Pension

BB
HK$°000

Share-based
compensation
R4S
HK$'000
THET

Total
@t
HK$°000
TER

costs

TR

293 6,184
65 4,009
78 3,950
= 3,575

1,508
345
345
345

AEEZEN T —]RFMATRBERE
ARREE  VWHEBEEARRRNMTES
FEE -
FAXEER—E—RF+A-+TMAEAR
HITESHRITRIE
BRAEENZ—RFMA+BEZ
ERMITES -
HEEER T R"FOA T ARRE
RADBMITERFAH
AABMRESLE - FELE  HXRE
A R FRN ST A W RRE A R RO BN 2 7T &
BELXBEBENEEHEA -
HXREENR-_F—NFMA+ABIE
HITESHRITRIE
PAEN T REMAT/NEBHEHR
TEENBTRE -
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53 Benefits and interests of
directors (disclosures required
by section 383 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap.622)
and Companies (Disclosures
of Information about Benefits
of Directors) Regulation
(Cap. 622G) ) (Continued)

(a) EEREFLUTEME#)

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments
(Continued)

HE_ZT-—AF+t_A=+—HIF
B BEZRERATENMSET

The remuneration of each director and the chief executive for
the year ended 31 December 2015 is set out below:

U
Salaries and Pension Share-based

Name Fees bonus costs  compensation Total
®H e HaeRIEL RIRA R & @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THIL THT THT THT T

Zhou Junging (i) B 980 i) — 5,195 281 — 5,476
Zhang Shen Wen RIE X — 3,671 78 - 3,749
Wang Xiao Bin B\ — 3,154 78 - 3,232
Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung EHE 345 — — — 345
Elsie Leung Oi-sie REF 345 — - - 345
Raymond Ch'ien Kuo Fung BRE 300 — — — 300
Chen Ying (ii) BRI (ii) 58 — — - 58
Jack So Chak Kwong HEH 345 — — — 345
Wang Yan (ii) TE i) 58 — — — 58
Du Wenmin (ii) X R (i) — — — — —
Wei Bin (ii) B, (i — — — — —
1,451 12,020 437 = 13,908
()  Ms. Zhou Junging is an Executive Director and the () RBAERZEtARNARMITESH
President of the Company, and acts as the chief executive BE - WEEASEHRERNT

of the Group. g o
(i) Included in the directors’ emoluments disclosed above, iy ZARAMRELLE - TEEE

XREERBRBEERRER
B BN & TR B A B SR
MEEMEA -

FR AEBYEAEESAERS
FMALTNME  ERINAREE
R IMARKE RO - RIESRE
BRAYF(E o

Mr. Chen Ying, Mr. Wang Yan, Mr. Du Wenmin and Mr.
Wei Bin of the Company also received emoluments from
the related companies.

During the year, no remuneration has been paid by the
Group to the directors or the five highest paid individuals
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as a
compensation for loss of office.

FA - WEEERETAME

No directors have waived any remuneration during the year.
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53 Benefits and interests of
directors (disclosures required
by section 383 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap.622)
and Companies (Disclosures
of Information about Benefits
of Directors) Regulation

(Cap.622G))

(b)

(o)

(d)

(e)

(Continued)

Directors’ retirement benefits and termination
benefits

None of the directors received or will receive any retirement
benefits or termination benefits during the year (2015: Nil).

Consideration provided to third parties for
making available directors’ services

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company did
not pay consideration to any third parties for making available
directors’ services (2015: Nil).

Information about loans, quasi-loans and other
dealings in favour of directors, controlled bodies
corporate by and connected entities with such
directors

As at 31 December 2016, there is no loans, quasi-loans and
other dealing arrangements in favour of directors, controlled
bodies corporate by and connected entities with such directors
(2015: Nil).

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in
relation to the Company’s business to which the Company was
a party and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year (2015: Nil).

53

S5 &

gm (RSB A TRE

F6225E383KRE « al(E

=il

HENKRE)ROIE 62268

RE) (@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

ESRAENRERER

FA - I8 E EUEE S WEERR
REMEBEN(—T—0F  ®) -

RERBREERBERNE=F
REZKRE

BE_T—RE+__A=+—HILF
B AREltEREREEZREM
EAE=ZNXMARE(ZZT-—HF:
&) -

NES SESZHZLE
RERSESAMESER
BERACEN  EEHRN
x5 BE

R=ZFE—ARF+=—A=+—H I&E

AEE SEERHERESE
EEAME s EEATRASER
EERREME ST (= E—FRE :
) o

EERXRS  THASHH
EXER

PR 6 T2 48 RS B AN 2 A A A B
B WEBARRREBHIL - AR
NRAEENETEERAMERAEAN
BEMEARS  ZHREHN(ZF
—hF &)




Chairman

ES:

Executive Directors

BITES

Non-executive Directors

FHITES

Independent Non-executive Directors

BYFHTES

Company Secretary
RREWE

Auditors
%R

Legal Advisor
EEREE

Share Registrar

RADBFERTE

Registered Office
AMMEE
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rEER

Zhou Junging
A

Zhou Junging
AR
Ge Changxin
BRI

Wang Xiao Bin
N7

Chen Ying
BRE
Wang Yan
FE

Andrew Ma Chiu-Cheung
5 IRTE

Elsie Leung Qi-sie
Raymond Ch’ien Kuo Fung
BERY

Jack So Chak Kwong
#REC

Wang Xiao Bin
F

Pricewaterhouse Coopers
B ERKB R TR E ST

Morrison & Foerster

e HIES Y

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,

Hopewell Centre,

183 Queen’s Road East,

Wanchai, Hong Kong.

BEEPRESFELAERAA

BB

ERAER1835%

SR L

171 1712E1716 %

Rooms 2001-2002, 20th Floor,
China Resources Building,

26 Harbour Road,

Wanchai, Hong Kong.

General Line: (852) 2593 7530
Facsimile: (852) 2593 7531
BBET

BB 265%

EHKE

2012001 E2002F

#EH : (852) 2593 7530

{5H : (852) 2593 7531
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Information for Investors

REBZ2EE8I

SHARE LISTING AND STOCK CODE

The Company’s shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong

Limited. Our stock code is 836.

FINANCIAL DIARY

Financial year end
Announcement of final results

Payment of final dividend

SHAREHOLDER ENQUIRIES

For enquires about share transfer and registration, please contact the

Company's Share Registrar:

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited

Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
Telephone: (852) 2862 8628

Facsimile: (852) 2865 0990

For enquires from investors and securities analysts, please contact:

Investor Relations
China Resources Power Holdings Company Limited

Room 2001-2002, 20th Floor, China Resources Building, 26 Harbour Road,

Wanchai, Hong Kong.

General Line: (852) 2593 7530

IR hotline: (852) 2593 7550

Facsimile: (852) 2593 7531/2593 7551
E-mail: crp-ir@crc.com.hk

OUR WEBSITE

WWW.Cr-power.com

31 December 2016

23 March 2017

Last day to register for final dividend 22 June 2017

Book close 5 June 2017 to 8 June 2017

on or about 30 June 2017

B {5 £ I BR {0 X o

ARNFINBROREBHERZMBR AT LM -
FEAp 57 4836 °

B ¥ B 5

B RS 45 H —E-XFt+-A=+—8H
N REIZELE —E—+F=A=-+=H
BB ARBRE —ZE—+ExXA=-+=H

ﬁﬁ{*ﬁﬁiﬁﬂyjﬂgu —E—t+FARAZE
—E—+FXANA

IR EE R ERAR B —E—+FXA=THH
EIEES

IRFREHH

FHRBBPRBRZEN  ABEARAZK
{HIBPBRE -

BEEPRBLEELZERAA
BEEBTERFRER 1835
AEMANITEI7TI2E1716F
L - (852) 2862 8628
f%ﬁ (852) 2865 0990

REENRBHDTEMBEN - B -

E=BHENIERER A A

"EEBR

BB B EE 2657

FEBMAE 202001 2002 F

AT SR ¢ (852) 2593 7530

& EHLZ ¢ (852) 2593 7550

fv/ﬁﬁﬁ% (852) 2593 7531/2593 7551
BHE : crp-ir@crc.com.hk

Ak

WWwWWw.Cr-power.com
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